

#### No. 27/2, 33<sup>rd</sup> Cross, 2<sup>nd</sup> Main Rd 7<sup>th</sup> Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560 070.



3.3 Research Publication and Awards

3.3.2 Number of books and chapters in edited volumes/books published and papers published in national/ international conference proceedings per teacher during last five years

# ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT

Dr. V. RAMANUJAM Dr. R. BHUVANESWARI

O.V.

PRNICEIPAL CONTCOOLLEGE

Inn

hat of chapters

### Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management

**First Edition** 

Authors

Dr. V. Ramanujam Dr. R. Bhuvaneswari



Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore 70

Title of the Book: Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management

First Edition - 2024

Copyright 2024 © Authors

Dr V. Ramanujam, Associate professor, Bharathiar School of Management and Entrepreneur and Development(BSMED),Bharathiar University Coimbator, india

Dr. R. Bhuvaneswari, Assistant professor of City College in the Department of Management Studies affiliated to Banglore University, India.

No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopy, recording or any information storage and retrieval system, without permission in writing from the copyright owners.

#### Disclaimer

The authors are solely responsible for the contents published in this book. The publishers don't take any responsibility for the same in any manner. Errors, if any, are purely unintentional and readers are requested to communicate such errors to the editors or publishers to avoid discrepancies in future.

**ISBN:** 

MRP Rs.

Publisher, Printed at & Distribution by: Selfypage Developers Pvt Ltd., Pushpagiri Complex, Beside SBI Housing Board, K.M. Road Chikkamagaluru, Karnataka. Tel.: +91-8861518868 E-mail:info@iipbooks.com

### **IMPRINT: IIP Iterative International Publishers**

For Sales Enquiries: Contact: +91- 8861511583 E-mail: sales@iipbooks.com

ii Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore-70

### Contents

| Chapter 1 | Evolution of the Concept of Entrepreneur         | 1 - 15        |
|-----------|--|---------------|
| 1.1       | Meaning  | 1             |
| 1.2       | 2 Characteristics                                | 1             |
| 1.3       | Туре   | 2             |
| 1.4       | Functions of Entrepreneur                        | 5             |
| 1.5       | Need for Entrepreneurs                           | 10            |
| 1.6       | Difference between Entrepreneur and Intrapreneur | 11            |
| 1.7       | Multiple Choice Questions                        | 14            |
| 1.8       | Short Questions                                  | 14            |
| 1.9       | Essay Type Questions                             | 14            |
| 1.10      | Case Study                                       | 14            |
| Chapter 2 | Factors Influencing Entrepreneurship Growth      | 16 - 34       |
| 2.1       | Entrepreneurship Development                     | 16            |
| 2.2       | Key Objectives of Entrepreneurship Development   | 16            |
| 2.3       | Factors Affecting Entrepreneurship               | 17            |
| 2.4       | India's Startup Revolution                       | 20            |
| 2.5       | Challenges and Opportunities                     | 21            |
| 2.6       | Future Outlook                                   | 22            |
| 2.7       | Trends   | 22            |
| 2.8       | Imperatives                                      | 23            |
| 2.9       | Benefits of India's Startup Revolution           | 25            |
| 2.10      | The Players Involved in the Ecosystem of         | 26            |
|           | Entrepreneurship Growth                          |               |
| 2.11      | Social, Rural, And Women Entrepreneurs:          | 27            |
|           | Catalysts for Inclusive Growth                   |               |
| 2.12      | Conclusion                                       | 29            |
| 2.13      | Multiple Choice Questions                        | 29            |
| 2.14      | Short Questions                                  | 30            |
| 2.15      | Essay Type Questions                             | 30            |
| 2.16      | Case Study                                       | 30            |
| Chapter 3 | Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management       | 25 40         |
| 3.1       | Introduction                                     | 35 - 49       |
| 3.2       | Characterstics of Entrepreneurship               | 35            |
| 3.3       | Need of Entrepreneurship                         | 33            |
| 3.4       | Entrepreneurship-Process                         | no M/         |
| 3.5       | Entrepreneurship-Myths                           |               |
| 3.6       | Advantages of Entrepreneurship                   | 40            |
| 3.7       | Disadvantages of Entrepreneurship                | 42 .:         |
| 3.8       | Conclusion                                       | rincipat      |
|           | GIT  | Y COLLEGE 70  |
|           | to up nac  | ar, Bangalore |
|           | Jayante  | e             |

| 3.9  | Multiple Choice Questions   | 44   |
|--|---|--|
| 3.10   | Short Questions   | 44   |
| 3.11   | Essay Type Questions  | 45   |
| 3.12   | Case Study  | 45   |
|  | •   | 75   |
| Chapter 4                                    | Entrepreneurial & Development of  | 50 - 67  |
|  | Competencies  | 50 - 07  |
| 4.1  | Introduction  | 50   |
| 4.2  | Concepts  | 51   |
| 4.3  | Entrepreneurial Development   | 51   |
| 4.4  | Entreprenurial Competencies   | 57   |
| 4.5  | Definitions   | 52   |
| 4.6  | Theoretical Concents  | JZ<br>EA   |
| 4.7  | Models  | 54   |
| 4.8  | Types of Entrepreneurial Competencies   | 55   |
| 49   | Steps to Develop Entrepreneurial Competencies   | 56   |
| 4 10   | Conclusion  | 60   |
| 4 11   | Multiple Choice Questions   | 64   |
| 4 12   | Short Questions   | 64   |
| 413  | Essay Type Questions  | 65   |
| 4 14   | Case Study  | 65   |
| 1.1.4  | Case Study  | 65   |
| Chanter 5                                    | Entropropourship Development D  | 10 00  |
| chapter 5                                    | (FDPs)  | 68 - 80  |
| 51   | Introduction  | 60 M   |
| 5.1  | Need for EDD  | 68   |
| 53   | Objectives of EDD   | 68   |
| 5.5  | Phases of EDP   | 69   |
| 5.5  | Entrepreneurship Development T  | 69   |
| 5.5  | Support Organizational Service  | 71   |
| 56   | Other Support Organizational Services   |  |
| 5.0  | Control and State Conservational Services   | 72   |
| 5.1  | and Regulations   | 74   |
| 50   | Conclusion  |  |
| 5.0  | Multiple Chains On the  | 76   |
| 5.9  | Multiple Choice Questions   | 76   |
| 5.10   | Short Questions   | 78   |
| 5.11   | Essay Type Questions  | 78   |
| 5.12   | C C I   |  |
|  | Case Study  | 79   |
| <b>C1</b>                                    | Case Study  | 79   |
| Chapter 6                                    | Case Study<br>Creativity  | <sup>79</sup><br>81 - 102  |
| Chapter 6<br>6.1                             | Case Study<br>Creativity<br>Creativity  | 79<br>81 - 102<br>81   |
| <b>Chapter 6</b><br>6.1<br>6.2               | Case Study<br>Creativity<br>Creative Thinking   | 79<br>81 - 102<br>81<br>insqipal                                 |
| <b>Chapter 6</b><br>6.1<br>6.2<br>6.3        | Case Study<br>Creativity<br>Creative Thinking<br>Creative Thinking Definition   | 79<br>81 - 102<br>81<br>insgipal<br>CSILLEGE                     |
| <b>Chapter 6</b><br>6.1<br>6.2<br>6.3<br>6.4 | Case Study<br>Creativity<br>Creative Thinking<br>Creative Thinking Definition<br>Thinking Styles And Creativity Examples on angle | 79<br>81 - 102<br>81<br>inspipal<br>CSILLEGE<br>r, Stangalore-70 |

V

| 6.5       | Why Is Creative Thinking Important?               | 82        |
|-----------|---|-----------|
| 6.6       | Tips for Stimulating Creative Thinking            | 82        |
| 6.7       | Components of Creativity                          | 83        |
| 6.8       | Types of Creativity In Entrepreneurship           | 83        |
| 6.9       | Advantages of Creativity                          | 85        |
| 6.10      | Creative Process                                  | 88        |
| 6.11      | Stages of the Creative Process                    | 88        |
| 6.12      | Benefits of the Creative Process                  | 89        |
| 6.13      | Tips for Boosting Creativity                      | 90        |
| 6.14      | Creative Personality                              | 91        |
| 6.15      | Creative Personality in Entrepreneur              | 97        |
| 6.16      | Creative Tools                                    | 93        |
| 6.17      | Creative Techniques                               | 95        |
| 6.18      | Enablers of Creativity in Entrepreneurship and    | 96        |
|           | Innovation Management                             |           |
| 6.19      | Impediments to Creativity                         | 97        |
| 6.20      | Multiple Choice Questions                         | 99        |
| 6.21      | Short Questions                                   | 99        |
| 6.22      | Essay Type Questions                              | 100       |
| 6.23      | Case Study  | 100       |
| Chapter 7 | Entrepreneurial Creativity                        | 103 - 113 |
| 7.1       | Introduction                                      | 103       |
| 7.2       | Definition of Entrepreneurial Creativity          | 103       |
| 7.3       | Components of Entrepreneurial Creativity          | 104       |
| 7.4       | Benefits of Entrepreneurial Creativity            | 104       |
| 7.5       | Time Pressure and Creativity                      | 105       |
| 7.6       | Creative Groups                                   | 107       |
| 7.7       | Characteristics of Creative Groups                | 107       |
| 7.8       | Components of Entrepreneurial Creativity          | 108       |
| 7.9       | Steps for Increasing Entrepreneurial Creativity   | 110       |
| 7.10      | Multiple Choice Questions                         | 112       |
| 7.11      | Short Questions                                   | 113       |
| 7.12      | Essay Type Questions                              | 113       |
| Chapter 8 | Innovation  | 114 - 127 |
| 8.1       | Introduction                                      | 114       |
| 8.2       | Difference Between Creativity And Innovation      | 114       |
| 8.3       | Innovation Process                                | 116       |
| 8.4       | Innovation Model                                  | 817/1     |
| 8.5       | Innovation Types TVV                              |           |
| 8.6       | Service Innovation                                | 122       |
| 8.7       | Difference between Product Innovation and Service | ncipal    |
|           | Innovation CITY C                                 | COLLEGE   |

Jayanagar, Bangalore-70

| 8.8        | Multiple Choice Questions                      | 125                  |
|------------|--|----------------------|
| 0.0        | Short Questions                                | 126                  |
| 8.10       | Essay Type Questions                           | 126                  |
| 8.11       | Case Study                                     | 126                  |
| 0.14       | Case orang                                     |                      |
| Chapter 9  | Movine Innovation to Market                    | 128 - 145            |
| 0.1        | Meaning  | 128                  |
| 02         | Idea Funnel                                    | 128                  |
| 03         | What Are The Steps Involved In Stage-Gate      | 129                  |
|            | Process?                                       |                      |
| 0.4        | Innovation Platforms                           | 133                  |
| 05         | Types of Innovation Platforms                  | 134                  |
| 9.6        | Management of Technology                       | 135                  |
| 9.7        | What Is Strategic Management of Technology     | and 136              |
|            | How It's Used?                                 |                      |
| 9.8        | Technology Forecasting                         | 138                  |
| 9,9        | Analysis of Technology Trends                  | 138                  |
| 9.10       | Multiple Choice Ouestions                      | 140                  |
| 9.11       | Essay Type Ouestions                           | 142                  |
| 9.13       | Case Study                                     | 142                  |
|            |  |                      |
| Chapter 10 | Asset Protection                               | 146 - 180            |
| 10.1       | Introduction                                   | 146                  |
| 10.2       | Intellectual Property Rights                   | 146                  |
| 10.3       | Classification of Intellectual Property Rights | 147                  |
| 10.4       | The IPR System in India                        | 149                  |
| 10.5       | Patent   | 150                  |
| 10.6       | Definition of Patent                           | 151                  |
| 10.7       | Theoretical Concepts of Patent                 | 151                  |
| 10.8       | Types of Patents                               | 151                  |
| 10.9       | Benefits of a Patented Invention               | 152                  |
| 10.10      | Disadvantages and Limitations of Patents       | 153                  |
| 10.11      | Copyright                                      | 153                  |
| 10.12      | Advantages of Copyright                        | 153                  |
| 10.13      | Disadvantages of Copyright                     | 155                  |
| 10.14      | Benefits of Copyright                          | 156                  |
| 10.15      | Features of Copyright                          | 156                  |
| 10.16      | Trademark                                      | 157 0 11             |
| 10.17      | Categories of Trademarks                       | hellis               |
| 10.18      | Collective Mark                                | 1 158                |
| 10.19      | Certification Mark                             | 159                  |
| 10.20      | Trade Dress                                    | rspicipal            |
| 10.21      | Benefits of Registered Trademark               | CITYSCOLLEGE         |
| 10.22      | Registration of Trademark                      | uanadico Bangaloro-/ |
|            | J  | ayanaga              |

| 10.23      | Issue of Trademark                | 161       |
|------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| 10.24      | What Is A Dead Trademark?         | 161       |
| 10.25      | Artificial Intelligence (AI)      | 162       |
| 10.26      | Augmented Reality (AR)            | 163       |
| 10.27      | Internet of Things (lot)          | 163       |
| 10.28      | Trade Secret                      | 164       |
| 10.29      | Trade Secret Management Program   | 165       |
| 10.30      | Access Control and Security Label | 169       |
| 10.31      | Protection of Trade Secrets       | 171       |
| 10.32      | Violation of Trade Secrets        | 171       |
| 10.33      | Conclusion                        | 173       |
| 10.34      | Multiple Choice Questions         | 173       |
| 10.35      | Short Questions                   | 177       |
| 10.36      | Essay Type Questions              | 177       |
| 10.37      | Case Study                        | 177       |
| Chapter 11 | Business Incubations              | 181 - 201 |
| 11.1       | Introduction                      | 181       |
| 11.2       | Meaning                           | 181       |
| 11.3       | Definition                        | 187       |
| 11.4       | Incubation Benefits               | 182       |
| 11.5       | Drawbacks of Business Incubators  | 184       |
| 11.6       | Types of Business Incubators      | 184       |
| 11.7       | Process of Business Incubators    | 187       |
| 11.8       | Players of Business Incubators    | 188       |
| 11.9       | Business Incubator-Government     | 180       |
| 11.10      | Business Incubators- Academics    | 190       |
| 11.11      | Venture Capitalists               | 102       |
| 11.12      | Features of Venture Capital       | 192       |
| 11.13      | Advantages of Venture Capital     | 193       |
| 11.14      | Disadvantages of Venture Capital  | 193       |
| 11.15      | Business Angel's                  | 193       |
| 11.16      | Business Accelerators             | 194       |
| 11.17      | Benefits                          | 195       |
| 11.18      | Types                             | 196       |
| 11.19      | Conclusion                        | 197       |
| 11.20      | Multiple Choice Questions         | 198       |
| 11.21      | Short Questions                   | 198       |
| 11.22      | Essay Type Questions              | 1 198-    |
| 11.25      | Case Study no                     | 408       |

Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore-70

### Chapter 1 Evolution of the Concept of Entrepreneur

#### **1.1 MEANING**

The entrepreneur is defined as someone who has the ability and desire to establish, administer, and succeed in a startup venture along with risk entitled to it, to make profits. The best example of entrepreneurship is the starting of a new business venture. Entrepreneurs are often known as a source of new ideas or innovators, and they bring new ideas into the market by replacing old ones with new inventions.

#### **1.2 CHARACTERISTICS**

- Self-motivation: The ability to self-motivate is very essential for entrepreneurs. It plays a crucial role in pushing entrepreneurs towards success.
- **Curiosity:** Being curious helps entrepreneurs to function differently which helps in doing things outside their comfort zone.
- Taking Risks: Entrepreneurs are risk-takers because success can be achieved only by taking risks in business.
- **Perseverance:** Entrepreneurs should have the characteristics of perseverance. Sticking to the goal despite delay in achieving success is one of the hallmarks of entrepreneurs. Having a clear purpose: Entrepreneurs should have a clear purpose for what they want to achieve.
- **Good networking skills**: Entrepreneurs must have good networking skills as it will help them connect with like-minded people and potential business partners or clients.
- Flexibility: Entrepreneurs should be flexible in their approach, if one of the strategies or processes is not working as intended, then it should be changed as and when required.
- Self-motivations: The ability to self-motivate is very essential for entrepreneurs. It plays a crucial role in pushing entrepreneurs towards success.
- Curiosity: Being curious helps entrepreneurs to function differently that helps in doing things outside their comfort zone.

Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore-70 Page | 1



Y reading this book, readers will come to know the characteristics of carly childhood days constituting the physical and psychological growth of a child. This book emphasizes the importance of early ducation needed in the childhood period. Many pioneers suggest that age and development is based on theme programmes that have the highest scope in preparing children for lifelong carning. Early Child Care Education (ECCE) program helps young children is important to navigate around themes of natural curiosity, issues and experiences. This book will help the readers to get an idea about the ECCE taste success in the later school years. For their optimal development, and how we integrate the critical components in the ECE classroom. The chapters of this book take the readers through the need for a "holistic development" for children, the importance of care provided for their education, health and wellbeing, fundamental elements of ECCE in Anganwadi workers. This book is highly interactive about creches/day India, integrated child development services, and roles and regulation of preschool, types of preschool and Indian education philosophers in Early Child Education, concept of child, childhood and early childhood care

psychologist, educators in school teachers and it is easy to follow. It helps learning. It provides a quick overview of a variety of challenges in the realm This is a comprehensive overview of text book for students, developmental researchers and teachers and doctors to develop the wave of learning experience with a focus on the different aspects of development and of ECCE and the reader is encouraged to make their pedagogy adaptable n classroom scenarios.

I notionpress



Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore-70

### Early Childhood Education

Early Stage of Baby Hood

Dr. R. Bhuvaneswari

Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore-70



INDIA · SINGAPORE · MALAYSIA



### Copyright © Dr. R. Bhuvaneswari 2023 All Rights Reserved.

ISBN 979-8-89026-863-1

This book has been published with all efforts taken to make the material error-free after the consent of the author. However, the author and the publisher do not assume and hereby disclaim any liability to any party for any loss, damage, or disruption caused by errors or omissions, whether such errors or omissions result from negligence, accident, or any other cause.

While every effort has been made to avoid any mistake or omission, this publication is being sold on the condition and understanding that neither the author nor the publishers or printers would be liable in any manner to any person by reason of any mistake or omission in this publication or for any action taken or omitted to be taken or advice rendered or accepted on the basis of this work. For any defect in printing or binding the publishers will be liable only to replace the defective copy by another copy of this work then available.

relk

Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalore=70

### Contents

| Unit - 1  | Importance of Early Years and Development                                       |
|-----------|---|
| Unit - 2  | Integrated Child Development Scheme<br>(ICDS) & Crèche / Day /preschool/ Care   |
| Unit - 3  | Concepts of "Child", "Childhood", and<br>"Early Childhood Care and Education"71 |
| Unit - 4  | Rights of Children at Global and<br>National Level                              |
| About the | Authors   |

Principal CITY COLLEGE Jayanagar, Bangalors-70

International Conference on Innovations in Computer Applications and Business Management (ICICABM 2019)



# SANGALORE COLLEGE

### **AFFILIATED TO BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI**

# www.citycollege.ac.in



# ABOUT AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

AMC - City Group of Institutions was founded with a vision to develop quality educational institutions by Dr K R Paramahamsa, a prominent educationist and an eminent entrepreneur with over 35 years of experience.

Today, the group institutions are spread across 5 campuses in Bengaluru imparting quality education to thousands of students through its Schools, PU Colleges, Engineering Colleges, Commerce and Management Colleges, Hotel Management College, Faculty of Science and Computer Applications and Research Centres.

The group is committed to offering programs that promotes theoretical, analytical and logical growth of a student through selected combinations of general education and skill specific value added programs across verticals to achieve outstanding academic output.

### ABOUT CITY COLLEGE - JAYANAGAR

City College is affiliated to Bangalore University and is centrally located in Jayanagar, Bangalore. The College has expanded over the last two decades with sophisticated infrastructure, experienced faculty and strategic tie-ups as part of the Institution's commitment to provide quality education in the areas of Science, Computer Applications, Commerce & Management studies.

Moving forward, City College aims to achieve par excellence standards in new age education, re-invent and re-define teaching practices, fast adopt changing technology and teaching methodologies to make our students smart, confident and responsible individuals.

With clarity, commitment and continuous innovation, we strive not only to become a sought after education destination but also an excellent life coaching hub.

### VISION

To develop educational institutions par excellence to deliver quality education in an excellent academic environment.

> Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman, AMC-City Group

### ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Ph.D. from California University, USA D.Litt from Tumkur University MBA from Loyola College LLB from Bangalore University Post Graduate Diploma in Epigraphy Post Graduate Diploma in Labour Laws Management from IITC, Mumbai

### **POSITIONS HELD**

Fmr. Member of Academic Council and Senate of Bangalore University Fmr. Member of High Power Committee on Higher education, Govt of Karnataka Fmr. Member of Ecology and Environment Dept of Forest, Govt. of Karnataka Member, Bangalore Management Association Member, All India Management Association

Beyond his visionary leadership and inspiring accomplishments, over the years, Dr K R Paramahamsa has generously supported numerous meritorious and economically backward students through scholarship programs and valuable assistance.

### MISSION

To become the sought-after destination for value based education to students and to make them confident professionals, competent leaders and responsible individuals with a distinct ability to match global standards.

# SCHOOLS - PRE PRIMARY - X STD.

Brooklyn National Public School, RPC, Vijayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Jayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Kanakapura Road AMC School, Bannerghatta Road AMC Cambridge Public School, HSR Sector-1

### AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Computer Application Bachelor of Hotel Management Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Science in Bio Technology Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Application Master of Science in Bio Technology Master of Science in Micro Biology Master of Science in Bio Chemistry

# **CITY ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

Computer Science & Engineering Electronics & Communication Engg. Mechanical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Science & Engineering

BBA BCA BHM B. Com B. Sc. MBA MCA M. Sc. M. Sc. M. Sc.





Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman



Mrs. K. Geetha Paramahamsa Vice Chairperson









# AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

# **PRE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**

AMC PU College, Bannerghatta Raod CITY PU College, Jayanagar Brooklyn PU College, Kanakapura Road Brooklyn PU College, HSR Sector-1 Brooklyn PU College, RPC, Vijayanagar

# AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Computer Science And Civil Engineering Electronics & Commu Electrical & Electronic Information Science Mechanical Mechatronics Al/Machine Learning Aeronautical Engineer

Machine Design Computer Science Digital Electronics & Communication VLSI Design & Embedded Systems **Computer Networks Engineering** Power System

Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Applications Ph.D

## TRUSTEES-PARAMAHAMSA FOUNDATION TRUST



Ms. Monica Kalluri Vice President



Mr. Rahul Kalluri **Executive Vice President** 





| d Engineering | BE  |
|---------------|-----|
|               | BE  |
| inication     | BE  |
| CS            | BE  |
| & Engineering | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
| ring          | BE  |
|               | М.Т |
|               | М.Т |

<sup>-</sup>ech Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech

MBA MCA





### International Conference on

Innovations in Computer Applications and Business Management

### (ICICABM 2019)

Supported by

### INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH REVIEW IN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT (IJRREM)

Proceedings

(Abstracts of Papers)

#### AI - ENHANCED AUGMENTED REALITY IN GAMING

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Lohith v Pechi, Karan. R, Rakesh. E & Nishant Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-enhanced augmented reality (AR) is transforming the gaming experience by merging digital content with the real world in interactive and immersive ways. Through AI algorithms, AR games can analyse player behaviour, environment, and preferences, creating dynamic gameplay experiences tailored to individual users. This technology allows for realistic character interactions, adaptive difficulty levels, and personalized storytelling that evolves based on player choices. Moreover, AI can enhance the realism of AR environments by seamlessly integrating virtual objects into the physical world, ensuring they respond realistically to player movements and actions. As AR gaming continues to evolve, the incorporation of AI will not only enrich player engagement but also redefine the boundaries of gaming narratives, fostering a more participatory and immersive gaming culture.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Augmented Reality, Gaming, Immersive Experience, Player Engagement, Interactive Technology.

#### INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS WITH EDGE AI

Mrs. Anusha. U

Gagana. K, Raghu. P, Soundarya. V & Syed Uwaiz. N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Intelligent Transport Systems (ITS) are increasingly leveraging edge AI to enhance traffic management, safety, and efficiency in urban environments. By processing data locally at the edge of the network—closer to the data source—edge AI can deliver real-time insights and decision-making capabilities without the latency associated with cloud processing. This is particularly beneficial for applications such as traffic signal optimization, accident detection, and predictive maintenance of transportation infrastructure. Edge AI can analyse data from various sources, including traffic cameras, sensors, and connected vehicles, enabling rapid responses to changing conditions. Additionally, integrating edge AI into ITS can enhance user experiences by providing personalized navigation and real-time updates to commuters. As cities grapple with congestion and environmental concerns, the implementation of intelligent transport systems powered by edge AI will be vital in creating smarter, safer, and more efficient transportation networks.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Intelligent Transport Systems, Edge AI, Traffic Management, Real-Time Insights, Urban Mobility, Safety.

#### MACHINE LEARNING FOR CLIMATE DATA ANALYSIS

Mrs. Sowmya

Aishwarya. A, P. V. Bharadwaj & Hitendra Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Machine learning is playing a crucial role in climate data analysis by enabling researchers to extract meaningful insights from vast datasets generated by environmental sensors, satellite imagery, and climate models. Traditional analytical methods often struggle to cope with the complexity and volume of climate data; however, machine learning algorithms can identify patterns and trends that inform climate predictions and mitigation strategies. From forecasting extreme weather events to optimizing resource allocation for disaster response, machine learning enhances our understanding of climate dynamics and impacts. Moreover, these techniques are instrumental in developing models that assess the effectiveness of climate policies and adaptation strategies. As the urgency of addressing climate change intensifies, machine learning will be an indispensable tool for scientists and policymakers in making informed decisions that promote sustainability and resilience.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Climate Data, Environmental Analysis, Predictive Modelling, Sustainability, Climate Change.

#### QUANTUM SIMULATIONS IN DRUG DISCOVERY

Ms. Chandini

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S, Aishwarya M & Fathima Muskaan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Quantum simulations are poised to revolutionize drug discovery by providing unprecedented computational power to model complex molecular interactions at quantum levels. Traditional drug discovery processes often rely on approximations that can overlook critical subtleties in molecular behaviour. However, quantum computers can simulate electron interactions and chemical reactions with remarkable accuracy, enabling researchers to identify promising drug candidates more efficiently. This capability accelerates the development of new therapies for various diseases by predicting how compounds will interact with biological targets. As the pharmaceutical industry grapples with high costs and lengthy timelines for drug development, quantum simulations offer a transformative approach that could lead to breakthroughs in personalized medicine and targeted therapies, ultimately improving patient outcomes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Simulations, Drug Discovery, Molecular Interactions, Computational Power, Pharmaceutical Industry, Personalized Medicine.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN-ENHANCED SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R, Rupayan Chakma & Syed Zamrooth Raza <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming supply chain management by providing greater transparency, security, and efficiency across the entire value chain. By creating an immutable ledger that records every transaction, blockchain enables all stakeholders—manufacturers, suppliers, distributors, and consumers—to access real-time information about product provenance, status, and compliance. This transparency enhances trust and reduces fraud, as every movement of goods is tracked and verifiable. Additionally, smart contracts facilitate automated processes, such as payments and order fulfilment, based on predefined conditions, further streamlining operations. The integration of blockchain in supply chains not only improves traceability and accountability but also enhances responsiveness to disruptions and market changes. As global trade becomes increasingly complex, blockchain-enhanced supply chain management will be essential for driving efficiency, reducing costs, and ensuring sustainable practices.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Management, Transparency, Smart Contracts, Efficiency, Traceability.

#### AI-POWERED TEXT SUMMARIZATION FOR JOURNALISM

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R, Sanath. S. Srivatsa & Prathyusha. N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-powered text summarization is revolutionizing journalism by enabling the rapid extraction of key information from large volumes of text, facilitating more efficient content creation and consumption. With the overwhelming amount of news articles, reports, and information generated daily, journalists and readers alike benefit from automated summarization tools that distil essential points without compromising accuracy. These AI systems employ advanced natural language processing techniques to analyse context, relevance, and sentiment, ensuring that summaries reflect the core message of the original content. Moreover, such tools enhance accessibility, allowing readers to grasp the essence of complex stories quickly. As the media landscape evolves, AI-powered summarization will play a pivotal role in enhancing journalistic practices, supporting informed public discourse, and enabling a deeper understanding of current events.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Text Summarization, Journalism, Natural Language Processing, Content Creation, Information Accessibility.

#### PRIVACY-PRESERVING AI FOR DATA ANONYMIZATION

Ms. Surekha

Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N, Pritesh Kumar Singh & Sumukh. V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Privacy-preserving AI for data anonymization is critical in today's data-driven world, where sensitive information is constantly at risk of exposure. Traditional methods of data anonymization, such as de-identification, can often be insufficient against re-identification attacks, where adversaries may link anonymized data back to individuals. Privacy-preserving AI leverages advanced techniques such as differential privacy, federated learning, and homomorphic encryption to protect sensitive data while enabling its utility for analysis. By applying these techniques, organizations can extract valuable insights without compromising the privacy of individuals. For example, federated learning allows algorithms to be trained across decentralized data sources without exposing the raw data itself. This paradigm not only enhances compliance with privacy regulations such as GDPR and HIPAA but also fosters public trust in data usage. As the demand for data analytics continues to grow, privacy-preserving AI will play an essential role in balancing the need for information with the imperative of safeguarding personal privacy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Privacy-Preserving AI, Data Anonymization, Differential Privacy, Federated Learning, Data Protection, Compliance.

#### AUTONOMOUS DRONE TECHNOLOGY FOR PACKAGE DELIVERY

Ms Jewel Debnath

Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale, Madhusudan. A & Nelson John. S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Autonomous drone technology is revolutionizing the logistics industry by providing a new paradigm for package delivery. Drones equipped with advanced navigation, sensing, and machine learning capabilities can efficiently transport goods over short distances, bypassing traditional traffic and infrastructure challenges. This technology enhances delivery speed, reduces costs, and lowers carbon emissions compared to conventional delivery methods. With the integration of GPS, computer vision, and obstacle avoidance algorithms, drones can navigate complex urban environments safely and reliably. Additionally, companies are increasingly exploring the potential of drone delivery in underserved areas where conventional delivery is less feasible. As regulations evolve and technology matures, autonomous drones are set to transform not only last-mile logistics but also the entire supply chain, making delivery faster, more flexible, and more sustainable.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Autonomous Drones, Package Delivery, Logistics, Navigation, Supply Chain, Last-Mile Delivery.

#### AI AND VR IN SKILL TRAINING AND EDUCATION

Mrs Jeyanthi

Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S, Prajwal Venkatesh & Sachin. L <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The integration of AI and virtual reality (VR) in skill training and education is reshaping the learning landscape by creating immersive and personalized educational experiences. AI algorithms can tailor learning paths to individual students' needs, adapting content based on their progress and performance. Coupled with VR, these technologies provide realistic simulations for various fields, from healthcare and engineering to the arts and sciences. For instance, medical students can practice surgical procedures in a risk-free virtual environment, while engineers can visualize complex systems in 3D. This immersive approach not only enhances engagement but also improves retention and skill acquisition, as learners can experiment and make mistakes in a controlled setting. As educational institutions and corporations seek innovative solutions to training challenges, the combination of AI and VR will play a pivotal role in fostering a more skilled and adaptable workforce.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Virtual Reality, Skill Training, Education, Immersive Learning, Personalized Education.

#### DECENTRALIZED SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS WITH BLOCKCHAIN

Mrs Kulsum

N.Sanmathi, Nalini. PM, Sunil C.R & Syed Vakti Ahmed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Decentralized social media platforms powered by blockchain technology are emerging as alternatives to traditional social networks, addressing concerns over data privacy, censorship, and user control. In these platforms, users maintain ownership of their data, and content is stored across a distributed network, reducing the risk of centralized control and manipulation. Blockchain's transparency ensures that interactions are verifiable, enhancing trust among users. Additionally, decentralized platforms often incorporate token-based economies, rewarding content creators and users for their contributions, thereby fostering a more equitable environment. As public awareness of data privacy issues grows, decentralized social media presents a compelling solution that empowers users, promotes freedom of expression, and challenges the status quo of digital communication.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Decentralized Social Media, Blockchain, Data Privacy, User Control, Token Economy, Censorship Resistance.

#### Hybrid AI Models for Real-Time Translation

Mrs Savitha Rai

Nachiketh K.B, Aman Prasad Sahu, Rohit Prasad & Mohammed Akbar Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Hybrid AI models for real-time translation combine multiple artificial intelligence techniques, such as neural networks, rule-based systems, and statistical methods, to improve the accuracy and fluency of language translation. These models leverage the strengths of each approach to better understand context, idiomatic expressions, and cultural nuances. As globalization continues to drive the need for effective communication across languages, real-time translation tools have become essential in various sectors, including business, travel, and education. With advancements in natural language processing and machine learning, hybrid AI models can facilitate seamless interactions between speakers of different languages, breaking down communication barriers. The ongoing development of these models promises to enhance cross-cultural understanding and collaboration in an increasingly interconnected world.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Hybrid AI Models, Real-Time Translation, Natural Language Processing, Language Barriers, Communication, Machine Learning.

#### QUANTUM COMPUTING IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Tabrez Farooki. Z, Prathap. A, Hemanth A. V & Hruthik. C <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Quantum computing is poised to revolutionize artificial intelligence by providing unprecedented computational power that can tackle complex problems beyond the reach of classical computers. With its ability to process vast amounts of data simultaneously through quantum bits (qubits), quantum computing can enhance machine learning algorithms, optimize data analysis, and improve predictive modelling. For instance, quantum algorithms can significantly accelerate training times for deep learning models, allowing for more rapid advancements in AI capabilities. Additionally, quantum computing enables the exploration of intricate patterns in data that classical systems struggle to analyse, leading to breakthroughs in fields such as drug discovery, climate modelling, and financial forecasting. As research in quantum technologies progresses, the integration of quantum computing in AI will unlock new possibilities, reshaping industries and driving innovation across various domains.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Computational Power, Data Analysis, Predictive Modelling.

#### MACHINE VISION FOR AUTONOMOUS ROBOTS IN AGRICULTURE

Ms ThejakhrienuoTseikha

Roopa Bai. G, Mohammed Fahadulla, Guru Prasad B. S & Joshna. J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Machine vision is revolutionizing the use of autonomous robots in agriculture by providing them with the ability to perceive and interpret their environment. Equipped with advanced cameras and imaging technology, these robots can analyse crops, assess health, and identify pests or diseases with remarkable precision. This capability allows for targeted interventions, such as precise pesticide application or nutrient delivery, minimizing waste and maximizing yield. Additionally, machine vision enables robots to navigate fields autonomously, avoiding obstacles and optimizing paths for efficiency. As the agricultural sector faces challenges related to labour shortages and the need for sustainable practices, the integration of machine vision in autonomous robotics will be essential for enhancing productivity, improving crop management, and ensuring food security in the face of growing global demands.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Vision, Autonomous Robots, Agriculture, Crop Analysis, Precision Farming, Sustainability.

#### PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE WITH DIGITAL TWINS

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Surya. K., Arun Kumar. H, Khateeja Fareen & Prajwal. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Predictive maintenance powered by digital twins is transforming asset management across various industries by leveraging real-time data to forecast equipment failures before they occur. A digital twin is a virtual representation of a physical asset, continuously updated with data from sensors and IoT devices. By analysing this data, organizations can identify patterns that indicate potential issues, allowing for timely maintenance interventions. This proactive approach reduces downtime, extends asset life, and minimizes repair costs, leading to significant operational efficiencies. For example, in manufacturing, predictive maintenance can prevent costly interruptions in production by ensuring machines are serviced before they fail. As industries strive for greater efficiency and reduced operational costs, the integration of digital twins in predictive maintenance strategies will be crucial for optimizing performance and ensuring reliability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Maintenance, Digital Twins, Asset Management, Real-Time Data, Operational Efficiency, IoT.

#### AI IN SMART GRIDS FOR ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI is transforming smart grids into intelligent energy management systems that optimize the generation, distribution, and consumption of electricity. By analysing data from various sources, including smart meters, sensors, and weather forecasts, AI algorithms can predict energy demand, manage loads, and integrate renewable energy sources effectively. This capability enhances grid stability and reliability while reducing energy waste and costs. Furthermore, AI facilitates real-time decision-making, allowing for dynamic adjustments in response to fluctuations in supply and demand. As the global energy landscape shifts towards sustainability, the deployment of AI in smart grids will be essential for facilitating the transition to cleaner energy systems, promoting energy efficiency, and supporting the integration of electric vehicles and other emerging technologies.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Smart Grids, Energy Management, Renewable Energy, Load Management, Sustainability.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR FOOD SAFETY AND TRACEABILITY**

Dr. Vagdevi

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is revolutionizing food safety and traceability by providing an immutable record of the entire food supply chain, from farm to table. By recording every transaction and movement of food products on a decentralized ledger, blockchain enhances transparency and accountability, enabling stakeholders to verify the origin and safety of food items. This is particularly crucial in the event of foodborne illnesses or recalls, as blockchain allows for rapid identification of affected products and their sources. Additionally, consumers increasingly demand information about the provenance of their food; blockchain meets this demand by providing accessible data on product origins, processing, and handling. As the food industry faces increasing scrutiny regarding safety and sustainability, the implementation of blockchain will be vital for fostering trust and ensuring compliance with regulatory standards.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Food Safety, Traceability, Supply Chain, Transparency, Consumer Trust.

#### DEEP LEARNING FOR AUTONOMOUS AERIAL DRONES

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Shashikala M J, Aliyatasleem, Mamtha J & Spoorthi H <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Deep learning is playing a critical role in advancing the capabilities of autonomous aerial drones, enabling them to perform complex tasks such as navigation, obstacle avoidance, and object recognition. By leveraging neural networks, drones can process vast amounts of visual and sensor data, allowing them to make real-time decisions in dynamic environments. This technology is crucial for applications ranging from surveillance and delivery services to agricultural monitoring and search-and-rescue operations. As deep learning algorithms continue to improve, drones will become more intelligent and versatile, significantly enhancing their operational efficiency and safety. The future of autonomous aerial drones is poised for remarkable advancements driven by deep learning innovations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Deep Learning, Autonomous Drones, Navigation, Obstacle Avoidance, Object Recognition, Operational Efficiency.

#### AI IN LEGAL DOCUMENT ANALYSIS AND AUTOMATION

Dr.Vagdevi

K.J Pranav, Bhupathi, Nayaz Pasha & Vikash Kumar Sahu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI is transforming the legal profession by streamlining document analysis and automation processes, thereby improving efficiency and accuracy. Through natural language processing and machine learning, AI systems can quickly review vast volumes of legal documents, identifying relevant clauses, anomalies, and compliance issues. This not only reduces the time lawyers spend on mundane tasks but also minimizes human error, enhancing the overall quality of legal services. Additionally, AI-driven automation tools facilitate contract management, due diligence, and case research, allowing legal professionals to focus on strategic decision-making and client relations. As the legal landscape continues to evolve, the integration of AI will be vital in maintaining competitive advantage and delivering superior client outcomes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Legal Document Analysis, Automation, Natural Language Processing, Compliance, Efficiency.
### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR CROSS-BORDER PAYMENT SYSTEMS**

Dr.LalitaPurohit

Jaswanth M, Mohammed Rehan, Priyanka K & Kangjam Avinash Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is revolutionizing cross-border payment systems by providing a fast, secure, and cost-effective alternative to traditional banking methods. By eliminating intermediaries, blockchain enables direct peer-to-peer transactions that significantly reduce processing times and fees. This decentralized approach enhances transparency and traceability, allowing all parties to track the movement of funds in real-time. Additionally, the use of smart contracts can automate compliance checks and facilitate instantaneous settlement, further streamlining the payment process. As globalization continues to drive demand for efficient cross-border transactions, blockchain stands out as a transformative solution that can enhance financial inclusion and drive economic growth worldwide.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Cross-Border Payments, Peer-to-Peer Transactions, Transparency, Smart Contracts, Financial Inclusion.

# QUANTUM KEY DISTRIBUTION FOR ENHANCED CYBERSECURITY

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Akash.P, Anurag. K K, Sayoo J. K & Stali.G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum key distribution (QKD) is an innovative approach to cybersecurity that leverages quantum mechanics to create secure communication channels. By using quantum states of particles, QKD enables the generation and sharing of cryptographic keys that are theoretically immune to eavesdropping. Any attempt to intercept the key alters the quantum state, alerting the sender and receiver to potential threats. This paradigm shift in securing communications is critical as cyber threats grow increasingly sophisticated. As organizations seek to protect sensitive data from breaches, the adoption of QKD will be essential in developing future-proof security solutions, fostering trust in digital communications across various sectors.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Key Distribution, Cybersecurity, Secure Communication, Eavesdropping, Cryptographic Keys, Digital Trust.

# DECENTRALIZED CLOUD STORAGE WITH BLOCKCHAIN

Ms. Nischitha V

Dhanush K Murthy, Moho Faisal Khan, Fiza Shaikh & Balaji Gowda. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Decentralized cloud storage utilizing blockchain technology is revolutionizing data storage solutions by providing enhanced security, transparency, and control for users. Unlike traditional cloud services that store data in centralized servers, decentralized storage distributes data across a network of nodes, reducing the risk of data breaches and single points of failure. Blockchain ensures data integrity through cryptographic hashing and allows users to maintain ownership and control over their information. This approach not only enhances privacy but also promotes data redundancy and availability. As concerns about data security continue to grow, decentralized cloud storage presents a compelling alternative for individuals and organizations seeking to safeguard their digital assets.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Decentralized Storage, Blockchain, Data Security, Transparency, Cloud Computing, Data Integrity.

### SMART CITIES: INTEGRATING IOT AND BLOCKCHAIN

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Anand Singh, Vincent Paul. P, Areath Ahmed & Swaroop. V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Smart cities represent the confluence of advanced technologies, where the integration of the Internet of Things (IoT) and blockchain can revolutionize urban living. IoT devices collect vast amounts of data on everything from traffic patterns to energy consumption, providing critical insights for city planners and residents alike. However, the challenge of securing this data and ensuring its integrity is paramount. Blockchain technology offers a decentralized and immutable ledger that can enhance the security of IoT data, allowing for transparent and tamper-proof record-keeping. For instance, in smart transportation systems, blockchain can manage vehicle identities and ownership, ensuring secure data sharing among stakeholders while protecting user privacy. Furthermore, integrating blockchain in IoT networks can streamline services such as energy distribution, waste management, and public safety, enabling more efficient resource utilization. As cities become smarter, the synergy between IoT and blockchain will be crucial in fostering sustainable urban development, improving citizen engagement, and enhancing overall quality of life.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Smart Cities, IoT, Blockchain, Urban Development, Data Security, Resource Management.

# DIGITAL TWINS IN PREDICTIVE MANUFACTURING

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Sandeep. M, Nishanth. G, Syed Fahad & Karthick Raj. P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Digital twins are transforming predictive manufacturing by creating virtual replicas of physical assets, processes, and systems. This technology enables manufacturers to simulate, analyse, and optimize their operations in real-time, improving efficiency and reducing downtime. By integrating IoT sensors with digital twin models, companies can monitor equipment health, predict failures, and implement preventive maintenance strategies, thereby minimizing disruptions in production lines. Additionally, digital twins facilitate rapid prototyping and product development, allowing manufacturers to test new designs and processes without the costs associated with physical trials. As industries face increasing pressure to enhance productivity and sustainability, digital twins will play a pivotal role in enabling smarter manufacturing practices, ultimately driving innovation and competitiveness in the global market.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twins, Predictive Manufacturing, IoT, Real-Time Monitoring, Preventive Maintenance, Efficiency.

# FEDERATED LEARNING IN HEALTHCARE DATA PRIVACY

Ms.Nayana M K

Karthik. K, Kiran. N, Amar. R & Sumaiya Banu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Federated learning is emerging as a revolutionary approach to healthcare data privacy, enabling collaborative machine learning without the need to share sensitive patient data across institutions. In traditional models, centralized data collection raises significant privacy concerns and regulatory challenges, particularly in the healthcare sector. Federated learning addresses these issues by allowing algorithms to be trained locally on devices or systems that house the data, aggregating insights without compromising individual privacy. This method empowers healthcare organizations to harness collective intelligence and improve predictive analytics, clinical decision-making, and personalized medicine while complying with privacy regulations such as HIPAA. By facilitating secure data collaboration, federated learning paves the way for advancements in medical research, disease prediction, and patient outcomes, ultimately enhancing the quality of care.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Federated Learning, Healthcare, Data Privacy, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Patient Outcomes.

# GENERATIVE ADVERSARIAL NETWORKS FOR CONTENT CREATION

Mr. BalaRakshit Raj

Madhura. R, M. Asma Jabeen, Trisha N. S & Bhavana. C

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Generative Adversarial Networks (GANs) have revolutionized content creation by providing powerful tools for generating realistic images, audio, and text. By employing two neural networks—a generator and a discriminator—GANs can create content that is indistinguishable from real data. This technology has numerous applications, from art and music generation to video game design and virtual reality. In the field of marketing and advertising, GANs can automate the creation of customized graphics and videos, enhancing engagement and personalization. Additionally, they hold promise in the gaming industry, enabling developers to create expansive worlds and characters with minimal manual input. While GANs raise questions about copyright and ethical use, their potential to enhance creativity and innovation in content production is undeniable, signalling a new era of digital artistry.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Generative Adversarial Networks, Content Creation, Machine Learning, Realistic Media, Art, Marketing.

# EXPLAINABLE AI FOR AUTOMATED MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Explainable AI (XAI) is critical in the field of automated medical diagnosis, as it enhances the transparency and trustworthiness of AI-driven decision-making in healthcare. Traditional machine learning models often operate as "black boxes," making it challenging for healthcare professionals to understand how diagnoses are reached. XAI aims to provide clear explanations of AI predictions, detailing the reasoning and factors that influenced the outcome. This is particularly important in medical contexts, where understanding the rationale behind a diagnosis can significantly impact treatment decisions and patient trust. By employing techniques such as feature importance analysis and model interpretability frameworks, XAI can bridge the gap between complex algorithms and clinical practice. As the healthcare industry increasingly adopts AI for diagnostic purposes, ensuring that these systems are explainable will be vital for promoting safe, effective, and patient-centred care.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Explainable AI, Automated Diagnosis, Healthcare, Trust, Interpretability, Patient Care.

### MULTI-AGENT SYSTEMS FOR REAL-TIME TRAFFIC OPTIMIZATION

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Multi-agent systems (MAS) are emerging as powerful solutions for real-time traffic optimization, leveraging the collaborative capabilities of autonomous agents to manage and improve urban mobility. In these systems, individual agents represent vehicles, traffic lights, and infrastructure components that communicate and cooperate to enhance traffic flow and reduce congestion. By utilizing real-time data from various sources, including sensors, GPS, and social media, MAS can make dynamic decisions that adjust traffic signals, reroute vehicles, and predict congestion patterns. This collaborative approach not only improves travel efficiency but also enhances safety and environmental sustainability by reducing emissions. As cities continue to grapple with traffic challenges, the implementation of multi-agent systems will be instrumental in creating smarter, more resilient transportation networks.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Multi-Agent Systems, Traffic Optimization, Real-Time Data, Urban Mobility, Congestion Management, Sustainability.

### QUANTUM COMPUTING FOR LARGE-SCALE DATA PROCESSING

Ms. Nischitha V

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Quantum computing is set to transform large-scale data processing by leveraging the principles of quantum mechanics to perform computations at speeds unattainable by classical computers. This capability is particularly relevant for industries that rely on vast datasets, such as finance, healthcare, and genomics. Quantum algorithms can efficiently solve complex problems, including optimization and simulation tasks, that involve massive amounts of data. For example, in drug discovery, quantum computing can model molecular interactions at unprecedented scales, enabling faster identification of viable drug candidates. As organizations increasingly recognize the potential of quantum computing to enhance data processing capabilities, investments in quantum research and development will accelerate, paving the way for breakthroughs in data analysis and decision-making.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Data Processing, Large-Scale Analysis, Quantum Algorithms, Optimization, Drug Discovery.

# SECURE DIGITAL VOTING SYSTEMS WITH BLOCKCHAIN

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Secure digital voting systems powered by blockchain technology offer a promising solution to the challenges of electoral integrity, transparency, and accessibility. By utilizing a decentralized ledger, blockchain ensures that every vote cast is securely recorded, verifiable, and tamper-proof, significantly reducing the risk of fraud and manipulation. This system allows voters to verify their votes while maintaining anonymity, fostering trust in the electoral process. Furthermore, blockchain can streamline the voting process, making it more accessible to a broader range of voters, including those with disabilities or residing abroad. As concerns about election security and public confidence in democratic processes continue to rise, the implementation of blockchain-based voting systems presents a compelling avenue for ensuring fair, transparent, and efficient elections.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Voting, Blockchain, Electoral Integrity, Transparency, Security, Accessibility.

### AI FOR DETECTING FAKE NEWS AND MISINFORMATION

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI is increasingly being utilized to combat the pervasive issue of fake news and misinformation in the digital age. By employing advanced natural language processing and machine learning techniques, AI algorithms can analyse text, images, and videos to detect misleading content and assess its credibility. These systems evaluate various factors, such as the source of the information, linguistic patterns, and cross-referencing with reliable databases to identify potential misinformation. As social media platforms and news outlets grapple with the consequences of false information dissemination, AI-driven tools can enhance content moderation efforts and support users in identifying credible news sources. Furthermore, educating the public about the capabilities of AI in detecting misinformation will empower individuals to critically evaluate the information they encounter online. As the fight against misinformation intensifies, AI will play a pivotal role in safeguarding the integrity of information and promoting informed public discourse.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Fake News, Misinformation, Natural Language Processing, Credibility Assessment, Content Moderation.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS MANAGEMENT**

Ms.Nayana M K

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a transformative tool for managing intellectual property (IP) rights, addressing longstanding challenges related to ownership, authenticity, and enforcement. Traditional IP management systems often suffer from inefficiencies, lack of transparency, and vulnerability to infringement. By leveraging a decentralized ledger, blockchain provides a secure and immutable record of IP assets, enabling creators to register and track their works with confidence. Each transaction involving the IP—such as licensing agreements, sales, or transfers—can be recorded on the blockchain, ensuring clear provenance and facilitating automatic royalty payments through smart contracts. This not only simplifies the licensing process but also enhances enforcement capabilities by providing indisputable evidence in cases of infringement. As industries increasingly recognize the importance of safeguarding creativity and innovation, blockchain stands out as a robust solution that fosters a more equitable and efficient IP landscape, empowering artists, inventors, and businesses alike.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Intellectual Property, Rights Management, Smart Contracts, Transparency, IP Infringement.

### FEDERATED MACHINE LEARNING FOR COLLABORATIVE AI

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Federated machine learning (FML) represents a paradigm shift in the development of collaborative artificial intelligence systems, enabling organizations to build models without sharing sensitive data. In traditional machine learning, data is centralized, raising concerns about privacy and security, especially in sectors like healthcare and finance. FML addresses these concerns by allowing models to be trained across multiple decentralized devices while keeping the data localized. Each participant contributes to the model training by sending only the model updates back to a central server, which aggregates these updates to improve the global model. This approach not only enhances data privacy and compliance with regulations such as GDPR but also allows for the utilization of diverse datasets, improving model robustness and accuracy. As the demand for AI solutions grows, federated machine learning will play a crucial role in enabling collaborative innovation while prioritizing data security and user privacy.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Federated Learning, Collaborative AI, Data Privacy, Decentralized Learning, Model Aggregation, Machine Learning.

### MACHINE LEARNING IN GENOMICS FOR DISEASE PREDICTION

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning is transforming genomics by enabling more accurate and efficient disease prediction through the analysis of complex genomic data. With the rapid advancement of sequencing technologies, vast amounts of genetic information can be generated, offering insights into individual health risks and potential disease outcomes. Machine learning algorithms can identify patterns and associations within this data, helping researchers uncover genetic markers linked to various diseases. For example, predictive models can analyse single nucleotide polymorphisms (SNPs) and their correlations with conditions like cancer, cardiovascular diseases, and rare genetic disorders. Furthermore, these models can integrate clinical data and lifestyle factors, providing a holistic view of disease risk. As precision medicine evolves, the application of machine learning in genomics will be pivotal for developing tailored treatment plans, improving patient outcomes, and advancing our understanding of the genetic basis of diseases.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Genomics, Disease Prediction, Genetic Markers, Precision Medicine, Health Risks.

### NEURAL NETWORKS FOR SPEECH AND VOICE SYNTHESIS

Mrs. Anusha. U

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Neural networks have significantly advanced the fields of speech and voice synthesis, enabling machines to produce human-like speech with remarkable accuracy and naturalness. Utilizing deep learning techniques, particularly recurrent neural networks (RNNs) and generative adversarial networks (GANs), researchers have developed models capable of understanding and replicating the nuances of human speech, including intonation, emotion, and accent. These advancements have broad applications, from virtual assistants and automated customer service to audiobooks and language translation systems. By training on large datasets of voice recordings, neural networks can generate speech that is contextually relevant and emotionally resonant, enhancing user interaction experiences. As technology continues to evolve, the integration of neural networks in speech synthesis will pave the way for more personalized and accessible communication tools, transforming the way humans interact with machines.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Neural Networks, Speech Synthesis, Voice Synthesis, Deep Learning, Human-Like Speech, Natural Language Processing.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN PEER-TO-PEER ENERGY TRADING**

Mrs. Sowmya

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is revolutionizing the energy sector by facilitating peer-to-peer (P2P) energy trading, enabling consumers to buy and sell excess energy directly to one another. This decentralized approach empowers individuals with renewable energy sources, such as solar panels, to trade surplus energy without the need for traditional utilities as intermediaries. Blockchain provides a secure, transparent, and efficient platform for recording transactions, ensuring that all parties have access to accurate data regarding energy production and consumption. Smart contracts automate the trading process, executing agreements based on predefined conditions, which reduces transaction costs and enhances trust among participants. As the global push for sustainable energy solutions intensifies, P2P energy trading platforms powered by blockchain hold the potential to democratize energy markets, encourage renewable energy adoption, and foster community resilience in energy consumption.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Peer-to-Peer Energy Trading, Renewable Energy, Decentralized Markets, Smart Contracts, Energy Democracy.

### ADVANCES IN EXPLAINABLE DEEP LEARNING MODELS

Ms. Chandini

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Advances in explainable deep learning models are critical for increasing transparency and trust in AI applications across various fields, including healthcare, finance, and autonomous systems. As deep learning models become more complex, understanding their decision-making processes has become increasingly challenging. Explainable AI (XAI) techniques aim to demystify these models, providing insights into how they derive their predictions and recommendations. Methods such as attention mechanisms, feature attribution, and surrogate models enable practitioners to visualize and interpret the inner workings of deep learning architectures. This transparency is essential in high-stakes domains where understanding model behaviour can significantly impact safety and ethical considerations. As organizations strive to implement AI responsibly, advancements in explainable deep learning will be pivotal in ensuring compliance with regulatory standards, enhancing user trust, and facilitating broader adoption of AI technologies.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Explainable AI, Deep Learning, Model Transparency, Interpretability, AI Ethics, Trust in AI.

# AUGMENTED REALITY IN INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Augmented reality (AR) is transforming industrial training by providing immersive and interactive experiences that enhance learning and skill acquisition. By overlaying digital information onto the physical environment, AR enables trainees to visualize complex machinery, processes, and workflows in real-time, fostering a deeper understanding of their tasks. This technology allows for hands-on training without the risks associated with traditional methods, such as operating heavy machinery or hazardous equipment. AR can simulate real-world scenarios, enabling trainees to practice procedures in a controlled environment and receive immediate feedback. As industries increasingly recognize the benefits of AR in reducing training time and improving safety, its adoption in workforce development will continue to grow, ultimately leading to a more skilled and adaptable workforce.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented Reality, Industrial Training, Immersive Learning, Skill Acquisition, Safety, Workforce Development.

### AUTONOMOUS ROBOTS FOR WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Autonomous robots are revolutionizing warehouse management by enhancing efficiency, accuracy, and safety in logistics operations. These robots utilize advanced technologies such as machine learning, computer vision, and sensor fusion to navigate complex environments, carry out inventory management tasks, and optimize workflows. By automating repetitive tasks like picking, packing, and sorting, autonomous robots reduce the burden on human workers, allowing them to focus on higher-value activities. Additionally, these robots can operate continuously, improving throughput and reducing order fulfilment times. As e-commerce continues to grow, the demand for efficient warehouse management solutions will drive further innovation in autonomous robotics, ultimately transforming supply chain dynamics and enabling businesses to meet customer expectations for speed and accuracy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Autonomous Robots, Warehouse Management, Logistics, Automation, Inventory Management, Supply Chain.

# AI IN SMART CITY WASTE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

Ms. Surekha

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence is playing a pivotal role in developing smart city waste management solutions that enhance efficiency, sustainability, and resource allocation. By analysing data from various sources, including IoT sensors and mobile applications, AI can optimize waste collection routes, predict waste generation patterns, and identify recycling opportunities. For example, smart bins equipped with sensors can monitor fill levels and communicate with waste management systems, ensuring timely collection and reducing operational costs. Additionally, AI algorithms can analyse demographic and environmental data to develop tailored waste management strategies that encourage recycling and reduce landfill use. As urban areas continue to grow, integrating AI into waste management will be essential for promoting sustainability and improving the overall quality of urban life.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Smart Cities, Waste Management, Sustainability, Resource Optimization, Recycling.

# QUANTUM-RESISTANT CRYPTOGRAPHIC ALGORITHMS

Ms Jewel Debnath

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

As quantum computing technology advances, the need for quantum-resistant cryptographic algorithms has become increasingly urgent. Traditional cryptographic methods, such as RSA and ECC, rely on mathematical problems that quantum computers could potentially solve in polynomial time, rendering current security measures obsolete. Quantum-resistant algorithms are being developed to withstand attacks from quantum computers, utilizing new mathematical principles such as lattice-based cryptography, hash-based signatures, and code-based schemes. These algorithms aim to secure sensitive data against future quantum threats, ensuring the confidentiality and integrity of information in an increasingly digital world. As organizations prepare for a post-quantum future, the adoption and implementation of quantum-resistant cryptographic solutions will be vital in safeguarding data, communications, and digital transactions against emerging threats.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Cryptographic Algorithms, Quantum Resistance, Data Security, Digital Transactions, Post-Quantum Cryptography.

# EDGE COMPUTING IN CONNECTED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY

Mrs Jeyanthi

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Edge computing is a transformative technology in connected vehicle systems, enabling realtime data processing and analysis at the source, rather than relying solely on cloud infrastructure. This paradigm shift is crucial for enhancing the performance and safety of connected vehicles, which generate massive amounts of data from sensors, cameras, and vehicle-to-everything (V2X) communications. By processing data closer to the vehicle, edge computing reduces latency, facilitating faster decision-making in critical situations, such as collision avoidance and traffic management. Additionally, edge devices can filter and prioritize data before sending it to the cloud, optimizing bandwidth usage and enhancing privacy. As the automotive industry moves towards greater automation and connectivity, integrating edge computing into connected vehicle technology will be essential for improving driving experiences, enhancing safety, and enabling innovative applications such as real-time traffic analytics and adaptive navigation systems.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Edge Computing, Connected Vehicles, Real-Time Data Processing, V2X Communication, Automation, Traffic Management.

### NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR LEGAL DOCUMENT PROCESSING

Mrs Kulsum

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) is revolutionizing legal document processing by automating and streamlining tasks that traditionally required significant human intervention. Legal professionals deal with vast quantities of documents, including contracts, briefs, and regulations, making it essential to leverage advanced technologies to enhance efficiency. NLP algorithms can analyse and interpret legal language, extracting relevant information, identifying key clauses, and summarizing lengthy documents. By employing machine learning techniques, NLP can improve over time, becoming adept at understanding the nuances of legal terminology and context. This automation not only accelerates document review processes but also minimizes human error, ultimately allowing legal professionals to focus on higher-value tasks such as strategy formulation and client interaction. As the legal industry continues to evolve, NLP will play a crucial role in reshaping how legal documents are processed, enhancing access to justice, and driving innovation in legal technology.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Processing, Legal Document Processing, Automation, Legal Technology, Document Review, Machine Learning.

### DATA-DRIVEN AI FOR FINANCIAL PORTFOLIO OPTIMIZATION

Mrs Savitha Rai

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Data-driven artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming financial portfolio optimization by enabling investors to make informed decisions based on real-time data analysis and predictive modelling. Traditional portfolio management often relies on historical data and static strategies, which can lead to suboptimal investment outcomes. In contrast, AI-driven approaches utilize vast datasets, including market trends, economic indicators, and alternative data sources, to develop dynamic investment strategies that adapt to changing market conditions. Machine learning algorithms can analyse patterns in historical performance, identify correlations, and forecast future returns, helping portfolio managers to optimize asset allocation and risk management. Furthermore, AI can automate routine tasks such as rebalancing and reporting, allowing human managers to focus on strategic decision-making. As financial markets become increasingly complex and volatile, data-driven AI will be indispensable for achieving superior portfolio performance and maximizing returns.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven AI, Portfolio Optimization, Financial Management, Predictive Modelling, Machine Learning, Asset Allocation.

### DISTRIBUTED AI FOR REAL-TIME SMART GRID CONTROL

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Distributed artificial intelligence (AI) is becoming integral to the control and management of smart grids, facilitating real-time monitoring and optimization of energy distribution. In contrast to centralized systems, distributed AI allows for decentralized decision-making among various components of the smart grid, including renewable energy sources, storage systems, and consumer devices. This approach enhances responsiveness and flexibility, enabling the grid to adapt to fluctuations in energy supply and demand. For example, AI algorithms can analyse data from smart meters and sensors to predict energy consumption patterns, optimize load balancing, and integrate distributed energy resources like solar panels and wind turbines. Additionally, distributed AI can improve grid resilience by enabling rapid recovery from outages through automated fault detection and response systems. As the transition to sustainable energy solutions accelerates, the implementation of distributed AI in smart grid control will be essential for achieving efficiency, reliability, and environmental sustainability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Distributed AI, Smart Grids, Real-Time Control, Energy Management, Renewable Energy, Load Balancing.

# AI AND ROBOTICS FOR PRECISION AGRICULTURE

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

AI and robotics are revolutionizing precision agriculture by enabling farmers to optimize crop yields, reduce resource consumption, and enhance sustainability. These technologies facilitate data-driven farming practices, where AI algorithms analyse data from various sources, including satellite imagery, soil sensors, and weather forecasts, to provide actionable insights. Autonomous robots equipped with machine vision can perform tasks such as planting, monitoring crop health, and harvesting with high precision. For example, drones can survey fields to identify areas needing irrigation or pest control, while ground robots can autonomously apply fertilizers and pesticides at optimal rates. The integration of AI and robotics not only improves operational efficiency but also promotes sustainable practices by minimizing chemical use and maximizing resource efficiency. As the agricultural sector faces challenges related to climate change and food security, the adoption of these technologies will be crucial for ensuring a resilient and productive food system.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Robotics, Precision Agriculture, Data-Driven Farming, Crop Management, Sustainability.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS**

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is poised to transform real estate transactions by providing a secure, transparent, and efficient platform for buying, selling, and leasing properties. Traditional real estate processes often involve multiple intermediaries, extensive paperwork, and lengthy closing times, creating inefficiencies and opportunities for fraud. Blockchain can streamline these processes by creating a decentralized ledger that records every transaction in an immutable manner, ensuring that property titles are accurate and easily verifiable. Smart contracts can automate various aspects of real estate transactions, such as escrow arrangements and transfer of ownership, reducing the need for manual intervention and minimizing delays. Additionally, blockchain enhances transparency by allowing all parties to access the same real-time information, thereby fostering trust among buyers, sellers, and investors. As the real estate industry increasingly embraces digital transformation, blockchain will play a crucial role in creating a more efficient, secure, and accessible market.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Real Estate Transactions, Smart Contracts, Transparency, Property Title, Digital Transformation.

#### AI FOR PREDICTIVE ANALYSIS IN DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is becoming a critical tool for predictive analysis in disaster management, enabling authorities to prepare for, respond to, and recover from natural and human-made disasters more effectively. By analysing vast amounts of data from various sources, including weather patterns, geological data, and social media, AI algorithms can identify potential disaster risks and forecast their impact. Machine learning models can simulate different disaster scenarios, allowing emergency planners to develop more effective response strategies and allocate resources efficiently. During a disaster, AI can facilitate real-time decision-making by providing situational awareness and predictive insights, helping first responders prioritize actions and communicate with affected communities. As climate change and urbanization increase the frequency and severity of disasters, the integration of AI into disaster management frameworks will be essential for building resilience and minimizing the loss of life and property.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Analysis, Disaster Management, Risk Assessment, Emergency Response, Situational Awareness.

### SECURE CLOUD COMPUTING WITH HOMOMORPHIC ENCRYPTION

Dr. Vagdevi

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Secure cloud computing is increasingly vital in protecting sensitive data while leveraging the benefits of cloud infrastructure. Homomorphic encryption is a groundbreaking cryptographic technique that allows computations to be performed on encrypted data without the need for decryption. This means that organizations can utilize cloud services to process sensitive information—such as financial records or personal health data—without exposing it to potential breaches. By enabling secure data operations, homomorphic encryption enhances privacy and compliance with regulations like GDPR and HIPAA, making it particularly valuable in industries where data security is paramount. While homomorphic encryption is computationally intensive, ongoing research is focused on optimizing its efficiency, making it a more practical solution for widespread adoption in cloud environments. As organizations increasingly migrate to the cloud, the implementation of secure cloud computing with homomorphic encryption will be crucial for ensuring data confidentiality and integrity.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Secure Cloud Computing, Homomorphic Encryption, Data Privacy, Cryptography, Compliance, Data Security.

# FEDERATED AI FOR HEALTHCARE DATA PRIVACY

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Federated AI is emerging as a revolutionary approach to healthcare data privacy, allowing institutions to collaboratively train machine learning models while keeping patient data decentralized and secure. In traditional AI models, sensitive health data is often pooled into a central repository, raising significant privacy concerns and regulatory challenges. Federated learning addresses these issues by enabling each participating institution to train its local model using its own data, sharing only the model updates (not the raw data) with a central server. This approach not only enhances data privacy and compliance with regulations like HIPAA but also enables the development of robust models that leverage diverse datasets from multiple sources. By improving healthcare AI capabilities while safeguarding patient privacy, federated AI is set to drive innovation in personalized medicine, diagnostics, and treatment planning, ultimately improving patient outcomes while maintaining trust in the healthcare system.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Federated AI, Healthcare, Data Privacy, Machine Learning, Patient Data, Personal Health.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT ACADEMIC RECORDS**

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is revolutionizing the management of academic records by providing a secure, transparent, and tamper-proof system for storing and sharing educational credentials. Traditional academic record management systems often involve cumbersome processes, which can lead to lost documents and fraudulent claims of qualifications. Blockchain offers a decentralized solution that allows educational institutions to issue verifiable digital credentials that can be easily accessed by employers and other institutions. Each credential is recorded on an immutable ledger, ensuring its authenticity and facilitating efficient verification processes. This technology empowers students by giving them control over their academic records, making it easier to share achievements with potential employers or during further education applications. As the demand for transparency and accountability in education increases, the adoption of blockchain for managing academic records will be pivotal in fostering trust and integrity in educational systems worldwide.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Academic Records, Digital Credentials, Transparency, Credential Verification, Education Technology.

### CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY IN CONSUMER PROTECTION

Dr. B. S. Sujith

K.J Pranav, Bhupathi, Nayaz Pasha & Vikash Kumar Sahu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Corporate responsibility in consumer protection has emerged as a critical aspect of business ethics, ensuring that companies prioritize the safety, rights, and interests of their consumers. This paper examines the various dimensions of corporate responsibility, including compliance with regulations, ethical marketing practices, product safety, and transparency in communication. It discusses the role of organizations in fostering consumer trust through responsible practices and how proactive engagement can enhance brand loyalty and reputation. The research highlights the importance of integrating consumer protection into corporate strategies, addressing issues such as misleading advertisements, data privacy, and the ethical sourcing of materials. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have effectively implemented consumer protection initiatives, showcasing the positive impact on both consumer satisfaction and business performance. By embracing corporate responsibility in consumer protection, organizations can create a more sustainable business model that benefits both their customers and their bottom line.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Responsibility, Consumer Protection, Ethical Marketing, Product Safety, Transparency, Case Studies.

### PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE IN INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS

Dr. Puttaraj P

Jaswanth M, Mohammed Rehan, Priyanka K & Kangjam Avinash Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Predictive maintenance is transforming industrial operations by leveraging data analytics and machine learning to anticipate equipment failures and optimize maintenance schedules. This paper explores the principles and techniques of predictive maintenance, focusing on how organizations can utilize real-time data from sensors and historical maintenance records to enhance operational efficiency. It discusses the benefits of predictive maintenance, including reduced downtime, lower maintenance costs, and extended equipment lifespan. The research highlights various predictive maintenance models, such as regression analysis and neural networks, and their applications in different industries, including manufacturing, energy, and transportation. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully implemented predictive maintenance strategies, illustrating significant improvements in productivity and cost savings. As industries continue to embrace digital transformation, predictive maintenance will play a pivotal role in achieving operational excellence and driving innovation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Maintenance, Industrial Operations, Data Analytics, Machine Learning, Case Studies.

### INNOVATION MANAGEMENT IN COMPETITIVE INDUSTRIES

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Akash.P, Anurag. K K, Sayoo J. K & Stali.G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Innovation management is a crucial factor for success in competitive industries, where organizations must continuously adapt to changing market dynamics and consumer preferences. This paper examines the strategies and processes that companies can implement to foster a culture of innovation and effectively manage new product development. It discusses the importance of aligning innovation initiatives with business objectives, leveraging cross-functional teams, and incorporating customer feedback into the innovation process. The research highlights the role of external partnerships, including collaborations with startups and academic institutions, in driving innovation and gaining a competitive edge. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of firms that have excelled in innovation management, showcasing best practices and lessons learned. By prioritizing innovation management, companies can enhance their responsiveness to market changes and achieve sustained growth in competitive environments.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Innovation Management, Competitive Industries, New Product Development, Customer Feedback, Case Studies.

### SOCIAL MEDIA ENGAGEMENT STRATEGIES FOR BRANDS

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Dhanush K Murthy, Moho Faisal Khan, Fiza Shaikh & Balaji Gowda. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Effective social media engagement strategies are essential for brands seeking to connect with consumers in an increasingly digital world. This paper explores the key components of successful social media engagement, including content creation, audience targeting, and community management. It discusses various tactics that brands can employ to foster meaningful interactions with their audiences, such as storytelling, user-generated content, and personalized messaging. The research highlights the importance of analytics in measuring engagement metrics and understanding audience preferences, enabling brands to refine their strategies continually. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of brands that have successfully implemented social media engagement strategies, illustrating the impact on brand loyalty, awareness, and customer acquisition. By developing robust social media engagement strategies, organizations can strengthen their brand presence and build lasting relationships with consumers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Social Media Engagement, Brand Strategies, Content Creation, Audience Targeting, Case Studies.
# CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES IN RETAIL

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Anand Singh, Vincent Paul. P, Areath Ahmed & Swaroop. V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Corporate sustainability initiatives are becoming increasingly important for retail businesses as consumers demand greater environmental and social responsibility from brands. This paper examines the various sustainability practices that retailers can adopt, including sustainable sourcing, waste reduction, energy efficiency, and community engagement. It discusses how these initiatives can enhance brand reputation, customer loyalty, and operational efficiency. The research highlights the role of technology in supporting sustainability efforts, such as supply chain transparency and data analytics for monitoring environmental impact. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of retailers that have successfully implemented sustainability initiatives, showcasing the positive outcomes on both brand equity and financial performance. By prioritizing corporate sustainability, retail businesses can not only meet consumer expectations but also contribute to a more sustainable future.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Sustainability, Retail, Sustainable Sourcing, Waste Reduction, Case Studies.

## FINANCIAL INNOVATIONS FOR EMERGING ECONOMIES

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Sandeep. M, Nishanth. G, Syed Fahad & Karthick Raj. P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Financial innovations are essential for fostering economic growth and financial inclusion in emerging economies. This paper explores various financial technologies and models that address the unique challenges faced by these economies, including limited access to banking services, high transaction costs, and informal financial practices. It discusses innovations such as mobile banking, peer-to-peer lending, and blockchain technology, highlighting their potential to increase access to finance for underserved populations. The research also examines the role of regulatory frameworks in facilitating or hindering financial innovation, as well as the importance of partnerships between governments, financial institutions, and technology providers. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of successful financial innovations in emerging markets, showcasing their impact on economic development and poverty alleviation. By embracing financial innovations, emerging economies can drive inclusive growth and create sustainable economic opportunities.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Innovations, Emerging Economies, Financial Inclusion, Mobile Banking, Case Studies.

## **CUSTOMER-CENTRIC BUSINESS MODELS FOR GROWTH**

Dr. Shivakumar

Karthik. K, Kiran. N, Amar. R & Sumaiya Banu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Customer-centric business models are pivotal for organizations aiming to achieve sustainable growth in a competitive landscape. This paper examines the principles of customer-centricity, focusing on how businesses can align their products, services, and operations with the needs and preferences of their customers. It discusses strategies for gathering customer insights through data analytics, surveys, and feedback mechanisms, enabling organizations to tailor their offerings and enhance customer experiences. The research highlights the importance of building strong customer relationships and fostering loyalty through personalized engagement and exceptional service. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully implemented customer-centric business models, illustrating the positive impact on revenue growth and market positioning. By prioritizing customer-centricity, organizations can drive innovation, improve satisfaction, and achieve long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer-Centricity, Business Models, Customer Insights, Personalized Engagement, Case Studies.

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SUPPLY CHAIN EFFICIENCY**

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Madhura. R, M. Asma Jabeen, Trisha N. S & Bhavana. C <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming supply chain management by enhancing transparency, traceability, and efficiency across the entire value chain. This paper explores the principles of blockchain and its applications in improving supply chain processes, including tracking the movement of goods, verifying the authenticity of products, and streamlining transactions. It discusses how blockchain can facilitate collaboration among supply chain partners by providing a shared, immutable ledger that enhances trust and reduces fraud. The research highlights the potential benefits of blockchain implementation, such as reduced costs, improved inventory management, and enhanced customer satisfaction. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully adopted blockchain solutions in their supply chains, showcasing the tangible impacts on operational efficiency and resilience. By leveraging blockchain technology, companies can achieve greater efficiency and adaptability in an increasingly complex global marketplace.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Management, Transparency, Traceability, Case Studies.

# AI IN FINANCIAL PORTFOLIO OPTIMIZATION

Dr. Rajesh R

Lohith v Pechi, Karan. R, Rakesh. E & Nishant Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing financial portfolio optimization, providing investors with advanced tools to enhance decision-making and improve returns. This paper examines the methodologies and algorithms employed in AI to analyse vast datasets, identify trends, and optimize asset allocation strategies. It discusses the advantages of AI-driven portfolio optimization, including real-time data processing, predictive analytics, and the ability to adapt to market changes quickly. The research highlights various AI techniques, such as machine learning and genetic algorithms, and their applications in risk management and performance enhancement. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of financial institutions that have successfully integrated AI into their portfolio management practices, illustrating the significant improvements in investment outcomes and client satisfaction. As the financial landscape continues to evolve, leveraging AI for portfolio optimization will be crucial for investors seeking to achieve their financial goals.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Portfolio Optimization, Asset Allocation, Predictive Analytics, Case Studies.

## SOCIAL MEDIA TRENDS AND CONSUMER INSIGHTS

Mr. Rajmohan S

Gagana. K, Raghu. P, Soundarya. V & Syed Uwaiz. N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Social media trends play a significant role in shaping consumer behaviour and preferences, providing valuable insights for businesses seeking to connect with their audiences. This paper explores the latest trends in social media usage, including the rise of short-form video content, influencer marketing, and the growing importance of authenticity and transparency. It discusses how these trends influence consumer attitudes and purchasing decisions, as well as the implications for brands looking to enhance their social media strategies. The research highlights the importance of analytics in tracking consumer engagement and sentiment, enabling businesses to adapt their marketing efforts in real time. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of brands that have successfully leveraged social media trends to gain insights into consumer behaviour, illustrating the positive impact on brand loyalty and market share. By staying attuned to social media trends, organizations can foster deeper connections with consumers and drive business growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Social Media Trends, Consumer Insights, Influencer Marketing, Engagement, Case Studies.

## DATA SCIENCE IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR ANALYSIS

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Data science has emerged as a pivotal tool in understanding consumer behaviour, allowing organizations to derive actionable insights from vast amounts of data generated through various channels. This paper explores the methodologies employed in data science, including predictive analytics, machine learning, and data mining, to analyse consumer preferences and purchasing patterns. It discusses how businesses can leverage these techniques to segment their markets, personalize marketing strategies, and enhance customer experiences. The research highlights the importance of collecting diverse data sources, such as transaction histories, social media interactions, and customer feedback, to build a comprehensive understanding of consumer behaviour. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully utilized data science in their consumer behaviour analysis, demonstrating the significant impact on sales performance and customer loyalty. By harnessing the power of data science, organizations can adapt to evolving consumer needs and stay competitive in an increasingly dynamic marketplace.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Data Science, Consumer Behaviour, Predictive Analytics, Market Segmentation, Case Studies.

## STRATEGIC BRAND PARTNERSHIPS FOR GLOBAL REACH

Mr. Rajesh G

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Strategic brand partnerships have become a key strategy for organizations seeking to expand their global reach and enhance their market presence. This paper examines the dynamics of brand partnerships, focusing on how collaborations can leverage complementary strengths to create value for both parties. It discusses the various forms of partnerships, including co-branding, joint ventures, and sponsorships, and their potential to enhance brand equity and drive growth. The research highlights the importance of aligning values and objectives between partners to ensure a successful collaboration and explores the role of cultural considerations in international partnerships. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of brands that have successfully executed strategic partnerships, illustrating the positive outcomes in terms of market expansion and brand awareness. By adopting strategic brand partnerships, organizations can navigate new markets more effectively and tap into shared resources for mutual benefit.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic Partnerships, Brand Equity, Global Reach, Co-Branding, Case Studies.

## CORPORATE COMPLIANCE AND REGULATORY MANAGEMENT

Mr. Sudarshan V

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Corporate compliance and regulatory management are essential components of effective governance in today's complex business environment. This paper explores the frameworks and best practices that organizations can implement to ensure adherence to legal standards and ethical guidelines. It discusses the importance of a proactive compliance culture, including employee training, risk assessment, and the establishment of clear policies and procedures. The research highlights the role of technology in facilitating compliance efforts, such as compliance management systems and data analytics for monitoring regulatory changes. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully navigated regulatory challenges and maintained compliance, demonstrating the benefits of a robust compliance program, including enhanced reputation and reduced legal risks. By prioritizing corporate compliance and regulatory management, organizations can protect their interests and foster a culture of integrity and accountability.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Compliance, Regulatory Management, Governance, Risk Assessment, Case Studies.

# **CONSUMER PREFERENCES IN DIGITAL ADVERTISING**

Mr. Ramanath K N

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Understanding consumer preferences in digital advertising is crucial for organizations aiming to create effective marketing campaigns that resonate with their target audiences. This paper examines the factors influencing consumer attitudes toward digital ads, including personalization, relevance, and the use of multimedia content. It discusses how the rise of adblocking technologies and privacy concerns have shaped consumer expectations and behaviour in the digital space. The research highlights the importance of utilizing data analytics to gain insights into consumer preferences, enabling brands to tailor their advertising strategies accordingly. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of successful digital advertising campaigns that effectively engaged consumers and achieved desired outcomes. By adapting to changing consumer preferences and leveraging data-driven strategies, organizations can enhance the effectiveness of their digital advertising efforts and foster stronger connections with their audiences.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Consumer Preferences, Digital Advertising, Personalization, Data Analytics, Case Studies.

# AI IN EMPLOYEE PRODUCTIVITY ENHANCEMENT

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing the workplace by offering innovative solutions to enhance employee productivity. This paper explores the various applications of AI in improving work processes, such as automated task management, intelligent virtual assistants, and data analysis tools. It discusses how AI can help organizations streamline operations, reduce repetitive tasks, and facilitate decision-making, allowing employees to focus on more strategic activities. The research highlights the importance of integrating AI technologies in a way that complements human capabilities, fostering a collaborative environment that maximizes productivity. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented AI solutions to boost employee performance, showcasing the positive impacts on overall organizational efficiency and employee satisfaction. By embracing AI for productivity enhancement, organizations can adapt to the evolving demands of the modern workplace and achieve sustainable growth.

## **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Employee Productivity, Automation, Workplace Efficiency, Case Studies.

## CUSTOMER TRUST AND DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Mr. Chethan V K

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Customer trust is a critical component of successful digital transformation, influencing how consumers engage with brands in an increasingly digital landscape. This paper examines the factors that contribute to building and maintaining customer trust during the digital transformation journey, including transparency, data privacy, and effective communication. It discusses the role of technology in enhancing trust, such as secure payment systems and customer service automation, which can improve user experience and foster loyalty. The research highlights the importance of aligning digital strategies with customer expectations and values, emphasizing the need for organizations to prioritize ethical practices and consumer protection. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have effectively navigated digital transformation while building trust, demonstrating the positive impact on customer retention and brand reputation. By focusing on customer trust, organizations can successfully leverage digital transformation to create long-lasting relationships with their audiences.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Trust, Digital Transformation, Data Privacy, User Experience, Case Studies.

## BRAND VALUE THROUGH CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Ms. Namrata K

K.J Pranav, Bhupathi, Nayaz Pasha & Vikash Kumar Sahu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) has become an integral component of brand strategy, contributing significantly to brand value and consumer perception. This paper explores the relationship between CSR initiatives and brand equity, highlighting how socially responsible practices can enhance a brand's reputation and foster customer loyalty. It discusses various CSR strategies, including sustainability efforts, community engagement, and ethical sourcing, and their impact on consumer attitudes. The research emphasizes the importance of authenticity and transparency in CSR initiatives, as consumers increasingly demand genuine commitments from brands. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully integrated CSR into their brand strategies, illustrating the positive effects on brand value and market positioning. By prioritizing corporate social responsibility, organizations can differentiate themselves in a competitive landscape and build a strong, values-driven brand identity.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Social Responsibility, Brand Value, Brand Equity, Consumer Perception, Case Studies.

## AI FOR MARKET DEMAND PREDICTION

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Jaswanth M, Mohammed Rehan, Priyanka K & Kangjam Avinash Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming the landscape of market demand prediction, enabling organizations to make informed decisions based on data-driven insights. This paper examines the various AI techniques, including machine learning algorithms and predictive analytics, used to analyse historical sales data and forecast future demand patterns. It discusses the advantages of AI over traditional forecasting methods, such as improved accuracy, real-time data processing, and the ability to incorporate external factors like economic trends and consumer behaviour. The research highlights the importance of integrating AI into supply chain management, inventory control, and marketing strategies to optimize resource allocation and enhance customer satisfaction. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully implemented AI for demand prediction, showcasing the positive impacts on operational efficiency and profitability. By leveraging AI for market demand prediction, organizations can gain a competitive edge in an ever-evolving market landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Market Demand Prediction, Predictive Analytics, Supply Chain Management, Case Studies.

## EMPLOYEE MOTIVATION IN A DIGITAL WORKPLACE

Ms. Divya Jairam

Akash.P, Anurag. K K, Sayoo J. K & Stali.G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Employee motivation is crucial for fostering productivity and engagement in a digital workplace, where remote work and technology integration are becoming increasingly prevalent. This paper explores the factors that influence employee motivation in digital environments, including communication, recognition, and opportunities for professional development. It discusses how organizations can leverage technology to create a positive work culture that supports motivation, such as using collaboration tools and providing access to learning resources. The research highlights the importance of understanding individual employee needs and preferences, enabling organizations to tailor their motivational strategies effectively. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully enhanced employee motivation in digital settings, illustrating the impact on overall organizations can cultivate a resilient workforce capable of adapting to changing business demands.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Employee Motivation, Digital Workplace, Remote Work, Work Culture, Case Studies.

## PERSONALIZATION STRATEGIES IN CUSTOMER SERVICE

Mrs. Abida Emama

Dhanush K Murthy, Moho Faisal Khan, Fiza Shaikh & Balaji Gowda. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Personalization in customer service has become a critical strategy for enhancing customer experiences and fostering loyalty. This paper examines various personalization strategies that organizations can implement to tailor their customer interactions, including data-driven insights, AI-powered chatbots, and customer segmentation. It discusses how understanding individual customer preferences and behaviour's allows companies to deliver tailored solutions that meet specific needs. The research highlights the importance of integrating personalization across multiple touchpoints, including online and offline interactions, to create a seamless customer journey. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented personalization strategies in their customer service operations, illustrating the positive impact on customer satisfaction and retention. By prioritizing personalization, organizations can differentiate themselves in a competitive market and build long-lasting relationships with their customers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Personalization, Customer Service, Customer Experience, Data-Driven Insights, Case Studies.

## FINANCIAL INCLUSION AND DIGITAL FINANCE INNOVATIONS

Ms. Kavya Nagesh

Anand Singh, Vincent Paul. P, Areath Ahmed & Swaroop. V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Financial inclusion is a crucial goal for fostering economic development, particularly in underserved communities and emerging economies. This paper explores the role of digital finance innovations in advancing financial inclusion by providing accessible and affordable financial services. It discusses various digital solutions, including mobile banking, digital wallets, and peer-to-peer lending platforms, which have enabled individuals and small businesses to access financial resources previously beyond their reach. The research highlights the significance of technology in reducing transaction costs and enhancing service delivery, thereby increasing participation in the formal financial system. Additionally, the paper examines regulatory frameworks that facilitate digital finance innovations while ensuring consumer protection. Case studies of successful initiatives illustrate how digital finance has empowered marginalized populations and stimulated economic growth. By embracing digital finance innovations, stakeholders can drive financial inclusion, contributing to a more equitable and sustainable economic landscape.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Inclusion, Digital Finance, Mobile Banking, Peer-to-Peer Lending, Case Studies.

## **RESILIENCE STRATEGIES FOR SMALL BUSINESSES**

Ms.Monisha. D

Sandeep. M, Nishanth. G, Syed Fahad & Karthick Raj. P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Resilience is a critical attribute for small businesses, particularly in navigating challenges posed by economic fluctuations, market disruptions, and unforeseen crises. This paper examines various resilience strategies that small businesses can adopt to enhance their capacity to withstand adversity and thrive in a dynamic environment. It discusses the importance of financial management, flexible business models, and robust supply chain practices in building resilience. The research highlights the role of innovation and adaptability in responding to changing market conditions and consumer preferences. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of small businesses that have successfully implemented resilience strategies, illustrating how proactive planning and community engagement can lead to sustainable growth. By prioritizing resilience, small businesses can not only survive challenges but also seize opportunities for expansion and improvement in their operations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Resilience, Small Businesses, Financial Management, Supply Chain Practices, Case Studies.

# **DIGITALIZATION OF B2B COMMERCE**

Ms. Sharvari B N

Karthik. K, Kiran. N, Amar. R & Sumaiya Banu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The digitalization of B2B commerce is revolutionizing the way businesses interact, transact, and collaborate. This paper explores the transformation brought about by digital technologies, including e-commerce platforms, data analytics, and automated supply chain management, in the B2B landscape. It discusses the benefits of digitalization, such as enhanced efficiency, improved customer experience, and better access to global markets. The research highlights the challenges organizations face during digital transformation, including the need for investment in technology and skills development. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully embraced digitalization, demonstrating the positive impacts on operational performance and market competitiveness. By adopting digital strategies, B2B organizations can enhance their agility and responsiveness, positioning themselves for success in an increasingly digital marketplace.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Digitalization, B2B Commerce, E-Commerce Platforms, Data Analytics, Case Studies.

## **EMPLOYEE RETENTION IN HIGH-PERFORMANCE TEAMS**

Mr. Sunil B M

Madhura. R, M. Asma Jabeen, Trisha N. S & Bhavana. C <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Employee retention is a vital concern for organizations aiming to maintain highperformance teams and ensure sustained productivity. This paper examines the factors influencing employee retention within such teams, including leadership styles, organizational culture, and opportunities for professional growth. It discusses the significance of creating an inclusive environment that fosters collaboration, recognition, and work-life balance. The research highlights effective retention strategies, such as personalized development plans, employee engagement initiatives, and competitive compensation packages. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented retention strategies, showcasing the positive impact on team dynamics and overall performance. By prioritizing employee retention, organizations can cultivate a motivated workforce that drives innovation and achieves strategic objectives.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Employee Retention, High-Performance Teams, Organizational Culture, Professional Growth, Case Studies.

## SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION IN PRODUCT DESIGN

Mr. Vijayakanth

Lohith v Pechi, Karan. R, Rakesh. E & Nishant Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Sustainable innovation in product design is essential for addressing environmental challenges and meeting consumer demand for eco-friendly products. This paper explores the principles and practices of sustainable product design, emphasizing the importance of lifecycle assessment, resource efficiency, and user-centred design. It discusses various strategies for integrating sustainability into the design process, such as using renewable materials, minimizing waste, and enhancing product durability. The research highlights the role of collaboration among designers, engineers, and supply chain partners in fostering sustainable innovation. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully embraced sustainable product design, illustrating the tangible benefits in terms of market competitiveness and consumer loyalty. By prioritizing sustainable innovation, organizations can not only contribute to environmental preservation but also position themselves as leaders in the evolving marketplace.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Innovation, Product Design, Lifecycle Assessment, Eco-Friendly Products, Case Studies.

# AI AND BIG DATA IN FINANCIAL ANALYTICS

Mr. B S Vasuki

Gagana. K, Raghu. P, Soundarya. V & Syed Uwaiz. N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The integration of artificial intelligence (AI) and big data into financial analytics is transforming how organizations analyse financial performance and make strategic decisions. This paper examines the methodologies and tools used to leverage AI and big data for enhanced financial insights, including predictive modelling, risk assessment, and portfolio management. It discusses the advantages of utilizing advanced analytics to process vast amounts of financial data, enabling organizations to identify trends, forecast outcomes, and optimize resource allocation. The research highlights the importance of data governance and security in ensuring the integrity and confidentiality of financial information. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of financial institutions that have successfully implemented AI-driven analytics, showcasing the significant improvements in decision-making processes and overall performance. By embracing AI and big data in financial analytics, organizations can enhance their competitive edge and drive sustainable growth.

## **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Big Data, Financial Analytics, Predictive Modelling, Case Studies.

## TRANSFORMATIVE LEADERSHIP IN DIGITAL INNOVATION

Mr. Praveen B

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Transformative leadership is critical for driving digital innovation within organizations, particularly in an era characterized by rapid technological advancements and evolving market demands. This paper explores the characteristics and behaviours of transformative leaders who effectively inspire and empower teams to embrace change and innovate. It discusses the importance of fostering a culture of creativity, collaboration, and continuous learning in facilitating digital transformation. The research highlights strategies that transformative leaders can employ, such as setting a clear vision, encouraging experimentation, and leveraging diverse perspectives. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations led by transformative leaders who have successfully navigated digital innovation, illustrating the positive impacts on organizational agility and performance. By adopting transformative leadership practices, organizations can enhance their ability to adapt and thrive in an increasingly digital landscape.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Transformative Leadership, Digital Innovation, Organizational Culture, Change Management, Case Studies.

#### REMOTE TEAM MANAGEMENT IN GLOBAL BUSINESSES

Ms. Sushma R

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Managing remote teams in global businesses presents unique challenges and opportunities, requiring effective strategies to foster collaboration and engagement across diverse locations. This paper examines the principles of remote team management, focusing on communication, trust-building, and performance monitoring. It discusses the significance of leveraging technology to facilitate collaboration, including virtual collaboration tools, project management software, and communication platforms. The research highlights the importance of establishing clear goals and expectations, as well as providing support for professional development and work-life balance. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully managed remote teams, showcasing best practices that lead to improved team cohesion and productivity. By adopting effective remote team management strategies, organizations can harness the benefits of global talent while ensuring alignment with their strategic objectives.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Remote Team Management, Global Businesses, Collaboration Tools, Performance Monitoring, Case Studies.

# DATA ANALYTICS IN CUSTOMER RETENTION

Mrs. Shilpa Pradeep

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Data analytics plays a crucial role in enhancing customer retention strategies, enabling organizations to understand and respond to customer behaviours and preferences effectively. This paper explores the methodologies employed in data analytics to identify key drivers of customer loyalty, such as purchase patterns, feedback mechanisms, and engagement metrics. It discusses how organizations can utilize predictive analytics to forecast churn risks and implement targeted retention campaigns that address individual customer needs. The research highlights the significance of integrating data analytics across various touchpoints, including customer service, marketing, and sales, to create a cohesive retention strategy. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully leveraged data analytics for customer retention, illustrating the positive outcomes in terms of customer satisfaction and profitability. By prioritizing data analytics in customer retention efforts, organizations can cultivate long-lasting relationships with their clients.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Data Analytics, Customer Retention, Predictive Analytics, Customer Loyalty, Case Studies.

## BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Mr. Vijaya Kumar B

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a powerful tool for enhancing transparency and accountability in corporate governance. This paper examines the principles of blockchain and its potential applications in governance practices, including shareholder voting, audit trails, and regulatory compliance. It discusses how blockchain can facilitate real-time access to information, reducing the risks of fraud and mismanagement while promoting trust among stakeholders. The research highlights the importance of integrating blockchain with existing governance frameworks to ensure its effectiveness and scalability. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented blockchain solutions in their governance practices, demonstrating the positive impacts on stakeholder engagement and organizational integrity. By leveraging blockchain technology for transparent corporate governance, organizations can enhance their credibility and foster a culture of accountability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Corporate Governance, Transparency, Accountability, Case Studies.

## AGILE MARKETING FOR REAL-TIME ADAPTABILITY

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Agile marketing is an innovative approach that enables organizations to respond swiftly to changing market conditions and consumer preferences. This paper explores the principles and methodologies of agile marketing, emphasizing iterative processes, crossfunctional collaboration, and customer feedback. It discusses how agile frameworks, such as Scrum and Kanban, can enhance marketing teams' adaptability, allowing them to pivot strategies in real time. The research highlights the importance of data-driven decision-making and the use of analytics to inform marketing campaigns, optimize resource allocation, and measure effectiveness. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented agile marketing practices, demonstrating improvements in campaign performance and customer engagement. By adopting agile marketing, businesses can remain competitive in a rapidly evolving landscape, effectively meeting the needs of their target audiences.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Marketing, Real-Time Adaptability, Customer Feedback, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Case Studies.

# THE ROLE OF AI IN WORKFORCE PLANNING

Dr. Puttaraj P

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming workforce planning by providing organizations with advanced tools to optimize talent management and enhance operational efficiency. This paper examines the applications of AI in workforce planning, including predictive analytics for talent acquisition, skills gap analysis, and employee retention strategies. It discusses how AI-driven insights can inform workforce decisions, helping organizations align their talent needs with business objectives. The research highlights the benefits of automating administrative tasks, allowing HR professionals to focus on strategic initiatives. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully integrated AI into their workforce planning processes, showcasing improved decision-making and workforce agility. By leveraging AI, organizations can create more effective workforce plans that adapt to changing business environments and enhance overall productivity.

## **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Workforce Planning, Predictive Analytics, Talent Management, Case Studies.

# ETHICAL ISSUES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

K.J Pranav, Bhupathi, Nayaz Pasha & Vikash Kumar Sahu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Ethical issues in corporate governance are critical to maintaining trust and integrity in the business environment. This paper explores the ethical dilemmas that organizations face in governance practices, including conflicts of interest, executive compensation, and transparency in reporting. It discusses the role of corporate governance frameworks in promoting ethical behaviour and accountability among leaders and stakeholders. The research highlights the importance of fostering a corporate culture that prioritizes ethics, inclusivity, and stakeholder engagement. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have navigated ethical challenges in governance, illustrating the consequences of neglecting ethical standards. By addressing ethical issues proactively, organizations can enhance their reputation, mitigate risks, and ensure long-term sustainability.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Governance, Ethical Issues, Accountability, Stakeholder Engagement, Case Studies.

#### DATA-DRIVEN DECISION-MAKING IN MODERN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Jaswanth M, Mohammed Rehan, Priyanka K & Kangjam Avinash Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Data-driven decision-making has become a cornerstone of modern business management, allowing organizations to make informed choices based on empirical evidence rather than intuition. This paper examines the methodologies and tools that facilitate datadriven decision-making, including business intelligence systems, data analytics, and performance metrics. It discusses the importance of cultivating a data-driven culture within organizations, where data insights inform strategic planning and operational execution. The research highlights the challenges businesses face in implementing data-driven practices, such as data quality and accessibility issues. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully adopted data-driven decision-making, showcasing improvements in efficiency and competitive advantage. By embracing data-driven approaches, organizations can enhance their decision-making processes and drive better business outcomes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven Decision-Making, Business Management, Data Analytics, Business Intelligence, Case Studies.

## **BLOCKCHAIN'S ROLE IN ENHANCING SUPPLY CHAIN TRANSPARENCY**

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Akash.P, Anurag. K K, Sayoo J. K & Stali.G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has emerged as a transformative force in enhancing supply chain transparency and accountability. This paper explores the fundamental principles of blockchain and its applications in supply chain management, including traceability, data integrity, and secure transactions. It discusses how blockchain can address common supply chain challenges, such as fraud, inefficiencies, and lack of visibility across networks. The research highlights the benefits of real-time data sharing among stakeholders, fostering trust and collaboration. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented blockchain solutions in their supply chains, illustrating the positive impacts on operational performance and customer satisfaction. By leveraging blockchain technology, organizations can achieve greater transparency and resilience in their supply chain operations.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Transparency, Traceability, Data Integrity, Case Studies.

## STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT IN THE ERA OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Dhanush K Murthy, Moho Faisal Khan, Fiza Shaikh & Balaji Gowda. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Strategic management in the era of digital transformation requires organizations to adapt their strategies to leverage technological advancements and navigate the complexities of a rapidly changing landscape. This paper examines the key principles of strategic management in the context of digital transformation, focusing on innovation, agility, and customer-centricity. It discusses the role of digital technologies in reshaping competitive dynamics and creating new business models. The research highlights the importance of aligning digital strategies with organizational goals and fostering a culture of continuous improvement. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully embraced digital transformation, demonstrating how effective strategic management can drive sustainable growth. By adopting strategic management practices tailored to the digital age, organizations can enhance their competitiveness and resilience.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic Management, Digital Transformation, Innovation, Customer-Centricity, Case Studies.

## AI-POWERED CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT (CRM)

Dr. Shivakumar

Anand Singh, Vincent Paul. P, Areath Ahmed & Swaroop. V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

AI-powered customer relationship management (CRM) systems are revolutionizing how organizations interact with their customers, providing deeper insights and personalized experiences. This paper explores the functionalities of AI-driven CRM solutions, including predictive analytics, customer segmentation, and automated communication. It discusses how AI enhances customer engagement by delivering tailored content and recommendations based on individual preferences and behaviours. The research highlights the challenges organizations face in implementing AI-powered CRM, such as data privacy concerns and integration with existing systems. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully adopted AI-powered CRM, showcasing improvements in customer satisfaction and retention. By leveraging AI in CRM, organizations can build stronger relationships with their customers and drive business success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Customer Relationship Management, Predictive Analytics, Customer Engagement, Case Studies.

# INNOVATION IN TALENT MANAGEMENT: STRATEGIES FOR THE DIGITAL AGE

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Sandeep. M, Nishanth. G, Syed Fahad & Karthick Raj. P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Innovation in talent management is essential for organizations to thrive in the digital age, where workforce dynamics and skill requirements are constantly evolving. This paper examines contemporary strategies for talent management, focusing on attracting, developing, and retaining top talent in a competitive environment. It discusses the significance of leveraging technology, such as learning management systems and data analytics, to enhance talent acquisition and employee development processes. The research highlights the importance of creating a flexible and inclusive workplace culture that supports innovation and collaboration. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented innovative talent management strategies, illustrating their positive impacts on employee engagement and organizational performance. By embracing innovative approaches to talent management, organizations can build a future-ready workforce that drives sustained growth.

## **KEYWORDS:**

Talent Management, Innovation, Digital Age, Employee Development, Case Studies.

## ETHICAL AI IN BUSINESS DECISION-MAKING PROCESSES

Dr. Rajesh R

Karthik. K, Kiran. N, Amar. R & Sumaiya Banu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The integration of artificial intelligence (AI) into business decision-making processes raises significant ethical considerations that organizations must address to ensure responsible and fair practices. This paper explores the ethical implications of AI in decision-making, including bias, transparency, and accountability. It discusses the importance of establishing ethical frameworks and guidelines for AI development and deployment, emphasizing the need for diverse perspectives in the design process. The research highlights case studies of organizations that have navigated ethical challenges in AI implementation, showcasing best practices for mitigating risks and fostering trust among stakeholders. Additionally, the paper emphasizes the role of continuous monitoring and assessment in ensuring ethical AI usage. By prioritizing ethical considerations in AI, organizations can enhance their decision-making processes and uphold their reputations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Ethical AI, Business Decision-Making, Bias, Transparency, Case Studies.

## **CROSS-CULTURAL LEADERSHIP IN GLOBALIZED MARKETS**

Mr. Rajmohan S

Madhura. R, M. Asma Jabeen, Trisha N. S & Bhavana. C <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Cross-cultural leadership is increasingly vital in today's globalized markets, where leaders must navigate diverse cultural landscapes to drive organizational success. This paper examines the principles of cross-cultural leadership, focusing on cultural intelligence, adaptability, and effective communication. It discusses the challenges leaders face in managing multicultural teams and fostering inclusive environments that respect diverse perspectives. The research highlights the importance of developing cultural competence to enhance team collaboration and innovation. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of leaders who have successfully managed cross-cultural teams, illustrating the positive impacts on organizational performance and employee engagement. By embracing cross-cultural leadership, organizations can enhance their global competitiveness and drive sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Cultural Leadership, Globalized Markets, Cultural Intelligence, Team Collaboration, Case Studies.
#### SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS MODELS FOR THE CIRCULAR ECONOMY

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Lohith v Pechi, Karan. R, Rakesh. E & Nishant Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable business models are essential for supporting the principles of the circular economy, which emphasizes resource efficiency, waste reduction, and environmental stewardship. This paper explores various sustainable business models, including product-asa-service, closed-loop supply chains, and recycling initiatives. It discusses the challenges organizations face in transitioning from traditional linear models to circular approaches, such as stakeholder engagement and regulatory compliance. The research highlights the importance of innovation and collaboration in developing sustainable practices that create value for both businesses and society. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented sustainable business models, demonstrating the positive impacts on profitability and environmental sustainability. By adopting sustainable business models, organizations can contribute to a more resilient and circular economy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Business Models, Circular Economy, Resource Efficiency, Waste Reduction, Case Studies.

#### THE IMPACT OF E-COMMERCE ON GLOBAL RETAIL STRATEGIES

Mr. Rajesh G

Gagana. K, Raghu. P, Soundarya. V & Syed Uwaiz. N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

E-commerce has fundamentally transformed global retail strategies, reshaping how businesses operate, market, and deliver products to consumers. This paper examines the implications of e-commerce on retail strategies, including the shift toward omnichannel approaches, digital marketing, and enhanced customer experiences. It discusses the challenges retailers face in adapting to e-commerce trends, such as competition, logistics, and cybersecurity. The research highlights the importance of leveraging data analytics to inform marketing decisions and optimize supply chain operations. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of retailers that have successfully navigated the e-commerce landscape, showcasing innovative strategies that drive growth and customer loyalty. By embracing ecommerce, retailers can enhance their competitiveness and meet the evolving needs of consumers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

E-commerce, Global Retail Strategies, Omnichannel Approaches, Digital Marketing, Case Studies.

#### PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS IN BUSINESS FORECASTING

Mr. Sudarshan V

Varsha Rani. V, Sandhya. G, Arathi. S & Aishwarya M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is a powerful tool that enhances business forecasting by utilizing historical data and statistical algorithms to predict future outcomes. This paper explores the methodologies and applications of predictive analytics in various business contexts, including sales forecasting, inventory management, and risk assessment. It discusses how organizations can leverage predictive analytics to make informed decisions, optimize operations, and enhance customer experiences. The research highlights the challenges associated with data quality, integration, and interpretation in implementing predictive analytics. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully utilized predictive analytics for forecasting, illustrating improvements in accuracy and strategic planning. By adopting predictive analytics, organizations can gain a competitive edge and drive better business performance.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Analytics, Business Forecasting, Sales Forecasting, Data Quality, Case Studies.

#### AGILE PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR DYNAMIC BUSINESS ENVIRONMENTS

Mr. Ramanath K N

Fathima Muskaan, Shreyas. C, Mohammed Afan. R & Rupayan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Agile project management has gained prominence as organizations seek to navigate the complexities of dynamic business environments. This paper examines the principles and methodologies of agile project management, emphasizing flexibility, collaboration, and customer-centricity. It discusses how agile frameworks, such as Scrum and Lean, can enhance project outcomes by fostering adaptive planning and iterative development. The research highlights the importance of cross-functional teams and continuous feedback loops in achieving project success. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented agile project management practices, showcasing improvements in efficiency, quality, and stakeholder satisfaction. By embracing agile project management, organizations can enhance their responsiveness to changing market conditions and drive innovation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Project Management, Dynamic Business Environments, Flexibility, Collaboration, Case Studies.

#### EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN LEADERSHIP: A KEY TO EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Syed Zamrooth Raza, Aliya Banu, Bipin Sahani. R & Sanath. S. Srivatsa <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Emotional intelligence (EI) is a critical component of effective leadership, significantly influencing employee engagement and organizational culture. This paper explores the principles of emotional intelligence, including self-awareness, empathy, and relationship management, and their impact on leadership effectiveness. It discusses how leaders with high emotional intelligence can foster positive workplace environments that enhance motivation, collaboration, and retention. The research highlights the importance of developing emotional intelligence skills among leaders through training and coaching initiatives. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have prioritized emotional intelligence in leadership development, illustrating the positive outcomes on employee engagement and organizational performance. By cultivating emotional intelligence, leaders can create inclusive and high-performing teams that drive business success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Intelligence, Leadership, Employee Engagement, Organizational Culture, Case Studies.

#### **BUSINESS PROCESS AUTOMATION IN RETAIL OPERATIONS**

Mr. Chethan V K

Prathyusha. N, Mali Mangal Ram, Guru Kiran. N & Pritesh Kumar Singh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Business process automation (BPA) is transforming retail operations by streamlining workflows, reducing costs, and enhancing customer experiences. This paper examines the applications of BPA in various aspects of retail, including inventory management, order fulfilment, and customer service. It discusses the benefits of automation, such as increased efficiency, accuracy, and scalability, while addressing potential challenges such as implementation costs and employee resistance. The research highlights the role of technology, including robotic process automation (RPA) and artificial intelligence (AI), in facilitating BPA initiatives. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of retailers that have successfully implemented BPA, showcasing improvements in operational performance and customer satisfaction. By adopting business process automation, retailers can enhance their competitiveness and responsiveness in a rapidly changing market.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Business Process Automation, Retail Operations, Efficiency, Robotic Process Automation, Case Studies.

#### THE ROLE OF BIG DATA IN STRATEGIC MARKETING

Ms. Namrata K

Sumukh. V, Darshan. R, Agaba Calvin Ayebale & Madhusudan. A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Big data is reshaping strategic marketing by providing organizations with unprecedented insights into consumer behaviour and market trends. This paper explores the applications of big data analytics in developing targeted marketing strategies, optimizing campaigns, and enhancing customer engagement. It discusses the challenges organizations face in harnessing big data, including data privacy concerns and the need for skilled personnel. The research highlights the importance of integrating big data into marketing decision-making processes to improve accuracy and effectiveness. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully leveraged big data in their marketing strategies, illustrating the positive impacts on customer acquisition and retention. By embracing big data, organizations can enhance their marketing effectiveness and drive business growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Big Data, Strategic Marketing, Consumer Behaviour, Data Analytics, Case Studies.

#### HYBRID WORK MODELS AND PRODUCTIVITY IN THE POST-PANDEMIC ERA

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Nelson John. S, Uday Kumar R, Dharshan. S & Prajwal Venkatesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The COVID-19 pandemic has accelerated the adoption of hybrid work models, blending remote and in-office work to enhance flexibility and employee satisfaction. This paper examines the impact of hybrid work models on productivity, exploring the benefits and challenges associated with this approach. It discusses how hybrid models can promote worklife balance, employee well-being, and collaboration while also addressing potential issues such as communication gaps and team cohesion. The research highlights the importance of establishing clear policies and leveraging technology to support hybrid work environments. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented hybrid work models, showcasing improvements in productivity and employee engagement. By adopting effective hybrid work strategies, organizations can thrive in the post-pandemic era and attract top talent.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Hybrid Work Models, Productivity, Post-Pandemic, Employee Satisfaction, Case Studies.

#### ENHANCING CUSTOMER LOYALTY THROUGH OMNICHANNEL MARKETING

Ms. Divya Jairam

K.J Pranav, Bhupathi, Nayaz Pasha & Vikash Kumar Sahu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Omnichannel marketing is a strategic approach that aims to provide customers with a seamless experience across various touchpoints, thereby enhancing customer loyalty. This paper explores the principles of omnichannel marketing, emphasizing the importance of consistency and personalization in customer interactions. It discusses the challenges organizations face in integrating multiple channels, such as data silos and communication barriers. The research highlights the role of technology, including customer relationship management (CRM) systems and analytics tools, in supporting omnichannel strategies. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully implemented omnichannel marketing, showcasing the positive impacts on customer engagement and loyalty. By adopting omnichannel marketing practices, organizations can foster stronger relationships with their customers and drive business growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Omnichannel Marketing, Customer Loyalty, Customer Experience, Technology Integration, Case Studies.

#### CLOUD COMPUTING FOR SMALL BUSINESS SCALABILITY

Mrs. Abida Emama

Jaswanth M, Mohammed Rehan, Priyanka K & Kangjam Avinash Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Cloud computing offers small businesses the opportunity to achieve scalability and flexibility that were previously unattainable due to resource constraints. This paper examines the advantages of cloud computing for small businesses, including cost savings, enhanced collaboration, and access to advanced technologies. It discusses how cloud solutions can support business growth by enabling scalability in IT infrastructure and streamlining operations. The research highlights the importance of selecting the right cloud services and managing data security and compliance. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of small businesses that have successfully adopted cloud computing, illustrating improvements in operational efficiency and competitive advantage. By leveraging cloud computing, small businesses can position themselves for growth and adapt to changing market demands.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cloud Computing, Small Business, Scalability, Cost Savings, Case Studies.

#### **4G TECHNOLOGY**

#### (MOBILE COMMUNICATION)

#### D. Rajalakshmi, A. Manjula, Final CSE, draji.raji@gmail.com, mnjlarumugam@gmail.com

#### V.P.M.M Engineering College for Women, Krishnankoil-626190.

Third-generation (3G) mobile networks face a new rival: so-called 4G. And, astonishingly, the new networks may even be profitable. Alvin Toffler, an eminent futurologist, once said, "THE FUTURE ALWAYS COMES TOO FAST, BUT IN THE WRONG ORDER". The state of wireless telecoms is a classic example. Even as 3G mobile networks are being switched on around the world, a couple of years later than planned, attention is shifting to what comes next: a group of newer technologies that are, inevitably, being called Fourth Generation Mobile Networks (4G). 4G is all about an integrated, global network that's based on an open systems approach. The goal of 4G is to replace the current proliferation of core cellular networks with a single worldwide cellular core network standard based on IP for control, video, packet data, and VoIP. This integrated 4Gmobile system provides wireless users an affordable broadband mobile access solutions for the applications of secured wireless mobile Internet services with value-added QoS. This paper gives the reasons for the evolution of 4G, though 3G has not deployed completely. And then gives the information on the structure of the transceiver for 4G followed by the modulation techniques needed for the 4G. Later this gives the information about the 4G processing .Finally concludes with futuristic views for the quick emergence of this emerging technology.

#### SECURE CLOUD COMPUTING

#### A. G. Shanmuga Priya, M.E II year, Computer Science Engineering, Varuvan Vadivelan Institute of Technology, agspriya@gmail.com.

This work proposes a novel highly decentralized information accountability framework to keep track of the actual usage of the users' data in the cloud. Cloud Computing enables highly scalable services to be easily consumed over the Internet on an as-needed basis. A major feature of the cloud services is that users' data are usually processed remotely in unknown machines that users do not own or operate. While enjoying the convenience brought by this new emerging technology, users' fears of losing control of their own data (particularly, financial and health data) can become a significant barrier to the wide adoption of cloud services. In particular, an object-centered approach that enables enclosing our logging mechanism together with users' data and policies. Leverage the JAR programmable capabilities to both create a dynamic and traveling object, and to ensure that any access to users' data will trigger authentication and automated logging local to the JARs. To strengthen user's control, also provide distributed auditing mechanisms. The extensive experimental studies that demonstrate the efficiency and effectiveness of the proposed approaches.

#### PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING V. Vidhya, M.E II year Computer Science Engineering, Varuvan Vadivelan Institute of Technology.

Provable data possession (PDP) is a technique for ensuring the integrity of data in storage outsourcing. This work proposes addressing the construction of an efficient PDP scheme for distributed cloud storage to support the scalability of service and data migration, in which it consider the existence of multiple cloud service providers to cooperatively store and maintain the clients' data. This present a cooperative PDP (CPDP) scheme based on homomorphic verifiable response and hash index hierarchy. This CPDP prove the security of this scheme based on multi-prover zero-knowledge proof system, which can satisfy completeness, knowledge soundness, and zero-knowledge properties. In addition, this also present articulate performance optimization mechanisms for CPDP scheme, and in particular present an efficient method for selecting optimal parameter values to minimize the computation costs of clients and storage service providers. Hence this experiments show that this CPDP solution introduces lower computation and communication overheads in comparison with non-cooperative approaches.

#### IMPLEMENTING A SYSTEM TO PROVIDE PRIVACY FOR GATHERING AGGREGATE LOCATION INFORMATION INWIRELESS SENSOR NETWORKS D. Manjula, Prof. S.Chandra sekaran, Computer Science & Engineering Department Jayam College of Engineering &Technology, Nallanur, Dharmapuri, India manju.jaanu@yahoo.co.in, chandrudpi@rediffmail.com

Monitoring personal locations with a potentially untrusted server poses privacy threats to the monitored individuals. Here, we propose a Time aware privacy-preserving location monitoring system for wireless sensor networks. Time aware algorithm reduces the response time taken by the server. We extend two in network location anonymization algorithms, namely, resource-aware and quality-aware algorithms that aim to enable the system to provide high quality location monitoring services for system users, while preserving personal location privacy. Both algorithms rely on the well established k-anonymity privacy concept, that is, a person is indistinguishable among k persons, to enable trusted sensor nodes to provide the aggregate location information of monitored persons for our system.

Key Words— Time aware algorithm, Resource aware algorithm, Quality aware algorithm.

### MEASUROUTING: A FRAMEWORK FOR ROUTING ASSISTED TRAFFIC MONITORING

#### R. Rajkumar, Department of CSE, Archana Institute of Technology, Thimmapuram, Krishnagiri.

Monitoring transit traffic at one or more points in a network is of interest to network operators for reasons of traffic accounting, debugging or troubleshooting, forensics, and traffic engineering. Previous research in the area has focused on deriving a placement of monitors across the network toward the end of maximizing the monitoring utility of the network operator for a given traffic routing. However, both traffic characteristics and measurement objectives can dynamically change over time, rendering a previously optimal placement of monitors suboptimal. It is not feasible to dynamically redeploy/reconfigure measurement infrastructure to cater to such evolving measurement requirements. We address this problem by strategically routing traffic subpopulations over fixed monitors. We refer to this approach as MeasuRouting. The main challenge for MeasuRouting is to work within the constraints of existing intradomain traffic engineering operations that are geared for efficiently utilizing bandwidth resources, or meeting Quality-of-Service (QoS) constraints, or both. A fundamental feature of intradomain routing, which makes MeasuRouting feasible, is that intradomain routing is often specified for aggregate flows. MeasuRouting can therefore differentially route components of an aggregate flow while ensuring that the aggregate placement is compliant to original traffic engineering objectives. In this project, we present a theoretical framework for MeasuRouting. Furthermore, as proofs of concept, we present synthetic and practical monitoring applications to showcase the utility enhancement achieved with MeasuRouting.

#### FAST DATA COLLECTION IN TREE-BASED WIRELESS SENSOR NETWORKS

#### K.Venkatesan, Department of CSE, Archana Institute of Technology, Thimmapuram, Krishnagiri

Monitoring transit traffic at one or more points in a network is of interest to network operators for reasons of traffic accounting, debugging or troubleshooting, forensics, and traffic engineering. Previous research in the area has focused on deriving a placement of monitors across the network toward the end of maximizing the monitoring utility of the network operator for a given traffic routing. However, both traffic characteristics and measurement objectives can dynamically change over time, rendering a previously optimal placement of monitors suboptimal. It is not feasible to dynamically redeploy/reconfigure measurement infrastructure to cater to such evolving measurement requirements. We address this problem by strategically routing traffic subpopulations over fixed monitors. We refer to this approach as MeasuRouting. The main challenge for MeasuRouting is to work within the constraints of existing intradomain traffic engineering operations that are geared for efficiently utilizing bandwidth resources, or meeting Quality-of-Service (QoS) constraints, or both. A fundamental feature of intradomain routing, which makes MeasuRouting feasible, is that intradomain routing is often specified for aggregate flows. MeasuRouting can therefore differentially route components of an aggregate flow while ensuring that the aggregate placement is compliant to original traffic engineering objectives. In this project, we present a theoretical framework for MeasuRouting. Furthermore, as proofs of concept, we present synthetic and practical monitoring applications to showcase the utility enhancement achieved with MeasuRouting.

#### **GRID COMPUTING**

#### M. Anbarasan, Mohan, PG Students anbu0159@gmail.com, smilingmohan15@gmail.com Department of MCA, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur.

Grid computing, emerging as a new paradigm for next-generation computing, enables the sharing, selection and aggregation of geographically distributed heterogeneous resources for solving large-scale problems in science, engineering, and commerce. The resources in the grid are heterogeneous and geographically distributed. Availability, usage and cost policies vary depending on the particular user, time, priorities and goals. It enables the regulation of supply and demand for resource; provides and incentive for resource owners who participate in the grid; and motivates the users to trade of between deadline, budget, and the required level of quantity – of –service. A grid is a collection of mechanics, sometimes referred to as "nodes", "resources", "members", "donors", "clients", "host", "engines" and many other such terms. They all contribute any combination of resources to the grid as a whole. All users of the grid may use some resources while others may have specific restrictions.

#### MPPT USING ADAPTIVE FUZZY CONTROLLER FOR PV SYSTEM E.MadhanKumar M.E., V.Sudharan St.Peter's University,M.E Second Year Applied Electronics Sudhasoft89@yahoo.com

Maximum power transfer in solar micro grid applications is achieved by impedance matching with a dc–dc converter with maximum power point tracking by the incremental conductance method. Regulation and dynamic control is achieved by operating with continuous conduction. It can be shown that under stable operation, the required output inductor has an inductance versus current characteristic, whereby the inductance falls off with increasing current, corresponding to increasing incident solar radiation. This project describes how a fuzzy controller can be involved in the converter design so that the increasing current meets this requirement and has the advantage of increasing the operating range of the tracker to recover solar energy at low solar levels.

#### VLSI DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS OF MULTI CHANNEL ADC USING MTS ALGORITHM

#### P. Ambigabathi, <sup>2</sup> V.Karthik

#### PG Scholar , VLSI Design , Sethu Institute of Technology, Virudhunagar-626 115 ,Tamilnadu

This paper proposes a multi-channel low power Digital ramp analog-to-digital converter (ADC) and the Metastable-then-set (MTS) algorithm is to eliminate the Metastability problem in the ADC. Here the effects of power consumption and performance of ADC also have been measured with MTS algorithm. A prototype ADC was implemented in 0.13- $\mu$ m CMOS technology and operated under a 1.2 V supply. At a sampling rate of 50 MS/s. The measured total power dissipation of a single channel ADC is 470  $\mu$ W. The flag synchronization technique minimizes the crosstalk among the channel .The VLSI implementation was done using Xilinx and Multisim Simulator.

Index Terms — Digital Ramp ADC, low Power, Multi channel, Metastable-then-set (MTS)

#### AN EMBEDDED BASED CODE FINDER USING ROBOTIC ARM MOVEMENT

#### B.Saranya, V.Ramanivetha, M.Vinodhini, R.Sujipriya, A.Shankar <sup>1</sup>UG Student, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

#### Sri Ramakrishna Institute of Technology, Coimbatore-10

Robotics is the science of designing and building robots suitable for real-life applications in automated manufacturing and other non- manufacturing. Robots are meant to aid people, making a task easier or aiding a person who wants or needs help. The main use of robots has so far been in the automation of mass production industries, where the same, definable tasks must be performed repeatedly in exactly the same fashion. There are some places that still maintain manual records. This project is used for theconcernthat do not process with mass products instead to deal with ledgers and old records. The main aim of this system is to find a particular code present in a book. the code has been developed using embedded C. In this proposed systeman arm is designed which is used to pick the paper. A barcode scanner is used to scan the barcode in the paper and it sends to the microcontroller to compare with the predefined barcode. If the code is matched then the microcontroller stops the process of stepper motor, servo motor and the electromagnet. Thus the particular person's record is found out using this system. Experimental results illuminate the reliability of this Code finder system as compared with the existing system that only picks the paper, and it is also much cheaper and 'smarter' than the traditional ones.

*Keywords*: Printed Circuited Board (PCB), Degree Of Freedom (DOF), Microelectromechanical Systems (MEMS)

#### CHARGING MOBILE PHONE USING VIBRATING STRUCTURE

#### Devi.M, Sangeetha.S, Sathyapriya.D, Vijayarani.R, Ayappan.G Student of ECE Department, Assistant professor, Sri Ramakrishna Institute Of Technology,

In this work, we present a vibrating structure for mobile phone charging and micro power applications. Vibrating structure uses piezoelectric effect to convert mechanical energy to electrical energy. The conversion efficiency from the mechanical energy to the electric energy was displayed by using LCD. With piezoelectric effect, it is possible to generate power from vibrating structures.. The tested structure proved to generate 1.5v-3.0v power output by mechanical stress. Boost up circuit boosts the voltage from vibrations. The output power was given to rechargeable battery for charging the battery.

Key Terms- vibrating structure, charging circuit, micro power, and piezoelectric effect.

#### CONTENT BASED IMAGE RETRIEVAL USING LOCAL TETRA PATTERN

#### S.Anitha, A.Jeeva, Niveditha.R.Das, K.Yoheswari, Sri Ramakrishna Institute Of Technology

#### P.Devi, assistant professor, Department of ECE, Sri Ramakrishna Institute Of Technology, Coimbatore-10.

Local tetra pattern (LTrP) is used for creating a new retrieval algorithm for managing the large database. Advances in data storage and image acquisition technologies have enabled the creation of large image datasets. In this scenario, it is necessary to develop appropriate information systems to efficiently manage these collections. The most relevant method to manage the large database is Content Based Image Retrieval (CBIR) system. The standard local binary pattern (LBP) and local ternary pattern (LTP) encode the relationship between the referenced pixel and its surrounding neighbors by computing gray-level difference. This method encodes the relationship between the referenced pixel and its neighbor pixel based on the directions that are calculated using the first-order derivatives in vertical and horizontal directions. We present a statistical view of the texture retrieval problem by combining the two related tasks, namely feature extraction (FE) and similarity measurement (SM). And also we compute the nth order local tetra pattern using (n-1)th order in horizontal and vertical derivatives for efficient CBIR. The performance of the proposed method is compared with the LBP, the local derivative patterns, and the LTP based on the results obtained using benchmark image databases. Performance analysis shows that the proposed method improves the retrieval result from 70.34% to 75.9% in terms of average precision and from 44.9% to 48.7% in terms of average recall on database DB1.

### Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)



# SANGALORE COLLEGE

### **AFFILIATED TO BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI**

# www.citycollege.ac.in



# ABOUT AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

AMC - City Group of Institutions was founded with a vision to develop quality educational institutions by Dr K R Paramahamsa, a prominent educationist and an eminent entrepreneur with over 35 years of experience.

Today, the group institutions are spread across 5 campuses in Bengaluru imparting quality education to thousands of students through its Schools, PU Colleges, Engineering Colleges, Commerce and Management Colleges, Hotel Management College, Faculty of Science and Computer Applications and Research Centres.

The group is committed to offering programs that promotes theoretical, analytical and logical growth of a student through selected combinations of general education and skill specific value added programs across verticals to achieve outstanding academic output.

### ABOUT CITY COLLEGE - JAYANAGAR

City College is affiliated to Bangalore University and is centrally located in Jayanagar, Bangalore. The College has expanded over the last two decades with sophisticated infrastructure, experienced faculty and strategic tie-ups as part of the Institution's commitment to provide quality education in the areas of Science, Computer Applications, Commerce & Management studies.

Moving forward, City College aims to achieve par excellence standards in new age education, re-invent and re-define teaching practices, fast adopt changing technology and teaching methodologies to make our students smart, confident and responsible individuals.

With clarity, commitment and continuous innovation, we strive not only to become a sought after education destination but also an excellent life coaching hub.

### VISION

To develop educational institutions par excellence to deliver quality education in an excellent academic environment.

> Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman, AMC-City Group

### ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Ph.D. from California University, USA D.Litt from Tumkur University MBA from Loyola College LLB from Bangalore University Post Graduate Diploma in Epigraphy Post Graduate Diploma in Labour Laws Management from IITC, Mumbai

### **POSITIONS HELD**

Fmr. Member of Academic Council and Senate of Bangalore University Fmr. Member of High Power Committee on Higher education, Govt of Karnataka Fmr. Member of Ecology and Environment Dept of Forest, Govt. of Karnataka Member, Bangalore Management Association Member, All India Management Association

Beyond his visionary leadership and inspiring accomplishments, over the years, Dr K R Paramahamsa has generously supported numerous meritorious and economically backward students through scholarship programs and valuable assistance.

### MISSION

To become the sought-after destination for value based education to students and to make them confident professionals, competent leaders and responsible individuals with a distinct ability to match global standards.

## SCHOOLS - PRE PRIMARY - X STD.

Brooklyn National Public School, RPC, Vijayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Jayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Kanakapura Road AMC School, Bannerghatta Road AMC Cambridge Public School, HSR Sector-1

### AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Computer Application Bachelor of Hotel Management Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Science in Bio Technology Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Application Master of Science in Bio Technology Master of Science in Micro Biology Master of Science in Bio Chemistry

## **CITY ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

Computer Science & Engineering Electronics & Communication Engg. Mechanical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Science & Engineering

BBA BCA BHM B. Com B. Sc. MBA MCA M. Sc. M. Sc. M. Sc.





Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman



Mrs. K. Geetha Paramahamsa Vice Chairperson









## AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

# **PRE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**

AMC PU College, Bannerghatta Raod CITY PU College, Jayanagar Brooklyn PU College, Kanakapura Road Brooklyn PU College, HSR Sector-1 Brooklyn PU College, RPC, Vijayanagar

## AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Computer Science And Civil Engineering Electronics & Commu Electrical & Electronic Information Science Mechanical Mechatronics Al/Machine Learning Aeronautical Engineer

Machine Design Computer Science Digital Electronics & Communication VLSI Design & Embedded Systems **Computer Networks Engineering** Power System

Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Applications Ph.D

### TRUSTEES-PARAMAHAMSA FOUNDATION TRUST



Ms. Monica Kalluri Vice President



Mr. Rahul Kalluri **Executive Vice President** 





| d Engineering | BE  |
|---------------|-----|
|               | BE  |
| inication     | BE  |
| CS            | BE  |
| & Engineering | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
| ring          | BE  |
|               | М.Т |
|               | М.Т |

<sup>-</sup>ech Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech

MBA MCA





Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications

### (GCEBIDA 2020)

Supported by

### INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH REVIEW IN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT (IJRREM)

Proceedings

(Abstracts of Papers)

#### ANALYTICAL INFORMATION RECOGNITION FOR PRINTED INVOICE USING OCR AND IRE

#### A.Vilasini,

#### 2nd yr M.E (CSE), Sapthagiri College of Engineering.

Business has extracted information from printed documents using OCR and template technology, it works well with structured documents for example an orderform wherein specific fields have a defined space in the document, example the order number can be found in the top right corner, but it fails in an unstructured documents for example the printed invoices or bills, where different vendors follow different formats, example total amount field can be found in the top or bottom of the invoice. Likewise other fields like pay to, ship to fields have their own place in the invoice which are difficult to predict. This paper deals with the methods of obtaining information from the invoices with Information Recognition Engine(IRE) which uses contextual (nearby words), spatial (location) and ranking methods to help identify the information contained on the invoice.

Proceedings - Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)

#### DETECTING AND PREVENTING INEFFICIENT PACKET ROUTING ATTACKS IN MANET

M.Anitha\*1, Anithamba1782@gmail.com
1 B.Sakthivel#2, sakthi\_mnnit@yahoo.co.in
V.Saravanan##3, v\_saravanan18@yahoo.co.in
Department of Information Technology
P.S.V College of Engineering and Technology

As the nodes in the ad hoc network are limited in power backup, computing power and memory, the nodes operate with limited life time and resources to sustain the portability. To maximize the lifetime and healthy of ad hoc networks, the network related transaction must be controlled to avoid the inefficient packet routing (IEPR) attacks. The IEPR will be initiated by a node to make the network to fail by wasting of energy by unwanted packet forwarding process. The IEPR attacks are not specific to the protocol used. This type of attack must be detected and avoided to improve the lifetime of ad hoc networks. In this paper we have proposed a method to detect and avoid IEPR attacks. Our simulation result shows that the proposed method saves up to 23% of the mobiles in an ad-hoc network from low power shutdown.

#### ZONE BASED STATELESS TRANSMISSION IN MANETS ANNIE BRUNETTE

#### PG Student, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Jayam Dharmapuri.(annie.delcasse@gmail.com)

#### A. Kannamalsr. Lecturer, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,

#### Jayam College of Engineering & Technology, Dharmapuri.

The increasing challenges in MANET (Mobile Adhoc Network) such as multicast packet forwarding, group maintenance and the path structure over the dynamic topology arises as the size of the network increases. The Geographic Locatable Multicast Protocol (GLMP) proposed in this paper is to resolve the issues that is being faced in large size MANET's. The Virtual tree structure used in the protocol without need of maintaining state information for more group management and packet forwarding in the dynamic network due to unstable node movements. The scalable and efficient group is managed through virtual tree structure and the position of the node is managed through the group management. The message information and data packets are forwarded along the virtual tree paths, but there is no need to explicitly create and actively maintain a tree structure. The stateless virtual tree based structures efficiently reduces the tree management overhead and support the transmissions much more robust to dynamics. Geographic forwarding is used to achieve further scalability and robustness. The periodic source information is avoided and efficient source tracking mechanism is designed using the GLMP. The Null-zone problem is handled by using the BPRT (Back Pressure Restoration Technique) algorithm. It induces the empty packets to flow in the network where the link break and transmission failures are identified.

#### **CLOUD COMPUTING**

#### S.VigneshKumar, S.Selvakumar, 3<sup>rd</sup> CSE,

Cloud computing is clearly one of today's most enticing technology areas due, at least in part, to its cost-efficiency and flexibility. However, despite the surge in activity and interest, there are significant, persistent concerns about cloud computing that are impeding momentum and will eventually compromise the vision of cloud computing as a new IT procurement model. In this paper, we characterize the problems and their impact on adoption. In addition, and equally importantly, we describe how the combination of existing research thrusts has the potential to alleviate many of the concerns impeding adoption. As well as this paper describes advantages and disadvantages of the cloud computing and suggests to improve of cloud computing.

#### IMPLEMENTATION OF CAN BUS IN AN AUTONOMOUS ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE

#### D. Arivazhagan, PG-Scholar, <sup>2</sup>B. Senthil Raja, Assistant Professor, S.K.P Engineering College, Tiruvannamalai.

The main purpose of this project is to design, monitoring and control an autonomous all terrain vehicle which uses a CAN bus and describes the operation of the CAN protocol in automobiles. The ARM microcontroller which creates a single two wire bus through which electronic control units (ECUs) in the automobiles to communicate. The Controller Area Network (CAN) has long been used for automotive applications as a method to enable robust serial communication. The goal was to make the system more reliable, safe and efficient while decreasing the more number of wiring harness and complexity. Based on these factors, a CAN bus project was carried out to fully utilize the application of CAN bus system in an autonomous all terrain vehicle. In which the proposed system we have to implemented the CAN bus using ATV for real time transmission of data with less number of interconnections and large number of devices have to communicate and also the error detection and fault confinement. The dependability deficiencies and bandwidth constraints of the controller area network (CAN) can prevent its use in safety-relevant and performance-demanding applications. The mechanisms for fault detection and fault isolation based on an intelligent CAN router, which exploits a priori knowledge about the permitted behavior of attached electronic control units (ECUs) in order to detect and contain failures. The method of controlling a brake line control and steering control application are using PIC microcontroller.

*Keywords*—Controller Area Network (CAN), Electronic Control Units (ECU), All Terrain Vehicle (ATV), Advance RISC Machine (ARM).

#### EFFICIENT ROUTING WITH PREDICTION AND RELAY(PER) ALGORITHM WITH MOBILE AD HOC NETWORKS

#### Mr. B. Lakshmipathi Assistant Professor, J.Ashokkumar, PG Scholar-M.E Department of CSE, Anna University, Regional Centre, Coimbatore jana.ashokkumar@yahoo.com

Accurate prediction of path duration increases the performance of a routing protocol. Path duration is the minimum link residual life along the path to the destination consisting of individual links. Path duration is a design parameter that evaluates the performance of a mobile ad hoc network (MANET) which can be used to calculate the route expiry time parameter for routes in "on demand" routing protocol. The existing routing protocols developed for MANET based on the principle of Least Remaining Distance (LRD). The LRD forwarding technique is similar to the shortest path. The parameters used for this model such as node density, transmission range, velocity of nodes and number of hops. The proposed routing protocol is based on the prediction of future contacts taking advantage of nodes mobility history using Predict and relay (PER) method. It determine the probability distribution of future node contact time and selects a suitable next-hop in order to get better the end-to-end delivery probability.

Keywords: MANET, LRD, PER, time related Markov model, prediction, routing.

#### **OPTIMIZED ENERGY EFFICIENT ROUTING PROTOCOL FOR MANET**

#### J. Preethi, N. R.Sathis Kumar(nr.sathiskumar@gmail.com) Assistant Professor, P G Scholar-M.E Department of Computer Science and Engineering Anna University, Regional Centre, Coimbatore -641047

Power reduction is rapidly becoming the key confront for implementing large Mobile Ad-Hoc Networks (MANET). In MANET battery power is still the only source and the routing process consumes a considerable power for the overheads. Therefore minimizing the energy consumed for the routing process plays an important role. In mobile networks, node mobility may cause frequent network topology changes, which are rare in wired networks. There are several techniques such as power save method, power control method and minimum energy routing. This paper is an attempt to combine all these techniques in their respective layers and obtain an optimized routing process. The simulation results are shown by using NS-2 simulator where the energy consumption per node and the lifetime of the network is increased.

Keywords: MANET, ZRP, GAF

#### WIRELESS SENSOR NODE FOR BODY MOTION ANALYSIS

#### M. Arunachala Eswaran1, P. Esakki Raja2, M. S. Sivagamasundari3 UG Students1&2, Assistant Professor3 V V College of Engineering1,2 & 3, Tamil Nadu maeswaran@gmail.com , +91 9865956533

A wearable wireless sensor node for body motion analysis is designed and implemented. A triaxial accelerometer, a biaxial gyroscope, and a yaw rate gyroscope are employed to sense the accelerations and angular rates of the object attached. These three ICs, a wireless mote, the power circuit, and a modified printed inverted-F antenna are integrated on a four-layer printed circuit board. To achieve the compact size for comfortable wearing, the printed antenna is deliberately designed as small as possible, while maintaining a reasonable antenna performance. The pro-posed inertial sensor node is also easily adaptable to applications with different power requirements because of the consideration of the periodic and moving-event wakeup in the software design. The false alarm rate of a moving detection based on Bayes rule is presented and a threshold is suggested. Finally, the raw data of several body motions are measured and those behaviors are observed apparently. The proposed inertial sensor node is compact and easily wearable; hence, it is feasible to be applied to the body motion analysis.

Index Terms - Body motion, inertial sensor, wearable, wireless sensor network.

#### GSM BASED SECURITY AND MONITORING SYSTEM FOR LEGLESS PEOPLES

#### Sendhil Kumar.V1, B.SakthiveL2 1PG Student, 2 Professor, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, P.S.V College of Engineering and Technology

The Need for security to the house when we are in and moving along to the office will be great constraints for us. The communication has brought a way to secure the properties of our home. "GSM BASED SECURITY AND MONITORING SYSTEM FOR LEGLESS PEOPLES" is a boon for legless peoples to easily control and monitor their belongings from the place where they are right now by using their ordinary mobile phones. It serves two main objectives that is monitoring and also offer increased security system. The first objective maintenance is achieved by using microcontroller and relay circuit. The authorized person gives the acknowledgement to that device, then the microcontroller will switch on or off the power supply and send the state of that appliances whether they are currently working or not. The authorized person can done this by using their normal mobile phones. The second objective of our paper is to offer increased security that is when there is any intrusion or unauthorized entry the alert message is send to owner, who can then alert the people and enable the security alarm system by sending a coded message to prevent from any actions of intruders. The power fluctuations in the recent years can be analyzed. The usage of power can provide can be viewed as a graph or can be viewed in the mobile phone.

#### A NOVEL MODEL FOR SECURED COMMUNICATION IN MULTI-AGENT SYSTEMS

#### S.M.Haji Nishath<sup>1</sup>, T.Sheik Yousuf<sup>2</sup>

#### 1. PG Scholar, Mohamed Sathak Engineering College, Kilakarai

#### 1. Associate Professor, Mohamed Sathak Engineering College, Kilakarai

Security and privacy issues have become critically important with the fast expansion of multiagent systems. Most network applications such as pervasive computing, grid computing and P2P networks can be viewed as multi-agent systems which are open, anonymous and dynamic in nature. Such characteristics of multi-agent systems introduce vulnerabilities and threats to providing secured communication. One feasible way to minimize the threats is to evaluate the trust and reputation of the interacting agents. Many trust/reputation models have done so, but they fail to properly evaluate trust when malicious agents start to behave in an unpredictable way. Moreover, these models are ineffective in providing quick response to a malicious agent's oscillating behavior. Another aspect of multi-agent systems which is becoming critical for sustaining good service quality, is the even distribution of workload among service providing agents. Most trust/reputation models have not yet addressed this issue. So, to cope with the strategically altering behavior of malicious agents and to distribute workload as evenly as possible among service providers; we present in this paper a dynamic trust computation model called 'SecuredTrust'. In this paper we first analyze the different factors related to evaluating the trust of an agent in a and then propose a comprehensive quantitative model for measuring such trust. We also propose a novel load balancing algorithm based on the different factors defined in our model. Simulation results indicate that our model compared to other existing models can effectively cope with strategic behavioral change of malicious agents and at the same time efficiently distribute workload among the service providing agents under stable condition.

*Index Terms*—Multi-agent system, trust management, reputation model, load balancing, malicious behavior.
# POLICY BASED DECENTRALIZED NODE ADMISSION IN MOBILE AD HOC NETWORKS

# M. Vinothkumar (PG Scholar) itvinotho57@gmail.com

# T. Parameswaran (Assistant Professor) tparameshse@gmail.com

# Anna University, Regional Center Coimbatore-641047,India

The decentralized node admission policy is completely non-interactive based on bivariate polynomial using the self-authentication protocol. Secure node admission is a fundamental security service in MANET. The authenticated dealer is generating the group secret key and membership token for secure node admission. The self-authentication protocol is based on a threshold version of the BLS (Boneh, Lynn, and Shachan) signature scheme. This scheme will protect the malicious node entrance to the network region. Our proposed BLS signature scheme will provide the security while performing key generation, signing and verification.

*Keywords-* Ad-hoc networks, Threshold cryptography, authentication, key management, security protocol.

# VEHICLE DETECTION IN URBAN TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE

# Dr.B.G.Geetha<sup>1</sup>, P.Senthil Raja<sup>2</sup>

# <sup>1</sup>Prof, Dept of CSE, K.S.Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India.

# <sup>2</sup>Ph.D Scholar, Dept of CSE, K.S.Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India.

An effective traffic surveillance system for detecting and tracking moving vehicles in night time traffic scenes. The proposed method identifies vehicles by detecting and locating vehicle headlights and taillights using image segmentation and pattern analysis techniques. First, a fast bright-object segmentation process based on automatic multilevel histogram thresholding is applied to effectively extract bright objects of interest. This automatic multilevel thresholding approach provides a robust and adaptable detection system that operates well under various nighttime illumination conditions. The extracted bright objects are then processed by a spatial clustering and tracking procedure that locates and analyzes the spatial and temporal features of vehicle light patterns, and identifies and classifies moving cars and motorbikes in traffic scenes. The proposed real-time vision system has also been implemented and evaluated on a TI DM642 DSP-based embedded platform. The system is set up on elevated platforms to perform traffic surveillance on real highways and urban roads. Experimental results demonstrate that the proposed traffic surveillance approach is feasible and effective for vehicle detection and identification in various nighttime environments.

Proceedings - Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)

# AUTOMATIC LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION AND GENE VERIFICATION FOR SECURE DOOR OPENING

P. Senthil Raja<sup>1</sup>, M. Udaya<sup>2</sup>, S. Sindhu<sup>3</sup>, S. Vigneshwaran<sup>4</sup> <sup>1</sup>ASST.PROF, Dept of CSE, K.S.Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India.

UG Students, Dept of CSE, K.S.Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India.

Automatic license plate recognition plays an essential role in many applications and a number of methods have been proposed. These applications range from complex security systems to secured area.License plate recognition has hard properties due to varied effects as fog, rain, shadows, irregular illumination conditions, variable distances, cars' velocity, scene's angle on frame, plate rotation and conservation, number of vehicles in the scene and other. These effects make plate recognition much more complex and difficult than the traditional pattern recognition systems. The proposed system is composed of the following three stages: 1) detection and extraction of a license plate area by video camera 2) segmentation of the plate characters and digits; and 3) character and digit recognition. The found license plate number is matched with the database of authenticated plates. In this paper, the computer vision system is implemented in an bio technology platform by adding gene verification system. If the license plate and gene of the user is matched, the vehicle will get access and the door will open automatically. The unit can also switch on a green "go- ahead" light or red"stop"light. The unit canals display a welcome message or a message with personalized data. The authorized vehicle enter into these cured area.

*Index Terms* – Computer vision, Gene verification, License plate recognition (LPR), Optical character recognition (OCR).

# DYNAMIC AUCTHENTICATED TCP SERIALIZE APPROACH

# Author<sup>1</sup> : S. Rangapriya, Author<sup>2</sup> :Mr.S.MOHANARANGAN Email d: rangapri@gmail.com, Email id: sramrangan@gmail.com Arunai College of Engineering Tiruvannamalai-606603

TCP is a sliding window protocol that provides handling for both timeouts and retransmissions TCP performs unsatisfactorily since packet reordering and random losses may be falsely interpreted as congestive losses. This causes TCP to trigger fast retransmission and fast recovery spuriously, leading to under-utilization of available network resources. In this Project, we propose a novel TCP variant, known as TCP for non congestive loss ,to adapt TCP to wireless networks by using more reliable signals of packet loss and network overload for activating packet retransmission and congestion response, separately. TCP-NCL can thus serve as a unified solution for effective congestion control, sequencing control, and loss recovery. The proposed variant are limited to sender-side TCP only, thereby facilitating possible future wide deployment. Authentication is any process by which you verify that someone is who they claim they are. Authorization that they want to have authentication achievement is a major issue in data transmission. we are implementing TCP retransmission with security.

# STORM BASED PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT IN AD HOC NETWORKS Kumar#1, Harish#2 P.G.Student, Dept. of CSE, Professor, Dept of CSE

A cross-layer framework is introduced for the effective dissemination of real-time and elastic traffic in multihop wireless networks called Scheduling and Traffic Management in Ordered Routing Meshes (STORM). Unicast and multicast routes are established in coordination with the scheduling of transmissions and bandwidth reservations in a way that bandwidth and delay guarantees can be enforced on a per-hop and end-to-end basis. The routes established in STORM are shown to be loop-free and real-time packets forwarded along these routes are shown to have bounded end-to-end delays. Results from detailed simulation experiments show that, compared to a protocol stack consisting of 802.11 DCF for channel access, AODV or OLSR for unicast routing, and ODMRP for multicast routing, STORM attains similar or better performance for elastic traffic, and up to two orders of magnitude improvement in end-to-end delays, with twice the amount of data delivery for real-time traffic while inducing considerably less communication overhead.

Index Terms—Cross-layer design, integrated routing, channel access, traffic management.

# THIRD PARTY AUDITING MECHANISM IN CLOUD COMPUTING STORAGE SERVICES

# I.Mohammed Musthafa Sheriff #1, B. Sakthivel#2 musthafa.sheriff@gmail.com, sakthi\_mnnit@yahoo.co.in P.G.Student, Dept. of CSE, Professor, Dept of CSE PSV College of Engg & Technology, Krishnagiri.

User can enjoy the on-demand storage remotely by using the hardware and software on the cloud, which can reduce their Capital expenditure (Capex) by having their data in the cloud, so in order to ensure that the data available in the cloud are not physically possession by using the specific secured mechanism, so that when used this particular mechanism the data are checked with the available information in the cloud and if there is any mismatch in the data generated then the data has been used by some un authorized user in the cloud, if not the real data will be displayed to the user, by using the specific auditing mechanism cost can be reduced, the audit results in strong storage correctness guarantee and for the corrupted data it can be rectify on the data modification attack and even the server attacks by the unauthorized users, Sequential of the modification of the uploaded data, editing, deletion can be made secured by using the specific secured mechanism

Index Terms: Cloud Computing, Data Security, Attacks.

# WIRELESS BASED HEARING BY TEETH

# (1)P.Kamaraj, (2)N.Ayyanar, (3)R.Mohankumar, and (4) M.Gunasekaran Narasu's Sarathy Institute of Technology, Salem, Tamil Nadu.

This paper is an in depth exploration of the fashion object and device, Wireless based hearing on teeth. The principle of bone conduction has been used for many years to treat patients with single-sided deafness and conductive hearing loss. The principle is based on research showing that bone conduction stimulation of the teeth of the lower jaw initiates auditory sensations teeth vibrations lead to audio-frequency vibration transmissions via soft tissue. Those transmissions then travel through skull foramina into the skull cavity. From there, they channel into the inner ear fluids, stimulating the cochlea. Subsequently, Medical developed Sound Bite Hearing System to use those principles in a non-surgical, removable hearing system. Which replaces the function of the impaired ear by using a well-established principle called bone conduction to re-route sound through the skull bones to the functional cochlea. It details inspirations, socio-cultural implications, technical function and operation, and potential applications for the wireless based hearing on teeth.

*IndexTerms*—Frequency transmitter, frequency receiver, bluetooth transmitter, bluetooth, Receiver, Small dc motor, and Bone Conduction Hearing .

#### **5G NETWORKS AND THEIR ROLE IN SMART HEALTHCARE**

Dr. A N Nanda Kumar

Rahul Narayan Singh. D, Nazeera M, Mohammed Touseef. K & Mohammed Aasim Abrar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The advent of 5G technology marks a significant leap in telecommunications, promising enhanced connectivity and speed that are vital for the evolution of smart healthcare. This technology facilitates real-time data transmission, enabling critical healthcare applications such as remote patient monitoring, telemedicine, and mobile health (mHealth) solutions. The ultra-reliable low-latency communication (URLLC) capabilities of 5G empower healthcare professionals to make timely decisions based on accurate and instant data, ultimately improving patient outcomes. Moreover, 5G supports the integration of Internet of Medical Things (IoMT) devices, which can continuously monitor patients' vital signs and health conditions. This seamless connectivity fosters a data-driven approach to healthcare, paving the way for personalized medicine and predictive analytics. Challenges such as network security, data privacy, and equitable access remain significant, necessitating comprehensive strategies to ensure that the benefits of 5G in smart healthcare are maximized while minimizing risks. Overall, the convergence of 5G and healthcare holds the potential to transform the delivery of medical services, enhance patient engagement, and reduce healthcare costs.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

5G, smart healthcare, telemedicine, IoMT, data-driven healthcare, patient outcomes, remote monitoring, network security.

# COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR ENHANCING VOICE RECOGNITION

Dr. Vagdevi

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Computational linguistics plays a pivotal role in advancing voice recognition technologies, bridging the gap between human language and machine understanding. As voice interfaces become ubiquitous in various applications, from virtual assistants to automated customer service, the need for precise and context-aware recognition systems has never been greater. By applying linguistic principles, including syntax, semantics, and pragmatics, researchers can improve the accuracy and efficiency of voice recognition algorithms. Techniques such as natural language processing (NLP) and machine learning enable systems to comprehend nuances in language, including accents, dialects, and emotional tones. Furthermore, advancements in deep learning have significantly enhanced the capability of voice recognition. This paper explores the intersection of computational linguistics and voice recognition, highlighting key developments, challenges, and future directions. The integration of these fields not only improves user experience but also opens up new possibilities for accessibility, enabling individuals with disabilities to interact with technology in innovative ways.

# **KEYWORDS:**

computational linguistics, voice recognition, natural language processing, machine learning, deep learning, user experience, accessibility.

#### AI-ASSISTED CODE GENERATION FOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-assisted code generation represents a transformative approach in software development, leveraging advanced machine learning algorithms to streamline the coding process. By utilizing natural language processing and pattern recognition, AI tools can translate user requirements into functional code snippets, significantly reducing development time and minimizing human error. These tools can analyse vast amounts of existing code, learning from various programming languages and styles to generate contextually relevant code solutions. This paper discusses the methodologies employed in AI-assisted code generation, including the use of models like GPT and Codex, and examines their impact on developer productivity and creativity. Furthermore, we address potential challenges, such as the need for rigorous testing and validation of AI-generated code, ethical considerations regarding code ownership, and the role of human developers in an increasingly automated environment. Ultimately, AI-assisted code generation is not just about automation; it is about augmenting human capabilities, fostering innovation, and enabling developers to focus on higher-level design and problem-solving tasks.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI-assisted code generation, software development, machine learning, natural language processing, developer productivity, code validation, automation.

# DEEP LEARNING FOR ANOMALY DETECTION IN IOT NETWORKS

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Pooja Chetry, Varshitha L, Charan. T & Priya. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The proliferation of Internet of Things (IoT) devices has transformed numerous industries, yet it has also introduced significant challenges in security and data integrity. Deep learning techniques have emerged as powerful tools for anomaly detection in IoT networks, capable of identifying unusual patterns and behaviour's that may indicate security breaches or system malfunctions. By utilizing large datasets generated by IoT devices, deep learning models can learn to distinguish between normal and anomalous behaviour's adapting to evolving threats in real-time. This paper explores various deep learning architectures, such as convolutional neural networks (CNNs) and recurrent neural networks (RNNs), and their effectiveness in detecting anomalies across diverse IoT environments. We discuss the importance of feature extraction, model training, and validation processes, as well as the integration of these models within existing IoT frameworks. The findings suggest that deep learning not only enhances the security posture of IoT networks but also contributes to operational efficiency by minimizing false positives and ensuring timely responses to potential threats.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

deep learning, anomaly detection, IoT networks, security, CNNs, RNNs, feature extraction, operational efficiency.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN HEALTHCARE DATA INTEROPERABILITY**

Ms. Nischitha V

Mudassir Pasha. M, Gagan Kumar. Y. S, Hemanth. K. L & Farhan Hussain Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a revolutionary approach to healthcare data interoperability, addressing long-standing issues related to data silos, privacy, and security. By providing a decentralized and immutable ledger, blockchain enables seamless sharing of health information across various stakeholders, including patients, providers, and payers, while maintaining data integrity and confidentiality. This paper examines the potential of blockchain to facilitate interoperability by creating a secure framework for the exchange of electronic health records (EHRs) and other sensitive health data. We analyse existing blockchain implementations in healthcare, highlighting case studies that demonstrate improved patient outcomes, reduced administrative costs, and enhanced collaboration among care providers. Additionally, we discuss the technical and regulatory challenges associated with blockchain adoption in healthcare, including scalability, compliance with health regulations, and user acceptance. The integration of blockchain in healthcare data interoperability not only empowers patients with greater control over their health information but also fosters trust and transparency in the healthcare ecosystem, ultimately leading to improved care coordination and outcomes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, healthcare data interoperability, electronic health records, data integrity, privacy, patient outcomes, care coordination, trust.

# EDGE COMPUTING FOR AUTONOMOUS DRONE NAVIGATION

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Bhavesh, Gowtham K. R, Srivatsa S. G & Hrishav Paul <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge computing is transforming the operational capabilities of autonomous drones by enabling real-time data processing closer to the source of data generation. This paradigm shift allows drones to navigate complex environments with enhanced efficiency and safety. By leveraging edge computing, drones can analyse sensor data—such as LiDAR, cameras, and GPS—locally, thereby reducing latency and the reliance on cloud computing. This capability is particularly critical in applications like delivery services, surveillance, and search and rescue operations, where split-second decisions can have significant consequences. Moreover, edge computing facilitates advanced algorithms for obstacle detection and avoidance, path planning, and environmental mapping, ensuring that drones can adapt to dynamic conditions in real-time. This paper discusses the architecture of edge computing systems tailored for drone navigation, highlighting the integration of machine learning models that enhance perception and decisionmaking. Additionally, we address challenges such as energy efficiency, network reliability, and the security of communication channels. The findings indicate that edge computing not only improves the autonomy of drones but also expands their operational range and applications, paving the way for smarter, more capable unmanned aerial vehicles.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

edge computing, autonomous drones, real-time data processing, obstacle detection, path planning, machine learning, UAV navigation.

### AI-DRIVEN CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE PERSONALIZATION

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Mohammed Sumair, Chandrasen B. S, Mohammed Adnan & Snesha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven customer experience personalization is revolutionizing the way businesses interact with their customers, providing tailored experiences that enhance satisfaction and loyalty. By leveraging vast amounts of data from various sources—such as browsing behaviour, purchase history, and social media interactions—AI algorithms can generate insights that enable businesses to deliver personalized content, product recommendations, and marketing messages. This paper explores the underlying technologies, including machine learning, natural language processing, and predictive analytics, that facilitate this personalization. We examine case studies from industries such as retail, finance, and travel, where AI-driven strategies have led to significant improvements in customer engagement and conversion rates. Additionally, we discuss the ethical considerations surrounding data privacy and the need for transparent algorithms that foster trust. The research highlights that effective personalization not only enhances the customer experience but also drives business outcomes, leading to increased revenue and competitive advantage. As businesses continue to adopt AI technologies, understanding the nuances of personalization will be critical for future success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, customer experience, personalization, machine learning, predictive analytics, data privacy, customer engagement.

#### AUGMENTED REALITY IN MANUFACTURING FOR PROCESS OPTIMIZATION

Ms.Nayana M K

Aamir Hussain Shariff, Pramod M, Rohith. L.P & Noora Tasmiya S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Augmented reality (AR) is emerging as a transformative tool in the manufacturing sector, driving process optimization and enhancing operational efficiency. By overlaying digital information onto the physical world, AR allows workers to visualize complex processes, troubleshoot equipment, and access real-time data without disrupting their workflow. This paper examines the applications of AR in manufacturing, including assembly line support, maintenance training, and quality assurance. Through the integration of AR with Internet of Things (IoT) technologies, manufacturers can create smart factories that utilize data analytics to optimize production processes and reduce downtime. We analyse case studies that demonstrate the benefits of AR, such as reduced training time, improved accuracy, and enhanced collaboration among team members. Moreover, we address the challenges of implementing AR solutions, including the need for robust infrastructure, user acceptance, and data security. Ultimately, the findings suggest that AR not only streamlines manufacturing processes but also fosters a culture of continuous improvement and innovation, paving the way for the factories of the future.

# **KEYWORDS:**

augmented reality, manufacturing, process optimization, smart factories, IoT, data analytics, operational efficiency.

# SECURE BLOCKCHAIN SOLUTIONS FOR DIGITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Madiha Begum, Prashantha M, Neeraj. N & Noora Aamna Sanober <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The rapid digitization of assets necessitates secure and efficient management solutions, and blockchain technology offers a compelling approach to addressing these challenges. By providing a decentralized and immutable ledger, blockchain enhances transparency, security, and traceability in digital asset management. This paper explores various blockchain solutions tailored for managing digital assets, including cryptocurrencies, digital art (NFTs), and intellectual property. We discuss the technical foundations of blockchain, such as consensus mechanisms and smart contracts, which facilitate automated transactions and enforce contractual obligations without intermediaries. Additionally, we analyse the implications of blockchain for regulatory compliance, data integrity, and fraud prevention. Case studies highlight successful implementations of blockchain in sectors like finance, real estate, and entertainment, demonstrating the technology's potential to revolutionize asset management practices. However, challenges remain, including scalability, energy consumption, and regulatory hurdles. The research concludes that secure blockchain solutions not only enhance the management of digital assets but also build trust among stakeholders, fostering a more efficient and secure digital economy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, digital asset management, security, transparency, smart contracts, regulatory compliance, cryptocurrencies.

# MACHINE LEARNING FOR CYBER THREAT DETECTION

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Vijai. S, Rahul Jamwal, Daniel D & Ranjan Manmith <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

As cyber threats continue to evolve in complexity and scale, machine learning (ML) has become an essential tool for enhancing cybersecurity measures. By leveraging advanced algorithms and data analytics, ML models can detect patterns and anomalies in network traffic, user behaviour, and system activities that may indicate potential threats. This paper examines various machine learning techniques, including supervised learning, unsupervised learning, and deep learning, and their applications in real-time threat detection, intrusion detection systems, and malware classification. We discuss the importance of feature extraction, model training, and validation in developing effective ML solutions for cybersecurity. Case studies illustrate the successful deployment of machine learning in organizations, resulting in reduced response times and improved accuracy in threat identification. Furthermore, we address challenges such as data privacy concerns, the need for continuous model adaptation, and the risk of adversarial attacks that exploit ML systems. Ultimately, the research underscores that integrating machine learning into cybersecurity strategies is vital for proactively defending against emerging cyber threats and ensuring the integrity of digital infrastructures.

# **KEYWORDS:**

machine learning, cyber threat detection, cybersecurity, anomaly detection, intrusion detection, malware classification, data privacy.

# ADVANCES IN AUGMENTED REALITY FOR REMOTE COLLABORATION

Mrs. Anusha. U

Anshi Kumari, Carmel Sahana. C, Magesh. D & Jayalakshmi. E <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The recent advancements in augmented reality (AR) technology have significantly enhanced remote collaboration capabilities across various sectors. By enabling real-time interaction and information sharing between distributed teams, AR facilitates immersive experiences that improve communication and productivity. This paper explores the applications of AR in remote collaboration, focusing on tools that overlay digital information onto the physical environment, allowing team members to visualize projects, conduct training, and troubleshoot issues collaboratively. We examine the integration of AR with other technologies, such as virtual reality (VR) and mixed reality (MR), to create comprehensive collaboration platforms. Case studies highlight successful implementations in industries such as engineering, healthcare, and education, demonstrating improved outcomes in project management and training efficiency. Additionally, we address the technical and organizational challenges associated with adopting AR solutions, including infrastructure requirements, user training, and data security. The findings suggest that AR not only enhances remote collaboration but also fosters innovation by enabling teams to brainstorm and develop ideas more effectively, ultimately shaping the future of work.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented Reality, remote collaboration, immersive experiences, project management, virtual reality, mixed reality, innovation.

# MACHINE LEARNING ALGORITHMS FOR GENOMIC DATA ANALYSIS

Mrs. Sowmya

Haleema Sadiya, Bhavana V, Harshitha K & Munna Sha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The field of genomics is rapidly evolving, with machine learning (ML) algorithms playing a crucial role in the analysis of complex genomic data. By harnessing the power of ML, researchers can uncover patterns and insights that were previously inaccessible, facilitating advances in personalized medicine, disease prediction, and treatment strategies. This paper explores various ML techniques applied to genomic data analysis, including supervised learning, unsupervised learning, and deep learning approaches. We examine specific applications, such as gene expression analysis, variant calling, and the identification of biomarkers associated with diseases. Case studies illustrate how ML algorithms have been successfully integrated into genomic research, leading to significant breakthroughs in understanding genetic disorders and developing targeted therapies. Additionally, we address the challenges associated with genomic data, such as high dimensionality, data quality, and ethical considerations regarding privacy and consent. The findings highlight that ML is not only revolutionizing genomic data analysis but also holds the potential to transform healthcare by enabling precision medicine and improving patient outcomes.

# **KEYWORDS:**

machine learning, genomic data analysis, personalized medicine, disease prediction, gene expression, biomarkers, precision medicine.

# DISTRIBUTED LEDGER TECHNOLOGY FOR SUPPLY CHAIN FINANCE

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Pavan Kumar. R, Dibapratim Debbarma, Ramya. C & Chaurasiya Nivedita Raghavendra <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Distributed ledger technology (DLT) has the potential to revolutionize supply chain finance by enhancing transparency, efficiency, and security in financial transactions. By providing a decentralized and tamper-proof record of transactions, DLT enables all stakeholders in the supply chain—suppliers, manufacturers, distributors, and financiers—to access real-time information, thereby improving trust and collaboration. This paper examines the applications of DLT in supply chain finance, including invoice financing, payment processing, and asset tracking. We discuss the advantages of using smart contracts to automate financial transactions, reduce paperwork, and minimize the risk of fraud. Case studies highlight successful implementations of DLT in industries such as retail, agriculture, and logistics, demonstrating improved cash flow management and reduced operational costs. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, scalability, and interoperability with existing systems remain significant hurdles. The research concludes that DLT has the potential to streamline supply chain finance processes, reduce transaction costs, and foster a more resilient and agile supply chain ecosystem.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

distributed ledger technology, supply chain finance, transparency, smart contracts, invoice financing, asset tracking, operational efficiency.

# **EXPLAINABLE AI MODELS IN FINANCIAL DECISION-MAKING**

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The increasing reliance on artificial intelligence (AI) in financial decision-making underscores the need for transparency and interpretability in AI models. Explainable AI (XAI) seeks to address this challenge by providing insights into how AI systems arrive at their conclusions, thereby enhancing trust among stakeholders. This paper explores the importance of explainability in various financial applications, including credit scoring, risk assessment, and algorithmic trading. We discuss different XAI techniques, such as feature importance analysis, LIME (Local Interpretable Model-agnostic Explanations), and SHAP (Shapley Additive explanations), which help demystify the decision-making processes of complex models. Case studies illustrate the successful implementation of XAI in financial institutions, leading to improved regulatory compliance, reduced bias, and better customer relationships. Furthermore, we address the challenges of balancing model performance with explainability and the ethical considerations surrounding AI in finance. The findings highlight that explainabile AI models not only enhance accountability and transparency in financial decision-making but also foster innovation and competitive advantage in the rapidly evolving financial landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

explainable AI, financial decision-making, transparency, credit scoring, risk assessment, algorithmic trading, ethical considerations.

# AUTONOMOUS ROBOTS IN HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENT EXPLORATION

Ms. Surekha

Darshan B. M, Mohammed Sheezan, Naveen. G & Hepzaiba J <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Autonomous robots are becoming indispensable tools for exploring hazardous environments, such as disaster sites, deep-sea locations, and space. These robots are designed to operate without direct human intervention, enabling them to perform tasks in conditions that would be perilous for humans. This paper examines the technologies that underpin autonomous robots, including advanced sensors, machine learning algorithms, and navigation systems that allow for safe and efficient exploration. We analyse various applications of these robots, from search and rescue missions in earthquake-stricken areas to underwater exploration for marine biology and resource extraction. Case studies highlight successful deployments of autonomous robots in challenging scenarios, demonstrating their capabilities in mapping, data collection, and real-time decision-making. Additionally, we discuss the challenges associated with deploying these robots, such as reliability, communication in extreme conditions, and ethical considerations regarding their use. The findings indicate that autonomous robots not only enhance safety and efficiency in hazardous explorations but also provide invaluable data that contribute to our understanding of complex environments.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

autonomous robots, hazardous environments, exploration, machine learning, sensors, search and rescue, ethical considerations.

# **REAL-TIME MACHINE LEARNING IN CYBERSECURITY MONITORING**

Ms Jewel Debnath

M. Arham Raziq, Geethanjali. G, Bilal Ahmed. S & Shashank. B. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Real-time machine learning (ML) is increasingly essential in cybersecurity monitoring, enabling organizations to detect and respond to threats dynamically and effectively. Traditional cybersecurity systems often rely on predefined rules and signatures, which can be insufficient against evolving threats. In contrast, real-time ML systems continuously analyse data streams from various sources, such as network traffic, user behaviours, and system logs, to identify anomalies that may indicate potential security breaches. This paper explores the architecture and methodologies behind real-time ML in cybersecurity, focusing on supervised and unsupervised learning techniques that enable adaptive threat detection. We delve into case studies where organizations have implemented ML algorithms for real-time intrusion detection, malware classification, and phishing detection, highlighting the significant improvements in incident response times and overall security posture. Additionally, we address challenges such as data privacy, the need for high-quality labelled datasets, and the potential for adversarial attacks against ML models. The findings suggest that integrating real-time machine learning into cybersecurity frameworks not only enhances the ability to pre-emptively identify threats but also supports organizations in maintaining robust security protocols in an increasingly complex digital landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

real-time machine learning, cybersecurity, threat detection, anomaly detection, intrusion detection, malware classification, data privacy.

### **BLOCKCHAIN APPLICATIONS IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PROTECTION**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Misba Banu, Tulasi Lohar Sona, K. V. Karthik & Dharanikumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers innovative solutions for the protection of intellectual property (IP), addressing longstanding challenges such as copyright infringement, counterfeiting, and the difficulty of establishing provenance. By providing a decentralized and immutable ledger, blockchain enables creators and inventors to securely register their intellectual property, ensuring that ownership rights are clear and verifiable. This paper examines various applications of blockchain in IP protection, including the registration of patents, trademarks, and copyrights, as well as the use of smart contracts to automate licensing agreements and royalty distributions. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of blockchain in industries such as music, art, and technology, demonstrating how this technology facilitates transparency, reduces disputes, and enhances trust among stakeholders. Furthermore, we discuss the challenges associated with blockchain adoption in IP protection, such as scalability, legal recognition, and the need for standardized practices. The findings indicate that blockchain has the potential to revolutionize the management of intellectual property rights, offering more secure, efficient, and accessible solutions for creators and innovators worldwide.

# **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, intellectual property, copyright protection, smart contracts, patents, trademarks, transparency.

# AUGMENTED REALITY FOR INTERACTIVE E-LEARNING PLATFORMS

Mrs Kulsum

Appurvan. S, Dabbadi Channamalla, Vinod Kumar A & Prajwal. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Augmented reality (AR) is transforming the landscape of e-learning by creating interactive and immersive educational experiences that enhance engagement and knowledge retention. By overlaying digital content onto the real world, AR enables learners to visualize complex concepts, conduct virtual experiments, and participate in interactive simulations. This paper explores the applications of AR in e-learning platforms, focusing on its ability to make learning more engaging and accessible. We analyse various AR tools and technologies, such as mobile applications and AR glasses, that facilitate immersive learning experiences across subjects, from science and mathematics to history and arts. Case studies highlight successful implementations of AR in educational institutions, demonstrating improved student performance and motivation. Additionally, we address challenges related to AR integration in e-learning, including technical requirements, content development, and user training. The research concludes that AR not only enhances the effectiveness of e-learning platforms but also fosters a collaborative learning environment, encouraging students to explore and interact with content in novel ways.

# **KEYWORDS:**

augmented reality, e-learning, interactive education, immersive learning, engagement, content development, collaboration.

# EDGE INTELLIGENCE IN SMART HOME SECURITY SYSTEMS

Mrs Savitha Rai

Sindhu N, Rohith S, Santhosh. K & Meghana. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge intelligence represents a significant advancement in smart home security systems, enabling real-time data processing and analysis at the device level. This approach allows smart home devices—such as cameras, sensors, and alarms—to operate independently, making decisions without relying on cloud computing, thereby reducing latency and enhancing privacy. This paper examines the role of edge intelligence in improving the efficacy of smart home security systems, focusing on applications such as facial recognition, anomaly detection, and automated threat response. By integrating machine learning algorithms at the edge, devices can continuously learn from their environment and adapt to new security challenges. Case studies demonstrate how edge-enabled security systems provide homeowners with enhanced situational awareness and immediate responses to potential threats, such as unauthorized access or unusual activities. Additionally, we discuss challenges such as energy efficiency, device interoperability, and security vulnerabilities inherent in edge devices. The findings indicate that edge intelligence significantly enhances smart home security, providing a robust framework for protecting personal safety and privacy in an increasingly connected world.

# **KEYWORDS:**

edge intelligence, smart home security, real-time processing, machine learning, facial recognition, privacy, anomaly detection.

# AI FOR PERSONALIZED FITNESS AND HEALTH MONITORING

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Riya Das, M. Sonika, Pallaprolu Sai Lokesh & Poojitha V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing the fitness and health monitoring landscape by providing personalized recommendations and insights that enhance individual wellness journeys. By analysing data from wearable devices, mobile applications, and health records, AI algorithms can tailor fitness plans, nutritional advice, and health tracking to meet the unique needs of each user. This paper explores the various applications of AI in personalized fitness and health monitoring, including activity recognition, goal setting, and predictive analytics for health risks. We examine how machine learning models can analyse patterns in users' behaviours and physiological data to deliver real-time feedback, motivation, and encouragement. Case studies highlight successful implementations of AI-driven fitness solutions, demonstrating improved adherence to exercise regimens and better health outcomes. Furthermore, we address challenges such as data privacy, the integration of diverse data sources, and the need for user-friendly interfaces. The findings suggest that AI not only enhances the effectiveness of fitness and health monitoring but also empowers individuals to take control of their wellness through informed decisions.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, personalized fitness, health monitoring, wearable devices, activity recognition, predictive analytics, user engagement.

# **QUANTUM CRYPTOGRAPHY FOR FUTURE-PROOF SECURITY**

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Aman Khan, Balaji. D, Karthik Vinod Huvinagidad & Bharath C K <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum cryptography represents a groundbreaking advancement in secure communication, harnessing the principles of quantum mechanics to create encryption methods that are theoretically immune to cyberattacks. Unlike classical cryptographic systems that rely on mathematical complexity, quantum cryptography utilizes quantum key distribution (QKD) to ensure secure communication channels between parties. This paper examines the foundations of quantum cryptography, its mechanisms, and its applications in safeguarding sensitive information against emerging threats. We explore how QKD enables the generation and distribution of encryption keys that cannot be intercepted or tampered with without detection, thereby providing an unprecedented level of security. Case studies highlight successful implementations of quantum cryptography in sectors such as finance, healthcare, and government communications, demonstrating its potential to protect against data breaches and ensure privacy. Additionally, we discuss the challenges of deploying quantum cryptographic systems, including technical limitations, infrastructure requirements, and regulatory considerations. The findings indicate that quantum cryptography is not only a promising solution for future-proof security but also a vital component in the ongoing evolution of cybersecurity strategies in a digital world.

### **KEYWORDS:**

quantum cryptography, secure communication, quantum key distribution, encryption, cybersecurity, data privacy, emerging threats.

### ENHANCED SPEECH RECOGNITION WITH TRANSFORMER MODELS

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Aman Khan, Balaji. D, Karthik Vinod Huvinagidad & Bharath C K <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The integration of transformer models into speech recognition technology has significantly improved the accuracy and efficiency of voice-based systems. Transformers, which rely on attention mechanisms to process sequences of data, enable more sophisticated understanding and generation of speech. This paper explores the advancements brought about by transformer architectures, such as BERT and GPT, in enhancing speech recognition capabilities across various applications, including virtual assistants, transcription services, and automated customer support. We discuss the technical underpinnings of these models, focusing on their ability to capture contextual relationships and nuances in spoken language, which are crucial for understanding intent and meaning. Case studies demonstrate the impact of transformers on reducing error rates in speech recognition tasks and improving user experiences. Additionally, we address the challenges of implementing transformer-based models, such as computational resource requirements and the need for large annotated datasets. The findings suggest that enhanced speech recognition powered by transformer models not only elevates the performance of voice interfaces but also broadens their applicability in diverse fields, from education to healthcare.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

speech recognition, transformer models, BERT, GPT, voice technology, accuracy, natural language understanding.

#### NEURAL NETWORKS FOR BRAIN-COMPUTER INTERFACE SYSTEMS

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Rahul Narayan Singh. D, Nazeera M, Mohammed Touseef. K & Mohammed Aasim Abrar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Neural networks are playing a transformative role in the development of braincomputer interface (BCI) systems, facilitating direct communication between the brain and external devices. By interpreting neural signals, these systems enable individuals with disabilities to control assistive technologies, enhancing their quality of life and autonomy. This paper examines the applications of neural networks in BCI, focusing on their ability to process and decode complex brain activity patterns in real-time. We explore various neural networks (RNNs), and their effectiveness in signal processing, feature extraction, and classification of neural data. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of BCI systems in diverse settings, such as communication aids for individuals with severe motor impairments and applications in gaming and virtual reality. Furthermore, we address the challenges of BCI development, including signal variability, user training, and ethical considerations regarding privacy and consent. The findings indicate that neural networks are pivotal in advancing BCI technology, offering promising solutions for enhancing human-machine interaction and restoring independence to those in need.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

neural networks, brain-computer interfaces, signal processing, assistive technologies, real-time decoding, ethical considerations.

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SECURE E-GOVERNANCE APPLICATIONS**

Dr. Vagdevi

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has the potential to revolutionize e-governance by enhancing transparency, security, and efficiency in governmental processes. By providing a decentralized and immutable ledger, blockchain enables secure transactions and record-keeping, which are crucial for building trust in public institutions. This paper explores the applications of blockchain in e-governance, focusing on areas such as digital identity management, voting systems, land registration, and public procurement. We discuss how blockchain can improve the integrity and accessibility of government services, reduce fraud, and streamline administrative processes. Case studies highlight successful implementations of blockchain in various countries, demonstrating enhanced citizen engagement and more efficient service delivery. Additionally, we address the challenges of adopting blockchain in e-governance, including regulatory compliance, interoperability with existing systems, and public acceptance. The findings suggest that blockchain can play a transformative role in e-governance, promoting transparency and accountability while empowering citizens and enhancing the overall effectiveness of government operations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, e-governance, transparency, digital identity, voting systems, public procurement, citizen engagement.

#### **COGNITIVE COMPUTING IN HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION**

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cognitive computing is reshaping human-computer interaction (HCI) by enabling systems to simulate human thought processes, facilitating more natural and intuitive interactions between users and machines. By leveraging artificial intelligence, natural language processing, and machine learning, cognitive computing systems can understand, reason, and learn from user inputs, leading to more personalized and adaptive experiences. This paper explores the applications of cognitive computing in HCI, focusing on areas such as virtual assistants, chatbots, and user interface design. We discuss how cognitive computing enhances user engagement by providing context-aware responses, understanding user emotions, and predicting user needs. Case studies highlight successful implementations of cognitive systems in various domains, including healthcare, education, and customer service, demonstrating improved user satisfaction and efficiency. Additionally, we address challenges related to ethical considerations, data privacy, and the potential for bias in cognitive systems. The findings indicate that cognitive computing has the potential to transform HCI, making interactions more human-like and facilitating a deeper understanding of user behaviour and preferences.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

cognitive computing, human-computer interaction, artificial intelligence, natural language processing, user experience, ethical considerations.

# PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS IN SMART GRID ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Pooja Chetry, Varshitha L, Charan. T & Priya. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is emerging as a pivotal technology in smart grid energy management, offering utilities and consumers insights that enhance efficiency, reliability, and sustainability. By leveraging historical and real-time data from smart meters, sensors, and weather forecasts, predictive models can forecast energy demand, optimize grid operations, and manage resources effectively. This paper explores the various methodologies utilized in predictive analytics for smart grids, including regression analysis, time series forecasting, and machine learning techniques. We examine the applications of these methodologies in load forecasting, renewable energy integration, and demand response programs. Case studies illustrate successful implementations where predictive analytics has led to significant reductions in operational costs, improved energy distribution, and enhanced customer satisfaction. Additionally, we address challenges such as data quality, integration with legacy systems, and the need for robust data security measures. The findings indicate that predictive analytics not only enhances the operational efficiency of smart grids but also supports the transition to a more sustainable energy ecosystem, paving the way for a greener future.

# **KEYWORDS:**

predictive analytics, smart grid, energy management, load forecasting, renewable energy, demand response, sustainability.

# **Blockchain-Driven Digital Identity Management**

Ms. Nischitha V

Mudassir Pasha. M, Gagan Kumar. Y. S, Hemanth. K. L & Farhan Hussain Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is poised to revolutionize digital identity management by providing a secure, decentralized platform for verifying identities while preserving user privacy. Traditional identity management systems often suffer from vulnerabilities related to data breaches and identity theft. This paper examines how blockchain addresses these challenges by enabling users to control their own identity data through cryptographic techniques and smart contracts. We explore various applications of blockchain in digital identity management, including self-sovereign identities, secure authentication, and KYC (Know Your Customer) processes. Case studies highlight successful implementations across sectors such as finance, healthcare, and government, demonstrating enhanced security and efficiency in identity verification. Additionally, we discuss the regulatory and ethical implications of adopting blockchain for identity management, including compliance with data protection laws and the need for user trust. The findings suggest that blockchain-driven digital identity management not only improves security and privacy but also empowers individuals to manage their identities in a transparent and user-friendly manner.

# **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, digital identity management, security, self-sovereign identities, authentication, privacy, KYC.

#### AI AND ROBOTICS IN HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Bhavesh, Gowtham K. R, Srivatsa S. G & Hrishav Paul <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) and robotics are transforming healthcare assistance, providing innovative solutions that enhance patient care, improve operational efficiency, and reduce costs. This paper explores the integration of AI and robotics in various healthcare settings, including hospitals, nursing homes, and home care. We discuss applications such as robotic surgery, AI-driven diagnostic tools, and virtual health assistants that support both healthcare providers and patients. By analysing case studies, we demonstrate how these technologies can assist with routine tasks, manage chronic conditions, and facilitate remote monitoring, ultimately leading to better health outcomes. Additionally, we address challenges related to the ethical implications of AI in healthcare, including patient privacy, accountability, and the need for human oversight. The findings indicate that the synergy of AI and robotics not only streamlines healthcare processes but also enhances the quality of care, making healthcare more accessible and efficient for diverse populations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, robotics, healthcare assistance, patient care, robotic surgery, diagnostic tools, remote monitoring.

# DIGITAL FORENSICS WITH MACHINE LEARNING ALGORITHMS

#### Proceedings - Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)

#### Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Mohammed Sumair, Chandrasen B. S, Mohammed Adnan & Snesha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital forensics is critical in investigating cybercrimes and ensuring data integrity in the digital age. The incorporation of machine learning algorithms into digital forensics is revolutionizing the field by enhancing the speed and accuracy of investigations. This paper examines the role of machine learning in various aspects of digital forensics, including data recovery, anomaly detection, and pattern recognition. We explore specific algorithms and techniques, such as supervised learning for classifying malicious files, unsupervised learning for identifying unusual user behaviour, and deep learning for image and video analysis. Case studies highlight successful applications of machine learning in solving real-world cybercrime cases, demonstrating improved investigative outcomes and reduced timeframes. Additionally, we discuss the challenges faced by digital forensics practitioners, including the need for robust training datasets, the evolving nature of cyber threats, and the ethical considerations surrounding data privacy. The findings suggest that machine learning algorithms significantly enhance digital forensics capabilities, providing investigators with powerful tools to combat cybercrime effectively.

# **KEYWORDS:**

digital forensics, machine learning, cybercrime, anomaly detection, pattern recognition, data recovery, ethical considerations.
# **QUANTUM COMPUTING FOR BIG DATA ANALYSIS**

Ms.Nayana M K

Aamir Hussain Shariff, Pramod M, Rohith. L.P & Noora Tasmiya S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum computing is set to revolutionize the analysis of big data by leveraging quantum mechanics to process information in ways that classical computers cannot. This paper explores the principles of quantum computing and its applications in big data analysis, particularly in handling vast datasets that require significant computational resources. We examine key quantum algorithms, such as Grover's algorithm for database search and Shor's algorithm for factoring large numbers, and their implications for data analytics. Case studies illustrate how quantum computing can enhance machine learning models, optimize data processing, and solve complex optimization problems that are intractable for classical systems. Additionally, we address challenges such as the current limitations of quantum hardware, the need for specialized algorithms, and issues related to data privacy and security. The findings indicate that quantum computing has the potential to unlock new possibilities in big data analysis, enabling organizations to derive insights and make informed decisions at unprecedented speeds.

# **KEYWORDS:**

quantum computing, big data analysis, quantum algorithms, machine learning, optimization, data privacy, computational resources.

### **BLOCKCHAIN IN TRANSPARENT SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS**

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Madiha Begum, Prashantha M, Neeraj. N & Noora Aamna Sanober <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is redefining supply chain management by providing a transparent, immutable, and decentralized platform for tracking products from origin to consumer. This paper explores the applications of blockchain in enhancing supply chain transparency, addressing issues such as counterfeiting, fraud, and inefficiencies. We discuss how blockchain enables real-time tracking of goods, allowing stakeholders to verify authenticity and provenance while facilitating seamless transactions among participants. Case studies highlight successful implementations in industries such as food, pharmaceuticals, and fashion, demonstrating improved traceability and accountability. Additionally, we address challenges related to blockchain adoption in supply chains, including scalability, regulatory compliance, and integration with existing systems. The findings indicate that blockchain not only fosters trust among supply chain participants but also enhances operational efficiency and consumer confidence in product quality and safety.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, supply chain, transparency, traceability, fraud prevention, provenance, operational efficiency.

# DEEP LEARNING FOR REAL-TIME IMAGE ENHANCEMENT

#### Proceedings - Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Vijai. S, Rahul Jamwal, Daniel D & Ranjan Manmith

<sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies

City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Deep learning has significantly advanced the field of image enhancement, enabling real-time improvements in image quality across various applications, including photography, video streaming, and medical imaging. This paper examines the techniques and architectures employed in deep learning for image enhancement, focusing on convolutional neural networks (CNNs) and generative adversarial networks (GANs). We explore applications such as super-resolution, denoising, and colorization, demonstrating how these technologies can enhance visual experiences and improve diagnostic capabilities in medical imaging. Case studies highlight successful implementations of deep learning algorithms in commercial products and research settings, illustrating notable improvements in image clarity and detail. Additionally, we discuss the challenges associated with training deep learning models, including the need for large datasets, computational resource demands, and potential biases in training data. The findings indicate that deep learning not only transforms real-time image enhancement but also opens new avenues for creativity and innovation across various fields.

# **KEYWORDS:**

deep learning, image enhancement, convolutional neural networks, generative adversarial networks, super-resolution, denoising, medical imaging.

### **COLLABORATIVE AI FOR REMOTE TEAM PRODUCTIVITY**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Anshi Kumari, Carmel Sahana. C, Magesh. D & Jayalakshmi. E <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Collaborative AI is emerging as a powerful tool for enhancing productivity among remote teams by facilitating seamless communication, coordination, and workflow management. This paper explores the applications of AI in collaborative environments, focusing on tools that utilize natural language processing, machine learning, and data analytics to support team collaboration. We discuss how AI can enhance virtual meeting experiences, automate task assignments, and provide intelligent insights into team dynamics and project progress. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of collaborative AI tools in organizations, resulting in improved efficiency, engagement, and decision-making. Additionally, we address challenges related to user adoption, data privacy, and the need for human-AI collaboration frameworks. The findings suggest that collaborative AI has the potential to reshape remote work dynamics, fostering more productive and cohesive teams in an increasingly digital workspace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

collaborative AI, remote teams, productivity, natural language processing, workflow management, team dynamics, user adoption.

# SECURE DATA SHARING IN MULTI-CLOUD ENVIRONMENTS

#### Proceedings - Global Conference on E-Commerce, Business Intelligence and Digital Applications (GCEBIDA 2020)

#### Mrs. Sowmya

Haleema Sadiya, Bhavana V, Harshitha K & Munna Sha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

As organizations increasingly adopt multi-cloud strategies for data storage and processing, secure data sharing across different cloud platforms becomes paramount. This paper examines the challenges and solutions associated with secure data sharing in multi-cloud environments, focusing on data integrity, privacy, and access control. We discuss various encryption techniques, including homomorphic encryption and attribute-based encryption, that enable secure data sharing while preserving confidentiality. Additionally, we explore the role of blockchain technology in enhancing trust and transparency among multiple cloud providers. Case studies highlight successful implementations of secure data sharing protocols in sectors such as finance, healthcare, and education, demonstrating improved collaboration and compliance with regulatory standards. Furthermore, we address challenges such as interoperability, data sovereignty, and the complexities of managing diverse cloud environments. The findings indicate that implementing robust secure data sharing practices in multi-cloud environments is essential for organizations to maximize the benefits of cloud computing while protecting sensitive information.

# **KEYWORDS:**

secure data sharing, multi-cloud, encryption, privacy, access control, blockchain, interoperability.

### QUANTUM MACHINE LEARNING FOR CLIMATE CHANGE MODELLING

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Pavan Kumar. R, Dibapratim Debbarma, Ramya. C & Chaurasiya Nivedita Raghavendra <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Quantum machine learning (QML) represents a frontier in computational science, offering innovative approaches to modelling complex systems like climate change. By leveraging quantum computing's unique properties, QML can analyse vast datasets and uncover intricate patterns that classical machine learning methods struggle to resolve. This paper explores the potential applications of QML in climate change modelling, focusing on areas such as predicting climate impacts, optimizing resource management, and enhancing climate resilience strategies. We examine key QML algorithms, such as quantum support vector machines and quantum neural networks, and their advantages in processing and interpreting climate data. Case studies demonstrate successful applications of QML in climate modelling scenarios, highlighting improvements in predictive accuracy and computational efficiency. Additionally, we address challenges such as the current limitations of quantum hardware, the need for specialized knowledge in quantum algorithms, and ethical considerations in climate decision-making. The findings indicate that QML has the potential to significantly advance our understanding of climate change and support more effective strategies for mitigating its impacts.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

quantum machine learning, climate change modelling, quantum computing, predictive accuracy, resource management, computational efficiency, ethical considerations.

### AI IN BIOMETRIC AUTHENTICATION FOR MOBILE SECURITY

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The integration of artificial intelligence (AI) in biometric authentication systems is revolutionizing mobile security by providing advanced, user-friendly, and reliable methods of identity verification. Biometric authentication methods, such as fingerprint recognition, facial recognition, and iris scanning, are becoming increasingly prevalent in mobile devices due to their ability to enhance security while offering convenience. This paper explores the role of AI in improving the accuracy and efficiency of biometric systems, focusing on machine learning algorithms that enable devices to learn from user behaviour's and adapt to changes in environmental conditions. We discuss the technical aspects of AI-driven biometric systems, including feature extraction, classification algorithms, and the implementation of deep learning techniques for improved performance. Case studies highlight successful applications of AI in biometric authentication within mobile banking, e-commerce, and secure access control, demonstrating how these technologies can reduce fraud and enhance user experience. Furthermore, we address challenges such as privacy concerns, data protection, and the potential for biases in biometric algorithms. The findings indicate that AI-enhanced biometric authentication not only fortifies mobile security but also promotes user trust in digital platforms.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, biometric authentication, mobile security, facial recognition, fingerprint recognition, machine learning, privacy concerns.

## SMART CONTRACTS FOR AUTOMATING LEGAL PROCESSES

Ms. Surekha

Darshan B. M, Mohammed Sheezan, Naveen. G & Hepzaiba J <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Smart contracts, powered by blockchain technology, are transforming the legal landscape by automating and streamlining various legal processes. These self-executing contracts with the terms of the agreement directly written into code enable parties to conduct transactions without intermediaries, reducing costs and increasing efficiency. This paper examines the applications of smart contracts in legal processes, including contract management, dispute resolution, and regulatory compliance. We discuss the benefits of using smart contracts, such as transparency, security, and immutability, which enhance trust among parties involved in legal agreements. Case studies illustrate successful implementations in sectors such as real estate, finance, and supply chain management, showcasing how smart contracts can simplify complex legal processes and minimize the risk of human error. Additionally, we explore the challenges of adopting smart contracts, including legal recognition, technical complexity, and the need for standardized practices. The findings suggest that smart contracts have the potential to revolutionize legal processes, making them more efficient and accessible while reducing the burden on legal practitioners.

# **KEYWORDS:**

smart contracts, blockchain, legal automation, transparency, contract management, dispute resolution, regulatory compliance.

## AI FOR DYNAMIC PRICING OPTIMIZATION IN E-COMMERCE

Ms Jewel Debnath

M. Arham Raziq, Geethanjali. G, Bilal Ahmed. S & Shashank. B. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Dynamic pricing has emerged as a critical strategy in e-commerce, allowing businesses to adjust prices in real-time based on market demand, competition, and customer behaviour. Artificial intelligence (AI) plays a vital role in optimizing dynamic pricing strategies by analysing vast datasets to uncover patterns and insights that inform pricing decisions. This paper explores the methodologies employed in AI-driven dynamic pricing optimization, including machine learning algorithms, predictive analytics, and price elasticity modelling. We discuss the benefits of implementing AI in dynamic pricing, such as improved revenue management, enhanced customer satisfaction, and the ability to respond swiftly to market fluctuations. Case studies highlight successful implementations in industries such as travel, retail, and hospitality, demonstrating significant increases in sales and customer engagement. Additionally, we address the ethical implications and challenges associated with dynamic pricing, including pricing fairness and customer trust. The findings indicate that AI-powered dynamic pricing optimization is a powerful tool for e-commerce businesses, enabling them to remain competitive in an increasingly dynamic market environment.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, dynamic pricing, e-commerce, price optimization, predictive analytics, revenue management, customer trust.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SUSTAINABLE AND ETHICAL SOURCING**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Misba Banu, Tulasi Lohar Sona, K. V. Karthik & Dharanikumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers innovative solutions for enhancing sustainability and ethical sourcing in supply chains by providing transparent, traceable, and verifiable records of products from origin to consumer. This paper explores how blockchain can address key challenges related to sustainability, including supply chain transparency, labour rights, and environmental impact. By leveraging immutable ledgers, stakeholders can track the entire lifecycle of products, ensuring compliance with ethical standards and sustainability practices. We discuss various applications of blockchain in sectors such as agriculture, fashion, and electronics, where transparency is crucial for building consumer trust and promoting ethical practices. Case studies illustrate successful implementations that have led to improved supply chain accountability and reduced instances of unethical sourcing. Additionally, we address challenges such as scalability, regulatory compliance, and the need for collaboration among stakeholders. The findings suggest that blockchain is a transformative tool for promoting sustainable and ethical sourcing, fostering greater accountability and consumer confidence in products.

# **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, sustainable sourcing, ethical supply chains, transparency, traceability, consumer trust, accountability.

## NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR FINANCIAL FORECASTING

Mrs Kulsum

Appurvan. S, Dabbadi Channamalla, Vinod Kumar A & Prajwal. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) has become an indispensable tool in financial forecasting, enabling analysts to extract valuable insights from vast amounts of unstructured text data, such as news articles, social media posts, and financial reports. This paper examines the role of NLP in enhancing financial forecasting accuracy and decision-making. We explore various NLP techniques, including sentiment analysis, named entity recognition, and topic modelling, and their applications in predicting market trends, stock prices, and economic indicators. Case studies highlight successful implementations where NLP has significantly improved forecasting models, leading to more informed investment strategies and risk management practices. Additionally, we address challenges such as data quality, the need for domain-specific models, and the ethical considerations surrounding the use of NLP in finance. The findings indicate that NLP not only enhances the precision of financial forecasts but also empowers analysts to make data-driven decisions in an increasingly complex financial landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

natural language processing, financial forecasting, sentiment analysis, market trends, stock prices, investment strategies, ethical considerations.

# AI IN REAL-TIME DISASTER RESPONSE AND PREDICTION

Mrs Savitha Rai

Sindhu N, Rohith S, Santhosh. K & Meghana. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is playing a transformative role in disaster response and prediction, enhancing the ability of organizations to prepare for, respond to, and recover from natural and man-made disasters. This paper explores the applications of AI in real-time disaster management, focusing on predictive analytics, machine learning algorithms, and data processing techniques that analyse historical data and real-time information to anticipate and mitigate the impacts of disasters. We discuss AI's role in improving early warning systems, resource allocation, and coordination among response teams, enabling faster and more effective interventions. Case studies illustrate successful implementations in various disaster scenarios, including hurricanes, earthquakes, and wildfires, showcasing significant improvements in response times and overall effectiveness. Additionally, we address challenges such as data privacy, interoperability among systems, and the need for ethical considerations in AI deployment. The findings indicate that AI enhances disaster response and prediction capabilities, ultimately saving lives and minimizing damages through improved preparedness and coordination.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, disaster response, disaster prediction, predictive analytics, machine learning, early warning systems, resource allocation.

## **QUANTUM INTERNET: THE NEXT FRONTIER IN NETWORKING**

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Riya Das, M. Sonika ,Pallaprolu Sai Lokesh & Poojitha V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The quantum internet represents a revolutionary leap in networking technology, leveraging the principles of quantum mechanics to create secure, ultra-fast communication networks. This paper explores the foundational concepts of the quantum internet, including quantum entanglement, superposition, and quantum key distribution (QKD). We discuss the potential applications of a quantum internet, such as secure data transmission, enhanced cryptography, and distributed quantum computing. Case studies highlight ongoing research and experimental projects aimed at building the quantum internet, showcasing advancements in quantum communication protocols and network architecture. Additionally, we address the challenges of developing a functional quantum internet, including technical limitations, infrastructure requirements, and regulatory considerations. The findings suggest that the quantum internet has the potential to transform the way we communicate and process information, providing unparalleled security and efficiency for future networking.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

quantum internet, networking, quantum entanglement, secure communication, quantum key distribution, cryptography, distributed computing.

## **BLOCKCHAIN IN EDUCATIONAL CREDENTIAL VERIFICATION**

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Aman Khan, Balaji. D, Karthik Vinod Huvinagidad & Bharath C K <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a transformative solution for verifying educational credentials, addressing longstanding issues related to fraud, data integrity, and inefficiencies in traditional verification processes. This paper examines how blockchain can facilitate secure, transparent, and tamper-proof records of academic achievements, enabling institutions, employers, and individuals to verify credentials with confidence. We discuss various applications of blockchain in education, including diploma verification, transcript management, and micro-credentialing, highlighting the benefits of using decentralized systems for credential validation. Case studies illustrate successful implementations in educational institutions and organizations, demonstrating improved efficiency and trust in the verification process. Additionally, we address challenges such as scalability, integration with existing systems, and the need for regulatory acceptance. The findings indicate that blockchain can significantly enhance educational credential verification, promoting greater transparency and reducing the risk of fraudulent claims.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

blockchain, educational credentials, verification, transparency, data integrity, diploma verification, micro-credentialing.

### MACHINE LEARNING FOR REAL-TIME OBJECT TRACKING

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Rahul Narayan Singh. D, Nazeera M, Mohammed Touseef. K & Mohammed Aasim Abrar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning has revolutionized the field of object tracking, enabling real-time applications in various domains, including surveillance, autonomous vehicles, and augmented reality. This paper explores the methodologies employed in machine learning for real-time object tracking, focusing on algorithms such as convolutional neural networks (CNNs), recurrent neural networks (RNNs), and ensemble methods. We discuss the technical challenges of object tracking, including occlusion, illumination changes, and scale variations, and how machine learning approaches can address these issues effectively. Case studies highlight successful implementations of real-time object tracking systems in diverse applications, demonstrating improved accuracy and robustness. Additionally, we address challenges such as computational resource requirements, the need for large labelled datasets, and ethical considerations surrounding privacy and surveillance. The findings indicate that machine learning significantly enhances real-time object tracking capabilities, paving the way for innovative applications across various industries.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

machine learning, object tracking, real-time applications, convolutional neural networks, surveillance, autonomous vehicles, ethical considerations.

# IOT AND EDGE COMPUTING FOR SMART AGRICULTURE

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The convergence of the Internet of Things (IoT) and edge computing is transforming the landscape of smart agriculture, enabling more efficient and sustainable farming practices. This paper explores how IoT devices, such as sensors, drones, and smart irrigation systems, can collect real-time data on soil conditions, crop health, and weather patterns, while edge computing facilitates immediate data processing and decision-making at the source. We discuss the benefits of integrating IoT and edge computing in agriculture, including improved resource management, reduced waste, and enhanced crop yields. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of smart agriculture solutions, showcasing how farmers can leverage realtime insights to optimize their operations. Additionally, we address challenges such as interoperability among devices, data security, and the need for farmer education and training. The findings indicate that the combination of IoT and edge computing holds significant potential for revolutionizing agriculture, making it more efficient, resilient, and sustainable.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

IoT, edge computing, smart agriculture, data collection, resource management, crop optimization, sustainability.

# **BLOCKCHAIN APPLICATIONS IN CYBERSECURITY FRAMEWORKS**

Dr. Vagdevi

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has emerged as a pivotal player in enhancing cybersecurity frameworks. By providing a decentralized, immutable ledger, blockchain can effectively mitigate various cyber threats such as data breaches, identity theft, and fraud. Its distributed nature ensures that no single entity controls the data, making it inherently resistant to tampering and unauthorized access. Moreover, smart contracts facilitate automated security protocols that can respond to incidents in real-time. The application of blockchain in cybersecurity extends to secure data sharing, identity management, and ensuring data integrity across various sectors. By integrating blockchain into existing cybersecurity measures, organizations can build robust defences against evolving threats, thereby fostering trust and security in digital interactions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Cybersecurity, Immutable Ledger, Data Integrity, Smart Contracts, Identity Management.

# **AI-Driven Predictive Analytics for Patient Care**

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Pooja Chetry, Varshitha L, Charan. T & Priya. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven predictive analytics is transforming patient care by leveraging vast datasets to forecast health outcomes and optimize treatment plans. By analysing electronic health records, wearables, and genomic data, AI models can identify patterns that predict disease onset, progression, and response to treatment. This proactive approach not only enhances the personalization of care but also improves resource allocation within healthcare systems. Early interventions based on predictive insights can significantly reduce hospital readmissions and improve overall patient satisfaction. Additionally, integrating AI with clinical decision support systems empowers healthcare providers to make informed choices, ultimately leading to better health outcomes and cost efficiencies.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Analytics, Patient Care, Electronic Health Records, Personalization, Health Outcomes.

# **QUANTUM ENCRYPTION FOR SECURE COMMUNICATIONS**

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Mudassir Pasha. M, Gagan Kumar. Y. S, Hemanth. K. L & Farhan Hussain Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum encryption represents a groundbreaking advancement in secure communications, utilizing the principles of quantum mechanics to protect data from eavesdropping and interception. Unlike traditional encryption methods, which can be vulnerable to future computational advances, quantum encryption employs quantum key distribution (QKD) to ensure that any attempt at interception alters the quantum state of the data, alerting the communicating parties. This technology promises unparalleled security for sensitive information transmitted across various platforms, from financial transactions to government communications. As quantum technology evolves, its integration into existing cybersecurity frameworks is essential for safeguarding against emerging threats in an increasingly digital world.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Encryption, Secure Communications, Quantum Key Distribution, Eavesdropping, Cybersecurity, Data Protection.

# DEEP REINFORCEMENT LEARNING IN AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES

Ms. Nischitha V

Bhavesh, Gowtham K. R, Srivatsa S. G & Hrishav Paul <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Deep reinforcement learning (DRL) is revolutionizing the development of autonomous vehicles by enabling them to learn from interactions with their environment. Through trial and error, DRL algorithms allow vehicles to make complex decisions in real-time, adapting to dynamic road conditions, traffic patterns, and unexpected obstacles. This technology not only enhances navigation and safety but also optimizes fuel efficiency and travel time. By simulating vast scenarios in virtual environments, DRL trains vehicles to handle diverse driving situations. As the automotive industry moves towards greater automation, the integration of DRL will be crucial for achieving fully autonomous transportation systems that can operate safely and efficiently.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Deep Reinforcement Learning, Autonomous Vehicles, Decision Making, Navigation, Safety, Automation.

# VIRTUAL REALITY FOR IMMERSIVE RETAIL EXPERIENCES

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Mohammed Sumair, Chandrasen B. S, Mohammed Adnan & Snesha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Virtual reality (VR) is redefining the retail landscape by creating immersive shopping experiences that engage consumers in unprecedented ways. Through VR technology, retailers can simulate realistic environments where customers can explore products, try on clothing virtually, and experience services before making a purchase. This immersive approach not only enhances customer satisfaction but also drives higher conversion rates by allowing consumers to interact with products in a lifelike manner. Additionally, VR can provide valuable data insights into consumer behaviour and preferences, enabling retailers to tailor their offerings more effectively. As VR continues to evolve, its application in retail will reshape how brands connect with consumers and build loyalty.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Virtual Reality, Retail, Immersive Experiences, Consumer Engagement, Shopping, Brand Loyalty.

# MANAGING BUSINESS DISRUPTIONS IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Aamir Hussain Shariff, Pramod M, Rohith. L.P & Noora Tasmiya S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

In today's interconnected global economy, businesses face unprecedented disruptions from various sources, including geopolitical tensions, technological advancements, and environmental crises. Effectively managing these disruptions requires a proactive and adaptive approach that emphasizes resilience and agility. Companies must develop comprehensive risk management strategies that incorporate scenario planning, real-time data analytics, and cross-functional collaboration to identify potential threats and respond swiftly. This involves leveraging digital tools and technologies to monitor supply chains, consumer behaviour, and market conditions, enabling organizations to pivot quickly in response to changing circumstances. Furthermore, fostering a culture of innovation and continuous improvement is crucial for building organizational resilience. Businesses should invest in employee training and development to equip teams with the skills necessary to navigate disruptions and seize emerging opportunities. By embracing a holistic approach to disruption management, organizations can not only mitigate risks but also enhance their competitive advantage in an ever-evolving global landscape.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Business Disruptions, Global Economy, Risk Management, Resilience, Agile Strategy, Scenario Planning.

# THE ROLE OF EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN TEAM MANAGEMENT

Ms.Nayana M K

Madiha Begum, Prashantha M, Neeraj. N & Noora Aamna Sanober <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Emotional intelligence (EI) plays a critical role in effective team management, influencing communication, collaboration, and overall team dynamics. Leaders with high emotional intelligence possess the ability to recognize and understand their own emotions and those of their team members, allowing them to respond appropriately to various interpersonal situations. This capability fosters a positive team environment where individuals feel valued and understood, leading to increased engagement and productivity. EI enhances conflict resolution, as emotionally intelligent leaders can navigate disagreements with empathy and tact, ultimately promoting harmony within the team. Additionally, understanding team members' emotional states enables leaders to motivate and inspire, aligning individual goals with organizational objectives. By incorporating emotional intelligence into leadership development programs, organizations can cultivate leaders who are not only skilled in their respective fields but also adept at managing the emotional landscape of their teams. As the workplace continues to evolve, prioritizing emotional intelligence in team management will be essential for fostering collaboration, enhancing performance, and driving organizational success.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Intelligence, Team Management, Leadership, Communication, Conflict Resolution, Organizational Success.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN DIGITAL IDENTITY MANAGEMENT**

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Vijai. S, Rahul Jamwal, Daniel D & Ranjan Manmith <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming digital identity management by providing a secure, decentralized, and tamper-proof method for verifying identities. In an increasingly digital world, the need for robust identity management systems is critical, particularly in sectors such as finance, healthcare, and government. Traditional identity verification processes often rely on centralized databases, which can be vulnerable to data breaches and fraud. Blockchain offers a solution by allowing individuals to maintain control over their own identities, storing their information on a distributed ledger that only they can access and share. This not only enhances security but also streamlines verification processes, reducing the time and cost associated with identity checks. Smart contracts can facilitate automatic verification and authorization processes, further improving efficiency. Additionally, the use of blockchain for digital identity management promotes inclusivity, providing access to services for individuals who may lack traditional forms of identification. As organizations increasingly recognize the benefits of blockchain for digital identity, its adoption will play a pivotal role in enhancing security and privacy in the digital age.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Digital Identity Management, Security, Decentralization, Verification, Smart Contracts.

# LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS FOR FUTURE LEADERS

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Anshi Kumari, Carmel Sahana. C, Magesh. D & Jayalakshmi. E <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Leadership development programs are essential for cultivating the next generation of leaders who can navigate the complexities of an ever-changing business landscape. These programs should be designed to equip emerging leaders with the skills, knowledge, and experiences necessary to thrive in diverse environments. A comprehensive approach includes mentoring, coaching, and experiential learning opportunities that challenge participants to think critically and innovatively. Incorporating elements such as emotional intelligence, cultural competence, and strategic thinking will ensure that future leaders are well-rounded and adaptable. Additionally, organizations should leverage technology to enhance learning experiences, utilizing online platforms for collaboration and knowledge sharing. Continuous feedback and assessment are crucial for measuring progress and identifying areas for improvement. By investing in leadership development, organizations not only foster talent but also create a culture of continuous growth and innovation, ultimately positioning themselves for long-term success in a competitive marketplace.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Leadership Development, Future Leaders, Mentoring, Emotional Intelligence, Strategic Thinking, Organizational Success.

# CUSTOMER JOURNEY MAPPING IN SERVICE DESIGN

Mrs. Anusha. U

Haleema Sadiya, Bhavana V, Harshitha K & Munna Sha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Customer journey mapping is a vital tool in service design that enables organizations to visualize and understand the end-to-end experience of their customers. By mapping out each touchpoint and interaction, businesses can identify pain points, opportunities for improvement, and moments of delight that influence customer satisfaction and loyalty. This process involves gathering qualitative and quantitative data through customer interviews, surveys, and analytics, providing a holistic view of the customer experience. The insights gained from journey mapping empower organizations to design services that are not only user-centred but also aligned with customer expectations and needs. Additionally, journey maps can serve as a communication tool among cross-functional teams, fostering collaboration and ensuring that all stakeholders are aligned on the customer experience goals. As competition intensifies and customer expectations evolve, leveraging customer journey mapping in service design will be essential for organizations aiming to deliver exceptional experiences and drive sustainable growth.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Journey Mapping, Service Design, Customer Experience, User-Cantered Design, Touchpoints, Customer Satisfaction.

# SUSTAINABLE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

Mrs. Sowmya

Pavan Kumar. R, Dibapratim Debbarma, Ramya. C & Chaurasiya Nivedita Raghavendra <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Sustainable supply chain management (SSCM) practices are increasingly essential in today's business environment, as companies recognize the need to balance economic performance with environmental and social responsibility. SSCM involves integrating sustainability principles into the entire supply chain process, from sourcing raw materials to product delivery. This approach emphasizes reducing waste, minimizing carbon footprints, and ensuring ethical labour practices. Companies can adopt various strategies, such as selecting eco-friendly suppliers, optimizing logistics to reduce transportation emissions, and implementing circular economy principles to recycle and repurpose materials. Additionally, technology plays a critical role in SSCM; data analytics and blockchain can enhance transparency, allowing organizations to track sustainability metrics and ensure compliance with regulations. By adopting sustainable practices, businesses not only meet consumer demand for responsible sourcing but also gain competitive advantages, such as improved brand loyalty and operational efficiencies. As global challenges such as climate change and resource scarcity intensify, SSCM will be pivotal in shaping resilient and responsible business models for the future.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Supply Chain, SSCM, Environmental Responsibility, Circular Economy, Transparency, Ethical Sourcing.

# **INNOVATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE PRACTICES**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Innovation in human resource (HR) practices is crucial for organizations seeking to attract, retain, and develop talent in a rapidly changing work environment. Traditional HR methods are evolving to incorporate technology and innovative strategies that enhance employee engagement and productivity. For instance, the use of artificial intelligence in recruitment processes allows for more efficient candidate screening and better alignment with organizational culture. Additionally, organizations are increasingly adopting flexible work arrangements, including remote work and hybrid models, to meet employee preferences and improve work-life balance. Learning and development programs are also being transformed through the use of e-learning platforms and personalized development plans that cater to individual employee needs. Furthermore, fostering a culture of inclusivity and diversity is becoming a priority, with HR practices aimed at promoting equal opportunities and addressing unconscious biases. By embracing innovation in HR, organizations can create a dynamic workplace culture that drives employee satisfaction, enhances performance, and ultimately contributes to long-term business success.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Human Resource Innovation, Employee Engagement, AI in Recruitment, Flexible Work Arrangements, Learning and Development, Diversity and Inclusion.

# FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGIES IN SMALL BUSINESS GROWTH

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Darshan B. M, Mohammed Sheezan, Naveen. G & Hepzaiba J <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Financial technologies (fintech) are revolutionizing the landscape for small businesses, providing them with innovative tools and resources to facilitate growth and improve financial management. Traditionally, small businesses faced challenges in accessing capital, managing cash flow, and navigating complex financial regulations. Fintech solutions, such as online lending platforms, digital payment systems, and accounting software, are addressing these barriers by offering streamlined, user-friendly alternatives. For example, peer-to-peer lending and crowdfunding platforms have democratized access to funding, allowing small business owners to secure necessary capital without relying solely on traditional banks. Moreover, mobile payment systems enable businesses to offer convenient payment options to customers, enhancing the overall customer experience. Additionally, advanced data analytics and AI-driven financial management tools help small businesses make informed decisions by providing real-time insights into their financial health. As fintech continues to evolve, small businesses that leverage these technologies will be better positioned to thrive in a competitive marketplace, drive innovation, and achieve sustainable growth.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Technologies, Fintech, Small Business Growth, Online Lending, Digital Payments, Financial Management.

# PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS FOR INVENTORY MANAGEMENT

Ms. Surekha

M. Arham Raziq, Geethanjali. G, Bilal Ahmed. S & Shashank. B. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is transforming inventory management by enabling businesses to forecast demand more accurately and optimize their stock levels. Traditional inventory management methods often rely on historical sales data and manual processes, which can lead to overstocking or stockouts. Predictive analytics leverages advanced algorithms and machine learning techniques to analyse various data sources, including sales trends, seasonality, and external factors such as market conditions and consumer behaviour. By predicting future demand, businesses can make data-driven decisions about inventory replenishment, reducing carrying costs and improving cash flow. Additionally, predictive analytics enhances supply chain efficiency by allowing organizations to identify potential disruptions and adjust their strategies proactively. For instance, businesses can optimize their ordering processes and logistics to ensure timely deliveries and minimize excess inventory. As competition intensifies, companies that adopt predictive analytics in inventory management will gain a significant advantage, improving operational efficiency, customer satisfaction, and overall profitability.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Analytics, Inventory Management, Demand Forecasting, Machine Learning, Supply Chain Efficiency, Data-Driven Decisions.

# CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND BRAND EQUITY

Ms Jewel Debnath

Misba Banu, Tulasi Lohar Sona, K. V. Karthik & Dharanikumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) has become a vital component of brand equity, as consumers increasingly prioritize ethical and sustainable practices when making purchasing decisions. CSR encompasses a company's efforts to contribute positively to society, addressing issues such as environmental sustainability, social justice, and community engagement. Organizations that actively promote CSR initiatives can enhance their brand reputation, foster customer loyalty, and differentiate themselves in competitive markets. Research has shown that consumers are more likely to support brands that align with their values and demonstrate a commitment to social responsibility. Furthermore, effective CSR strategies can attract top talent, as employees seek to work for companies that prioritize ethical practices. By integrating CSR into their core business strategies, organizations can not only contribute to societal wellbeing but also strengthen their brand equity, leading to increased sales and long-term business success. As stakeholders demand greater accountability and transparency, the relationship between CSR and brand equity will continue to evolve, shaping the future of corporate practices.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Social Responsibility, CSR, Brand Equity, Consumer Loyalty, Ethical Practices, Brand Reputation.

# **CROSS-FUNCTIONAL TEAMS IN PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Appurvan. S, Dabbadi Channamalla, Vinod Kumar A & Prajwal. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cross-functional teams play a pivotal role in modern product development by fostering collaboration across diverse functional areas such as engineering, marketing, finance, and design. These teams are essential for integrating various perspectives and expertise, which enhances creativity and innovation in the product development process. By breaking down silos, cross-functional teams enable organizations to respond more rapidly to market changes and customer needs. The collaboration encourages a holistic approach, where every team member contributes their unique insights to inform product features, design, and go-to-market strategies. Effective communication and shared goals are critical for the success of these teams, often facilitated by collaborative tools and methodologies like Agile and Scrum. Furthermore, the diverse skill sets within cross-functional teams help in identifying potential challenges early in the development process, leading to better risk management and more efficient project timelines. As businesses face increasing pressure to innovate, the adoption of cross-functional teams will become essential for driving successful product development and achieving competitive advantage.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Functional Teams, Product Development, Collaboration, Innovation, Agile Methodologies, Risk Management.

# AI FOR PRODUCT RECOMMENDATIONS IN RETAIL

Mrs Kulsum

Sindhu N, Rohith S, Santhosh. K & Meghana. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing product recommendations in the retail sector by enabling personalized shopping experiences that drive customer engagement and sales. Leveraging machine learning algorithms, AI analyses vast amounts of consumer data, including purchase history, browsing behaviour, and demographic information, to deliver tailored product suggestions. This personalization enhances the customer journey, making it easier for shoppers to discover products that meet their preferences and needs. AI-driven recommendation engines can adapt in real-time, continuously learning from new data to refine their suggestions, thus increasing conversion rates and average order values. Additionally, implementing AI for product recommendations allows retailers to optimize inventory management by identifying trending products and managing stock levels more effectively. As competition in retail intensifies, adopting AI-powered recommendation systems will be crucial for enhancing customer satisfaction, fostering brand loyalty, and driving revenue growth in an increasingly digital marketplace.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Product Recommendations, Retail, Personalization, Machine Learning, Customer Engagement.

# **GLOBAL BUSINESS EXPANSION STRATEGIES**

Mrs Savitha Rai

Riya Das, M. Sonika, Pallaprolu Sai Lokesh & Poojitha V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Global business expansion strategies are critical for organizations seeking growth beyond domestic markets. As companies look to tap into new customer bases and diversify their revenue streams, understanding the complexities of international markets becomes essential. Effective expansion strategies include thorough market research, competitive analysis, and cultural assessment to tailor offerings that resonate with local consumers. Companies often choose various entry modes, such as joint ventures, franchising, or direct investment, depending on their resources and risk appetite. Moreover, leveraging digital tools and technologies can streamline operations and facilitate market entry, allowing businesses to scale rapidly while minimizing costs. Establishing strong partnerships with local firms can also provide invaluable insights and enhance credibility in foreign markets. As globalization continues to evolve, businesses that adopt a strategic, informed approach to expansion will be better positioned to navigate challenges and capitalize on opportunities in the global economy.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Global Expansion, Market Entry Strategies, International Markets, Market Research, Joint Ventures, Digital Tools.

# INFLUENCER MARKETING IN DIGITAL COMMERCE

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Aman Khan, Balaji. D, Karthik Vinod Huvinagidad & Bharath C K <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Influencer marketing has emerged as a powerful strategy in digital commerce, enabling brands to leverage the reach and credibility of social media influencers to connect with target audiences. As consumers increasingly rely on social proof and peer recommendations, collaborating with influencers can enhance brand visibility and foster trust. Successful influencer marketing campaigns involve careful selection of influencers whose values align with the brand and who resonate with the target demographic. Brands can engage influencers through sponsored content, product placements, and brand ambassadorships, creating authentic and engaging narratives that showcase products in a relatable context. Moreover, data analytics play a vital role in measuring the effectiveness of influencer partnerships, allowing brands to track engagement rates, conversions, and return on investment. As digital commerce continues to grow, the strategic use of influencer marketing will be essential for brands aiming to differentiate themselves in a crowded marketplace and build lasting customer relationships.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Influencer Marketing, Digital Commerce, Social Media, Brand Visibility, Engagement, Data Analytics.

# VIRTUAL REALITY IN CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE ENHANCEMENT

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Rahul Narayan Singh. D, Nazeera M, Mohammed Touseef. K & Mohammed Aasim Abrar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Virtual reality (VR) is transforming customer experience by providing immersive, interactive environments that engage consumers in unprecedented ways. Businesses across various sectors, including retail, real estate, and tourism, are leveraging VR technology to enhance customer interactions and drive sales. For example, in retail, VR allows customers to virtually try on clothes or visualize products in their own homes, thereby reducing uncertainty and increasing confidence in purchase decisions. In real estate, potential buyers can take virtual tours of properties, gaining a more comprehensive understanding of spaces before making commitments. Moreover, VR can be utilized for training and support, providing customers with step-by-step guidance in a simulated environment. The integration of VR into customer experience strategies not only differentiates brands in a competitive market but also fosters deeper emotional connections with consumers. As technology advances and becomes more accessible, the adoption of virtual reality in enhancing customer experiences will continue to expand, offering innovative ways to engage and satisfy consumers.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Virtual Reality, Customer Experience, Immersive Technology, Retail, Real Estate, Engagement.
#### SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS PRACTICES IN EMERGING MARKETS

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable business practices in emerging markets are essential for fostering economic growth while addressing social and environmental challenges. As these markets develop, businesses face unique opportunities to implement practices that promote sustainability, such as responsible sourcing, waste reduction, and community engagement. By adopting sustainable practices, companies can enhance their reputation, meet regulatory requirements, and appeal to an increasingly conscientious consumer base. For instance, businesses can leverage local resources and promote fair trade practices, contributing to the economic well-being of communities. Additionally, implementing environmentally friendly production methods can reduce operational costs and mitigate risks associated with climate change. Collaborating with local stakeholders, including governments and non-governmental organizations, can further amplify the impact of sustainable initiatives. As global demand for sustainability increases, organizations that prioritize sustainable business practices in emerging markets will not only drive positive change but also position themselves for long-term success in a rapidly evolving business landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Business Practices, Emerging Markets, Economic Growth, Responsible Sourcing, Community Engagement, Environmental Sustainability.

#### AGILE TRANSFORMATION FOR LEGACY ENTERPRISES

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Agile transformation is crucial for legacy enterprises seeking to remain competitive in a fastpaced digital landscape. Traditional organizations often struggle with bureaucratic structures and outdated processes that hinder innovation and responsiveness. Embracing agile methodologies allows these companies to adopt a more flexible and collaborative approach, enabling them to respond quickly to market changes and customer needs. Agile transformation involves restructuring teams, adopting iterative project management techniques, and fostering a culture of continuous improvement. Key steps include training employees in agile principles, utilizing cross-functional teams, and leveraging technology to enhance collaboration. Moreover, leadership support is vital for driving cultural change and overcoming resistance to new ways of working. By successfully implementing agile practices, legacy enterprises can enhance productivity, improve product quality, and accelerate time-to-market, ultimately positioning themselves for sustainable growth in an increasingly dynamic environment.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Transformation, Legacy Enterprises, Flexibility, Continuous Improvement, Project Management, Organizational Change.

#### DATA-DRIVEN MARKETING FOR CONSUMER INSIGHTS

Dr. Vagdevi

Pooja Chetry, Varshitha L, Charan. T & Priya. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Data-driven marketing has emerged as a powerful strategy for gaining consumer insights and enhancing marketing effectiveness. By harnessing vast amounts of data from various sources, including customer interactions, social media, and purchase history, organizations can develop a deep understanding of consumer behaviour and preferences. This insight enables marketers to create targeted campaigns that resonate with specific audience segments, increasing engagement and conversion rates. Advanced analytics tools and techniques, such as predictive modelling and segmentation analysis, allow businesses to identify trends and anticipate consumer needs, thereby informing product development and marketing strategies. Additionally, data-driven marketing enhances personalization efforts, enabling brands to deliver relevant content and offers that enhance the customer experience. As competition intensifies in the digital landscape, leveraging data-driven marketing will be essential for organizations aiming to build strong customer relationships, improve ROI, and achieve sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven Marketing, Consumer Insights, Targeted Campaigns, Predictive Analytics, Personalization, Customer Engagement.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN IN B2B PAYMENTS AND TRANSACTIONS**

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Mudassir Pasha. M, Gagan Kumar. Y. S, Hemanth. K. L & Farhan Hussain Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Block chain technology is transforming B2B payments and transactions by offering a secure, transparent, and efficient alternative to traditional financial systems. In B2B environments, transactions often involve multiple intermediaries, which can lead to delays, increased costs, and potential security risks. Blockchain eliminates these inefficiencies by enabling direct peer-to-peer transactions through a decentralized ledger that records all transactions in real-time. This enhances transparency and traceability, allowing businesses to track payments and verify transaction authenticity without relying on third parties. Furthermore, smart contracts facilitate automatic execution of agreements when predetermined conditions are met, reducing the potential for disputes and enhancing trust between parties. As organizations increasingly seek to streamline operations and reduce costs, the adoption of blockchain in B2B payments will be critical for enhancing cash flow, improving transaction speed, and fostering stronger business relationships.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, B2B Payments, Transactions, Smart Contracts, Transparency, Peer-to-Peer Transactions.

#### **CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR TRENDS IN DIGITAL SHOPPING**

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Bhavesh, Gowtham K. R, Srivatsa S. G & Hrishav Paul <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Understanding consumer behaviour trends in digital shopping is crucial for businesses aiming to optimize their online presence and enhance customer experiences. As e-commerce continues to grow, consumers are increasingly relying on digital platforms for their shopping needs, leading to shifts in purchasing behaviours and expectations. Key trends include the rise of mobile shopping, where consumers prefer to make purchases through their smartphones, necessitating mobile-optimized websites and applications. Additionally, personalization has become a significant driver of consumer satisfaction, with shoppers seeking tailored recommendations based on their preferences and past behaviour's. Social media influence is also on the rise, as consumers turn to platforms for product discovery and reviews before making purchasing decisions. Furthermore, sustainability and ethical considerations are becoming increasingly important, with consumers gravitating towards brands that demonstrate social responsibility. By staying attuned to these trends, businesses can adapt their strategies to meet evolving consumer demands, enhance engagement, and drive sales in the competitive digital marketplace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Consumer Behaviour, Digital Shopping, E-Commerce Trends, Mobile Shopping, Personalization, Social Media Influence.

#### DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION IN ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE

Ms. Nischitha V

Mohammed Sumair, Chandrasen B. S, Mohammed Adnan & Snesha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Diversity and inclusion (D&I) are critical components of a modern organizational culture, influencing various aspects of business performance, employee engagement, and innovation. This paper explores the impact of D&I initiatives on workplace dynamics and overall organizational effectiveness. It discusses the benefits of fostering a diverse workforce, including enhanced creativity, improved problem-solving abilities, and better decision-making. Furthermore, it examines best practices for implementing D&I strategies, such as training programs, mentorship initiatives, and inclusive hiring practices. By analysing case studies from organizations that have successfully integrated D&I into their cultures, this paper provides valuable insights into the long-term advantages of prioritizing diversity and inclusion in the workplace. Ultimately, embracing D&I not only contributes to a positive organizational reputation but also drives sustainable growth and competitiveness in an increasingly diverse global marketplace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Diversity, Inclusion, Organizational Culture, Employee Engagement, Innovation, Best Practices, Case Studies.

#### STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS FOR COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Aamir Hussain Shariff, Pramod M, Rohith. L.P & Noora Tasmiya S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Strategic partnerships have become essential for businesses seeking competitive advantage in today's fast-paced, interconnected market environment. This paper investigates how organizations can leverage strategic alliances to enhance their market position, drive innovation, and improve operational efficiency. It highlights various types of partnerships, including joint ventures, supply chain collaborations, and co-branding initiatives. The analysis delves into the critical factors that contribute to successful partnerships, such as shared goals, trust, and effective communication. Furthermore, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully navigated the complexities of strategic partnerships, providing actionable insights and frameworks for businesses looking to cultivate synergistic relationships. By understanding the dynamics of strategic partnerships, organizations can better position themselves to respond to market changes and capitalize on new opportunities.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic Partnerships, Competitive Advantage, Market Position, Innovation, Operational Efficiency, Case Studies.

#### AI IN LEAD GENERATION AND SALES FORECASTING

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Madiha Begum, Prashantha M, Neeraj. N & Noora Aamna Sanober <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing lead generation and sales forecasting, offering businesses innovative tools to enhance their sales processes. This paper examines the role of AI technologies, such as machine learning algorithms and predictive analytics, in identifying potential leads and predicting sales outcomes. It discusses how AI can analyse vast amounts of data to uncover patterns, segment audiences, and optimize marketing strategies, leading to more targeted lead generation efforts. Additionally, the paper explores the implications of AI-driven sales forecasting, emphasizing its ability to improve accuracy and enable data-driven decision-making. Through case studies of companies that have successfully integrated AI into their sales operations, the research highlights best practices and potential challenges. Ultimately, the integration of AI in lead generation and sales forecasting not only increases efficiency but also enhances the overall customer experience, driving revenue growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Lead Generation, Sales Forecasting, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Case Studies.

#### THE ROLE OF GAMIFICATION IN EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Ms.Nayana M K

Vijai. S, Rahul Jamwal, Daniel D & Ranjan Manmith <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Gamification has emerged as a powerful tool for enhancing employee engagement within organizations. This paper explores the principles of gamification and its application in the workplace to motivate employees, foster teamwork, and improve productivity. By incorporating game-like elements into routine tasks, organizations can create a more engaging work environment that encourages participation and innovation. The research highlights various gamification strategies, such as point systems, leaderboards, and challenges, and examines their effectiveness in driving employee motivation and performance. Additionally, the paper discusses the psychological underpinnings of gamification, including intrinsic and extrinsic motivators. Through case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented gamification, the paper provides practical recommendations for integrating these techniques into corporate culture. Ultimately, gamification serves as a catalyst for increased employee satisfaction and retention, contributing to organizational success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Gamification, Employee Engagement, Motivation, Productivity, Teamwork, Case Studies.

#### **CROSS-BORDER E-COMMERCE CHALLENGES AND SOLUTIONS**

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Anshi Kumari, Carmel Sahana. C, Magesh. D & Jayalakshmi. E <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Cross-border e-commerce presents a myriad of opportunities and challenges for businesses looking to expand their reach internationally. This paper investigates the complexities associated with cross-border transactions, including regulatory compliance, payment processing, shipping logistics, and cultural differences. It highlights the barriers that hinder effective cross-border e-commerce, such as varying customs regulations and tax implications, and offers strategic solutions to mitigate these challenges. The research includes case studies of successful cross-border e-commerce ventures, illustrating best practices in navigating the global market. Additionally, the paper discusses emerging trends, such as localized marketing strategies and the use of technology to enhance customer experiences. By understanding the landscape of cross-border e-commerce, businesses can better position themselves to leverage global opportunities while minimizing risks.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Border E-Commerce, Challenges, Solutions, Regulatory Compliance, Payment Processing, Logistics, Case Studies.

#### MANAGING FINANCIAL RISKS WITH PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Haleema Sadiya, Bhavana V, Harshitha K & Munna Sha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Financial risk management is crucial for organizations aiming to maintain stability and achieve growth. This paper explores the role of predictive analytics in identifying, assessing, and mitigating financial risks. By utilizing data-driven insights, organizations can anticipate potential risks, evaluate their impact, and make informed decisions. The research outlines various predictive analytics techniques, including statistical modelling and machine learning, and their application in financial forecasting, credit risk assessment, and fraud detection. Furthermore, the paper examines case studies of companies that have successfully implemented predictive analytics in their risk management frameworks, showcasing the tangible benefits and challenges encountered. Ultimately, leveraging predictive analytics empowers organizations to proactively manage financial risks, enhance decision-making, and improve overall financial performance.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Risk Management, Predictive Analytics, Data-Driven Insights, Statistical Modelling, Case Studies.

#### THE IMPACT OF AI ON BUSINESS DECISION MAKING

Mrs. Anusha. U

Pavan Kumar. R, Dibapratim Debbarma, Ramya. C & Chaurasiya Nivedita Raghavendra <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming the landscape of business decision-making, offering organizations unprecedented capabilities in data analysis and strategic planning. This paper examines how AI technologies facilitate more informed and timely decisions by analysing vast datasets and uncovering actionable insights. It discusses various AI applications in decision-making processes, including predictive analytics, natural language processing, and machine learning. The research highlights the benefits of AI in enhancing efficiency, reducing biases, and improving forecasting accuracy. Additionally, the paper addresses potential challenges, such as data privacy concerns and the need for human oversight. Through case studies of organizations that have successfully integrated AI into their decision-making frameworks, the research provides practical recommendations for leveraging AI to enhance strategic initiatives. Ultimately, AI represents a paradigm shift in business decision-making, enabling organizations to navigate complexities and capitalize on opportunities.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Business Decision Making, Data Analysis, Predictive Analytics, Case Studies.

#### **CRISIS COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES FOR CORPORATE BRANDS**

Mrs. Sowmya

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Effective crisis communication is essential for corporate brands seeking to protect their reputation and maintain stakeholder trust during challenging situations. This paper explores key strategies for developing a robust crisis communication plan, emphasizing the importance of timely and transparent communication. It discusses various crisis scenarios and outlines best practices for addressing them, including the use of social media, press releases, and stakeholder engagement. The research highlights the significance of preparation, including scenario planning and training, to ensure organizations are equipped to respond effectively. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of corporate brands that successfully navigated crises, illustrating the impact of strategic communication on reputation management. By understanding the principles of crisis communication, organizations can better manage their responses and emerge stronger from adverse situations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Crisis Communication, Corporate Brands, Reputation Management, Stakeholder Trust, Best Practices, Case Studies.

#### **CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT IN E-COMMERCE**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Darshan B. M, Mohammed Sheezan, Naveen. G & Hepzaiba J <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Customer relationship management (CRM) is a vital component of e-commerce success, as it enables businesses to build lasting relationships with their customers. This paper examines the role of CRM systems in enhancing customer experience, increasing loyalty, and driving sales growth. It discusses key CRM strategies tailored for e-commerce, including personalized marketing, customer segmentation, and data analytics. The research highlights the importance of leveraging customer data to create targeted campaigns and improve service delivery. Additionally, the paper explores the integration of CRM with other technologies, such as artificial intelligence and automation, to enhance customer interactions. Through case studies of successful e-commerce companies, the paper provides actionable insights into effective CRM implementation. Ultimately, robust CRM practices are essential for e-commerce businesses aiming to thrive in a competitive landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Relationship Management, E-Commerce, Customer Experience, Loyalty, Data Analytics, Case Studies.

#### FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURING IN DISTRESSED COMPANIES

Mrs. Roopa L.C

M. Arham Raziq, Geethanjali. G, Bilal Ahmed. S & Shashank. B. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Financial restructuring is a critical process for distressed companies seeking to regain stability and restore profitability. This paper examines the various approaches to financial restructuring, including debt restructuring, operational restructuring, and equity recapitalization. It discusses the underlying factors that lead to financial distress, such as poor cash flow management and external market pressures, and outlines strategies for addressing these challenges. The research highlights the importance of stakeholder engagement and communication throughout the restructuring process, as well as the role of financial advisors and legal counsel. Through case studies of companies that have successfully navigated financial restructuring, the paper provides practical insights and frameworks for implementation. Ultimately, effective financial restructuring not only aids in recovery but also positions companies for future growth and success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Restructuring, Distressed Companies, Debt Restructuring, Stakeholder Engagement, Case Studies.

#### **GLOBAL SOURCING AND SUPPLY CHAIN STRATEGY**

Ms. Surekha

Misba Banu, Tulasi Lohar Sona, K. V. Karthik & Dharanikumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Global sourcing is a strategic approach that allows organizations to optimize their supply chain by tapping into international markets for resources, components, and services. This paper examines the critical elements of global sourcing strategies, including supplier selection, risk management, cost analysis, and the impact of geopolitical factors. It explores how businesses can leverage global sourcing to enhance competitiveness, reduce costs, and improve product quality while maintaining compliance with international regulations. The research highlights best practices for managing supplier relationships across diverse cultural and legal landscapes, ensuring sustainability and ethical practices in sourcing. Additionally, case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented global sourcing strategies illustrate the tangible benefits and potential challenges, such as supply chain disruptions and fluctuating currencies. By adopting a comprehensive global sourcing strategy, companies can build resilient supply chains capable of responding to market demands and global challenges.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Global Sourcing, Supply Chain Strategy, Supplier Selection, Risk Management, Cost Analysis, Best Practices, Case Studies.

#### **CONSUMER TRUST IN DIGITAL MARKETPLACES**

Ms Jewel Debnath

Appurvan. S, Dabbadi Channamalla, Vinod Kumar A & Prajwal. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Consumer trust is a vital component in the success of digital marketplaces, influencing purchasing decisions and customer loyalty. This paper investigates the factors that contribute to consumer trust in online shopping environments, including website security, product quality, seller reputation, and transparency in transactions. It explores how digital platforms can enhance trust through user-friendly interfaces, secure payment options, and clear communication of policies. The research highlights the importance of customer reviews and ratings in shaping perceptions of trustworthiness, as well as the role of brand reputation in establishing credibility. Additionally, the paper examines strategies for mitigating trust issues, such as implementing robust customer service systems and leveraging technology for fraud prevention. Through case studies of successful digital marketplaces, the paper provides actionable insights for businesses aiming to build and maintain consumer trust in an increasingly competitive online landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Consumer Trust, Digital Marketplaces, Online Shopping, Security, Seller Reputation, Customer Reviews, Case Studies.

#### SUSTAINABLE BRAND BUILDING FOR LONG-TERM GROWTH

Mrs Jeyanthi

Sindhu N, Rohith S, Santhosh. K & Meghana. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable brand building is becoming increasingly essential for organizations aiming to achieve long-term growth while addressing environmental and social challenges. This paper explores the principles of sustainable branding, focusing on how businesses can integrate sustainability into their core values and brand narratives. It discusses the importance of aligning brand strategies with consumer expectations for responsible practices, such as ethical sourcing, eco-friendly packaging, and corporate social responsibility initiatives. The research highlights the benefits of sustainable branding, including enhanced brand loyalty, differentiation in crowded markets, and improved financial performance. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of brands that have successfully adopted sustainable practices, illustrating the tangible impact on their reputation and customer engagement. By embracing sustainable brand building, companies can not only contribute to societal well-being but also position themselves for future success in an evolving market landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Brand Building, Long-Term Growth, Environmental Challenges, Ethical Sourcing, Brand Loyalty, Case Studies.

#### AI AND BIG DATA IN RETAIL INVENTORY MANAGEMENT

Mrs Kulsum

Riya Das, M. Sonika, Pallaprolu Sai Lokesh & Poojitha V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The integration of artificial intelligence (AI) and big data analytics in retail inventory management is revolutionizing how businesses operate and make strategic decisions. This paper examines the role of these technologies in optimizing inventory levels, improving demand forecasting, and enhancing supply chain efficiency. It discusses various AI techniques, such as machine learning algorithms and predictive analytics, that enable retailers to analyse vast amounts of data and identify trends in consumer behaviour. The research highlights the benefits of real-time inventory tracking, automated replenishment processes, and the ability to respond swiftly to market fluctuations. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of retail companies that have successfully implemented AI and big data solutions, showcasing the impact on operational efficiency and customer satisfaction. Ultimately, harnessing AI and big data in inventory management equips retailers with the tools needed to navigate a rapidly changing market environment and enhance overall performance.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Big Data, Retail Inventory Management, Demand Forecasting, Supply Chain Efficiency, Case Studies.

#### **EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN CUSTOMER RELATIONS**

Mrs Savitha Rai

Aman Khan, Balaji. D, Karthik Vinod Huvinagidad & Bharath C K <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Emotional intelligence (EI) is a critical factor in building strong customer relationships and enhancing overall customer experience. This paper explores the role of EI in customer service interactions, emphasizing the ability to understand and manage one's emotions and those of others. It discusses how emotionally intelligent employees can better connect with customers, resolve conflicts, and create positive interactions that foster loyalty and retention. The research highlights the importance of training programs that focus on developing EI skills, such as empathy, active listening, and emotional regulation. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have successfully integrated EI into their customer service strategies, illustrating the tangible benefits, including increased customer satisfaction and improved brand reputation. By prioritizing emotional intelligence in customer relations, businesses can enhance their competitive advantage and cultivate lasting relationships with their customers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Intelligence, Customer Relations, Customer Experience, Empathy, Conflict Resolution, Case Studies.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS TRANSPARENCY**

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Rahul Narayan Singh. D, Nazeera M, Mohammed Touseef. K & Mohammed Aasim Abrar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is reshaping the landscape of financial transactions by offering enhanced transparency, security, and efficiency. This paper explores the fundamental principles of blockchain and its applications in the financial sector, focusing on its potential to eliminate intermediaries and reduce transaction costs. It discusses how blockchain facilitates real-time transaction recording, ensuring that all participants in a transaction have access to the same information, thus enhancing accountability and trust. The research highlights various use cases, including cross-border payments, smart contracts, and digital identity verification. Additionally, the paper addresses the challenges of adopting blockchain technology, such as regulatory hurdles and the need for interoperability between different blockchain systems. Through case studies of financial institutions that have successfully implemented blockchain solutions, the paper provides actionable insights for leveraging this technology to improve transparency and efficiency in financial transactions.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Financial Transactions, Transparency, Security, Smart Contracts, Case Studies.

#### HUMAN RESOURCE ANALYTICS FOR STRATEGIC INSIGHTS

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Human resource analytics (HRA) has emerged as a powerful tool for organizations seeking to derive strategic insights from their workforce data. This paper examines the methodologies and applications of HRA in enhancing decision-making related to talent acquisition, employee performance, and workforce planning. It discusses how organizations can leverage data analytics to identify trends, forecast workforce needs, and assess the impact of HR initiatives on overall business performance. The research highlights the importance of data-driven decision-making in creating a more engaged and productive workforce. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of organizations that have effectively implemented HRA practices, showcasing the benefits of enhanced recruitment processes, reduced turnover rates, and improved employee satisfaction. By adopting a strategic approach to HR analytics, organizations can unlock the full potential of their human capital and drive sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Human Resource Analytics, Strategic Insights, Talent Acquisition, Workforce Planning, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Case Studies.

#### **CUSTOMER-CENTRIC INNOVATIONS IN FINTECH**

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Customer-centric innovations are at the forefront of the fintech revolution, reshaping how financial services are delivered and consumed. This paper explores the importance of understanding customer needs and preferences in designing fintech solutions that enhance user experience and satisfaction. It discusses various innovations, such as mobile banking applications, personalized financial advice, and automated investment platforms, that prioritize customer engagement and convenience. The research highlights the role of data analytics and machine learning in creating tailored financial products and services that resonate with diverse customer segments. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of fintech companies that have successfully implemented customer-centric strategies, demonstrating the impact on customer loyalty and market growth. By embracing customer-centric innovations, fintech firms can differentiate themselves in a competitive landscape and drive long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer-Centric Innovations, Fintech, User Experience, Data Analytics, Personalized Financial Services, Case Studies.

#### THE ROLE OF LEADERSHIP IN CRISIS MANAGEMENT

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Pooja Chetry, Varshitha L, Charan. T & Priya. G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Effective leadership is crucial during times of crisis, influencing an organization's ability to navigate challenges and emerge stronger. This paper examines the essential qualities and practices of leaders in crisis management, focusing on decision-making, communication, and resilience. It discusses how leaders can foster a culture of preparedness, ensuring that their teams are equipped to respond swiftly and effectively to crises. The research highlights the importance of transparent communication and empathetic leadership in maintaining employee morale and stakeholder trust during turbulent times. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of leaders who have successfully managed crises, illustrating the strategies employed and lessons learned. By understanding the role of leadership in crisis management, organizations can develop more robust frameworks for handling future challenges, ultimately enhancing their resilience and adaptability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Leadership, Crisis Management, Decision-Making, Communication, Resilience, Case Studies.

#### AI FOR FRAUD DETECTION IN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Dr. Vagdevi

Mudassir Pasha. M, Gagan Kumar. Y. S, Hemanth. K. L & Farhan Hussain Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing fraud detection in the financial services sector, providing organizations with advanced tools to identify and prevent fraudulent activities. This paper explores the various AI techniques employed in fraud detection, including machine learning algorithms, anomaly detection, and predictive analytics. It discusses how these technologies can analyse vast amounts of transaction data in real time, enabling financial institutions to detect suspicious patterns and reduce false positives. The research highlights the benefits of AI in enhancing the accuracy and efficiency of fraud detection systems, as well as the importance of continuous learning to adapt to evolving fraud tactics. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of financial organizations that have successfully implemented AI-driven fraud detection solutions, showcasing the significant impact on risk mitigation and customer trust. By leveraging AI for fraud detection, financial services can protect their assets and ensure a secure environment for their customers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Fraud Detection, Financial Services, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Case Studies.

#### **IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON RETAIL AND E-COMMERCE**

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Bhavesh, Gowtham K. R, Srivatsa S. G & Hrishav Paul <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The COVID-19 pandemic has fundamentally reshaped the retail and e-commerce landscape, accelerating trends that were already underway and introducing new challenges and opportunities. This paper examines the multifaceted impact of COVID-19 on consumer behaviour, supply chains, and the operational strategies of retail businesses. Initially, the pandemic prompted a significant shift towards online shopping, as lockdowns and health concerns led consumers to seek convenient and safe shopping alternatives. E-commerce platforms experienced unprecedented growth, prompting retailers to enhance their digital presence and invest in technology. However, the disruption of global supply chains also exposed vulnerabilities, leading to inventory shortages and delays. The paper discusses the strategic responses of retailers, including the adoption of omnichannel strategies, increased focus on customer experience, and the implementation of health and safety measures. Additionally, the research highlights case studies of companies that successfully navigated the crisis, showcasing innovative approaches to adapt to the rapidly changing environment. As the retail sector continues to recover and evolve, understanding these impacts will be crucial for shaping future business strategies in a post-pandemic world.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

COVID-19, Retail, E-Commerce, Consumer Behaviour, Supply Chains, Omnichannel Strategies, Case Studies.

#### TRANSFORMATIVE LEADERSHIP FOR DIGITAL-FIRST COMPANIES

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Mohammed Sumair, Chandrasen B. S, Mohammed Adnan & Snesha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

In an era characterized by rapid technological advancement and digital transformation, transformative leadership is essential for companies seeking to thrive in a digital-first environment. This paper explores the characteristics and practices of leaders who successfully drive change and foster a culture of innovation within their organizations. Transformative leaders embrace agility, adaptability, and a growth mindset, empowering teams to experiment and take risks. The research discusses how such leaders cultivate an inclusive culture that encourages collaboration and creativity, allowing organizations to respond effectively to the fast-paced digital landscape. Additionally, the paper examines the importance of data-driven decision-making and the role of technology in enhancing operational efficiency and customer engagement. Through case studies of companies that exemplify transformative leadership, the paper illustrates the tangible benefits of such an approach, including improved employee satisfaction, increased market competitiveness, and enhanced organizational resilience. As businesses continue to navigate the complexities of digital transformation, the need for transformative leadership will be paramount.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Transformative Leadership, Digital Transformation, Innovation, Agility, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Case Studies.

#### SUSTAINABLE PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT IN FMCG

Ms. Nischitha V

Aamir Hussain Shariff, Pramod M, Rohith. L.P & Noora Tasmiya S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable product development is becoming increasingly critical in the fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG) sector, driven by growing consumer awareness and regulatory pressures regarding environmental and social responsibility. This paper explores the principles and practices of sustainable product development within FMCG, focusing on lifecycle assessment, eco-design, and sustainable sourcing. It discusses how companies can integrate sustainability into their product development processes, from ideation to production, ensuring that products are not only profitable but also environmentally friendly and socially responsible. The research highlights the importance of collaboration across the supply chain, engaging stakeholders, and leveraging technology to enhance sustainability efforts. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of FMCG companies that have successfully developed sustainable products, illustrating the positive impacts on brand loyalty and market positioning. By prioritizing sustainable product development, FMCG companies can not only meet consumer expectations but also contribute to broader sustainability goals while ensuring long-term business viability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Product Development, FMCG, Lifecycle Assessment, Eco-Design, Sustainable Sourcing, Case Studies.

#### **BIG DATA IN STRATEGIC MARKETING DECISIONS**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Madiha Begum, Prashantha M, Neeraj. N & Noora Aamna Sanober <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Big data is transforming the landscape of strategic marketing, enabling organizations to make informed decisions based on comprehensive insights derived from vast amounts of data. This paper examines how businesses can harness big data analytics to enhance their marketing strategies, optimize customer segmentation, and improve campaign effectiveness. It discusses the methodologies for collecting and analysing data from various sources, including social media, customer interactions, and market trends, to gain a holistic view of consumer behaviour. The research highlights the role of predictive analytics in anticipating customer needs and personalizing marketing efforts, leading to increased engagement and loyalty. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully integrated big data into their marketing strategies, showcasing the tangible benefits, such as improved ROI and competitive advantage. As organizations continue to navigate an increasingly data-driven environment, understanding the implications of big data in marketing decisions will be crucial for achieving sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Big Data, Strategic Marketing, Customer Segmentation, Predictive Analytics, Campaign Effectiveness, Case Studies.

#### STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR SMES

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Vijai. S, Rahul Jamwal, Daniel D & Ranjan Manmith <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Strategic financial planning is essential for small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) seeking to achieve long-term growth and sustainability. This paper explores the unique financial challenges faced by SMEs, including limited access to capital, cash flow management, and the need for effective budgeting and forecasting. It discusses the importance of developing a comprehensive financial strategy that aligns with the organization's goals and objectives, incorporating elements such as risk assessment, investment planning, and performance measurement. The research highlights best practices for financial planning, including the use of financial modelling and scenario analysis to inform decision-making. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of SMEs that have successfully implemented strategic financial planning, illustrating the positive impacts on operational efficiency and overall financial health. By prioritizing strategic financial planning, SMEs can navigate uncertainties, optimize resource allocation, and position themselves for sustainable growth in a competitive market.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic Financial Planning, SMEs, Cash Flow Management, Budgeting, Investment Planning, Case Studies.

#### LEVERAGING DIGITAL TOOLS FOR CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

Ms.Nayana M K

Anshi Kumari, Carmel Sahana. C, Magesh. D & Jayalakshmi. E <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

In the contemporary business landscape, leveraging digital tools has become a vital strategy for enhancing customer satisfaction. This paper explores various digital technologies, including customer relationship management (CRM) systems, social media platforms, chatbots, and mobile applications, that organizations utilize to improve customer interactions and experiences. It discusses how these tools enable businesses to gather and analyse customer feedback in real time, allowing for personalized service and timely responses to inquiries and complaints. The research highlights the importance of data analytics in understanding customer preferences and behaviour's, enabling companies to tailor their offerings and communications effectively. Additionally, the paper examines case studies of organizations that have successfully implemented digital tools to elevate customer satisfaction, illustrating the correlation between enhanced digital engagement and increased customer loyalty. As customer expectations continue to evolve, embracing digital solutions will be crucial for businesses aiming to remain competitive and responsive in a dynamic marketplace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Tools, Customer Satisfaction, CRM Systems, Data Analytics, Personalization, Case Studies.

#### BRAND STORYTELLING IN SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Haleema Sadiya, Bhavana V, Harshitha K & Munna Sha <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Brand storytelling has emerged as a powerful strategy in social media marketing, enabling companies to connect with their audiences on a deeper emotional level. This paper examines the elements of effective brand storytelling, including authenticity, relatability, and consistency, and how these components can enhance brand perception and customer loyalty. It discusses various storytelling techniques that brands can employ on social media platforms, such as visual narratives, user-generated content, and interactive storytelling, to engage their audiences and foster community. The research highlights the impact of compelling narratives in differentiating brands in a saturated market and driving engagement metrics such as shares, comments, and likes. Furthermore, the paper presents case studies of successful brands that have harnessed storytelling in their social media strategies, illustrating the tangible benefits in terms of brand awareness and customer connection. By prioritizing brand storytelling, organizations can create meaningful interactions that resonate with consumers, ultimately leading to long-term brand loyalty.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Brand Storytelling, Social Media Marketing, Emotional Connection, User-Generated Content, Engagement, Case Studies.

#### MACHINE LEARNING IN MARKET DEMAND FORECASTING

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Pavan Kumar. R, Dibapratim Debbarma, Ramya. C & Chaurasiya Nivedita Raghavendra <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Machine learning (ML) is revolutionizing market demand forecasting, providing businesses with advanced tools to predict consumer behaviour and optimize inventory management. This paper explores the methodologies and algorithms employed in machine learning to analyse historical sales data, identify patterns, and forecast future demand with greater accuracy. It discusses the advantages of using ML over traditional forecasting methods, including the ability to process large datasets, adapt to changing market conditions, and incorporate external variables such as seasonality and economic indicators. The research highlights case studies of companies that have successfully implemented machine learning for demand forecasting, demonstrating improvements in operational efficiency and customer satisfaction. Additionally, the paper examines challenges associated with ML adoption, such as data quality and the need for skilled personnel, and offers recommendations for overcoming these obstacles. By leveraging machine learning for market demand forecasting, organizations can make informed strategic decisions that enhance their competitive edge in an ever-evolving marketplace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Market Demand Forecasting, Predictive Analytics, Inventory Management, Case Studies.

#### **GREEN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Green supply chain management (GSCM) practices are gaining prominence as organizations increasingly recognize the importance of sustainability in their operations. This paper explores the principles of GSCM, focusing on strategies for reducing environmental impact while maintaining efficiency and profitability. It discusses various practices, such as sustainable sourcing, waste reduction, and energy-efficient logistics, that companies can implement to create a more environmentally friendly supply chain. The research highlights the benefits of GSCM, including cost savings, enhanced brand reputation, and compliance with regulatory requirements. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully adopted green supply chain practices, illustrating the tangible impacts on both environmental sustainability and business performance. By integrating GSCM into their core strategies, organizations can contribute to a more sustainable future while achieving competitive advantages in their respective markets.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Green Supply Chain Management, Sustainability, Sustainable Sourcing, Waste Reduction, Case Studies.

#### AGILE WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT FOR DYNAMIC MARKETS

Mrs. Sowmya

Darshan B. M, Mohammed Sheezan, Naveen. G & Hepzaiba J <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Agile workforce management has become essential for organizations operating in dynamic and rapidly changing markets. This paper examines the principles and practices of agile workforce management, emphasizing flexibility, collaboration, and responsiveness to market demands. It discusses how organizations can implement agile methodologies to optimize workforce deployment, enhance team collaboration, and improve overall productivity. The research highlights the importance of real-time data and analytics in workforce planning, allowing businesses to quickly adapt to changes in demand and resource availability. Additionally, the paper presents case studies of companies that have successfully adopted agile workforce management practices, showcasing the positive impacts on employee engagement and operational efficiency. As organizations continue to face uncertainties and fluctuations in market conditions, embracing agile workforce management will be crucial for maintaining competitiveness and achieving strategic objectives.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Workforce Management, Flexibility, Collaboration, Workforce Planning, Case Studies.

International Conference on Business Administration and Technological Advancements (ISBATA 2021)



# SANGALORE COLLEGE

### **AFFILIATED TO BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI**

## www.citycollege.ac.in


# ABOUT AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

AMC - City Group of Institutions was founded with a vision to develop quality educational institutions by Dr K R Paramahamsa, a prominent educationist and an eminent entrepreneur with over 35 years of experience.

Today, the group institutions are spread across 5 campuses in Bengaluru imparting quality education to thousands of students through its Schools, PU Colleges, Engineering Colleges, Commerce and Management Colleges, Hotel Management College, Faculty of Science and Computer Applications and Research Centres.

The group is committed to offering programs that promotes theoretical, analytical and logical growth of a student through selected combinations of general education and skill specific value added programs across verticals to achieve outstanding academic output.

## ABOUT CITY COLLEGE - JAYANAGAR

City College is affiliated to Bangalore University and is centrally located in Jayanagar, Bangalore. The College has expanded over the last two decades with sophisticated infrastructure, experienced faculty and strategic tie-ups as part of the Institution's commitment to provide quality education in the areas of Science, Computer Applications, Commerce & Management studies.

Moving forward, City College aims to achieve par excellence standards in new age education, re-invent and re-define teaching practices, fast adopt changing technology and teaching methodologies to make our students smart, confident and responsible individuals.

With clarity, commitment and continuous innovation, we strive not only to become a sought after education destination but also an excellent life coaching hub.

## VISION

To develop educational institutions par excellence to deliver quality education in an excellent academic environment.

> Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman, AMC-City Group

## ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Ph.D. from California University, USA D.Litt from Tumkur University MBA from Loyola College LLB from Bangalore University Post Graduate Diploma in Epigraphy Post Graduate Diploma in Labour Laws Management from IITC, Mumbai

## **POSITIONS HELD**

Fmr. Member of Academic Council and Senate of Bangalore University Fmr. Member of High Power Committee on Higher education, Govt of Karnataka Fmr. Member of Ecology and Environment Dept of Forest, Govt. of Karnataka Member, Bangalore Management Association Member, All India Management Association

Beyond his visionary leadership and inspiring accomplishments, over the years, Dr K R Paramahamsa has generously supported numerous meritorious and economically backward students through scholarship programs and valuable assistance.

## MISSION

To become the sought-after destination for value based education to students and to make them confident professionals, competent leaders and responsible individuals with a distinct ability to match global standards.

## SCHOOLS - PRE PRIMARY - X STD.

Brooklyn National Public School, RPC, Vijayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Jayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Kanakapura Road AMC School, Bannerghatta Road AMC Cambridge Public School, HSR Sector-1

## AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Computer Application Bachelor of Hotel Management Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Science in Bio Technology Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Application Master of Science in Bio Technology Master of Science in Micro Biology Master of Science in Bio Chemistry

## **CITY ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

Computer Science & Engineering Electronics & Communication Engg. Mechanical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Science & Engineering

BBA BCA BHM B. Com B. Sc. MBA MCA M. Sc. M. Sc. M. Sc.





Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman



Mrs. K. Geetha Paramahamsa Vice Chairperson









## AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

# **PRE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**

AMC PU College, Bannerghatta Raod CITY PU College, Jayanagar Brooklyn PU College, Kanakapura Road Brooklyn PU College, HSR Sector-1 Brooklyn PU College, RPC, Vijayanagar

## AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Computer Science And Civil Engineering Electronics & Commu Electrical & Electronic Information Science Mechanical Mechatronics Al/Machine Learning Aeronautical Engineer

Machine Design Computer Science Digital Electronics & Communication VLSI Design & Embedded Systems **Computer Networks Engineering** Power System

Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Applications Ph.D

## TRUSTEES-PARAMAHAMSA FOUNDATION TRUST



Ms. Monica Kalluri Vice President



Mr. Rahul Kalluri **Executive Vice President** 





| d Engineering | BE  |
|---------------|-----|
|               | BE  |
| inication     | BE  |
| CS            | BE  |
| & Engineering | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
| ring          | BE  |
|               | М.Т |
|               | М.Т |

<sup>-</sup>ech Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech

MBA MCA





## International Conference on Business Administration and Technological Advancements (ISBATA 2021) Supported by

## INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH REVIEW IN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT (IJRREM)

Proceedings

(Abstracts of Papers)

#### WIRELESS NETWORK AND MOBILE COMPUTING IN EDUCATION SECTOR

#### Jaison<sup>1</sup>, Mohan kumar<sup>1</sup>

#### 1 Department of MCA, Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur, Tamilnadu, India

Mobile computing is a technology which helps to connect wirelessly, and to use integrated information and application software through small and portable devices. Which is easy to access at any point of global with fast wireless connection and less in cost. Already it has owned its enormous service in all the aspects of computing and replaces the computational process into mobile computing, also has the ability of integrating all the other technologies. This widely grown up technology can also be positioned in higher education as well as research and development to carry out the learning process more reasonable and knowledgeable. In this paper we fully focused on the impact of mobile technology over the m-learning. The utilizations of mobile devices in the educational institutions, potentiality of mobile computing, digitalizing the content of teachers towards students, making use of the mobile application for m-learning, scalability of mobile computing are highlighted.

### INTELLIGENT NETWORK AND SYSTEM SECURITY (Knowledge Based Representation in Handling LINUX Utility: LKU Shell)

### Jayakumar.S<sup>1</sup>(jayakumars523@hotmail.com) Contact number : 7502234346

### PG Department of Computer Applications, Sacred Heart College, Tirupattur, Vellore (Dt), Tamilnadu<sup>1</sup>

LINUX it's a wide availability and open architecture which provides a suitable and convenient for command user interface and towards research. We believe that the existing are in a formal usage, yet practical, there is need of knowledge representation scheme for LINUX utilities (tool) towards building a higher-level online help and active help system. Hear with us propose a hierarchy of knowledge level to represent LINUX utilities: static object, command syntax, command synopsis, command semantics and LINUX semantics. The ultimate goal of this research is to realize a LINUX command user interface named "LINUX Knowledge Utility shell" (LKU shell) that is knowledgeable enough to give intelligent advice to the user.

#### IMPACT OF CLOUD COMPUTING TECHNOLOGY ON EDUCATION SECTOR

### Maria Dominic<sup>1</sup>, Mohan Kumar<sup>1</sup>, Regin Gopinath<sup>1</sup> 1 Department of MCA, Sacred Heart College, India dominic@shctpt.edu<sup>1</sup>, mohan14r@gmail.com<sup>1</sup>, reginseba@gmail.com<sup>1</sup>,

This paper helps how the students, teachers, faculty, parents, and staff have on demand access to critical information using cloud computing technology at any device from anywhere. The objective of our research is to study and analysis import of cloud computing technology on education sector. In cloud computing provides you to easy to access software applications, hardware infrastructure, data store and computing processing via web, rather than university/college/school can be loading software on their own computer or university/college/school server. The use of cloud computing in schools and universities significantly increases accessibility of basic learning process in computing services and applications to students and educators through cloud deployment model and cloud computing service.

#### **CLOUD COMPUTING**

### G. Dhivya, dhivyasrimmca@gmail.com S.Baby, bswathy22@gmail.com Department of MCA Jayam College of Engineering and Technology, Dharmapuri

Computing as you know it is about to change, your applications and documents are going to move from the desktop into the cloud. Where applications and files are hosted on a "cloud" consisting of thousands of computers and servers, all linked together and accessible via the Internet. With cloud computing, everything you do is now web based instead of being desktop based. You can access all your programs and documents from any computer that's connected to the Internet. In addition, cloud computing facilitates group collaboration, as all group members can access the same programs and documents from wherever they happen to be located. Cloud computing might sound far-fetched, but chances are you're already using some cloud applications. If you're using a web-based email program, such as Gmail or Hotmail, you're computing in the cloud. If you're using a web-based application such as Google Calendar or Apple Mobile Me, you're computing in the cloud. If you're using a file- or photosharing site, such as Flickr or Picasa Web Albums, you're computing in the cloud.

#### **INTELLIGENT SYSTEM**

### B. Kalaivani- kalaivanimcajym@gmail.com G. Jothilakshmi – jothibca2011@gmail.com Department of MCA, Jayam College of Engineering and Technology, Dharmapuri

We review the perspectives on artificial intelligent agents that have been discussed at the Round Table in Rome in January 1993. An abstract intelligent agent (AIA) is a hypothetical model that captures the essence of all systems which we accept as "intelligent" in the common sense. We review different perspectives on agents discussed at the Round -Table, including the difference between agents and physical objects, agent behavior, observation and action capacities, communication with other agents, architecture and reasoning. We define the concepts of agent, abstraction, autonomy and intelligence, and we discuss how the behavioral, social, and functional context contribute to these notions. We envision AIA as an algorithm which can be shared among many carriers and which is unspecific about concrete links with the real world. We confront several concepts of autonomy, which emphasize the means of the agent, agent's self-reliance, and capability of acting independently from other agents. We analyze different notions of intelligence and their compatibility with the notion of a universal abstract intelligent agent. Finally we summarize the AIA research program which calls for an abstract dynamic architecture capturing the foundation of intelligence, and for the specification of physical systems which can be carriers and activators of this structure.

#### **GRID COMPUTING**

### 1.J.SIRISHA, 2.M.VINODHINI- IIMCA Sirishaj.1991@gmail.com, Vinu\_mathes@yahoo.co.in Department of Computer Applications, Ph.No:9944659553 Adhiyamaan College of Engineering-Hosur

Grid computing, emerging as a new paradigm for next-generation computing, enables the sharing, selection and aggregation of geographically distributed heterogeneous resources for solving large scale problems in science, engineering, and commerce. The resources in the grid are heterogeneous and geographically distributed. Availability, usage and cost policies vary depending on the particular user, time, priorities and goals. It enables the regulation of supply and demand for resource; provides and incentive for resource owners who participate in the grid; and motivates the users to trade of between deadline, budget, and the required level of quantity – of –service. A grid is a collection of mechanics, sometimes referred to as "nodes", "resources", "members", "donors", "clients", "host", "engines" and many other such terms. They all contribute any combination of resources to the grid as a whole. Some resources may be used by all users of the grid while others may have specific restrictions.

#### **GRID COMPUTING**

### 1. M.I.Rabiya, 2. D.Kalaivezhi - IIMCA Department of Computer Applications, Ph.no:9944659553 Adhiyamaan College of Engineering-Hosur

The term "GRID" was given in the mid 1990's to denote a proposed distributed computing infrastructure for Advanced Science and Engineering. It can be defined as, "Resource sharing & coordinating problem solving in dynamic, multi-institutional virtual organizations". Grid Computing is a technique in which the idle systems in the network and their "Wasted " CPU cycles can be efficiently used by uniting pools of servers, storage systems and networks into a single large virtual system for resource sharing dynamically at runtime. Grid computing is the next logical step in distributed networking. To perform grid computation for joined computers online through the internet, there must be software which supports grid computation framework must be installed on each computer. Grid computing is applied in many fields which of them are more essential for all of our life. The application of grid computing in the field of data management makes the wait time for accessing a particular data is decreased. Grid computing, emerging as a new paradigm for next-generation computing, enables the sharing, selection and aggregation of geographically distributed heterogeneous resources for solving large scale problems in science, engineering, and commerce. A grid is a collection of mechanics, sometimes referred to as "nodes", "resources", "members", "donors", "clients", "host", "engines" and many other such terms. They all contribute any combination of resources to the grid as a whole. Some resources may be used by all users of the grid while others may have specific restrictions.

## COLOR IMAGE COMPRESSION USING GOLOMB-RICE ALGORITHM G. Sudhakar<sup>1</sup>, M. R. Vignesh<sup>1</sup>, G. Gokuldeep<sup>1</sup>, Mr. S. Samjaikumar<sup>2</sup>. 1<sub>UG SCHOLARS</sub>2<sub>LECTURER</sub>

The memory required to store the color image is more. We have reduced the memory requirements using Golomb-rice algorithm. Golomb-rice algorithm consists of the following two steps. In Golomb-Rice algorithm the first step is to compress the image using discrete wavelet transform. By using DWT compression the  $8 \times 8$  image is converted into m  $\times$  n sub-windows and it is converted into raster file format for producing m  $\times$  n-1 differential data. Encoding is done by using Golomb-Rice coding. After encoding, the process length, code word and size are calculated by using GR coding. In the second step decoding is done by GR coding based on the obtained length and code word. After that decoded image is decompressed in order to get the original image by using the inverse discrete wavelet transform.

Key Terms: DWT, IDWT, Golomb-Rice algorithm [GR], Code Length

#### WIRELESS NETWORK AND MOBILE COMPUTING SYSTEM

## S.Gayathri G.Dhivya Department of MCA Jayam College of Engineering and Techonology

The rapid proliferation of wireless networks and mobile computing applications has changed the landscape of network security. The recent denial of service attacks on major Internet sites have shown us, no open computer network is immune from intrusions. The wireless ad-hoc network is particularly vulnerable due to its features of open medium, dynamic changing topology, cooperative algorithms, lack of centralized monitoring and management point, and lack of a clear line of defense. The traditional way of protecting networks with firewalls and encryption software is no longer sufficient and effective. Many intrusion detection techniques have been developed on fixed wired networks but have been turned to be inapplicable in this new environment. We need to search for new architecture and mechanisms to protect wireless networks and mobile computing application. In this paper, we examine the vulnerabilities of wireless networks and say that we must include intrusion detection in the security architecture for mobile computing environment. We have showed such architecture and evaluated key mechanisms in this architecture such as applying mobile agents to intrusion detection, anomaly detection and misuse detection for mobile ad-hoc networks.

#### SIXTH SENSE TECHNOLOGY

#### R. Aravind, G. M. Karthick, SVS Institute of Computer Applications, Coimbatore-642109.

Sixth Sense will give new meaning to "looking something up."Since we are essentially talking about the internet, students will be given the opportunity to portably research the world. They can all go on a virtual field trip and project the images on their own desks, for example. Collaboration, Cost-effectiveness, Anticipated Time Frame. Advantages:

- Portable
- Inexpensive
- "Cool"
- Multi-sensory
- Connectedness between the world and information
- Critical thinking skills would be somewhat vital here...allowing teachers a fantastic opportunity for interdisciplinary study with critical thinking components.

#### **Future Implications**

Students could become too wired and the element of collaboration I envision might be completely erased by how the individual interacts. The technology will cost more because it is packaged and marketed...and they can charge more.

Proceedings - International Conference on Business Administration and Technological Advancements (ISBATA 2021)

## SECURED PROTOCOL TO DIFFERENTIATE KNOWN AND UNKNOWN USERS FOR PREVENTING PASSWORD ATTACKS D.Saranya\*1, G. Nagajothi2 saranyabca2@gmail.com, nagajothig9@gmail.com Department of MCA, Adhiyamaan College of Engg,Hosur. V.Saravanan (v\_saravanan18@yahoo.co.in), Department of IT P.S.V College of Engg & Tech,Krishnagiri.

Password hacking is increased to more percentage when compared to earlier days.Since the users are creating the passwords which is more easy to remember. So this makes the advantage for password hackers to try multiple combinations of words and numerals to hack the password. As well as hackers are trying through dictionary attacks via hundreds of thousands of Nodes. Hence we propose the secured protocol to differentiate known and unknown users in order to prevent dictionary attacks.

Keywords— Security, dictionary attacks, captcha, IP address, Cookie.

## PROTECTION OF LOCATION PRIVACY USING DUMMIES FOR LOCATION BASED SERVICES

The emerging location-detection devices together with ubiquitous connectivity have enabled a large variety of location- based services (LBS). Location-based services are becoming popular for mobile users. The mobile users' location plays a key role to provide the service from one side, but it other side it is dimension of their privacy, so it necessary to keep the user information anonymous to the other parties. In this paper, we consider the scenario where different location-based query requests are continuously issued by mobile users while they are moving. Using the location accurately raises some concerns on behalf of the user's privacy. One solution for meeting this requirement is using by the means of an anonymizing proxy. Most of the existing location cloaking algorithms are concerned with snapshot user locations only and cannot effectively prevent location-dependent attacks when users' locations are continuously updated. Therefore, adopting both the location k-anonymity and cloaking granularity as privacy metrics, a new cloaking algorithm has been proposed to defend against location-dependent attacks.

#### **RESOURCE PROVISIONING COST IN CLOUD COMPUTING**

#### S. Indhu –II MCA indhuparimala.17@gmail.com,

#### F. A. Rizwana Begum – II-MCA, riz.mca11@gmail.com,

#### M. Dukitha, Assistant Professor, dukitha@yahoo.co.in

#### Department of MCA, Er. Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering

In cloud computing, cloud providers can offer cloud consumers two provisioning plans for computing resources, namely reservation and on-demands plans. In general, cost of utilizing computing resources provisioned by reservation plan is cheaper than that provisioned by ondemand plan, since cloud consumer as to pay to provider in advance. With the reservation plan, the consumer can reduce the total resource provisioning cost. However, the best advance reservation of resources is difficult to be achieved due to uncertainty of consumer's future demand and provider's resources prices. To address this problem, an optimal cloud resources provisioning (OCRP) algorithm is proposed by formulating a stochastic programming model. The OCRP algorithm can provision computing resources for being used in multiple provisioning stages as well as a long- term plan, e-g:four stages in a quarter plan and twelve stages in a yearly plan. The demand and price uncertainty is considered in OCRP. In this paper, different approaches to obtain the solution of the OCRP algorithm are considered including deterministic equivalent formulation, sample-average approximation, and Benders decomposition. Numerical studies are extensively performed in which the results clearly show that with the OCRP algorithm, cloud consumer can successfully minimized total cost of resources provisioning in cloud computing environments.

### DISTRIBUTED SENSOR NETWORK BASED ON RFID SYSTEM FOR LOCALIZATION OF MULTIPLE MOBILE AGENTS

#### Chennakesavan. S. A, HOD / MCA, The Kavery Engineering College, Salem

This paper presents a distributed wireless sensor network for multiple mobile agents localization. Localization of mobile agents, such as mobile robots, humans, and moving objects, in an indoor space is essential for robot-robot interaction (RRI) and human-robot interaction (HRI). The standard localization system, which is based on sensors installed in the robot body, is not suitable for multiple agents. Therefore, the concept of sensor network, which uses wireless sensors distributed in a specified space, is used in this study. By analyzing related studies, two solutions are proposed for the localization of mobile agents including humans: a new hardware system and a new software algorithm. The first solution focuses on the architectural design of the wireless sensor network for multiple agent localization. A passive RFID system is used, and then the architecture of the sensor network is adapted to suit the target system. The second solution centers on a localization algorithm based on the sensor network. The proposed localization algorithm improves the accuracy in the multiple agent localization system. The algorithm uses the displacement conditions of the mobile agents and the recognition changes between the RFID tags and RFID reader. Through experiments using a real platform, the usefulness of the proposed system is verified.

Keywords: Multiple Robot Localization, Distributed Sensor Network, RFID System

## ACHIEVING SECURE, SCALABLE, AND FINE - GRAINED DATA ACCESS CONTROL IN CLOUD COMPUTING S. Jayapraba, Asst. professor, Department of MCA Jayam College of Engineering and Technology

Cloud computing is an emerging computing paradigm in which resources of the computing infrastructure are provided as services over the Internet. As promising as it is, this paradigm also brings forth many new challenges for data security and access control when users outsource sensitive data for sharing on cloud servers, which are not within the same trusted domain as data owners. To keep sensitive user data confidential against untrusted servers, existing solutions usually apply cryptographic methods by disclosing data decryption keys only to authorized users. This paper addresses this challenging open issue by, on one hand, defining and enforcing access policies based on data attributes, and, on the other hand, allowing the data owner to delegate most of the computation tasks involved in fine-grained data access control to untrusted cloud servers without disclosing the underlying data contents. We achieve this goal by exploiting and uniquely combining techniques of attribute-based encryption (ABE), proxy re-encryption, and lazy re-encryption. Our proposed scheme also has salient properties of user access privilege confidentiality and user secret key accountability. Extensive analysis shows that our proposed scheme is highly efficient and provably secures under existing security models.

#### NETWORK SECURITY USING BIOMETRIC IDENTIFICATION

## #N. Ramesh Aravind, \* M. Angelin Rosy,# PG Student, \*Assistant Professor, Department of MCA,Er. Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering

Accurate and automatic identification and authentication of users is a fundamental problem in network environments. Shared secrets such as PINs or passwords and key devices like smart cards just are not enough in some cases. What is needed is something that could verify that you are physically the person you claim to be - biometrics. Biometrics is automated methods of recognizing a person based on a physiological or behavioral characteristic. Biometric technologies are becoming the foundation of an extensive array of highly secure identification and personal verification solutions. Biometric identification technologies have been associated generally with very costly top secure applications. Today the core technologies have evolved and the cost of the equipment is going down dramatically due to the integration and increasing processing power. Certain applications of biometric identification technology are now cost-effective, reliable and highly accurate. As a result, there are no technological or financial barriers for stepping from the pilot projects to widespread deployment. This paper introduces the biometric technologies and the problematics incorporated.

#### **IMAGE PROCESSING FOR BIOMETRICS**

### A. Abdul Rahman, S. Saranya, V. Sivakumarai, PG Students, D. Sheila Freeda, Asst. Professor,

#### Department of MCA, Er. Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering.

Biometric technology is used for automatic personal recognition based on biological traits fingerprint, iris, face, palm print, hand geometry, vascular pattern, voice or behavioral characteristics gait, signature, typing pattern. Fingerprinting is the oldest of these methods and has been utilized for over a century by law enforcement officials who use these distinctive characteristics to keep track of criminals. The National Science and Technology Council provides the following overview of biometric system components: "A typical biometric system is comprised of five integrated components: A sensor is used to collect the data and convert the information to a digital format. Signal processing algorithms perform quality control activities and develop the biometric template. A data storage component keeps information that new biometric templates will be compared to. A matching algorithm compares the new biometric template to one or more templates kept in data storage. Finally, a decision process uses the results from the matching component to make a system-level decision."

#### SYSTEM BASED BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANS

## M. Ameerhamsa, V. Dhanasekaran, PG Students,

#### J. Devagnanam, Assistant Professor,

#### Department of MCA, Er. Perumal Manimekalai college of Engineering

An organization needs to maintain its information in a proper manner in order to maintain its business. It should have the system to maintain all its business information with very good technical people to manage. For the organization, information system is the greatest asset and it should be protected in well manner by using the appropriate technology. Even after applying the very good security system for information system of the organization, still it may be affected by outside forces like Forces of nature, force majeure, or acts of God can pose some of the most dangerous threats imaginable, because they are unexpected and occur with very little warning. These threats, which include events such as fire, flood, earthquake, and lightning as well as volcanic eruption and insect infestation, can disrupt not only the lives of individuals, but also the storage, transmission, and use of information. When it is affected by the natural forces, the organization should not close its door. It might have alternative plans to continue its business. The plans suggested in this paper can be used while the organizations facing the disaster like flood, fire lighting, earth quake, Tsunami and etc. The intention of this paper is to provide the plans for these abnormal situations

### APPLICATIONS OF DATA MINING TECHNIQUES IN HIGHER EDUCATION: A SURVEY

#### S. Amala, N. Nethra, PG Students, MCA, Er.Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering, Hosur

#### M. Inbavalli, Asst.Professor , MCA, Er.Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering, inbavelu@yahoo.com

#### Dr. Tholkappia Arasu, Principal, AVS Engineering College, Salem, tholsg@gmail.com

One of the most important in competent Educational system is quality of service. The managerial decisions become more complex due to the explosive growth of the data. For effective addressing of the challenges and for improving the excellence in extracting and analysis of the historical data is the vital role for the decision makers. Predicting the unknown values with the implicit knowledge helps to face the challenging educational system. Data mining techniques are the diagnostic tools used to extract knowledge from implicit data sets, to assist decision makers to improve the decision-making procedure and to identify the enhanced policies for the Educational processes. This paper addresses the applications of the datamining techniques in Educational system for extracting the knowledge and to present the ability of datamining for proposing the guideline for managerial decisions.

*Keywords* - Higher Education; Datamining; Knowledge Discovery; Prediction;

### CLOUD COMPUTING - BUILDING A FRAMEWORK FOR BUSINESS TRANSITION

### G. Sangeetha, PG Students, P. Sathish, Assistant Professor, Department of MCA, Er. Perumal Manimekalai college of Engineering

Cloud computing is a computing paradigm, where a large pool of systems are connected in private or public networks, to provide dynamically scalable infrastructure for application, data and file storage. With the advent of this technology, the cost of computation, application hosting, content storage and delivery is reduced significantly. Cloud computing is a practical approach to experience direct cost benefits and it has the potential to transform a data center from a capital-intensive set up to a variable priced environment. The idea of cloud computing is based on a very fundamental principal of "reusability of IT capabilities'. The difference that cloud computing brings compared to traditional concepts of "grid computing", "distributed computing", "utility computing", or "autonomic computing" is to

broaden horizons across organizational boundaries.

#### PRIVACY PRESERVATION IN BIG DATA WITH AI

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Premsagar A V, Aachal Jain, Umesh S & Shashank R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-driven techniques are essential for preserving privacy in big data analytics by ensuring that sensitive information remains protected during data processing. Big data enables organizations to derive insights, but it also poses risks to user privacy. AI algorithms, such as differential privacy, federated learning, and homomorphic encryption, help protect data by ensuring that individual information cannot be re-identified or compromised. These methods allow data analysis without direct access to raw data, preserving privacy while still enabling meaningful insights. Privacy-preserving AI also supports compliance with regulations like GDPR, enabling companies to balance data utility with user confidentiality. As privacy concerns grow, the adoption of AI-based solutions for privacy in big data will become increasingly crucial.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Privacy Preservation, Big Data, AI, Differential Privacy, Federated Learning, Homomorphic Encryption, Data Protection, Compliance, GDPR, User Confidentiality

#### PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE IN SMART MANUFACTURING

Ms.Nayana M K

Vandana U, Ranjitha M, Harsha H & Supriya S B <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Predictive maintenance leverages AI and IoT to minimize downtime and increase efficiency in smart manufacturing by forecasting equipment failures before they occur. Sensors on machinery collect real-time data, which is analysed by machine learning models to identify patterns indicative of impending failure. By predicting maintenance needs, companies can perform repairs only when necessary, reducing unnecessary downtime and maintenance costs. This approach improves the lifespan of machinery and minimizes disruptions in production. Challenges include high implementation costs and integration with legacy systems, but predictive maintenance remains a valuable tool for enhancing efficiency and lowering operational costs in manufacturing.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Maintenance, Smart Manufacturing, IoT, AI, Downtime Reduction, Machine Learning, Efficiency, Real-Time Monitoring, Cost Savings, Equipment Longevity

#### AI IN CONTENT PERSONALIZATION FOR VIDEO STREAMING

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Rashmitha P, Lochana S, Ganapathi R Patil & Syeda Asiya Fathima <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-powered content personalization enables video streaming platforms to tailor recommendations based on individual user preferences, enhancing viewer engagement and satisfaction. By analysing user behaviour, such as watch history, viewing patterns, and preferences, AI algorithms recommend content that aligns with the viewer's interests. Techniques like collaborative filtering, deep learning, and natural language processing improve personalization accuracy, offering users a curated experience. Content personalization helps streaming platforms increase retention and optimize advertising efforts. However, privacy concerns and data security challenges exist, requiring robust data governance practices. As demand for personalized content grows, AI remains central to transforming user experience in video streaming.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Content Personalization, Video Streaming, User Engagement, Recommendations, Deep Learning, Collaborative Filtering, Viewer Satisfaction, Privacy, Data Security

#### QUANTUM SAFE ALGORITHMS FOR DATA ENCRYPTION

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Mohammed Arbaz, Sumanth, Chandrika G N & Nagesha N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Quantum-safe algorithms aim to protect data from future quantum computing threats, as quantum computers will potentially break traditional encryption methods. Quantum-safe cryptography, such as lattice-based, hash-based, and code-based algorithms, focuses on developing encryption standards that are resistant to quantum attacks. These algorithms are designed to secure sensitive information, ensuring that it remains protected even as quantum technology advances. Implementing quantum-safe algorithms requires industry collaboration and standardization, given the challenges associated with transitioning to these novel methods. Quantum-safe encryption is crucial for sectors like finance, government, and healthcare, where data security is paramount in the face of emerging quantum threats.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Safe, Data Encryption, Cryptography, Quantum Computing, Lattice-Based Algorithms, Hash-Based Cryptography, Code-Based Algorithms, Cybersecurity, Data Protection, Quantum Threat

#### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR ANTI-COUNTERFEITING IN RETAIL**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Vinay T M, Subramani V, Vinay S R & Prabhavathi G R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is becoming a powerful tool in combatting counterfeiting in the retail sector, offering unparalleled transparency, security, and traceability. Counterfeit goods are a pervasive issue that not only leads to significant revenue loss for legitimate businesses but also damages brand reputation and erodes consumer trust. Blockchain offers a decentralized, immutable ledger where each transaction or product movement can be securely recorded and verified. By assigning each product a unique identifier and logging its journey from manufacturer to consumer, blockchain creates a digital history that verifies authenticity at every stage of the supply chain. Smart contracts further enhance this by automating verification processes, ensuring only genuine products reach consumers. Consumers can check the authenticity of a product by scanning QR codes or RFID tags linked to blockchain entries, creating transparency and reassurance. Despite challenges related to scalability, integration with traditional supply chains, and regulatory considerations, blockchain is a promising solution for eliminating counterfeiting in retail and restoring consumer confidence.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Anti-Counterfeiting, Retail, Transparency, Supply Chain, Smart Contracts, Product Authentication, Revenue Loss, Consumer Trust, Digital Ledger

#### **BLOCKCHAIN AND SMART CONTRACTS FOR REAL ESTATE**

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain and smart contracts are transforming real estate by increasing transparency, reducing intermediaries, and automating transaction processes. Traditional real estate transactions are often slow, costly, and subject to errors due to multiple layers of intermediaries and manual documentation. Blockchain technology allows for immutable, decentralized ledgers where real estate ownership and transaction history can be stored securely and accessed in real time. This enables the creation of digital records that are tamper-proof and accessible to all stakeholders. Smart contracts, which are self-executing agreements coded directly onto the blockchain, further enhance efficiency by automating property transfers, rent payments, and title verification, and minimizing human error. Moreover, blockchain facilitates fractional ownership, making it possible for individuals to invest in real estate without large capital. By leveraging smart contracts, real estate companies can streamline compliance, secure tenant data, and reduce fraud, establishing a more transparent and efficient market. Despite challenges such as scalability and regulatory concerns, the adoption of blockchain and smart contracts in real estate holds significant potential for transforming the industry.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Smart Contracts, Real Estate, Automation, Transparency, Decentralization, Transactions, Investment, Compliance, Security

#### MACHINE LEARNING IN RETAIL FOR DEMAND FORECASTING

Dr. Vagdevi

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Machine learning is revolutionizing demand forecasting in retail by providing more accurate and granular predictions, which are critical for managing inventory, optimizing pricing, and enhancing customer satisfaction. Traditional forecasting methods often struggle with high-dimensional data and fail to account for dynamic changes in consumer behaviour. Machine learning algorithms can process large datasets, including historical sales, seasonal trends, and customer profiles, to predict demand more precisely. Techniques like time series analysis, neural networks, and regression models analyse past purchase patterns and external factors (like holidays or economic shifts) to make real-time, data-driven forecasts. These predictions help retailers optimize stock levels, reducing the risk of overstocking or stockouts. Enhanced forecasting allows for efficient resource allocation, improved supply chain management, and cost reductions. Challenges such as data privacy and integration with existing systems remain, but machine learning offers substantial benefits to the retail industry by transforming demand forecasting into a proactive and predictive tool.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Retail, Demand Forecasting, Inventory Optimization, Prediction, Neural Networks, Time Series Analysis, Customer Behaviour, Supply Chain, Data Privacy

#### AI FOR PREDICTIVE POLICING IN LAW ENFORCEMENT

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Akash C, Raghul Krishnamurthy, Rakshitha S & Yashas V Manchi <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-driven predictive policing is helping law enforcement agencies to anticipate criminal activity, allocate resources more effectively, and reduce crime rates. Using historical crime data, machine learning algorithms analyse crime patterns, hotspots, and trends to predict areas or individuals at higher risk of involvement in criminal activities. By identifying trends, predictive policing enables law enforcement to allocate resources where they are needed most, improving response times and proactive interventions. Additionally, AI can support officers by automating certain tasks, such as license plate recognition and suspect identification, allowing them to focus on critical issues. However, predictive policing raises ethical concerns around bias, privacy, and civil rights. Algorithms may unintentionally perpetuate racial or socioeconomic biases present in historical data, requiring careful implementation and transparency to ensure fairness. Despite these concerns, AI has the potential to improve public safety by enabling law enforcement to prevent crime proactively, provided it is applied with ethical safeguards.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Policing, Law Enforcement, Crime Prediction, Resource Allocation, Machine Learning, Public Safety, Ethics, Bias, Privacy

#### DIGITAL TWIN TECHNOLOGY FOR INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Varun J, Abhijith R Nair, Sanjal P S & Najmul Huda <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Digital twin technology is redefining industrial automation by creating virtual replicas of physical assets, processes, or systems. These digital twins enable manufacturers to monitor, simulate, and optimize operations in real time, allowing them to test scenarios without impacting live production. By mirroring the physical environment, digital twins collect data on machine performance, environmental conditions, and operational efficiency, which is then analysed using machine learning and AI algorithms to predict issues and optimize processes. This technology helps in predictive maintenance, as it can foresee potential equipment failures before they occur, reducing downtime and repair costs. Additionally, digital twins facilitate product design by allowing engineers to experiment and refine concepts virtually. Despite requiring significant data infrastructure and investment, digital twins provide substantial value in improving efficiency, reducing costs, and enhancing product quality in industrial automation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twin, Industrial Automation, Virtual Replica, Predictive Maintenance, Simulation, Optimization, Machine Learning, Real-Time Monitoring, Product Design, Efficiency

#### USING AI FOR CYBER THREAT INTELLIGENCE

Ms. Nischitha V

Harshith M K, Vidhyashree K S, Vivek Kumar & Vishwas Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI enhances cyber threat intelligence by automating threat detection, analysing attack patterns, and responding to cyber threats in real time. Cybersecurity teams face an overwhelming amount of data and potential threats daily. AI systems can process large datasets from various sources, such as user activity, network traffic, and known attack vectors, to identify anomalies and detect potential threats faster than traditional methods. Machine learning models can also learn from previous cyber incidents, helping in predictive analysis of attack methods and improving defences. AI-powered tools, such as anomaly detection algorithms and natural language processing, also assist in gathering threat intelligence from diverse sources, including social media, the dark web, and internal networks. While AI has limitations, such as potential adversarial attacks, it plays a critical role in defending against cyber threats and enabling proactive cybersecurity practices.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Cybersecurity, Threat Intelligence, Anomaly Detection, Machine Learning, Network Security, Attack Patterns, Predictive Analysis, Automation, Data Processing

#### **BLOCKCHAIN IN TRANSPORTATION FOR SECURE LOGISTICS**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Sahil S, Rohith C, Vaishnavi N & Aditya Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain is transforming logistics by creating secure, transparent, and efficient systems for tracking goods in the transportation industry. Traditional logistics processes often suffer from inefficiencies, such as delayed paperwork and lack of transparency. Blockchain technology addresses these challenges by enabling decentralized, tamper-proof records of transactions and shipments, accessible by all participants in the supply chain. Smart contracts automate logistics processes, such as shipment scheduling and payment release upon delivery confirmation. This transparency reduces fraud, improves accountability, and enhances trust among stakeholders. Furthermore, blockchain enables real-time tracking of goods, enhancing visibility and enabling proactive response to delays. While adoption challenges remain, blockchain has the potential to streamline operations and improve security in transportation logistics.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Transportation, Logistics, Secure Tracking, Transparency, Supply Chain, Smart Contracts, Fraud Prevention, Real-Time Monitoring, Efficiency

#### AI-BASED IMAGE CLASSIFICATION IN MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS

Mrs. Sowmya

Reena M, Praveena P, Nisarga J & Pavan Kalyan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-based image classification is transforming medical diagnosis by enhancing accuracy, reducing time to diagnosis, and supporting early disease detection. Medical imaging modalities such as MRI, CT scans, and X-rays produce large volumes of data, and interpreting these images is time-intensive and requires specialized expertise. AI algorithms, particularly convolutional neural networks (CNNs), can analyse complex patterns in these images, identifying features associated with specific diseases. In applications such as tumour detection, fracture diagnosis, and identifying abnormalities, AI models have shown performance comparable to human specialists. Moreover, AI-driven image classification reduces diagnostic errors and accelerates the workflow, freeing healthcare professionals to focus on patient care. Integrating AI in medical diagnostics also holds potential for remote diagnostics, making healthcare accessible to underserved regions. However, challenges remain in data privacy, regulatory approval, and algorithm transparency. As AI-based classification matures, it is set to become an invaluable asset in clinical decision-making and patient outcomes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Image Classification, Medical Diagnosis, Convolutional Neural Networks, Healthcare, Disease Detection, Tumour Detection, Remote Diagnostics, Data Privacy, Clinical Decision-Making

#### DIGITAL TWINS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Adikeshava Reddy T N, Pavan Kalyan R, Mahamadrafi & Anirudh C N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Digital twin technology is emerging as a revolutionary tool for environmental impact assessments (EIAs), enabling a comprehensive analysis of ecosystems, urban environments, and industrial activities. Digital twins create a virtual replica of a physical entity, using real-time data from sensors, satellite imagery, and historical datasets to monitor and simulate environmental processes. In EIAs, digital twins allow for dynamic scenario testing, such as examining the impact of new infrastructure on local biodiversity or assessing pollution dispersion patterns. This approach provides stakeholders with high-fidelity models for making evidence-based decisions, supporting sustainable development, and regulatory compliance. For instance, digital twins can predict the consequences of construction projects on water bodies, forests, or endangered species by simulating changes over time. Despite challenges related to data integration, computational requirements, and scalability, digital twins offer unprecedented accuracy and insight in EIAs. By enabling proactive environmental management, digital twins support informed decision-making and help mitigate ecological damage.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twins, Environmental Impact Assessment, Ecosystem Simulation, Real-Time Monitoring, Biodiversity, Pollution Modelling, Sustainable Development, Regulatory Compliance, Data Integration, Predictive Analysis
#### **REINFORCEMENT LEARNING IN AUTONOMOUS FLIGHT SYSTEMS**

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Ajay H S, Preethi R, Dhanalakshmi N & Manohara S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Reinforcement learning (RL) is revolutionizing autonomous flight systems by enabling real-time decision-making, adaptive learning, and control under uncertainty. Unlike traditional algorithms, which rely on predefined rules, RL allows flight systems to learn from experience, optimizing their performance over time. Through trial and error, autonomous systems using RL adapt to dynamic environments, such as turbulent weather or obstacle-laden routes, learning strategies to achieve objectives like fuel efficiency, collision avoidance, and optimal pathfinding. This adaptability is particularly valuable for drones, UAVs, and autonomous aircraft, which often operate in unpredictable conditions. RL models also improve performance in applications requiring tight operational constraints, such as precision landing and autonomous navigation in urban airspaces. However, RL faces challenges in terms of safety, as learning systems need extensive simulation and testing before deployment. With advancements in simulation environments and computational power, RL continues to advance the capabilities of autonomous flight, paving the way for safer and more efficient aerial systems.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Reinforcement Learning, Autonomous Flight, UAV, Drones, Decision-Making, Adaptive Learning, Collision Avoidance, Path Optimization, Precision Landing, Simulation

# AI-POWERED OBJECT DETECTION IN SATELLITE IMAGERY

Ms. Surekha

Sahana R, Ashwini K, Pavan Kumar V S & Babu A <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-powered object detection in satellite imagery is transforming sectors such as agriculture, disaster management, and urban planning by providing timely and accurate analysis of vast geographical areas. By applying deep learning algorithms to satellite images, AI can identify specific objects, such as buildings, vehicles, or vegetation types, offering critical insights for monitoring and resource management. In agriculture, AI object detection enables crop health assessments, irrigation planning, and pest detection, enhancing yield predictions and resource allocation. In disaster management, it provides rapid damage assessments post-disaster, facilitating targeted response and recovery efforts. Urban planning also benefits from AI detection by mapping land use patterns and monitoring infrastructure. However, challenges related to data quality, resolution, and computational demands remain. As AI advances, it continues to enhance the efficiency and accuracy of satellite image analysis, enabling decision-makers to respond to environmental and societal challenges with greater precision.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Object Detection, Satellite Imagery, Agriculture, Disaster Management, Urban Planning, Deep Learning, Crop Monitoring, Infrastructure Mapping, Resource Management

#### **OPTIMIZING NEURAL NETWORKS WITH QUANTUM COMPUTING**

Ms Jewel Debnath

Swetha K M, Sahana C, P Roopashree & Balaji C <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Quantum computing has the potential to optimize neural networks by solving complex computations faster and more efficiently than classical computers. Neural networks often require substantial computational resources to train large models, especially in fields like deep learning, where layers and parameters are extensive. Quantum computing, with its ability to handle vast combinations of data simultaneously, can accelerate processes such as model training, hyperparameter tuning, and optimization of network architectures. Quantum algorithms like the Quantum Approximate Optimization Algorithm (QAOA) offer techniques that can outperform classical methods in searching for optimal solutions in large data spaces. However, integrating quantum computing with neural networks presents challenges, such as the current limitations of quantum hardware and the need for algorithms that translate efficiently to quantum contexts. Despite these challenges, quantum-enhanced neural networks hold potential for advancing AI applications, offering solutions to previously intractable problems in fields ranging from healthcare to finance.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Neural Networks, Optimization, Deep Learning, Model Training, Hyperparameter Tuning, Quantum Algorithms, Computational Efficiency, AI, Quantum Hardware

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN CROSS-BORDER PAYMENTS AND REMITTANCES**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Bhaskara S A, Anilkumar D S, Manoj D L & Vignesh M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming cross-border payments and remittances by offering faster, more secure, and cost-effective transactions. Traditional payment systems involve multiple intermediaries, high transaction fees, and lengthy processing times. Blockchain's decentralized ledger reduces these complexities, allowing for near-instant transactions without the need for intermediaries. Smart contracts further streamline the process by automatically executing payments once predefined conditions are met, enhancing transaction transparency and security. Blockchain-based systems enable lower fees, making them particularly beneficial for remittances where high fees often burden low-income recipients. Despite challenges related to regulatory compliance, interoperability, and scalability, blockchain's benefits in cross-border payments are prompting financial institutions to explore blockchain-based solutions. The technology has the potential to bring financial inclusion to underserved populations, enabling a faster, more equitable remittance ecosystem.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Cross-Border Payments, Remittances, Decentralization, Transaction Speed, Smart Contracts, Financial Inclusion, Transparency, Cost-Effective, Financial Institutions

# AI-DRIVEN LANGUAGE TRANSLATION IN EDUCATION

Mrs Kulsum

Mahadevaprasad N, Varun G A, Shashank M R & Rakshith R N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven language translation is bridging linguistic barriers in education, enabling access to learning resources and collaboration among speakers of different languages. Natural language processing (NLP) and machine translation models, such as neural machine translation (NMT), power real-time, accurate translations, making educational materials more accessible globally. AI-driven translation platforms assist in breaking language barriers, enabling students, educators, and researchers to communicate effectively and share knowledge across linguistic divides. In multilingual classrooms, AI-based tools provide instant translations, fostering inclusivity and enhancing the learning experience for non-native speakers. Furthermore, AI translation helps educational institutions in global collaboration, allowing for joint research and knowledge exchange. Although challenges such as language accuracy, cultural nuances, and data privacy persist, AI-powered translation is a valuable tool for advancing inclusive and accessible education worldwide.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Language Translation, Education, Natural Language Processing, Neural Machine Translation, Accessibility, Multilingual, Inclusivity, Real-Time Translation, Global Collaboration

#### SMART GRID MANAGEMENT USING BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY

Mrs Savitha Rai

Priyanka B K, Shwetha P, Charan G & Manoj M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is facilitating smarter, more efficient grid management by offering secure, decentralized solutions for tracking energy transactions, ensuring data transparency, and enhancing cybersecurity. Smart grids require real-time data on energy consumption, generation, and distribution. Blockchain provides a tamper-proof ledger that allows seamless and secure tracking of energy flows, enhancing the grid's efficiency and resilience. Smart contracts automate processes like energy trading between consumers and providers, optimizing load balancing and enabling peer-to-peer (P2P) energy trading. The technology also mitigates cybersecurity threats by decentralizing data storage, reducing the risk of data breaches. Despite challenges like scalability and regulatory concerns, blockchain's integration into smart grids could promote sustainable energy use, reduce costs, and enable a more resilient energy infrastructure.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Smart Grid, Energy Management, Decentralization, Cybersecurity, Smart Contracts, Energy Trading, Transparency, Peer-to-Peer, Sustainability

# NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR LEGAL TECH APPLICATIONS

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Nayankumar V, Praveen G, Channappa Ganiger & Keerthy S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Natural language processing (NLP) is revolutionizing the legal industry by automating document review, legal research, and case analysis. NLP techniques enable legal tech solutions to process large volumes of legal documents, extracting relevant information and identifying key patterns in case law. NLP-powered tools assist legal professionals by summarizing contracts, identifying risk factors, and organizing legal data efficiently, enhancing productivity and reducing time spent on routine tasks. For instance, NLP algorithms analyse previous case rulings, statutory texts, and contractual language, allowing lawyers to draft more precise contracts and anticipate litigation outcomes. Despite challenges in language ambiguity and complex legal jargon, NLP's integration into legal tech enables more efficient and accessible legal services, supporting professionals in delivering informed legal decisions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Processing, Legal Tech, Document Review, Legal Research, Case Analysis, Contract Summarization, Data Extraction, Automation, Legal Industry, Efficiency

#### AI FOR EMOTION DETECTION IN VIRTUAL LEARNING

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Yashwanth N, Nandakishor R, Dinesh K & Sachin S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven emotion detection in virtual learning is revolutionizing educational engagement by providing real-time insights into student emotional states, thereby enhancing learning outcomes. Virtual learning environments can lack interpersonal cues found in traditional classrooms, which may hinder instructors' ability to gauge student understanding, engagement, or frustration. Emotion detection utilizes AI-based facial recognition, voice analysis, and sentiment analysis to interpret non-verbal cues, such as facial expressions, tone of voice, and body language, offering a window into students' emotional and cognitive states. Through deep learning models, AI can identify patterns associated with various emotionslike boredom, confusion, or enthusiasm—allowing educators to adjust their teaching strategies dynamically. For example, if the system detects signs of confusion or frustration, an automated alert can prompt instructors to provide clarification or additional resources, personalizing the learning experience. Emotion detection also supports adaptive learning systems, where course materials are tailored based on individual emotional responses, maximizing comprehension and retention. Although concerns regarding privacy, data security, and accuracy in emotion recognition persist, the potential benefits of this technology in creating a more responsive, inclusive virtual learning environment are significant.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Emotion Detection, Virtual Learning, Educational Engagement, Facial Recognition, Sentiment Analysis, Adaptive Learning, Personalized Learning, Deep Learning, Student Engagement

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SECURE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPLY CHAINS**

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Sathish Reddy K, Anusha N S, Asha D R & Bhoomika T <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is becoming a game-changer in the pharmaceutical industry by enhancing supply chain security, transparency, and traceability. Pharmaceutical supply chains are often vulnerable to counterfeiting, fraud, and inefficiencies, which can compromise drug safety and result in financial losses. Blockchain provides an immutable ledger where every transaction in the supply chain—such as manufacturing, packaging, distribution, and retail—is recorded and verified. This enables real-time tracking and ensures that all stakeholders, from manufacturers to consumers, have access to accurate information on a drug's origin, handling, and distribution. Smart contracts further streamline the supply chain by automating tasks like payment processing and compliance verification, reducing errors and increasing efficiency. Through blockchain's decentralized network, pharmaceutical companies can enhance regulatory compliance, improve data accuracy, and minimize risks associated with counterfeiting. While barriers like scalability and integration with legacy systems remain, blockchain has immense potential to secure pharmaceutical supply chains, ensuring patient safety and confidence.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Pharmaceutical Supply Chain, Security, Traceability, Counterfeiting, Smart Contracts, Compliance, Drug Safety, Transparency, Decentralized Ledger

# AI IN CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Sudhakararaju S S, Anusha B V, Lakshmi K N & Appu L <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI is revolutionizing customer relationship management (CRM) systems by automating processes, personalizing customer interactions, and providing valuable insights for better decision-making. Traditional CRM systems rely heavily on manual data entry and analysis, which can be time-consuming and error-prone. AI-powered CRM platforms, however, use machine learning algorithms to analyse vast datasets, identifying patterns in customer behaviour and predicting future actions. This enables businesses to deliver personalized recommendations, targeted marketing campaigns, and proactive customer support. Natural language processing (NLP) tools, such as chatbots, further enhance customer engagement by providing instant, 24/7 support and automating routine inquiries. AI can also help in lead scoring, identifying high-potential clients based on behaviour patterns, and optimizing sales strategies. By integrating AI into CRM, businesses can enhance customer satisfaction, reduce churn, and increase profitability. However, challenges like data privacy, ethical considerations, and integration with legacy systems need to be addressed for successful implementation. AIdriven CRM systems are transforming customer relationship management by making it more efficient, data-driven, and customer-centric.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Customer Relationship Management, Personalization, Machine Learning, Customer Behaviour, Natural Language Processing, Chatbots, Lead Scoring, Customer Satisfaction, Data Privacy

# PRIVACY-PRESERVING DATA MINING IN HEALTHCARE

Dr. Vagdevi

Mahalakshmi J D, Kusuma V, Monisha D & Madhu Shree T S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Privacy-preserving data mining in healthcare enables the extraction of valuable insights from patient data while ensuring compliance with privacy regulations and safeguarding sensitive information. Healthcare data, when analysed, can provide insights into disease patterns, treatment effectiveness, and patient outcomes. However, traditional data mining techniques often compromise patient privacy, creating a need for privacy-preserving methods. Techniques such as differential privacy, federated learning, and homomorphic encryption allow healthcare organizations to mine data without exposing individual patient information. For example, differential privacy adds "noise" to the data, making it difficult to trace back to specific individuals while still allowing for accurate analysis at the population level. Federated learning enables models to be trained on decentralized data sources, such as data stored across different hospitals, without requiring data centralization. These methods are crucial in ensuring that patient confidentiality is maintained while deriving valuable insights from the data. While challenges such as computational costs and algorithm complexity persist, privacy-preserving data mining is essential for advancing medical research, improving patient care, and supporting healthcare policy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Privacy-Preserving, Data Mining, Healthcare, Differential Privacy, Federated Learning, Patient Confidentiality, Data Analysis, Medical Research, Compliance, Homomorphic Encryption

# AI IN AGRICULTURAL YIELD PREDICTION MODELS

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Divya Shree A, Rahul B S, Nethra R & Ganakaraja S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven agricultural yield prediction models are transforming the agriculture industry by enabling more accurate forecasting, efficient resource management, and better crop planning. Traditionally, yield prediction relied on historical data and simple statistical methods, which often fall short in accuracy due to complex factors like weather patterns, soil quality, and crop health. With AI and machine learning, modern yield prediction models analyse large datasets, including historical weather data, satellite imagery, soil data, and crop characteristics, to provide more accurate and timely predictions. Techniques such as deep learning, computer vision, and remote sensing are employed to assess crop health, detect potential diseases, and monitor growth patterns. These models enable farmers to make informed decisions regarding planting schedules, irrigation, and fertilization, ultimately enhancing productivity and reducing waste. AI-driven yield prediction also supports risk management, as farmers can anticipate adverse conditions and take proactive measures. Challenges such as data availability, model scalability, and the need for farmer training persist, but the potential of AI to revolutionize agricultural yield prediction is substantial.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Agricultural Yield Prediction, Forecasting, Machine Learning, Crop Health, Deep Learning, Remote Sensing, Resource Management, Risk Management, Data Analysis

# DIGITAL TWIN FOR INTELLIGENT BUILDING MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Kavya K N, Srirama K, Ranjitha P M & Shashwath H S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital twins are transforming building management by creating virtual replicas of physical buildings, enabling real-time monitoring, predictive maintenance, and optimized energy usage. By utilizing data from sensors, historical records, and IoT devices, digital twins provide a dynamic representation of building systems, including HVAC, lighting, and security. This allows facility managers to monitor building performance, identify inefficiencies, and automate maintenance tasks. Predictive maintenance, powered by AI algorithms, anticipates equipment failures and schedules repairs, reducing downtime and extending equipment life. Furthermore, digital twins facilitate energy optimization by adjusting systems based on occupancy, weather, and energy demand, contributing to sustainability efforts and cost reduction. While challenges related to data integration, cybersecurity, and initial costs exist, digital twins offer a promising solution for efficient and intelligent building management. As smart buildings become more prevalent, digital twins will play a key role in enhancing operational efficiency and occupant comfort.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twin, Building Management, Real-Time Monitoring, Predictive Maintenance, IoT, Energy Optimization, Facility Management, Sustainability, Cybersecurity, Smart Buildings

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SECURE DATA TRANSMISSION IN IOT**

Ms. Nischitha V

Nandisha K R, Shivanandareddy N, Akash K B & Anusha K S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is securing data transmission in IoT networks by providing a decentralized, immutable platform that safeguards data integrity and prevents unauthorized access. IoT devices frequently communicate sensitive data, and traditional centralized systems are vulnerable to attacks and single points of failure. Blockchain's decentralized ledger ensures that data transmitted between IoT devices remains tamper-proof, as every transaction is recorded and cannot be altered. This transparency also improves device authentication, reducing the risk of malicious attacks. Smart contracts within blockchain frameworks further secure IoT networks by automating processes, such as data access permissions, based on predefined conditions. While blockchain can introduce latency and scalability issues in IoT applications, it significantly enhances security and transparency, which are critical for the reliable operation of IoT systems. As IoT devices continue to proliferate, blockchain's role in secure data transmission will be pivotal in building trust and reliability in smart ecosystems.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, IoT, Secure Data Transmission, Decentralization, Data Integrity, Device Authentication, Smart Contracts, Cybersecurity, Tamper-Proof, Network Security

#### AI-ENHANCED CONTENT RECOMMENDATION IN E-LEARNING

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Kavyashree K, Bhavana J, Aishwarya N & Manumitha R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI-enhanced content recommendation in e-learning platforms is personalizing education by curating materials that align with individual learning styles, preferences, and progress. Traditional e-learning platforms often rely on static content recommendations, which can fail to engage learners effectively. AI-based recommendation systems, using machine learning algorithms, analyse a learner's interactions, including course progress, topic interests, and engagement levels, to provide personalized content suggestions. Techniques like collaborative filtering, natural language processing, and deep learning allow AI systems to continuously refine recommendations based on evolving learner behaviour. This dynamic content personalization improves engagement, fosters deeper learning, and reduces dropout rates. AI-enhanced recommendation systems also support adaptive learning by tailoring difficulty levels and offering supplemental resources, enhancing knowledge retention. Despite challenges related to data privacy and algorithm transparency, AI in content recommendation is redefining e-learning by offering a tailored, interactive learning experience for students.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Content Recommendation, E-Learning, Personalization, Machine Learning, Collaborative Filtering, Adaptive Learning, Engagement, Natural Language Processing, Knowledge Retention

# IMPLEMENTING BLOCKCHAIN IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Gurucharan Gouda Patil, Varun S, Punithkumar R & Dasharath G S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is poised to revolutionize intellectual property rights management by providing a transparent, secure, and immutable platform for recording and tracking ownership. Intellectual property (IP) protection is crucial for innovators, yet traditional systems are often inefficient, vulnerable to infringement, and lack transparency. Blockchain allows for a decentralized record of IP ownership, where each transaction or transfer is permanently recorded, reducing the likelihood of disputes. Smart contracts facilitate the automation of licensing agreements, royalty distribution, and copyright verification, ensuring that creators receive fair compensation. Blockchain also offers timestamping features, which can serve as proof of creation, helping to resolve issues in copyright claims. While challenges such as regulatory adaptation and technical scalability exist, blockchain's potential to streamline IP management can benefit creators, innovators, and businesses, providing a more secure environment for intellectual property.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Intellectual Property, IP Rights, Transparency, Ownership, Smart Contracts, Licensing, Copyright, Proof of Creation, Decentralization

# NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Ms.Nayana M K

Nikitha N, Bhavani T S, Gayathri C J & Varuna K G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Natural language processing (NLP) is transforming financial analysis by automating the interpretation of unstructured data, such as news articles, earnings reports, and social media, to extract valuable insights. Financial markets are influenced by a range of qualitative factors, including sentiment, market events, and news, which traditional quantitative analysis may overlook. NLP techniques, including sentiment analysis, entity recognition, and topic modelling, enable financial analysts to identify trends, assess risk, and make data-driven investment decisions. For instance, sentiment analysis on social media data can reveal public sentiment about a company, influencing stock predictions. NLP-powered financial analysis also aids in compliance by monitoring regulatory filings and identifying risk factors in company reports. Despite challenges in processing complex financial language and ensuring data privacy, NLP enhances the speed, accuracy, and depth of financial analysis, providing analysts with a competitive edge in decision-making.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Processing, Financial Analysis, Sentiment Analysis, Investment Decisions, Risk Assessment, Compliance, Market Trends, Entity Recognition, Topic Modelling, Data-Driven

#### QUANTUM COMPUTING IN CRYPTOGRAPHIC ALGORITHMS

Mr. Bala Rakshit Raj

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum computing promises to revolutionize cryptography by offering solutions that significantly enhance the speed and security of cryptographic algorithms. As quantum computers gain computational power, they pose a potential risk to traditional encryption methods, such as RSA and ECC, which rely on complex mathematical problems that quantum computers can solve exponentially faster than classical computers. Quantum algorithms, particularly Shor's algorithm, can break these cryptographic codes by factoring large prime numbers or computing discrete logarithms efficiently. To address this, researchers are developing quantum-safe algorithms, which employ encryption methods resistant to quantum attacks. These methods include lattice-based, hash-based, and code-based cryptography, designed to withstand both classical and quantum decryption attempts. Furthermore, quantum key distribution (QKD) offers a secure method for exchanging encryption keys, leveraging quantum principles like entanglement and superposition. By detecting eavesdropping attempts, QKD provides unparalleled security for data transmission. Quantum computing's dual role as both a threat to and an enabler of secure cryptography creates a pressing need for ongoing research, standardization, and the development of quantum-resistant protocols to ensure data protection in the quantum era.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Cryptography, Encryption, Quantum Algorithms, Shor's Algorithm, Quantum Key Distribution, Quantum-Safe, Data Security, Quantum Threat, Quantum-Resistant

# EDGE AI FOR REAL-TIME DATA ANALYSIS IN IOT

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge AI enhances real-time data analysis in IoT environments by processing data closer to the data source rather than in centralized cloud systems. In traditional IoT frameworks, data collected by sensors is sent to the cloud for processing, which can introduce latency and compromise real-time decision-making. Edge AI mitigates these issues by analysing data on local devices or at the network's edge, reducing latency and ensuring timely responses to critical events. Edge AI applications range from autonomous vehicles and smart cities to healthcare monitoring systems and industrial automation. Through technologies like federated learning, edge AI enables decentralized data processing, enhancing privacy as sensitive information remains local. Additionally, real-time data analysis allows IoT devices to operate independently, making them more resilient and efficient. Despite challenges in computational resource limitations and energy efficiency, edge AI is paving the way for scalable, responsive, and secure IoT solutions that can support real-time decision-making in diverse sectors.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Edge AI, Real-Time Data Analysis, IoT, Latency Reduction, Federated Learning, Decentralized Processing, Autonomous Systems, Smart Cities, Privacy, Efficiency

#### **BLOCKCHAIN IN IDENTITY VERIFICATION AND AUTHENTICATION**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming identity verification and authentication by offering a decentralized, secure, and transparent solution to manage digital identities. Traditional identity systems often rely on centralized databases that are vulnerable to cyberattacks, leading to data breaches and identity theft. Blockchain addresses these vulnerabilities by providing an immutable ledger where identity credentials, such as name, date of birth, and biometrics, are stored securely. Blockchain-based digital identities empower users to control their information, granting access only when necessary and without the need for a central authority. Smart contracts streamline the verification process, enabling seamless and efficient identity checks for activities like online banking, e-commerce, and government services. Moreover, self-sovereign identity (SSI) models built on blockchain allow individuals to own and manage their digital identities, reducing reliance on intermediaries. While challenges in scalability, regulatory acceptance, and privacy management persist, blockchain's potential to enhance security and user autonomy makes it a promising technology for identity verification and authentication in an increasingly digital world.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Identity Verification, Authentication, Digital Identity, Self-Sovereign Identity, Cybersecurity, Decentralization, Data Privacy, Smart Contracts, User Autonomy

# HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION IN AI CHATBOTS

Mrs. Sowmya

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Human-computer interaction (HCI) is essential to improving the effectiveness and user experience of AI chatbots, which are increasingly deployed in customer service, virtual assistants, and online education. Traditional chatbots, limited by pre-defined scripts, often fail to engage users effectively due to their inability to understand complex queries or respond empathetically. Advances in natural language processing (NLP) and machine learning enable AI chatbots to analyse and interpret human input more accurately, facilitating more dynamic and natural interactions. Sentiment analysis further enhances chatbots' responses by identifying users' emotions, which helps in crafting appropriate replies. Moreover, HCI principles guide chatbot design, focusing on aspects such as conversational flow, accessibility, and personalization to improve user satisfaction. Despite challenges in achieving high levels of naturalness and overcoming linguistic ambiguity, improved HCI in AI chatbots is paving the way for more human-like digital assistants capable of addressing users' needs more intuitively and interactively.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Human-Computer Interaction, AI Chatbots, Natural Language Processing, User Experience, Sentiment Analysis, Conversational Flow, Accessibility, Personalization, Customer Service, Virtual Assistants

# **BLOCKCHAIN AND IOT FOR SMART HEALTHCARE**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Akash C, Raghul Krishnamurthy, Rakshitha S & Yashas V Manchi <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Integrating blockchain with IoT in smart healthcare provides secure and efficient patient data management solutions, improving healthcare delivery and data transparency. In IoT-based healthcare systems, data from wearable devices, sensors, and medical equipment is continuously collected, enabling real-time monitoring of patient health metrics. However, traditional centralized databases are susceptible to data breaches, raising concerns about patient privacy and security. Blockchain technology addresses these issues by offering a decentralized, tamper-proof ledger to store patient data, enhancing data security and access control. Smart contracts enable automated processes such as patient consent for data sharing, streamlining data exchange between healthcare providers, patients, and researchers. This integration allows for comprehensive patient care, as data can be securely shared across healthcare facilities, improving diagnosis, treatment, and follow-up. Although challenges such as regulatory compliance, scalability, and interoperability remain, the combination of blockchain and IoT in healthcare holds great promise for advancing secure, patient-centric healthcare solutions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, IoT, Smart Healthcare, Data Security, Patient Privacy, Real-Time Monitoring, Decentralization, Smart Contracts, Data Sharing, Patient-Centric

#### AUGMENTED REALITY IN URBAN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Varun J, Abhijith R Nair, Sanjal P S & Najmul Huda <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Augmented Reality (AR) is revolutionizing urban planning and development by providing immersive visualization tools that allow stakeholders to visualize changes in the urban landscape before they are implemented. Traditional planning methods often rely on 2D maps and models, which can limit public engagement and fail to convey the full impact of proposed developments. AR addresses this limitation by overlaying digital information, such as building designs and infrastructure changes, onto real-world views of urban environments. Planners and developers can use AR to simulate various development scenarios, assess environmental impact, and optimize design choices, enabling more informed decision-making. Furthermore, AR applications in urban planning foster greater community involvement, as citizens can experience proposed projects in real-time and provide feedback. Although challenges such as technological accessibility, data accuracy, and cost constraints exist, AR's potential to transform urban planning and promote sustainable development is substantial.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented Reality, Urban Planning, Immersive Visualization, Community Engagement, Environmental Impact, Design Simulation, Decision-Making, Sustainability, Public Feedback, Infrastructure

#### PRIVACY CHALLENGES IN BIOMETRICS AND FACIAL RECOGNITION

Ms. Surekha

Harshith M K, Vidhyashree K S, Vivek Kumar & Vishwas Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Biometric and facial recognition technologies are advancing rapidly, yet they raise significant privacy and ethical concerns, particularly in their collection, storage, and use of personal data. Biometrics, which includes fingerprints, iris scans, and facial recognition, is widely adopted for security purposes, such as unlocking devices and authenticating identity. However, these systems collect sensitive personal information, which, if mishandled, can lead to identity theft and unauthorized surveillance. Privacy challenges arise from the risk of data breaches, lack of user consent, and potential misuse by organizations or governments. Facial recognition, in particular, has sparked controversy due to its potential for mass surveillance and racial bias in algorithmic outcomes. Ensuring privacy in biometric systems requires robust data grotection measures, transparent policies, and compliance with data privacy regulations like GDPR. Addressing these privacy challenges is essential to fostering public trust and enabling the responsible use of biometrics and facial recognition technology in modern society.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Biometrics, Facial Recognition, Privacy, Data Security, Identity Theft, Mass Surveillance, Racial Bias, Data Breaches, GDPR, Responsible Use

# **AI-BASED FRAUD DETECTION IN ONLINE BANKING**

Ms Jewel Debnath

Sahil S, Rohith C, Vaishnavi N & Aditya Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-based fraud detection systems are critical in online banking, where cyber threats and fraudulent activities are increasingly sophisticated. Traditional fraud detection methods often rely on rule-based approaches, which may miss complex fraud patterns or generate high false-positive rates. AI-driven systems, using machine learning algorithms, analyse large datasets, including transaction history and user behaviour, to detect anomalies indicative of fraud. Techniques such as neural networks, decision trees, and clustering enable AI systems to adapt to evolving fraud tactics, identifying suspicious activities in real-time. For instance, AI models can flag unusual transaction patterns or login locations that deviate from a user's typical behaviour. As online banking grows, AI-powered fraud detection plays an essential role in safeguarding user assets and maintaining trust. Challenges like data privacy, algorithm transparency, and the need for continuous model updates persist, yet AI in fraud detection offers a robust, scalable solution for combating financial fraud in the digital era.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Fraud Detection, Online Banking, Machine Learning, Anomaly Detection, Transaction Analysis, Neural Networks, Real-Time Monitoring, Data Privacy, Financial Security

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR DIGITAL IDENTITY IN E-GOVERNANCE**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Premsagar A V, Aachal Jain, Umesh S & Shashank R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is redefining digital identity management in e-governance by providing a secure, transparent, and decentralized framework for identity verification. Traditional identity systems are often centralized, making them vulnerable to breaches and identity theft. Blockchain addresses these issues by creating a tamper-proof digital ledger where citizens' identities are securely stored and managed. This enables government agencies to verify identity without requiring intermediaries, ensuring that individuals have control over their data. Digital identities based on blockchain facilitate seamless access to e-governance services, such as voting, tax filing, and public benefits, promoting a more efficient and accessible public service system. Smart contracts can further streamline these processes by automating transactions and enforcing conditions. While regulatory challenges and interoperability issues persist, blockchain's potential to strengthen digital identity in egovernance can enhance transparency, security, and user autonomy in public administration.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Digital Identity, E-Governance, Decentralization, Data Security, Smart Contracts, Public Services, Identity Verification, User Autonomy, Transparency

# AI FOR ENHANCING CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE IN RETAIL

Mrs Kulsum

Vandana U, Ranjitha M, Harsha H & Supriya S B <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence is transforming the retail sector by enabling personalized and data-driven customer experiences. AI systems analyse vast amounts of consumer data, including purchase history, browsing behaviour, and demographics, to tailor recommendations and improve customer engagement. Technologies like machine learning and natural language processing allow retailers to understand customer preferences, predict trends, and offer targeted promotions. Additionally, AI-driven chatbots provide instant customer support, while computer vision enhances in-store experiences by enabling cashier-less checkouts and personalized product recommendations. All also optimizes inventory management, ensuring product availability and reducing wait times. Although privacy concerns and data security remain critical issues, AI's ability to enhance customer experience makes it a valuable asset in the competitive retail landscape, fostering customer loyalty and increasing sales.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Customer Experience, Retail, Personalization, Machine Learning, Data Analysis, Chatbots, Inventory Management, Privacy, Consumer Engagement

# Predictive Analytics in Renewable Energy Management

Mrs Savitha Rai

Rashmitha P, Lochana S, Ganapathi R Patil & Syeda Asiya Fathima <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is revolutionizing renewable energy management by enhancing the efficiency, reliability, and scalability of energy resources. This approach leverages historical and real-time data to forecast energy demand, predict equipment performance, and optimize grid operations, ensuring a balanced energy supply from sources like wind, solar, and hydropower. Predictive models analyse variables such as weather conditions, seasonal trends, and usage patterns to anticipate fluctuations in energy production and consumption. By forecasting energy generation, operators can make informed decisions on energy distribution, minimizing wastage and maximizing resource use. For example, solar panels can adjust operations based on sunlight predictions, while wind turbines adapt to forecasted wind conditions. Predictive analytics also aids in proactive maintenance, as data insights can signal potential issues in turbines, solar arrays, or other infrastructure, reducing downtime and costs. Additionally, this technology supports grid stability by balancing renewable resources with traditional sources, crucial in meeting demand spikes. Despite challenges in data accuracy and model complexity, predictive analytics offers a sustainable, scalable solution for effective renewable energy management in transitioning to a greener future.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Analytics, Renewable Energy, Energy Management, Demand Forecasting, Grid Stability, Proactive Maintenance, Resource Optimization, Data Insights, Sustainability, Energy Forecasting

#### EDGE COMPUTING FOR REAL-TIME DATA IN AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Mohammed Arbaz, Sumanth, Chandrika G N & Nagesha N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Edge computing is essential for enabling real-time data processing in autonomous systems, such as self-driving cars, drones, and robotic applications, where rapid decision-making is critical. Traditional data processing relies on centralized cloud servers, which can introduce latency and reduce response times. Edge computing brings data processing closer to the data source, enabling faster analysis and responses. For example, autonomous vehicles use edge computing to process sensor data in real time, allowing immediate reaction to environmental changes. This local data handling also enhances data privacy and reduces network congestion, as less information needs to be sent to cloud servers. Edge computing, combined with AI algorithms, enables autonomous systems to operate independently, even in remote areas without reliable internet access. Challenges include limited computational resources and energy constraints at the edge, but advancements in hardware and software optimization are helping to overcome these. Edge computing's role in real-time data processing is vital to the advancement and safety of autonomous systems.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Edge Computing, Autonomous Systems, Real-Time Processing, Latency Reduction, Data Privacy, Sensor Data, Decision-Making, Cloud Servers, Hardware Optimization, AI Algorithms

#### AI IN PERSONALIZED HEALTHCARE RECOMMENDATIONS

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Vinay T M, Subramani V, Vinay S R & Prabhavathi G R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven personalized healthcare is transforming patient care by using data analytics and machine learning to tailor medical recommendations to individual patients. Traditional healthcare often adopts a one-size-fits-all approach, but AI analyses various data points, including genetic information, medical history, lifestyle, and current health status, to offer customized treatment plans. For example, machine learning models predict medication efficacy and suggest dosage adjustments, improving treatment outcomes and reducing adverse effects. AI-powered applications also provide preventive health advice, alerting patients to potential risks based on real-time monitoring from wearable devices. By analysing vast datasets, AI assists in identifying disease patterns and pre-emptive measures tailored to specific demographics or genetic predispositions. While personalized AI recommendations enhance patient outcomes and healthcare efficiency, challenges remain, such as ensuring data privacy, handling data biases, and addressing the ethical implications of AI in healthcare. Nevertheless, AI's potential for delivering personalized care fosters a proactive, patient-centric healthcare approach.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Personalized Healthcare, Data Analytics, Machine Learning, Custom Treatment Plans, Preventive Health, Wearable Devices, Patient-Centric Care, Data Privacy, Healthcare Efficiency

# USING BLOCKCHAIN FOR DOCUMENT AUTHENTICATION IN EDUCATION

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Reena M, Praveena P, Nisarga J & Pavan Kalyan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is becoming a key tool for document authentication in education, offering a secure, tamper-proof method for verifying academic credentials and certifications. Traditionally, verifying degrees, transcripts, and diplomas requires third-party validation, which can be time-consuming and prone to fraud. Blockchain stores academic records in an immutable, decentralized ledger, ensuring that records cannot be altered or duplicated. Educational institutions can issue certificates as digital tokens, accessible to graduates and verifiable by employers or institutions worldwide. This reduces the risk of forgery, simplifies the verification process, and enhances the credibility of academic achievements. Furthermore, blockchain's transparency and data privacy features allow students to control access to their records, sharing only what is necessary for specific purposes. Challenges include regulatory alignment and the need for interoperability across different blockchain platforms, but blockchain's potential to streamline and secure document authentication holds great promise for the education sector.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Document Authentication, Education, Academic Credentials, Tamper-Proof, Decentralized Ledger, Fraud Prevention, Digital Certificates, Verification, Data Privacy

# AI FOR REAL-TIME TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AND ANALYSIS

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Adikeshava Reddy T N, Pavan Kalyan R, Mahamadrafi & Anirudh C N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI technologies are transforming traffic management by analysing real-time data from sensors, cameras, and connected vehicles to optimize traffic flow, reduce congestion, and improve road safety. Using machine learning algorithms, AI systems can predict traffic patterns, identify bottlenecks, and suggest alternative routes based on real-time conditions. For instance, AI-powered traffic lights adjust signal timings dynamically to accommodate changing traffic volumes, minimizing delays. Additionally, AI assists in incident detection, quickly identifying accidents or breakdowns, enabling faster emergency response. By integrating data from various sources, including weather forecasts and construction schedules, AI enhances traffic predictions and route optimization. Despite challenges in data integration and system scalability, AI-driven traffic management systems reduce travel time, lower emissions, and promote sustainable urban mobility, benefiting both commuters and city infrastructure.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Traffic Management, Real-Time Data, Congestion Reduction, Machine Learning, Incident Detection, Traffic Optimization, Road Safety, Emissions Reduction, Urban Mobility

# MACHINE LEARNING MODELS FOR AIR QUALITY PREDICTION

Dr. Vagdevi

Ajay H S, Preethi R, Dhanalakshmi N & Manohara S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning models are pivotal for predicting air quality, helping cities and environmental agencies take proactive measures to protect public health. By analysing historical and real-time environmental data, such as pollutant levels, weather conditions, and traffic patterns, machine learning algorithms can predict air quality index (AQI) levels in specific areas. These models use various techniques, including regression analysis, neural networks, and time-series analysis, to identify trends and forecast pollution spikes. Real-time AQI predictions allow local governments to issue timely health advisories and take actions like adjusting traffic flows or restricting industrial emissions. However, developing accurate models requires extensive, high-quality datasets, and challenges like data scarcity and model interpretability remain. As air quality prediction models evolve, they contribute to healthier communities by providing actionable insights for environmental management.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Air Quality Prediction, Public Health, Air Quality Index, Pollutant Levels, Neural Networks, Regression Analysis, Real-Time Prediction, Environmental Data, Health Advisory

# QUANTUM COMPUTING FOR COMPLEX PROBLEM-SOLVING

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Sahana R, Ashwini K, Pavan Kumar V S & Babu A <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum computing is poised to tackle complex problems beyond the capabilities of classical computers, with applications in fields such as cryptography, drug discovery, and optimization. Quantum computers use qubits, enabling superposition and entanglement, allowing for parallel processing and solving problems exponentially faster than traditional systems. For instance, quantum algorithms can optimize supply chains, improve machine learning processes, and simulate molecular structures, expediting drug development. Quantum computing also has implications for cryptography, as it can solve complex mathematical problems quickly, making traditional encryption vulnerable. Despite technological and financial challenges in building and scaling quantum computers, advancements in quantum hardware and error correction techniques drive progress. Quantum computing's potential to solve complex, computation-heavy problems opens new frontiers in scientific research and practical applications.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Complex Problem-Solving, Qubits, Superposition, Entanglement, Cryptography, Drug Discovery, Optimization, Molecular Simulation, Quantum Algorithms

# PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE IN AVIATION USING IOT

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Swetha K M, Sahana C, P Roopashree & Balaji C <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Predictive maintenance in aviation, powered by IoT technology, enhances operational efficiency, safety, and cost savings by monitoring aircraft components in real-time. IoT sensors embedded in engines, landing gears, and other critical parts collect data on performance metrics, such as temperature, pressure, and vibrations. Predictive analytics algorithms analyse this data to predict potential failures, allowing maintenance teams to address issues before they lead to malfunctions or delays. For example, detecting abnormal engine vibrations early can prevent costly engine failures and ensure flight safety. This proactive approach reduces unscheduled maintenance, lowers operational costs, and minimizes downtime. However, implementing IoT-based predictive maintenance in aviation involves challenges like data integration, cybersecurity, and sensor accuracy. Nevertheless, IoT-driven predictive maintenance is transforming aviation, prioritizing safety and reliability through data-driven decision-making.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Maintenance, Aviation, IoT, Real-Time Monitoring, Sensor Data, Failure Prediction, Operational Efficiency, Safety, Downtime Reduction, Data Integration

# AI IN PREDICTING CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR IN E-COMMERCE

Ms. Nischitha V

Bhaskara S A, Anilkumar D S, Manoj D L & Vignesh M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI technologies play a crucial role in predicting consumer behaviour in ecommerce, enabling retailers to tailor their marketing strategies, product recommendations, and inventory management. By analysing vast amounts of consumer data, such as browsing history, purchase frequency, and demographic information, AI algorithms detect patterns and preferences that inform personalized recommendations and targeted advertisements. Machine learning models, including clustering and classification, help segment customers and predict future purchasing trends. For instance, predictive analytics can forecast demand for specific products, enabling better stock management and reducing out-of-stock incidents. While privacy concerns and data security are critical considerations, AI-driven consumer behaviour predictions enhance customer experience, increase conversion rates, and support efficient inventory planning, giving e-commerce businesses a competitive edge.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Consumer Behaviour, E-Commerce, Personalization, Predictive Analytics, Machine Learning, Targeted Advertising, Customer Segmentation, Inventory Management, Data Privacy
### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT SUPPLY CHAINS IN MANUFACTURING**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Mahadevaprasad N, Varun G A, Shashank M R & Rakshith R N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is revolutionizing the manufacturing industry by enhancing supply chain transparency and traceability. In traditional supply chains, a lack of visibility often leads to inefficiencies, fraud, and difficulties in tracking products from raw materials to end consumers. Blockchain provides a decentralized ledger that records every transaction in a secure and immutable manner. Each participant in the supply chain can access the same up-to-date information, which facilitates trust and collaboration among stakeholders. For instance, manufacturers can trace the origin of materials, verify the authenticity of components, and monitor the movement of goods throughout the supply chain. This traceability is crucial for industries such as food and pharmaceuticals, where safety and compliance are paramount. In the event of a recall, blockchain enables quick identification of affected batches, minimizing risks to consumers. Furthermore, smart contracts can automate processes and enforce agreements between parties, reducing administrative costs and streamlining operations. Despite challenges such as scalability and the need for industry-wide adoption, blockchain's ability to foster transparency, reduce fraud, and improve operational efficiency positions it as a transformative force in modern manufacturing supply chains.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Transparency, Manufacturing, Traceability, Decentralized Ledger, Product Authenticity, Smart Contracts, Fraud Prevention, Safety Compliance, Operational Efficiency.

# AI IN REAL-TIME VOICE RECOGNITION SYSTEMS

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Priyanka B K, Shwetha P, Charan G & Manoj M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven real-time voice recognition systems are rapidly transforming how humans interact with technology, enabling seamless communication and enhancing user experiences across various applications. Leveraging advanced machine learning algorithms, these systems convert spoken language into text in real-time, making them invaluable for virtual assistants, customer service automation, and transcription services. The core of these systems lies in natural language processing (NLP), which allows them to understand context, tone, and nuances in human speech. Recent advancements in deep learning techniques, such as recurrent neural networks (RNNs) and transformers, have significantly improved the accuracy and speed of voice recognition. These systems can adapt to different accents, dialects, and background noises, broadening their applicability in diverse environments. For instance, in healthcare, voice recognition systems can transcribe medical dictations, improving efficiency and accuracy in patient record-keeping. However, challenges such as handling homophones, managing privacy concerns, and ensuring accessibility for individuals with speech impairments remain. As AI continues to evolve, real-time voice recognition systems promise to revolutionize communication in personal, professional, and societal contexts.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Voice Recognition, Real-Time Processing, Natural Language Processing, Machine Learning, Deep Learning, Accuracy, Healthcare Applications, Communication Technology, Speech Impairments.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN ENHANCING E-HEALTH DATA SECURITY**

Dr. Puttaraj P

Nayankumar V, Praveen G, Channappa Ganiger & Keerthy S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

In the digital age, the security and privacy of electronic health data have become paramount, given the increasing prevalence of cyberattacks and data breaches. Blockchain technology offers a robust solution for enhancing e-health data security by providing a decentralized, immutable ledger that ensures data integrity and confidentiality. Traditional health record systems are often centralized, making them vulnerable to unauthorized access and data manipulation. By utilizing blockchain, healthcare organizations can create secure, patient-controlled health records that are only accessible to authorized users. Each transaction or update to a health record is recorded on the blockchain, creating an unalterable audit trail that enhances accountability and trust. Furthermore, smart contracts can automate access permissions, ensuring that sensitive data is shared only when necessary and with explicit consent from patients. This technology also enables secure interoperability between different healthcare systems, facilitating seamless data exchange while maintaining privacy. Despite challenges in scalability, regulatory compliance, and integration with existing systems, blockchain presents a transformative approach to enhancing e-health data security, empowering patients and healthcare providers alike.

**KEYWORDS:** Blockchain, E-Health, Data Security, Privacy, Decentralization, Immutable Ledger, Patient Control, Smart Contracts, Interoperability, Cybersecurity.

# AI-POWERED OBJECT RECOGNITION IN SMART SURVEILLANCE

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Yashwanth N, Nandakishor R, Dinesh K & Sachin S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

AI-powered object recognition technologies are revolutionizing smart surveillance systems by providing advanced capabilities for monitoring and analysing environments in realtime. These systems utilize computer vision algorithms and deep learning techniques to identify and classify objects, individuals, and behaviours from video feeds. By processing vast amounts of visual data, AI can distinguish between normal and suspicious activities, enhancing security measures in public spaces, commercial establishments, and critical infrastructure. For instance, in urban areas, AI-driven surveillance can detect unusual gatherings, identify potential threats, and assist law enforcement agencies in responding swiftly to incidents. Additionally, these systems can analyse patterns of behaviour, improving traffic management and public safety. Privacy concerns and ethical considerations surrounding surveillance technologies are paramount, necessitating transparent data usage policies and robust encryption methods. Furthermore, integrating object recognition systems with other technologies, such as facial recognition and anomaly detection, can provide comprehensive security solutions. Despite challenges related to accuracy, bias, and data privacy, AI-powered object recognition is poised to significantly enhance smart surveillance capabilities, contributing to safer communities.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Object Recognition, Smart Surveillance, Computer Vision, Deep Learning, Security, Public Safety, Privacy Concerns, Anomaly Detection, Behaviour Analysis.

# USING BLOCKCHAIN FOR FOOD SAFETY TRACEABILITY

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is increasingly being recognized for its potential to enhance food safety traceability throughout the food supply chain. The complexity and globalization of food distribution have made it challenging to trace the origin and journey of food products, often resulting in delays during food recalls and heightened safety risks. By employing blockchain, every transaction from farm to fork can be recorded on an immutable ledger, providing transparency and accountability. This allows all stakeholders, including producers, distributors, retailers, and consumers, to verify the authenticity and safety of food products. In the event of contamination, blockchain enables rapid tracing back to the source, minimizing health risks and financial losses. Additionally, smart contracts can automate compliance checks and ensure adherence to food safety regulations. Despite challenges such as integration with existing systems and the need for industry-wide standards, the use of blockchain for food safety traceability offers a promising solution to enhance food quality, reduce fraud, and build consumer trust.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Food Safety, Traceability, Supply Chain, Transparency, Immutable Ledger, Contamination, Smart Contracts, Consumer Trust, Quality Assurance.

# **REAL-TIME OBJECT TRACKING IN VIDEO ANALYTICS USING AI**

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Sathish Reddy K, Anusha N S, Asha D R & Bhoomika T <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Real-time object tracking in video analytics using AI has emerged as a pivotal technology across various industries, enhancing capabilities in surveillance, retail, and traffic management. AI algorithms leverage computer vision and machine learning techniques to analyse video feeds and track the movement of objects, individuals, or vehicles over time. This technology is instrumental in improving security systems, enabling rapid detection of suspicious activities, and providing insights into consumer behaviour in retail environments. For instance, in smart cities, AI-driven tracking can optimize traffic flow and monitor pedestrian movements, leading to better urban planning and safety measures. Furthermore, advancements in deep learning techniques, such as convolutional neural networks (CNNs), have significantly increased the accuracy of object tracking systems, even in challenging conditions like occlusions and varying lighting. However, challenges such as computational resource requirements, privacy concerns, and the potential for algorithmic bias need to be addressed. As AI continues to advance, real-time object tracking will become increasingly sophisticated, driving innovation in various fields while ensuring ethical considerations are prioritized.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Real-Time Tracking, AI, Video Analytics, Object Tracking, Computer Vision, Machine Learning, Surveillance, Retail Insights, Smart Cities, Urban Planning.

### **BLOCKCHAIN-BASED SOLUTIONS IN CROSS-BORDER TRADE**

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Sudhakararaju S S, Anusha B V, Lakshmi K N & Appu L <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming cross-border trade by providing secure, transparent, and efficient solutions for international transactions. Traditional trade processes often involve multiple intermediaries, resulting in delays, increased costs, and a lack of transparency. Blockchain streamlines these processes by creating a decentralized ledger that records every transaction, ensuring authenticity and traceability. This technology allows for smart contracts to automate agreements between parties, reducing the need for intermediaries and minimizing disputes. Additionally, blockchain enhances supply chain visibility, enabling stakeholders to track the movement of goods in real-time and verify compliance with trade regulations. In industries such as shipping and logistics, blockchain can reduce paperwork and enhance efficiency, facilitating faster clearance at customs and lower operational costs. Despite challenges in regulatory acceptance and the need for global standards, blockchain-based solutions hold significant promise for enhancing cross-border trade, fostering trust, and driving economic growth in an increasingly interconnected global economy.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Cross-Border Trade, International Transactions, Decentralized Ledger, Smart Contracts, Supply Chain Visibility, Trade Regulations, Customs Clearance, Operational Efficiency, Economic Growth.

### AI FOR PREDICTIVE MODELLING IN FINANCIAL MARKETS

Dr. Shivakumar

Mahalakshmi J D, Kusuma V, Monisha D & Madhu Shree T S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) has emerged as a pivotal tool for predictive modelling in financial markets, revolutionizing how traders and analysts approach decision-making. With the capacity to analyse vast datasets at unprecedented speeds, AI algorithms can identify patterns and trends that human analysts might overlook. Machine learning models, particularly those based on neural networks and deep learning, are employed to forecast asset prices, assess risks, and optimize trading strategies. These models can integrate a variety of data types, including historical market data, economic indicators, social media sentiment, and even geopolitical events, providing a comprehensive view of the market landscape. The agility of AI allows for real-time analysis and the ability to adapt to changing market conditions swiftly, enhancing trading performance and risk management. Moreover, the application of AI in predictive modelling extends beyond stock trading to include foreign exchange, commodities, and derivatives markets, offering a holistic approach to investment strategies. However, challenges such as data privacy, model transparency, and the potential for algorithmic biases must be addressed to ensure ethical and effective utilization of AI in finance. As technology continues to evolve, the role of AI in predictive modelling will likely expand, shaping the future of financial markets.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Modelling, Financial Markets, Machine Learning, Neural Networks, Deep Learning, Trading Strategies, Risk Management, Real-Time Analysis, Data Privacy.

# **AI-Driven Educational Platforms for Personalized Learning**

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Divya Shree A, Rahul B S, Nethra R & Ganakaraja S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-driven educational platforms are reshaping the landscape of learning by providing personalized educational experiences tailored to individual student needs and learning styles. These platforms leverage advanced algorithms to analyse student data, including performance metrics, engagement levels, and learning preferences, allowing for customized learning paths that adapt in real-time. By utilizing natural language processing and machine learning, AI can offer personalized recommendations for resources, activities, and assessments, ensuring that each student progresses at their own pace. Additionally, AI-powered chatbots and virtual tutors provide instant support, answering queries and offering guidance outside traditional classroom hours. This technology not only enhances student engagement and motivation but also enables educators to identify struggling students and intervene proactively. Furthermore, the analytics generated by AI platforms provide valuable insights into educational outcomes, helping institutions refine curricula and teaching strategies. Despite challenges related to data privacy, equity in access to technology, and the need for teacher training, AI-driven platforms present a transformative approach to education that can bridge gaps in learning and foster academic success for all students.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Personalized Learning, Educational Platforms, Machine Learning, Student Engagement, Learning Analytics, Virtual Tutors, Data Privacy, Teacher Training, Academic Success.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN COPYRIGHT PROTECTION FOR DIGITAL ART**

Dr. Rajesh R

Kavya K N, Srirama K, Ranjitha P M & Shashwath H S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a revolutionary approach to copyright protection for digital art, addressing the challenges of ownership, authenticity, and distribution in an increasingly digital world. The traditional methods of protecting intellectual property often fall short in the digital landscape, where art can be easily copied and distributed without proper attribution or compensation to the original creators. By utilizing blockchain's decentralized ledger, artists can establish a verifiable record of ownership that is immutable and accessible to all stakeholders. Each digital artwork can be tokenized as a non-fungible token (NFT), representing proof of ownership and allowing artists to retain control over their creations. This technology also enables smart contracts, which can automate royalty payments and ensure that artists receive compensation every time their work is resold or licensed. As a result, blockchain enhances transparency and trust between artists and consumers, fostering a more equitable digital art market. However, challenges such as environmental concerns related to blockchain mining and the volatility of NFT markets must be navigated. As the digital art landscape continues to evolve, blockchain holds the potential to fundamentally reshape how artists protect and monetize their work.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Copyright Protection, Digital Art, Non-Fungible Tokens, NFT, Ownership, Smart Contracts, Royalty Payments, Transparency, Intellectual Property.

# EDGE COMPUTING FOR ENHANCED IOT SECURITY

Mr. Rajmohan S

Nandisha K R, Shivanandareddy N, Akash K B & Anusha K S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge computing is rapidly gaining traction as a solution to enhance security in the Internet of Things (IoT) ecosystem, addressing the growing concerns related to data privacy and cyber threats. Traditional cloud-based architectures often struggle with latency and bandwidth issues, particularly when processing vast amounts of data generated by IoT devices. By processing data closer to the source, edge computing minimizes latency, reduces the amount of data transmitted to the cloud, and allows for real-time decision-making. This localized processing significantly enhances security by limiting the exposure of sensitive data to potential cyberattacks during transmission. Furthermore, edge devices can implement advanced security protocols, including encryption and anomaly detection, to identify and respond to threats proactively. In applications such as smart cities, healthcare, and industrial IoT, edge computing not only strengthens data security but also improves overall system resilience and performance. However, the decentralized nature of edge computing introduces challenges related to device management, interoperability, and standardization. As the IoT landscape continues to expand, adopting edge computing will be crucial in building secure, efficient, and scalable IoT solutions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Edge Computing, IoT Security, Data Privacy, Cyber Threats, Real-Time Decision-Making, Localized Processing, Anomaly Detection, Smart Cities, Device Management, Scalability.

### AI IN DEVELOPING VIRTUAL HEALTHCARE ASSISTANTS

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming healthcare delivery through the development of virtual healthcare assistants, which provide accessible and personalized support to patients. These AI-driven systems utilize natural language processing and machine learning algorithms to interact with patients via chatbots, mobile apps, and voice-activated devices. Virtual healthcare assistants can offer a range of services, including symptom assessment, appointment scheduling, medication reminders, and health education. By analysing patient data and history, these assistants can provide tailored recommendations and facilitate timely access to healthcare resources. Additionally, they play a crucial role in triaging patients, helping them navigate their healthcare options effectively. The use of virtual assistants not only enhances patient engagement and satisfaction but also alleviates some of the burdens on healthcare professionals, allowing them to focus on more complex tasks. However, the implementation of AI in healthcare raises important considerations around data privacy, accuracy, and the need for human oversight. As technology continues to evolve, virtual healthcare assistants are poised to play an increasingly vital role in improving patient outcomes and enhancing the overall healthcare experience.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Virtual Healthcare Assistants, Natural Language Processing, Patient Engagement, Symptom Assessment, Health Education, Data Privacy, Healthcare Resources, Medication Reminders, Triaging.

# **BLOCKCHAIN-BASED SMART CONTRACTS IN INSURANCE**

Mr. Rajesh G

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is reshaping the insurance industry through the implementation of smart contracts, which automate and streamline policy management, claims processing, and underwriting. Smart contracts are self-executing contracts with the terms of the agreement directly written into code on the blockchain. This technology allows for greater transparency, efficiency, and security in insurance transactions. By utilizing smart contracts, insurers can automate claims processing, reducing the time and administrative burden associated with traditional methods. For example, in the event of a covered incident, a smart contract can automatically verify the conditions for payout and trigger payments to policyholders without the need for manual intervention. Additionally, blockchain's decentralized nature enhances data security, reducing the risk of fraud and improving trust between insurers and customers. However, challenges related to regulatory compliance, integration with existing systems, and the need for industry-wide standards must be addressed for widespread adoption. As blockchain technology continues to evolve, its application in smart contracts has the potential to revolutionize the insurance sector, making it more efficient, transparent, and customer-centric.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Smart Contracts, Insurance, Claims Processing, Policy Management, Automation, Transparency, Fraud Prevention, Data Security, Industry Standards.

# INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS WITH AI

Mr. Sudarshan V

Nandisha K R, Shivanandareddy N, Akash K B & Anusha K S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) powered by Artificial Intelligence (AI) are revolutionizing the way transportation networks operate, enhancing efficiency, safety, and sustainability. AI algorithms analyse vast amounts of data from various sources, including traffic sensors, GPS systems, and social media feeds, to provide real-time insights and predictive analytics for transportation management. These systems can optimize traffic flow, reduce congestion, and improve public transportation services by dynamically adjusting signals and rerouting vehicles based on real-time conditions. AI-powered applications, such as autonomous vehicles and smart traffic management systems, contribute to reducing accidents and improving overall road safety. Furthermore, ITS can facilitate better urban planning by analysing transportation patterns and trends, allowing cities to adapt their infrastructure to meet changing demands. However, the implementation of intelligent transportation systems raises challenges, including data privacy concerns, cybersecurity threats, and the need for robust infrastructure. As cities worldwide strive to become smarter and more connected, AI-driven ITS will play a critical role in shaping the future of transportation, promoting sustainable and efficient mobility solutions.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Intelligent Transportation Systems, AI, Traffic Management, Data Analytics, Real-Time Insights, Autonomous Vehicles, Urban Planning, Safety, Sustainability, Mobility Solutions.

### **REAL-TIME TRANSLATION WITH AI-POWERED LANGUAGE MODELS**

Mr. Ramanath K N

Kavyashree K, Bhavana J, Aishwarya N & Manumitha R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Al-powered language models are revolutionizing real-time translation, enhancing communication across linguistic barriers in an increasingly globalized world. Utilizing advanced deep learning techniques, these models, such as transformer networks, have shown remarkable proficiency in understanding context, idioms, and nuances in various languages. They are capable of translating spoken or written content in real-time, making them invaluable for international business meetings, conferences, and social interactions. With the ability to learn from vast datasets, AI translation models continually improve their accuracy and fluency, adapting to different dialects and colloquial expressions. Moreover, integrating speech recognition technology allows for voice-to-voice translation, which further enhances user experience and accessibility. Applications span diverse sectors, including tourism, customer service, and education, facilitating smoother interactions and collaboration. However, challenges remain, particularly concerning the preservation of meaning, cultural context, and the handling of specialized jargon in professional fields. Additionally, ethical considerations related to data privacy and the potential for misuse of translation technologies must be addressed.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Real-Time Translation, AI, Language Models, Deep Learning, Transformer Networks, Speech Recognition, Cross-Linguistic Communication, Contextual Understanding, Data Privacy, Global Connectivity.

# AI FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT PREDICTION

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Gurucharan Gouda Patil, Varun S, Punithkumar R & Dasharath G S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is playing an increasingly vital role in predicting environmental impacts, providing critical insights for policymakers, researchers, and organizations focused on sustainability. By leveraging machine learning algorithms and big data analytics, AI can analyse complex environmental datasets, including satellite imagery, climate models, and socio-economic indicators. This capability enables the identification of trends, correlations, and potential future scenarios related to environmental changes, such as deforestation, pollution, and climate change impacts. AI models can simulate the effects of various interventions, aiding in the development of effective strategies for mitigating negative outcomes and enhancing resilience. For instance, in urban planning, AI can assess the potential environmental impacts of new developments, enabling more informed decision-making. Furthermore, AI-powered tools can facilitate real-time monitoring of environmental parameters, such as air and water quality, helping to identify pollution sources and improve public health responses. Despite its potential, challenges such as data quality, model interpretability, and the need for interdisciplinary collaboration remain. As AI technology advances, its application in environmental impact prediction is set to play a crucial role in promoting sustainable development and safeguarding our planet.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Environmental Impact Prediction, Machine Learning, Big Data Analytics, Sustainability, Climate Change, Deforestation, Pollution Monitoring, Urban Planning, Public Health.

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR FRAUD PREVENTION IN SUPPLY CHAINS**

Mr. Chethan V K

Nikitha N, Bhavani T S, Gayathri C J & Varuna K G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a powerful tool for fraud prevention in supply chains, addressing the challenges of transparency and accountability that often plague traditional systems. Supply chains are complex networks involving multiple stakeholders, making them vulnerable to fraud, counterfeiting, and unethical practices. Blockchain's decentralized and immutable ledger allows for every transaction and movement of goods to be securely recorded and verified by all participants in the supply chain. This transparency fosters trust among stakeholders, enabling them to trace the origin of products and verify their authenticity at every stage. In industries such as pharmaceuticals and food, where safety and compliance are critical, blockchain can quickly identify and mitigate potential fraud risks. Additionally, smart contracts can automate compliance checks and enforce agreements, further reducing the potential for fraudulent activities. Despite challenges such as the need for industry-wide adoption and standardization, blockchain holds significant promise in enhancing supply chain integrity, reducing losses from fraud, and improving overall operational efficiency.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Fraud Prevention, Supply Chain Integrity, Transparency, Immutable Ledger, Product Authenticity, Smart Contracts, Compliance, Counterfeiting, Operational Efficiency.

### DIGITAL TWIN FOR REAL-TIME URBAN MONITORING

Ms. Namrata K

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Digital twin technology is revolutionizing urban monitoring by creating virtual replicas of physical environments, enabling real-time data analysis and enhanced decisionmaking. By integrating IoT sensors, geographic information systems (GIS), and advanced analytics, digital twins provide a dynamic, interactive model of urban infrastructure, including transportation systems, utilities, and public services. This technology allows city planners and managers to visualize and simulate the impact of various scenarios, such as population growth, traffic patterns, and environmental changes, thereby facilitating proactive urban management. For instance, digital twins can optimize traffic flow by analysing real-time data from vehicles and traffic signals, reducing congestion and improving public transport efficiency. Furthermore, they enable real-time monitoring of environmental parameters, such as air quality and energy consumption, contributing to sustainable urban development. The potential of digital twins extends to emergency management, allowing cities to simulate disaster response scenarios and improve resilience. However, challenges related to data integration, privacy concerns, and the need for robust infrastructure must be addressed for effective implementation. As cities strive to become smarter and more responsive, digital twin technology is set to play a pivotal role in shaping the future of urban living.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twin, Urban Monitoring, IoT, Real-Time Data Analysis, Urban Management, Traffic Optimization, Environmental Monitoring, Smart Cities, Emergency Management, Sustainable Development.

# AI IN REAL-TIME PRODUCT RECOMMENDATION IN RETAIL

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming the retail landscape through real-time product recommendation systems that enhance customer experiences and drive sales. By analysing vast amounts of data, including browsing history, purchase patterns, and customer preferences, AI algorithms can generate personalized product recommendations tailored to individual shoppers. This personalization not only improves customer satisfaction but also increases conversion rates and average order value. Machine learning models continuously learn and adapt based on user interactions, ensuring that recommendations remain relevant and timely. Retailers can deploy these systems across various channels, including e-commerce platforms, mobile applications, and in-store kiosks, providing a seamless shopping experience. Furthermore, AI-driven recommendations can help retailers manage inventory more effectively by predicting demand for specific products. However, challenges related to data privacy, the potential for algorithmic bias, and ensuring a human touch in customer interactions must be considered. As AI technology advances, its role in real-time product recommendation will continue to expand, enabling retailers to create more engaging and personalized shopping experiences.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Product Recommendation, Retail, Personalization, Machine Learning, Customer Experience, E-Commerce, Inventory Management, Data Privacy, Algorithmic Bias.

# NEURAL NETWORK OPTIMIZATION FOR SPEECH RECOGNITION

Ms. Divya Jairam

Akash C, Raghul Krishnamurthy, Rakshitha S & Yashas V Manchi <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Neural network optimization plays a crucial role in enhancing the performance of speech recognition systems, which are vital for applications ranging from virtual assistants to automated transcription services. As speech recognition technology advances, the demand for improved accuracy, speed, and adaptability has led to the development of more sophisticated neural network architectures. Techniques such as transfer learning, fine-tuning, and hyperparameter optimization are employed to enhance the effectiveness of models like recurrent neural networks (RNNs) and convolutional neural networks (CNNs) in processing audio signals. By optimizing these neural networks, developers can achieve better handling of variations in accents, dialects, and background noise, resulting in more reliable and user-friendly systems. Additionally, advancements in end-to-end models, which integrate the entire speech recognition pipeline, are reducing the complexity of traditional approaches and improving efficiency. However, challenges remain in achieving real-time processing capabilities and ensuring robustness against diverse speech inputs. As research continues to push the boundaries of neural network optimization, the future of speech recognition holds great potential for revolutionizing human-computer interaction and accessibility.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Neural Networks, Speech Recognition, Optimization, Accuracy, Recurrent Neural Networks, Convolutional Neural Networks, Transfer Learning, Hyperparameter Optimization, Real-Time Processing, Human-Computer Interaction.

# USING BLOCKCHAIN FOR FINANCIAL DATA SECURITY

Mrs. Abida Emama

Varun J, Abhijith R Nair, Sanjal P S & Najmul Huda <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a robust solution for enhancing financial data security in an era marked by increasing cyber threats and regulatory pressures. The decentralized and immutable nature of blockchain ensures that financial transactions and data records are securely stored and protected from unauthorized access or tampering. By employing cryptographic techniques, blockchain creates a secure environment for sensitive financial information, reducing the risk of data breaches that can have significant financial and reputational consequences. Furthermore, blockchain enables real-time auditing and transparency, allowing financial institutions to track transactions and verify data integrity effortlessly. This transparency is critical for compliance with regulatory requirements and for building trust with customers. The use of smart contracts can automate compliance checks and streamline operational processes, further enhancing security. However, challenges related to regulatory acceptance, integration with existing financial systems, and the need for industry-wide standards must be addressed for successful implementation. As the financial landscape evolves, leveraging blockchain for data security will be crucial in protecting sensitive information and fostering confidence in financial systems.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Financial Data Security, Decentralization, Immutable Ledger, Cybersecurity, Cryptography, Transparency, Smart Contracts, Regulatory Compliance, Trust.

### AI FOR PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS IN WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

Ms. Kavya Nagesh

Harshith M K, Vidhyashree K S, Vivek Kumar & Vishwas Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is fundamentally transforming workforce management through predictive analytics, enabling organizations to optimize their human resources more effectively than ever before. By analysing historical data, current workforce trends, and various performance metrics, AI algorithms can forecast staffing needs, identify skill gaps, and predict employee turnover. This predictive capability allows businesses to proactively address potential challenges and make data-driven decisions about hiring, training, and employee retention. For instance, AI can analyse employee performance data to identify top performers and potential candidates for promotion, ensuring that talent is effectively utilized within the organization. Furthermore, predictive analytics can enhance workforce planning by aligning staffing levels with business demands, thereby improving operational efficiency and reducing costs. In sectors such as retail, healthcare, and manufacturing, where workforce dynamics can change rapidly, AI-driven insights help organizations remain agile and responsive. However, ethical considerations surrounding employee data privacy and algorithmic bias must be prioritized to maintain trust and fairness. As the future of work continues to evolve, AI-driven predictive analytics will play a pivotal role in shaping more resilient and adaptive workforce strategies.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Analytics, Workforce Management, Data-Driven Decisions, Employee Retention, Staffing Needs, Skill Gaps, Operational Efficiency, Talent Utilization, Data Privacy.

# QUANTUM COMPUTING FOR ADVANCED MACHINE LEARNING MODELS

Ms.Monisha. D

Sahil S, Rohith C, Vaishnavi N & Aditya Kumar <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum computing is on the brink of revolutionizing advanced machine learning models by harnessing the principles of quantum mechanics to process information in fundamentally new ways. Unlike classical computers, which use bits to represent data, quantum computers leverage qubits, enabling them to perform complex calculations at exponentially faster rates. This capability opens new avenues for machine learning, allowing researchers to solve optimization problems, analyse large datasets, and develop more sophisticated algorithms that were previously intractable. For instance, quantum machine learning algorithms can significantly enhance classification tasks, clustering analysis, and reinforcement learning by effectively managing vast amounts of data and intricate relationships within that data. Moreover, quantum computing can improve the efficiency of neural network training processes, reducing the time and computational resources required to achieve high accuracy in model predictions. However, the integration of quantum computing into practical machine learning applications poses challenges, including the need for specialized hardware, error correction, and algorithm development.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Machine Learning, Qubits, Optimization Problems, Data Analysis, Classification Tasks, Neural Networks, Computational Resources, Algorithm Development, Artificial Intelligence.

### **BLOCKCHAIN IN DIGITAL CERTIFICATE VERIFICATION**

Ms. Sharvari B N

Premsagar A V, Aachal Jain, Umesh S & Shashank R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a robust solution for digital certificate verification, addressing the growing concerns around credential fraud and the authenticity of qualifications in various sectors, including education, professional training, and employment. Traditional methods of verifying certificates often involve time-consuming processes that can be easily manipulated or counterfeited. By utilizing blockchain's decentralized and immutable ledger, institutions can securely issue and store digital certificates that are verifiable by anyone with access to the blockchain. Each certificate is associated with a unique cryptographic hash, ensuring its authenticity and integrity while protecting against unauthorized alterations. This approach not only streamlines the verification process but also enhances transparency and trust between educational institutions, employers, and job seekers. Furthermore, blockchain technology facilitates the creation of a permanent record of credentials that can be easily accessed and shared, empowering individuals to control their own educational and professional histories. However, challenges related to interoperability, regulatory compliance, and the need for widespread adoption must be addressed for blockchain-based certificate verification systems to reach their full potential. As the demand for secure and efficient credential verification continues to grow, blockchain stands to play a transformative role in shaping the future of education and workforce development.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Digital Certificate Verification, Credential Fraud, Authenticity, Decentralized Ledger, Cryptographic Hash, Transparency, Educational Institutions, Employment, Interoperability.

# AI IN AUTONOMOUS NAVIGATION FOR DRONES

Mr. Sunil B M

Vandana U, Ranjitha M, Harsha H & Supriya S B <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is at the forefront of enabling autonomous navigation for drones, facilitating their integration into various applications such as delivery services, agriculture, surveillance, and disaster response. Advanced AI algorithms allow drones to process real-time data from their surroundings, including obstacle detection, terrain analysis, and dynamic environmental conditions. Through techniques such as computer vision, machine learning, and sensor fusion, drones can navigate complex environments autonomously while making intelligent decisions about flight paths and obstacle avoidance. This capability enhances operational efficiency and safety, reducing the reliance on human operators and minimizing the risks associated with drone operations. Moreover, AI-driven autonomous navigation systems can learn and adapt to new environments, improving their performance over time through reinforcement learning. Applications range from delivering medical supplies to remote locations to conducting aerial inspections of infrastructure. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, airspace management, and the need for robust cybersecurity measures must be addressed to ensure the safe deployment of autonomous drones. As the technology continues to evolve, AI-powered autonomous navigation will unlock new opportunities across industries, paving the way for innovative solutions to pressing global challenges.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Autonomous Navigation, Drones, Obstacle Detection, Computer Vision, Sensor Fusion, Flight Paths, Operational Efficiency, Aerial Inspections, Regulatory Compliance.

# QUANTUM COMPUTING'S IMPACT ON DATA SECURITY: A FUTURE PERSPECTIVE

Mr. Vijayakanth

Rashmitha P, Lochana S, Ganapathi R Patil & Syeda Asiya Fathima <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum computing represents both a tremendous opportunity and a significant challenge for data security, with the potential to disrupt current cryptographic systems that underpin digital communication and data protection. As quantum computers become more powerful, they may be able to break widely used encryption methods, such as RSA and ECC, rendering traditional security measures ineffective. This impending threat has spurred the development of quantum-resistant algorithms that can withstand the capabilities of quantum attacks, leading to a new era in cryptographic practices. These post-quantum cryptographic methods aim to provide a secure foundation for data security in a future where quantum computing is prevalent. Additionally, quantum key distribution (QKD) offers a promising approach to secure communication by leveraging the principles of quantum mechanics to create encryption keys that are virtually unbackable. However, the transition to quantum-safe systems poses challenges, including the need for widespread adoption, standardization, and interoperability of new cryptographic protocols. As organizations prepare for the quantum future, a proactive approach to data security will be crucial in safeguarding sensitive information and maintaining trust in digital systems.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Computing, Data Security, Cryptography, Quantum-Resistant Algorithms, RSA, ECC, Quantum Key Distribution, Cybersecurity, Standardization, Digital Communication.

### AI-POWERED PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE IN SMART MANUFACTURING

Mr. B S Vasuki

Mohammed Arbaz, Sumanth, Chandrika G N & Nagesha N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-powered predictive maintenance is revolutionizing smart manufacturing by enabling organizations to anticipate equipment failures and optimize maintenance schedules, thereby minimizing downtime and reducing operational costs. By analysing data from various sources, including IoT sensors, historical maintenance records, and real-time operational data, AI algorithms can identify patterns and anomalies that indicate potential equipment malfunctions. This proactive approach to maintenance contrasts with traditional reactive methods, where issues are addressed only after they occur, leading to costly disruptions in production. Predictive maintenance models leverage machine learning techniques to continuously learn from new data, improving their accuracy over time and enabling manufacturers to make informed decisions about equipment management. Furthermore, this technology enhances overall operational efficiency by optimizing resource allocation and extending the lifespan of machinery. In sectors such as automotive, aerospace, and consumer electronics, the implementation of AI-driven predictive maintenance is proving essential for maintaining competitive advantage in an increasingly complex manufacturing landscape. However, challenges related to data integration, cybersecurity, and the need for skilled personnel must be addressed for successful implementation.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Predictive Maintenance, Smart Manufacturing, IoT, Operational Efficiency, Equipment Failures, Machine Learning, Resource Allocation, Data Integration, Industrial Operations.

# **BLOCKCHAIN APPLICATIONS IN DIGITAL IDENTITY VERIFICATION**

Mr. Praveen B

Vinay T M, Subramani V, Vinay S R & Prabhavathi G R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming digital identity verification by providing secure, decentralized, and tamper-proof solutions for managing and authenticating identities. As digital interactions become more prevalent, the need for reliable identity verification has grown, driven by concerns over privacy, security, and fraud. Traditional identity verification methods often rely on centralized databases, which can be vulnerable to breaches and data manipulation. Blockchain addresses these challenges by enabling individuals to own and control their digital identities, which are stored on a secure, distributed ledger. Each identity can be linked to verifiable credentials issued by trusted organizations, allowing for seamless and secure authentication across various platforms without the need for repetitive data sharing. Applications range from financial services, where identity verification is critical for compliance, to healthcare, where patient identity security is paramount. Moreover, blockchain can enhance user privacy by allowing individuals to selectively share their identity information while maintaining control over their personal data. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, interoperability, and user adoption must be addressed for widespread implementation. As the demand for secure digital identity solutions continues to rise, blockchain technology is poised to play a pivotal role in shaping the future of identity verification.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Digital Identity Verification, Secure Authentication, Decentralized Solutions, Tamper-Proof, Identity Management, Verifiable Credentials, Privacy, User Control, Regulatory Compliance.

# **QUANTUM ALGORITHMS FOR OPTIMIZATION PROBLEMS IN LOGISTICS**

Ms. Sushma R

Reena M, Praveena P, Nisarga J & Pavan Kalyan <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum algorithms are poised to significantly enhance optimization problems in logistics, a sector that relies heavily on efficient resource allocation, route planning, and supply chain management. Traditional optimization methods often face challenges in handling the vast complexity and variability inherent in logistics operations. Quantum computing, with its ability to process massive datasets and explore multiple solutions simultaneously, offers a transformative approach. Algorithms such as the Quantum Approximate Optimization Algorithm (QAOA) and Grover's search algorithm can potentially deliver faster and more effective solutions for complex logistics problems, such as vehicle routing, inventory management, and load optimization. By utilizing quantum superposition and entanglement, these algorithms can identify optimal routes for delivery vehicles, minimize fuel consumption, and reduce operational costs. Moreover, quantum algorithms can facilitate dynamic decisionmaking in real time, adapting to changing conditions and demands within the supply chain. The application of quantum computing in logistics not only promises to improve efficiency and reduce costs but also has the potential to contribute to sustainability goals by optimizing resource usage.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Algorithms, Optimization Problems, Logistics, Resource Allocation, Route Planning, Supply Chain Management, Quantum Approximate Optimization Algorithm, Grover's Search, Operational Efficiency, Sustainability.

### **GENERATIVE AI IN CONTENT CREATION: RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES**

Mrs. Shilpa Pradeep

Adikeshava Reddy T N, Pavan Kalyan R, Mahamadrafi & Anirudh C N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Generative AI is revolutionizing content creation across various industries, offering exciting opportunities while also presenting significant risks. This technology enables the automated generation of text, images, music, and videos, allowing creators to produce highquality content at unprecedented speeds and scale. For instance, writers can leverage generative AI tools to brainstorm ideas, generate drafts, and enhance storytelling, while marketers can create personalized content for target audiences in real time. However, the rise of generative AI raises ethical concerns regarding authorship, originality, and the potential for misinformation. As AI-generated content becomes indistinguishable from human-created works, questions about intellectual property rights and the ownership of AI-generated material come to the forefront. Additionally, the potential for misuse, such as generating deepfakes or malicious content, poses risks to individuals and organizations alike. To navigate these challenges, it is essential for stakeholders to develop robust ethical guidelines, regulatory frameworks, and best practices that promote responsible use of generative AI. By balancing the opportunities and risks associated with this technology, content creators can harness its capabilities to enhance creativity and innovation while safeguarding against potential negative consequences.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Generative AI, Content Creation, Ethical Concerns, Automation, Misinformation, Intellectual Property, Deepfakes, Creative Process, Personalization, Responsible Use.

### SECURE MULTI-PARTY COMPUTATION FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA SHARING

Mr. Vijaya Kumar B

Ajay H S, Preethi R, Dhanalakshmi N & Manohara S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Secure Multi-Party Computation (SMPC) is a groundbreaking technique that enables multiple parties to collaboratively compute a function over their inputs while keeping those inputs private. In an era where data privacy and security are paramount, SMPC offers a solution for organizations that need to share sensitive information without exposing it to other parties. This approach is particularly relevant in fields such as healthcare, finance, and law enforcement, where data sharing is often essential for analysis and decision-making but comes with significant privacy concerns. SMPC protocols allow parties to jointly compute aggregate statistics, risk assessments, or predictive models without revealing individual data points, ensuring confidentiality and compliance with regulations such as GDPR. The methodology typically involves cryptographic techniques that allow data to be encrypted and processed without direct access to the raw inputs. However, implementing SMPC poses challenges, including computational overhead, latency, and the need for robust security mechanisms to prevent potential attacks. As organizations increasingly seek to leverage collective intelligence while maintaining data privacy, the adoption of secure multi-party computation will become essential. By facilitating confidential data sharing, SMPC can foster collaboration and innovation across various sectors while safeguarding sensitive information.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Secure Multi-Party Computation, Data Privacy, Confidential Data Sharing, Collaborative Computing, Cryptographic Techniques, Healthcare, Finance, GDPR Compliance, Aggregate Statistics, Data Security.

# **REAL-TIME VIDEO ANALYTICS WITH DEEP LEARNING TECHNIQUES**

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Sahana R, Ashwini K, Pavan Kumar V S & Babu A <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Real-time video analytics powered by deep learning techniques is transforming how organizations monitor and interpret video data across various applications, including security, traffic management, and retail analytics. Traditional video analysis methods often struggle with the sheer volume and complexity of data generated by modern surveillance systems. Deep learning, particularly convolutional neural networks (CNNs), offers advanced capabilities for object detection, activity recognition, and scene understanding in video feeds. By training models on vast datasets, these techniques can accurately identify and classify objects, track movements, and even analyse behaviours in real time. For example, in security applications, real-time video analytics can enhance threat detection and response by identifying suspicious behaviour or unauthorized access. In retail, businesses can utilize these insights to optimize store layouts, improve customer service, and enhance marketing strategies. However, the deployment of real-time video analytics also raises privacy concerns, necessitating a careful approach to data collection and usage. Ethical considerations, such as consent and surveillance transparency, must be addressed to build trust among stakeholders. As the technology continues to advance, real-time video analytics will play an increasingly critical role in enhancing operational efficiency and decision-making across various sectors.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Real-Time Video Analytics, Deep Learning, Object Detection, Activity Recognition, Surveillance, Traffic Management, Retail Analytics, Convolutional Neural Networks, Privacy Concerns, Operational Efficiency.

# **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SUPPLY CHAIN TRANSPARENCY AND TRACEABILITY**

Dr. Puttaraj P

Swetha K M, Sahana C, P Roopashree & Balaji C <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a powerful tool for enhancing supply chain transparency and traceability, addressing long-standing challenges related to visibility and trust among supply chain stakeholders. In traditional supply chains, lack of transparency can lead to inefficiencies, fraud, and difficulties in tracing the origins of products. Blockchain provides a decentralized and immutable ledger that records every transaction along the supply chain, enabling all participants to access real-time information about the status and provenance of goods. This transparency fosters trust among stakeholders, from manufacturers and suppliers to retailers and consumers. By utilizing blockchain, companies can track the journey of products from their origin to the end consumer, providing verifiable proof of authenticity and compliance with regulatory standards. Additionally, the ability to trace products in real-time allows for rapid responses to issues such as recalls or quality concerns, ultimately improving consumer safety and confidence. Despite the significant advantages, challenges such as interoperability, scalability, and the need for industry standards must be addressed for successful implementation. As businesses increasingly prioritize transparency and sustainability, blockchain technology will play a crucial role in reshaping the future of supply chain management.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Transparency, Traceability, Decentralized Ledger, Product Provenance, Trust, Real-Time Tracking, Consumer Safety, Regulatory Compliance, Industry Standards.

### ADVANCES IN REINFORCEMENT LEARNING FOR AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Bhaskara S A, Anilkumar D S, Manoj D L & Vignesh M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Recent advancements in reinforcement learning (RL) have significantly enhanced the capabilities of autonomous systems, enabling them to learn from their environments and make decisions in complex and dynamic scenarios. Reinforcement learning, a type of machine learning where agents learn to take actions by maximizing cumulative rewards, has been successfully applied to a wide range of autonomous systems, including robotics, self-driving cars, and drones. By leveraging techniques such as deep reinforcement learning, these systems can effectively navigate challenging environments, optimize performance, and adapt to changing conditions in real time. For example, in robotics, RL can be used to teach robots to perform tasks such as grasping objects, navigating through obstacles, or collaborating with humans. In autonomous vehicles, RL algorithms enable cars to learn safe driving behaviours and improve route planning based on real-time traffic data. However, the implementation of reinforcement learning in autonomous systems also faces challenges, including the need for extensive training data, the risk of unsafe exploration, and ensuring robustness in unpredictable environments. As research in RL continues to evolve, its applications in autonomous systems will expand, leading to safer, more efficient, and more intelligent technologies that can operate independently.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Reinforcement Learning, Autonomous Systems, Machine Learning, Deep Reinforcement Learning, Robotics, Self-Driving Cars, Drones, Navigation, Safe Driving Behaviours, Real-Time Adaptation.

### NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR SENTIMENT ANALYSIS IN FINANCE

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Mahadevaprasad N, Varun G A, Shashank M R & Rakshith R N <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) has emerged as a critical tool for sentiment analysis in finance, providing valuable insights into market trends, investor sentiment, and economic indicators by analysing textual data. Financial markets are influenced by various factors, including news articles, social media posts, earnings reports, and analyst comments, all of which convey sentiment that can impact stock prices and investment decisions. By employing advanced NLP techniques, financial institutions can extract sentiment scores from large volumes of unstructured text, enabling them to gauge public opinion and market sentiment effectively. For instance, algorithms can analyse sentiment in news headlines to predict market movements or assess the tone of earnings calls to identify potential red flags for investors. Additionally, sentiment analysis can enhance algorithmic trading strategies by incorporating real-time sentiment data into trading models. However, the field also faces challenges, including the complexity of language, the need for context-aware models, and the potential for bias in sentiment interpretation. As NLP technology continues to advance, its application in sentiment analysis will become increasingly integral to financial decisionmaking, enabling investors to make informed choices based on comprehensive insights into market sentiment.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Processing, Sentiment Analysis, Finance, Market Trends, Investor Sentiment, Unstructured Text, News Articles, Algorithmic Trading, Context-Aware Models, Financial Decision-Making.

# DIGITAL TWIN TECHNOLOGY IN SMART CITIES

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Priyanka B K, Shwetha P, Charan G & Manoj M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital twin technology is revolutionizing urban planning and management in smart cities by creating virtual representations of physical assets, systems, and processes. A digital twin is a dynamic model that mirrors the real-time status of its physical counterpart, allowing city planners and administrators to simulate, analyse, and optimize urban operations. By integrating data from IoT sensors, GIS systems, and historical records, digital twins provide insights into infrastructure performance, energy consumption, traffic patterns, and environmental conditions. This technology enables more informed decision-making, as city officials can test various scenarios, predict outcomes, and identify potential issues before implementing changes in the real world. For example, digital twins can facilitate traffic management by modelling different congestion scenarios and optimizing traffic light timings accordingly. Furthermore, digital twin technology enhances citizen engagement by providing real-time data on city services and infrastructure, fostering transparency and collaboration. However, the successful implementation of digital twins in smart cities requires addressing challenges such as data privacy, interoperability, and the integration of various technologies. As cities continue to embrace smart technologies, digital twin technology will play a pivotal role in creating more efficient, sustainable, and resilient urban environments.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Twin Technology, Smart Cities, Urban Planning, IoT Sensors, Infrastructure Performance, Data Integration, Traffic Management, Citizen Engagement, Sustainability, Urban Resilience.
# ENHANCING MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS WITH EXPLAINABLE AI MODELS

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Nayankumar V, Praveen G, Channappa Ganiger & Keerthy S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The integration of explainable AI (XAI) models in medical diagnosis is transforming healthcare by providing not only accurate predictions but also transparent reasoning behind those predictions. Traditional AI models, while often effective, can function as "black boxes," leaving healthcare professionals and patients uncertain about how decisions are made. XAI addresses this challenge by offering insights into the decision-making processes of AI systems, enhancing trust and understanding among clinicians. These models utilize techniques such as LIME (Local Interpretable Model-agnostic Explanations) and SHAP (Shapley Additive explanations) to elucidate the features and factors influencing diagnosis predictions. For instance, in radiology, XAI can help radiologists understand why a particular image was classified as indicative of a disease, thus enabling them to corroborate AI findings with their clinical expertise. Moreover, explainable AI can aid in identifying potential biases in data and models, ensuring more equitable healthcare outcomes. As healthcare systems increasingly adopt AI technologies, incorporating explainability into diagnostic models will be crucial for fostering collaboration between AI and medical professionals, ultimately leading to improved patient care and outcomes. However, challenges remain in standardizing XAI techniques and ensuring regulatory compliance.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Explainable AI, Medical Diagnosis, Trust, Transparency, LIME, SHAP, Radiology, Bias Identification, Clinical Expertise, Patient Care.

# AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE NAVIGATION WITH SENSOR FUSION

Dr. Shivakumar

Yashwanth N, Nandakishor R, Dinesh K & Sachin S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Autonomous vehicle navigation represents one of the most significant advancements in transportation technology, and sensor fusion plays a pivotal role in achieving safe and reliable operation. Sensor fusion involves integrating data from multiple sources, such as cameras, LiDAR, radar, and GPS, to create a comprehensive understanding of the vehicle's environment. By combining the strengths of various sensors, autonomous systems can overcome the limitations of individual sensors, enhancing perception, object detection, and decision-making capabilities. For instance, while cameras provide rich visual information, they may struggle in low-light conditions, whereas LiDAR excels in depth perception but may be impacted by weather conditions. Sensor fusion techniques, such as Kalman filtering and Bayesian networks, allow autonomous vehicles to effectively interpret sensor data, ensuring accurate localization and path planning. This integration is critical for navigating complex urban environments, where vehicles must interact with pedestrians, cyclists, and other vehicles safely. Moreover, advancements in machine learning algorithms enable continuous improvement of navigation systems through real-world data and experiences. However, challenges such as ensuring data reliability, addressing cybersecurity concerns, and developing robust algorithms for varied driving conditions remain. As sensor fusion technologies evolve, they will be essential in enhancing the capabilities and safety of autonomous vehicle navigation, ultimately leading to the realization of fully autonomous transportation systems.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Autonomous Vehicles, Navigation, Sensor Fusion, Data Integration, Cameras, LiDAR, Radar, GPS, Object Detection, Machine Learning.

# SMART CONTRACTS IN DECENTRALIZED FINANCE (DEFI)

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Sathish Reddy K, Anusha N S, Asha D R & Bhoomika T <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Smart contracts are revolutionizing the financial landscape through their implementation in decentralized finance (DeFi), offering new paradigms for transactions, lending, and trading without the need for intermediaries. DeFi leverages blockchain technology to create self-executing contracts with the terms of the agreement directly written into code. This innovative approach reduces costs, increases transparency, and enhances accessibility to financial services. Smart contracts facilitate a range of financial operations, including automated lending and borrowing, yield farming, and decentralized exchanges. For instance, users can provide collateral to borrow assets without going through traditional banks, allowing for more equitable access to capital. Additionally, the transparency of smart contracts ensures that all transactions are verifiable and immutable, reducing the potential for fraud. However, the DeFi ecosystem also faces challenges, including security vulnerabilities in smart contracts, regulatory scrutiny, and the need for user education. As the DeFi space continues to expand, innovations in smart contract design will be crucial for enhancing security and usability. The future of finance is likely to be shaped significantly by DeFi and its underlying smart contract technology, offering a more inclusive and efficient financial system.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Smart Contracts, Decentralized Finance, Blockchain, Transactions, Lending, Transparency, Automated Operations, Security Vulnerabilities, User Education, Financial Inclusion.

# **INTERNET OF THINGS (IOT) FOR PREDICTIVE HEALTHCARE MONITORING**

Dr. Rajesh R

Sudhakararaju S S, Anusha B V, Lakshmi K N & Appu L <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The Internet of Things (IoT) is transforming healthcare by enabling predictive monitoring systems that enhance patient care and improve health outcomes. IoT devices, such as wearable sensors and smart medical equipment, collect real-time data on vital signs, physical activity, and environmental conditions, providing healthcare professionals with comprehensive insights into a patient's health status. By analysing this data using advanced analytics and machine learning algorithms, healthcare providers can identify early warning signs of potential health issues and intervene proactively. For instance, wearable devices that monitor heart rate and blood pressure can alert patients and doctors to irregularities, allowing for timely treatment. Additionally, IoT systems can facilitate remote patient monitoring, reducing the need for frequent hospital visits and enabling healthcare professionals to manage chronic conditions effectively. However, challenges such as data security, privacy concerns, and the integration of IoT devices with existing healthcare systems must be addressed. As IoT technology continues to evolve, its application in predictive healthcare monitoring will play a crucial role in enhancing patient engagement, reducing healthcare costs, and improving overall health outcomes.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Internet of Things, Predictive Healthcare, Monitoring, Wearable Sensors, Real-Time Data, Machine Learning, Remote Patient Monitoring, Data Security, Privacy Concerns, Chronic Conditions.

# CLOUD EDGE COMPUTING FOR INDUSTRIAL IOT APPLICATIONS

Mr. Rajmohan S

Mahalakshmi J D, Kusuma V, Monisha D & Madhu Shree T S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cloud edge computing is emerging as a vital architecture for industrial IoT applications, enabling efficient data processing and real-time analytics in manufacturing environments. By distributing computing resources closer to the data source, edge computing reduces latency and bandwidth consumption, allowing for faster decision-making and improved operational efficiency. In industrial settings, IoT devices generate vast amounts of data from sensors, machines, and production lines. Cloud edge computing facilitates the processing of this data locally, enabling manufacturers to analyse real-time information on machine performance, equipment health, and production efficiency. For example, predictive maintenance applications can analyse sensor data to identify potential equipment failures before they occur, minimizing downtime and reducing maintenance costs. Furthermore, this architecture enhances security by limiting the amount of sensitive data transmitted to the cloud, thereby reducing exposure to cyber threats. However, challenges such as interoperability, standardization, and data management must be addressed for effective implementation. As industries increasingly adopt IoT technologies, cloud edge computing will play a crucial role in optimizing operations, improving productivity, and driving innovation in industrial applications.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cloud Edge Computing, Industrial IoT, Data Processing, Real-Time Analytics, Manufacturing, Predictive Maintenance, Cybersecurity, Interoperability, Standardization, Operational Efficiency.

### **AI-BASED FRAUD DETECTION IN FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Harish N, Derek Robin Ferns, Usman Ahmed Khan & Kumawat Vijay Radheshyam <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-based fraud detection systems are revolutionizing the financial services industry by providing advanced tools to identify and prevent fraudulent activities in real-time. Traditional fraud detection methods often rely on rule-based systems that can struggle to adapt to evolving fraudulent tactics. In contrast, AI algorithms, particularly machine learning models, can analyse vast amounts of transaction data to detect patterns and anomalies indicative of fraud. These systems continuously learn from new data, improving their ability to identify emerging threats and reducing false positives. For example, AI models can analyse transaction history, user behaviour, and contextual data to flag suspicious activities that may require further investigation. Additionally, natural language processing (NLP) techniques can be applied to analyse customer interactions, enhancing the detection of fraudulent communications. However, challenges such as data privacy, regulatory compliance, and the potential for bias in AI models must be carefully managed. As financial institutions increasingly rely on AI for fraud detection, the technology will become a critical component in ensuring the security and integrity of financial transactions, ultimately fostering consumer trust and confidence in digital financial services.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Fraud Detection, Financial Services, Machine Learning, Transaction Data, Anomalies, Natural Language Processing, Data Privacy, Regulatory Compliance, Consumer Trust.

# **QUANTUM MACHINE LEARNING FOR DRUG DISCOVERY**

Mr. Rajesh G

Revanna M V, Shashidhar H R, Abdul Razak & Omkar Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum machine learning (QML) is poised to transform drug discovery by harnessing the principles of quantum computing to analyse complex biological data and molecular interactions. Traditional drug discovery processes are often time-consuming and expensive, relying on classical computing methods that can struggle to model intricate chemical systems. QML offers the potential to accelerate this process by leveraging quantum algorithms to perform tasks such as molecular simulation, structure prediction, and optimization of drug candidates more efficiently. For instance, QML can enable the simulation of molecular interactions at unprecedented speeds, allowing researchers to identify promising drug candidates faster than ever before. Additionally, QML techniques can enhance the analysis of biological data, such as genomics and proteomics, to uncover new therapeutic targets. However, the field is still in its early stages, with challenges such as the need for specialized quantum hardware, algorithm development, and integration with existing drug discovery workflows. As quantum technologies continue to advance, their application in drug discovery could lead to the development of novel therapies, ultimately improving patient outcomes and revolutionizing the pharmaceutical industry.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Machine Learning, Drug Discovery, Quantum Computing, Molecular Simulation, Structure Prediction, Optimization, Biological Data, Therapeutic Targets, Quantum Algorithms, Pharmaceutical Industry.

# **BLOCKCHAIN-ENABLED VOTING SYSTEMS FOR TRANSPARENT ELECTIONS**

Mr. Sudarshan V

Divya Shree A, Rahul B S, Nethra R & Ganakaraja S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a transformative solution for enhancing the transparency and security of voting systems in elections. Traditional voting methods often face challenges related to fraud, manipulation, and lack of transparency, undermining public trust in electoral processes. By leveraging blockchain's decentralized and immutable nature, blockchain-enabled voting systems can provide verifiable and tamper-proof records of votes cast. Each vote can be recorded as a transaction on the blockchain, ensuring that it is securely stored and easily auditable. Additionally, blockchain technology allows for the implementation of smart contracts that automate various voting processes, such as voter verification and vote counting, reducing the risk of human error. Voters can have confidence in the integrity of the electoral process, knowing that their votes are securely recorded and cannot be altered. However, challenges such as ensuring voter privacy, integrating with existing electoral systems, and addressing regulatory concerns must be carefully navigated. As the demand for transparent and secure voting systems grows, blockchain technology has the potential to reshape democratic processes and enhance public trust in elections.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Voting Systems, Transparent Elections, Security, Fraud Prevention, Immutable Records, Smart Contracts, Voter Verification, Public Trust, Democratic Processes.

# ARTIFICIAL NEURAL NETWORKS FOR STOCK MARKET PREDICTION

Mr. Ramanath K N

Kavya K N, Srirama K, Ranjitha P M & Shashwath H S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial neural networks (ANNs) are increasingly being employed for stock market prediction, offering advanced techniques for analysing financial data and forecasting market trends. ANNs are capable of learning complex patterns and relationships within vast datasets, making them particularly well-suited for the dynamic and often chaotic nature of financial markets. By training on historical price data, trading volumes, and economic indicators, ANNs can identify underlying trends and predict future price movements with a degree of accuracy that surpasses traditional methods. Various ANN architectures, such as recurrent neural networks (RNNs) and convolutional neural networks (CNNs), are utilized to capture temporal dependencies and spatial relationships within financial data. For example, RNNs can effectively model sequential data, enabling better predictions based on historical trends. However, challenges such as overfitting, data quality, and the influence of external factors must be carefully managed to improve the reliability of predictions. As advancements in machine learning and data analytics continue to evolve, the use of artificial neural networks in stock market prediction holds promise for investors seeking to make informed decisions in an increasingly complex financial landscape.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Neural Networks, Stock Market Prediction, Financial Data, Forecasting, Historical Price Data, Trading Volumes, Economic Indicators, RNNs, Overfitting, Data Quality.

# THE ROLE OF AI IN PRECISION AGRICULTURE

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Nandisha K R, Shivanandareddy N, Akash K B & Anusha K S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming the agricultural sector by enhancing precision agriculture practices, leading to increased efficiency and sustainability. Precision agriculture relies on data-driven approaches to optimize farming operations, and AI technologies play a critical role in analysing and interpreting vast amounts of agricultural data. Machine learning algorithms can process data from various sources, including satellite imagery, soil sensors, and weather forecasts, to provide actionable insights for farmers. For instance, AI can help in predicting crop yields, identifying pest infestations, and determining the optimal times for planting and harvesting. By utilizing predictive analytics, farmers can make informed decisions that improve productivity while minimizing resource waste. Additionally, AI-powered tools can facilitate precision irrigation, ensuring that crops receive the right amount of water based on real-time conditions, which is particularly crucial in regions facing water scarcity. The integration of AI in precision agriculture also promotes sustainability by reducing the reliance on chemical fertilizers and pesticides, thereby minimizing environmental impact. However, challenges such as data privacy, access to technology, and the need for farmer education must be addressed to fully realize the potential of AI in agriculture. As the global population continues to grow, the application of AI in precision agriculture will be essential for meeting food security demands sustainably.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Precision Agriculture, Data-Driven Approaches, Machine Learning, Crop Yields, Pest Identification, Predictive Analytics, Sustainable Farming, Precision Irrigation, Food Security.

# FEDERATED LEARNING FOR DECENTRALIZED DATA PRIVACY

Mr. Chethan V K

Kavyashree K, Bhavana J, Aishwarya N & Manumitha R <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Federated learning is an innovative approach to machine learning that enables decentralized data privacy while allowing models to be trained on distributed datasets. Unlike traditional machine learning methods, where data is centralized in a single location, federated learning keeps data on local devices and only shares model updates with a central server. This process ensures that sensitive information, such as personal health records or financial data, remains private and secure. By leveraging federated learning, organizations can collaboratively train machine learning models without compromising user privacy, thereby complying with regulations such as GDPR and HIPAA. The architecture typically involves multiple clients, each training a local model using their own data, which is then aggregated to update a global model. This approach not only preserves privacy but also enhances the robustness of models by exposing them to diverse data from various sources. Challenges such as communication efficiency, model accuracy, and ensuring fairness across heterogeneous data distributions must be addressed to optimize federated learning systems. As data privacy concerns become increasingly prominent, federated learning presents a promising solution for building ethical and secure AI applications across industries, from healthcare to finance.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Federated Learning, Decentralized Data Privacy, Machine Learning, Sensitive Information, Model Updates, GDPR, HIPAA, Privacy Preservation, Communication Efficiency, Ethical AI.

# VIRTUAL REALITY IN REMOTE EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Ms. Namrata K

Gurucharan Gouda Patil, Varun S, Punithkumar R & Dasharath G S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Virtual Reality (VR) is revolutionizing remote education and training by creating immersive and interactive learning experiences that engage learners in unprecedented ways. Through VR technology, students and professionals can explore complex subjects in a simulated environment, enhancing understanding and retention. In educational settings, VR allows for virtual field trips, laboratory experiments, and interactive simulations that would be impossible or unsafe in the real world. For example, medical students can practice surgeries in a risk-free virtual environment, gaining hands-on experience before entering the operating room. In corporate training, VR can be used to simulate workplace scenarios, enabling employees to develop soft skills such as communication and teamwork. The immersive nature of VR helps to improve motivation and engagement, leading to better learning outcomes compared to traditional online education methods. However, challenges such as the high cost of VR equipment, the need for technical expertise, and ensuring accessibility for all learners must be addressed. As technology advances and becomes more affordable, the potential for VR in remote education and training will continue to grow, transforming how we learn and develop skills in various fields.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Virtual Reality, Remote Education, Immersive Learning, Interactive Experiences, Simulated Environment, Medical Training, Corporate Training, Learning Outcomes, Accessibility, Educational Technology.

# EDGE AI FOR REAL-TIME TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Nikitha N, Bhavani T S, Gayathri C J & Varuna K G <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge AI is emerging as a powerful solution for real-time traffic management by processing data at the edge of the network, closer to where it is generated. Traditional traffic management systems often rely on centralized data processing, which can introduce latency and limit the responsiveness of traffic control measures. By utilizing edge AI, traffic data from cameras, sensors, and connected vehicles can be analysed in real-time, enabling immediate responses to changing traffic conditions. For example, AI algorithms can optimize traffic signal timings based on real-time vehicle flow, reducing congestion and improving overall traffic efficiency. Additionally, edge AI can enhance safety by detecting unusual patterns, such as accidents or pedestrian crossings, and triggering alerts to drivers and traffic management centres. The implementation of edge AI also supports smart city initiatives, where integrated traffic systems can communicate with other urban services to streamline city operations. However, challenges such as data security, infrastructure investment, and ensuring interoperability between different systems must be addressed. As urban populations continue to grow, the adoption of edge AI for traffic management will be crucial in creating safer, more efficient, and sustainable transportation systems.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Edge AI, Real-Time Traffic Management, Data Processing, Traffic Control, Congestion Reduction, Safety Enhancement, Smart Cities, Vehicle Flow Optimization, Data Security, Urban Transportation.

# CYBERSECURITY THREAT INTELLIGENCE WITH MACHINE LEARNING

Ms. Divya Jairam

Priyanka B K, Shwetha P, Charan G & Manoj M <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning is playing a pivotal role in enhancing cybersecurity threat intelligence by automating the detection and analysis of potential threats. As cyber threats become increasingly sophisticated and frequent, organizations must adopt advanced techniques to safeguard their digital assets. Machine learning algorithms can analyse vast amounts of security data, including network traffic, user behaviour, and historical threat patterns, to identify anomalies and predict potential attacks. For instance, anomaly detection algorithms can flag unusual activities that may indicate a breach, allowing cybersecurity teams to respond proactively. Additionally, machine learning models can continuously learn from new threat data, adapting their detection capabilities to recognize emerging threats more effectively. This adaptability is critical in the fast-paced world of cybersecurity, where new vulnerabilities are constantly being discovered. Furthermore, machine learning can enhance threat intelligence sharing among organizations, facilitating collaborative defines strategies against cybercriminals. However, challenges such as data quality, model interpretability, and the need for continuous training must be addressed to optimize machine learning applications in cybersecurity. As the threat landscape evolves, integrating machine learning into cybersecurity strategies will be essential for building resilient defences and protecting sensitive information.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cybersecurity, Threat Intelligence, Machine Learning, Anomaly Detection, Network Traffic Analysis, Predictive Threats, Continuous Learning, Vulnerability Management, Collaborative Défense, Data Quality.

# SUSTAINABLE COMPUTING THROUGH ENERGY-EFFICIENT AI MODELS

Mrs. Abida Emama

Nayankumar V, Praveen G, Channappa Ganiger & Keerthy S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Sustainable computing is gaining traction as the demand for powerful computing solutions increases, particularly in the context of artificial intelligence (AI) and machine learning models. Energy-efficient AI models aim to minimize the carbon footprint and energy consumption associated with training and deploying AI systems. Traditional deep learning models often require significant computational resources and energy, raising concerns about their environmental impact. By developing energy-efficient algorithms and hardware, researchers are exploring ways to optimize AI performance while reducing energy consumption. Techniques such as model compression, quantization, and pruning allow for the reduction of model size and complexity, enabling faster computations and lower energy usage. Additionally, leveraging specialized hardware, such as tensor processing units (TPUs) and field-programmable gate arrays (FPGAs), can further enhance energy efficiency. Furthermore, adopting sustainable practices in data centres, such as utilizing renewable energy sources and improving cooling systems, contributes to the overall goal of reducing the environmental impact of computing. However, challenges such as maintaining model accuracy while improving energy efficiency and ensuring industry-wide adoption of sustainable practices must be addressed.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Computing, Energy-Efficient AI, Carbon Footprint, Deep Learning Models, Model Compression, Quantization, Pruning, Specialized Hardware, Renewable Energy, Environmental Responsibility.

# World Conference on Digital Commerce, Entrepreneurship and Information Technology (WCDEIT 2022)



# SANGALORE COLLEGE

# **AFFILIATED TO BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI**

# www.citycollege.ac.in



# ABOUT AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

AMC - City Group of Institutions was founded with a vision to develop quality educational institutions by Dr K R Paramahamsa, a prominent educationist and an eminent entrepreneur with over 35 years of experience.

Today, the group institutions are spread across 5 campuses in Bengaluru imparting quality education to thousands of students through its Schools, PU Colleges, Engineering Colleges, Commerce and Management Colleges, Hotel Management College, Faculty of Science and Computer Applications and Research Centres.

The group is committed to offering programs that promotes theoretical, analytical and logical growth of a student through selected combinations of general education and skill specific value added programs across verticals to achieve outstanding academic output.

# ABOUT CITY COLLEGE - JAYANAGAR

City College is affiliated to Bangalore University and is centrally located in Jayanagar, Bangalore. The College has expanded over the last two decades with sophisticated infrastructure, experienced faculty and strategic tie-ups as part of the Institution's commitment to provide quality education in the areas of Science, Computer Applications, Commerce & Management studies.

Moving forward, City College aims to achieve par excellence standards in new age education, re-invent and re-define teaching practices, fast adopt changing technology and teaching methodologies to make our students smart, confident and responsible individuals.

With clarity, commitment and continuous innovation, we strive not only to become a sought after education destination but also an excellent life coaching hub.

# VISION

To develop educational institutions par excellence to deliver quality education in an excellent academic environment.

> Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman, AMC-City Group

# ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Ph.D. from California University, USA D.Litt from Tumkur University MBA from Loyola College LLB from Bangalore University Post Graduate Diploma in Epigraphy Post Graduate Diploma in Labour Laws Management from IITC, Mumbai

# **POSITIONS HELD**

Fmr. Member of Academic Council and Senate of Bangalore University Fmr. Member of High Power Committee on Higher education, Govt of Karnataka Fmr. Member of Ecology and Environment Dept of Forest, Govt. of Karnataka Member, Bangalore Management Association Member, All India Management Association

Beyond his visionary leadership and inspiring accomplishments, over the years, Dr K R Paramahamsa has generously supported numerous meritorious and economically backward students through scholarship programs and valuable assistance.

# MISSION

To become the sought-after destination for value based education to students and to make them confident professionals, competent leaders and responsible individuals with a distinct ability to match global standards.

# SCHOOLS - PRE PRIMARY - X STD.

Brooklyn National Public School, RPC, Vijayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Jayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Kanakapura Road AMC School, Bannerghatta Road AMC Cambridge Public School, HSR Sector-1

# AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Computer Application Bachelor of Hotel Management Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Science in Bio Technology Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Application Master of Science in Bio Technology Master of Science in Micro Biology Master of Science in Bio Chemistry

# **CITY ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

Computer Science & Engineering Electronics & Communication Engg. Mechanical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Science & Engineering

BBA BCA BHM B. Com B. Sc. MBA MCA M. Sc. M. Sc. M. Sc.





Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman



Mrs. K. Geetha Paramahamsa Vice Chairperson









# AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

# **PRE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**

AMC PU College, Bannerghatta Raod CITY PU College, Jayanagar Brooklyn PU College, Kanakapura Road Brooklyn PU College, HSR Sector-1 Brooklyn PU College, RPC, Vijayanagar

# AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Computer Science And Civil Engineering Electronics & Commu Electrical & Electronic Information Science Mechanical Mechatronics Al/Machine Learning Aeronautical Engineer

Machine Design Computer Science Digital Electronics & Communication VLSI Design & Embedded Systems **Computer Networks Engineering** Power System

Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Applications Ph.D

# TRUSTEES-PARAMAHAMSA FOUNDATION TRUST



Ms. Monica Kalluri Vice President



Mr. Rahul Kalluri **Executive Vice President** 





| d Engineering | BE  |
|---------------|-----|
|               | BE  |
| inication     | BE  |
| CS            | BE  |
| & Engineering | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
| ring          | BE  |
|               | М.Т |
|               | М.Т |

<sup>-</sup>ech Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech

MBA MCA





World Conference on Digital Commerce, Entrepreneurship and Information Technology (WCDEIT 2022) Supported by

# INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH REVIEW IN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT (IJRREM)

Proceedings

(Abstracts of Papers)

# MULTI DOMAIN EXPERTS FINDING SYSTEM USING INFORMATION RETRIEVAL TECHNIQUES

# E. Sudha, B. Shruthi, M. Ponnarasu – Final B.Tech – IT Kongu Engineering College

The proposed system is used to find the multi-domain academic experts from different colleges. This search engine is based on text information retrieval. Web based interface is developed to query via web services. The content from the college websites are initially crawled and parsed to extract the necessary details of the experts. The extracted content is then indexed using an indexing algorithm. The indexed expert information is then ranked on the basis of their experience. The result is displayed on a web interface for a given domain. The result consists of the expert details.

# LOW COMPLEXITY MMSE OVER OFDM SYSTEMS FOR HANDOVER USING MOS

# S. Kavipriya<sup>1</sup>, Mr. P.S ampath Kumar<sup>2</sup>

# kavipriyavvit@gmail.com, P.G Student#1 psampath\_ps@yahoo.com, Assistant Professor #2

# Varuvan Vadivelan Institute of Technology, Dharmapuri -636703

Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing (OFDM) system is a popular method to communicate the signals over wireless channel. Channel estimation is one of the key technologies in OFDM systems; it can easily adopt wire and wireless communication. A modified Minimum Mean Square Error (MMSE) estimator is proposed and simulated by MATLAB over a frequency-selective fading channel. MMSE estimator as linear equalizer used to reduce complexity in recovery of the transmitted symbol, this algorithm has the advantage of low complexity. Meanwhile, it shows little attenuation of Mean Square Error (MSE) and Bit Error Rate (BER) performances and It indicates while estimating the channel, OFDM perform with complex. Handover or Handoff process is proposed to eliminate the complex of channel estimation. This process are used to reduce Delay, Signal loss, Bandwidth and cost constraints. Handoff process switching from one cell frequency to a different cell frequency is done electronically without interruption and without a base station operator or manual switching. Measures the mean opinion score (MOS) to be minimize the complex of Mean Square Error (MSE) and Bit Error Rate (BER).

# ANDROID-BASED MOBILE PAYMENT SERVICE PROTECTED BY 3-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION AND VIRTUAL PRIVATE AD HOC NETWORKING

# V.UMESH,K.SHIVA, B.TECH FINAL YEAR, Arunai College of Engg, Thiruvanamalai, umeshvrock@gmail.com,sivawaits4saran@gmail.com

This work develops a pair of mobile payment devices, acounter reader and a paying client, on Android-basedsmartphone platforms for emerging mobile payment or electronic wallet services. These two devices featuring 3-factorauthentication and virtual private Ad Hoc networking can make an easier and securer transaction than traditional credit cards or electronic payment cards. 3-factor authentication feature combines PIN code authentication, USIM card authentication, and facial biometric authentication. Especially, this work proposes and implements a simple but practical method, FastSemi-3D Face Vertical Pose Recovery, to cope with the vertical pose variation issue bothering face recognition systems so far. Experimental results show the proposed method can significantly raise the recognition accuracy and enlarge the operating angle range of face recognition system under various vertical pose conditions. Besides, virtual private Ad Hoc networking feature based on OpenSSL and i-Jetty open-source libraries is also integrated seamlessly.

# DISTRIBUTED ANTENNA PLACEMENT SYSTEM USING SPATIAL LOCATION TOPOLOGY OPTIMIZATION

# K.GOWRISANKAR1, Mrs. S.RAMANI 2

# Gowrisankar.k2009@gmail.com, P.G Student#1 ramanivvit11@gmail.com, Assistant Professor #2

# Varuvan Vadivelan Institute of Technology, Dharmapuri -636703

A new algorithms to identify the antenna locations for the downlink DAS in Spatial-Cell environments using spatial Topology. This paper proposes a new technique to maximize the coverage signal at lower bound of the worst case users. First, we use the single-cell DAS; we formulate the optimization problem of distributed antenna (DA) port locations by maximizing the lower bound of the expected signal to noise ratio (SNR). In comparison to the conventional algorithm based on the squared distance criterion which requires an iterative method, the problem generates closed form solution. Next, for the two-cell DAS, we propose a gradient ascent algorithm which determines the optimum DA locations by maximizing the lower bound of the expected signal to leakage ratio (SLR). In our work, we consider selection transmission, maximal ratio transmission and zero-forcing beam forming (ZFBF) under sum power constraint and study equal gain transmission and scaled ZFBF under per-antenna power constraint. Simulation results show that our proposed algorithms based on both the SNR and the SLR criteria offer a capacity gain over the conventional centralized antenna systems.

# IMPLEMETATION OF TURBO CODED WIRELESS SYSTEM AND STBC BASED SPATIAL DIVERSITY FOR WSN

# N. Naveen Kumar1, P. Sampath Kumar2

# naveendpi@rediffmail.com, P.G Student#1 psampath\_ps@yahoo.com, Assistant

# Professor #2

# Varuvan Vadivelan Institute of Technology, Dharmapuri -636703

The uncoded systems have been discussed and energy efficiency has been calculated in previous works. An energy-efficient virtual multiple-input multiple-output (MIMO) communication architecture based on turbo coder is proposed for energy constrained, distributed wireless sensor networks. As sensor nodes are generally battery-powered devices, the critical aspects to face concern how to reduce the energy consumption of nodes, so that the network life time can be increased to reasonable times. The efficiency of space-time block code-encoded (STBC) cooperative transmission is studied. Energy consumption differs for coded and uncoded systems. Though STBC is discussed, a channel encoding scheme consumes more power while system is operating. Energy efficiency is analyzed as a trade-off between the reduced transmission energy consumption and the increased electronic and overhead energy consumption. Simulations are expected to show that with proper design, cooperative transmission can enhance energy efficiency and prolong sensor network lifetime. Along with that the BER performance is also analyzed under various SNR conditions. Simulation results are included. Since we use turbo coder and decoder for this coded system, BER is expected to be zero at a least value as less as 3dB.

# DESIGN OF LIGHTWEIGHT, ENERGY EFFICIENT AND SECURE ECG TRANSMISSION TO WBAN OR CLOUD SERVER

# Kalaivani E<sup>#</sup>, Munivel E<sup>\$</sup>, Kavimani E<sup>@</sup>, Dr M Chitra<sup>#</sup> and Dr GM Ajit<sup>\$</sup> <sup>#</sup> Dept of IT, Sona College of Technology, Salem, India <sup>@</sup> Dept of ECE, Hindustan University, Chennai, India <sup>\$</sup> NIELIT Calicut (DeitY, MCIT, Govt of India), Calicut, India E-mail:

Mobile based healthcare is one of the fastest growing areas in healthcare computing. One of the important social problems we are facing now is the increasing percentage of the aged in the population and also modern people face much more financial and society pressure than before, living and working in a rapid rhythm, the health status can't get often monitoring, sudden death occurs without any medical symptom. To deal with these challenges, it is necessary to research the automated health care (ECG) service with maximum data security in order to lay the foundation for its successful application on WBAN. In a mobile care system setting, wearable electrocardiogram ECG sensors can give a continuously monitoring over days or weeks anywhere anytime over the Bluetooth to mobile. This part of the encrypted data is essential to ECG data quality and it saves significant additional energy saving due to its unequal investment of communication energy to the outcomes of the lightweight encryption, and thus, it maintains a high ECG data transmission quality.

Keywords - ECG, ECC, WBAN, Cloud, Public Key Cryptography, SPIHT

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN SUPPLY CHAIN FINANCE: TRUST AND EFFICIENCY**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Anivesh Jha,Nikath Parveen S N,Nikitha J & Likith M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Supply chain finance (SCF) is a set of technology-based solutions that provides short-term credit facilities for businesses, enabling them to optimize cash flow and enhance their financial operations. However, traditional SCF solutions often face challenges related to transparency, trust, and efficiency due to the complexity of supply chain transactions, multiple intermediaries, and the lack of real-time data. Blockchain technology emerges as a revolutionary solution to these issues, offering a decentralized, immutable ledger that can significantly enhance trust and efficiency within supply chain finance.Blockchain's decentralized nature allows all participants in the supply chainmanufacturers, suppliers, financial institutions, and customersto access a single version of transaction data in real-time. This transparency reduces disputes and discrepancies, as all parties have visibility into the transaction history. Furthermore, smart contracts can automate various processes within SCF, such as payment approvals and invoice management, streamlining operations and minimizing delays. The application of blockchain in supply chain finance also enhances security. Transactions recorded on the blockchain are immutable, meaning that once data is entered, it cannot be altered or deleted without consensus from all parties. This feature builds trust among participants, as they can be assured of the authenticity and accuracy of the data.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, supply chain finance, transparency, trust, efficiency, smart contracts, decentralized ledger, financial inclusivity, transaction history, security.

# ADVANCED ALGORITHMS FOR REAL-TIME TRANSLATION

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Sanjay R,Thomson Seram,B P Panisubramanyam & Yumnam Michael Meitei <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Real-time translation has become increasingly essential in a globalized world, facilitating communication across language barriers in various contexts such as business, travel, and education. Advanced algorithms have significantly enhanced the accuracy and efficiency of translation technologies, enabling seamless interactions among speakers of different languages. This abstract explores the key developments in algorithms for real-time translation, focusing on their methodologies, applications, and implications for communication. One of the most significant advancements in real-time translation is the development of neural machine translation (NMT) algorithms. NMT employs deep learning techniques to analyse and understand language context, enabling more natural and fluent translations. By utilizing vast datasets and training on bilingual text corpora, these algorithms can learn nuanced linguistic patterns, idiomatic expressions, and contextual meanings, thereby improving the quality of translations compared to traditional rule-based systems. Furthermore, the integration of natural language processing (NLP) techniques enhances the capabilities of real-time translation algorithms. NLP enables the extraction of meaning from language, allowing algorithms to better comprehend the context in which words are used. This understanding is crucial for producing accurate translations, especially in situations where phrases may have multiple meanings.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Neural Networks, Speech Recognition, Language Processing, Optimization, Deep Learning, Natural Language Understanding, Parallel Computing, AI, and Scalability.

# INTERNET OF MEDICAL THINGS (IOMT) FOR PATIENT MONITORING

Ms.Nayana M K

Akash Kumar,Poorvi Saxena,Binita Das & Sujata Nath <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The Internet of Medical Things (IoMT) refers to the network of connected medical devices and applications that collect and transmit health data. This innovative technology is revolutionizing patient monitoring, offering healthcare providers the ability to track patients' health status in real-time, ultimately enhancing patient care and outcomes. This abstract explores the benefits, challenges, and future prospects of IoMT in the context of patient monitoring.IoMT devices, such as wearable sensors, smart home health monitoring systems, and connected medical devices, enable continuous monitoring of patients' vital signs, activity levels, and other health-related metrics. By collecting real-time data, healthcare providers can gain insights into patients' conditions and make informed decisions regarding their treatment plans. This proactive approach to healthcare not only improves patient outcomes but also reduces hospital readmission rates and healthcare costs. One of the significant advantages of IoMT is its potential to enhance personalized medicine. By analysing the data collected from IoMT devices, healthcare professionals can tailor treatment plans based on individual patient needs and preferences. For instance, patients with chronic conditions can receive timely interventions based on real-time monitoring, preventing complications and improving their overall quality of life.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Internet of Medical Things, patient monitoring, wearable sensors, personalized medicine, real-time data, healthcare outcomes, data security, interoperability, electronic health records, predictive modelling.

# AI-POWERED ENERGY MANAGEMENT IN SMART GRIDS

Mr. BalaRakshit Raj

Priyanshu Mishra,Niharika Sharma,Hemanth Reddy B & V Madhushree <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The integration of artificial intelligence (AI) in smart grid technology represents a significant advancement in energy management systems, enhancing efficiency, reliability, and sustainability in electricity distribution. Smart grids leverage advanced communication and control technologies to monitor and manage energy flow, while AI algorithms optimize decision-making processes in real-time. This abstract discusses the role of AI in energy management within smart grids, focusing on its applications, benefits, and challenges.AIpowered energy management systems utilize machine learning and data analytics to analyze vast amounts of data generated by smart grids, including energy consumption patterns, weather forecasts, and equipment performance. By identifying trends and anomalies, AI algorithms can predict energy demand and optimize supply, ensuring that energy resources are allocated efficiently. This predictive capability is particularly valuable in managing peak demand periods, reducing the risk of blackouts and minimizing operational costs. Moreover, AI enhances the integration of renewable energy sources, such as solar and wind, into the energy grid. These sources are inherently variable, making it challenging to predict energy generation. AI algorithms can analyse real-time weather data and historical generation patterns to optimize the use of renewable energy, improving grid stability and reducing reliance on fossil fuels.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial intelligence, smart grids, energy management, renewable energy, machine learning, demand response, predictive analytics, grid stability, data privacy, energy efficiency.

# DATA SCIENCE IN PRECISION AGRICULTURE FOR SUSTAINABILITY

Mrs. Bhavya Kala Vishal Suthar,Ayaan Shafi,Aditya & Praveenkumar E

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Data science is playing a transformative role in precision agriculture, enabling farmers to optimize crop production, enhance sustainability, and improve resource management. Precision agriculture leverages data analytics, remote sensing, and IoT technologies to gather and analyse information about soil conditions, weather patterns, and crop health. This abstract explores the applications, benefits, and challenges of data science in precision agriculture, highlighting its potential to drive sustainable farming practices. One of the primary applications of data science in precision agriculture is the analysis of soil data. By using sensors and satellite imagery, farmers can gather data on soil moisture, nutrient levels, and pH. Advanced analytics allows them to make informed decisions about fertilization, irrigation, and planting schedules, ultimately improving crop yields while minimizing waste and environmental impact. Additionally, data science enables farmers to monitor crop health using machine learning algorithms. These algorithms analyze images captured by drones and satellite systems, identifying signs of stress or disease in crops. By detecting issues early, farmers can take targeted actions to mitigate problems, reducing the need for chemical interventions and improving overall sustainability.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Data science, precision agriculture, sustainability, crop production, resource management, soil analysis, crop health monitoring, machine learning, IoT technologies, environmental impact.

# **REINFORCEMENT LEARNING IN ROBOTICS FOR TASK AUTOMATION**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Harish Indora P,Moulya J,P C Vaishnavi & Suprim Mondal <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Reinforcement Learning (RL) has emerged as a transformative approach in robotics, particularly in automating complex tasks that require adaptability and decision-making capabilities. Unlike traditional programming methods that rely on predefined rules and static algorithms, RL enables robots to learn from their interactions with the environment through a trial-and-error process. This capability is especially beneficial in dynamic and unpredictable settings where conventional approaches may fail. In RL, an agent (the robot) interacts with its environment, receiving feedback in the form of rewards or penalties based on its actions. This feedback loop fosters a learning process that allows the agent to refine its strategies over time. The paper discusses various RL algorithms, including Q-learning, Deep Q-Networks (DQN), and Policy Gradient methods, highlighting their effectiveness in a range of robotic applications, such as navigation, manipulation, and human-robot collaboration. One significant advantage of RL is its ability to handle high-dimensional state spaces, particularly when integrated with deep learning techniques. This integration has enabled robots to perform tasks like autonomous navigation and complex object manipulation with minimal human intervention. Case studies demonstrate the successful application of RL in industries such as manufacturing, where robots learn to optimize production processes, and healthcare, where they assist in surgeries or patient care.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Reinforcement Learning, Robotics, Task Automation, Q-learning, Deep Q-Networks, Policy Gradient, Machine Learning, Autonomous Navigation, Industrial Automation, Human-Robot Collaboration.

# MACHINE LEARNING FOR PREDICTIVE INVENTORY MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Sowmya

Deepshikha Karmakar,Raj Ki Shore Panda,Dinesh Kumar O & Faruk Abdhulla M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Effective inventory management is crucial for organizations aiming to optimize their operations and meet customer demands efficiently. In recent years, Machine Learning (ML) has emerged as a powerful tool for predictive inventory management, transforming traditional practices that often rely on static models and historical data. This paper explores how ML techniques can analyze vast datasets, including sales trends, seasonality, and customer behavior, to forecast inventory needs with greater accuracy. Traditional inventory management practices frequently lead to challenges such as stockouts, overstock, and increased holding costs due to their reliance on simplistic forecasting methods. By leveraging ML algorithms such as regression models, decision trees, and neural networks, businesses can gain deeper insights into demand patterns and optimize stock levels accordingly. The paper highlights various applications of ML in inventory management, including demand forecasting, stock replenishment, and inventory optimization. Case studies from sectors such as retail and e-commerce illustrate how organizations have successfully implemented ML to improve inventory turnover and reduce costs. Furthermore, the integration of IoT technology enhances predictive capabilities by facilitating real-time data collection and analysis, enabling businesses to respond more rapidly to changing market conditions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Predictive Inventory Management, Demand Forecasting, Big Data, IoT, Inventory Optimization, Retail, E-commerce, Stock Replenishment, Operational Efficiency.

# INTEGRATING BLOCKCHAIN IN E-GOVERNMENT SYSTEMS

Ms. Chandini

Ajith Kumar R,Kamana Poudel,Jaffar Shabaz Khan & Abhinash S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The advent of blockchain technology has significant implications for the modernization of egovernment systems, offering solutions that enhance transparency, security, and efficiency in public administration. As governments increasingly adopt digital services, the need for robust and trustworthy systems becomes critical to ensure citizen confidence and streamline operations. This paper explores how blockchain can transform e-government by providing a decentralized and immutable ledger that can enhance various governmental functions, including record-keeping, identity verification, and transaction processing. Key use cases of blockchain in e-government include secure digital identities, which enable citizens to access services without fear of fraud, and transparent voting systems that enhance electoral integrity. The study examines several successful implementations of blockchain in government settings, showcasing its effectiveness in reducing fraud, increasing accountability, and improving service delivery. However, the integration of blockchain into existing egovernment frameworks presents challenges such as scalability, interoperability with legacy systems, and regulatory compliance. The paper discusses these challenges and suggests strategies to address them, including the need for a collaborative approach among government agencies, technology providers, and civil society.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, E-Government, Transparency, Security, Digital Identity, Voting Systems, Public Administration, Record-Keeping, Regulatory Compliance, Ethical Considerations.

# AI-DRIVEN PERSONALIZATION IN ONLINE EDUCATION PLATFORMS

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Pooja B S,R Prem,Akash Khadka & Byre Gowda S A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The rise of online education has transformed traditional learning environments, creating opportunities for personalized learning experiences that cater to individual student needs. This paper investigates the role of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in enhancing personalization within online education platforms, focusing on improving engagement, retention, and learning outcomes. Traditional educational models often adopt a one-size-fits-all approach, which does not account for the diverse backgrounds, learning preferences, and paces of students. By leveraging AI technologies, educational institutions can analyze vast amounts of learner data to deliver tailored content, adaptive learning paths, and personalized feedback. The study explores various AI techniques, including machine learning algorithms, natural language processing, and recommendation systems, showcasing their applications in creating customized learning experiences. For instance, AI can analyze students' interactions with the platform to suggest relevant resources, optimize learning pathways, and identify areas where additional support may be necessary. The paper presents case studies from online education platforms that have successfully implemented AI-driven personalization strategies, demonstrating improvements in student engagement, satisfaction, and academic performance.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Personalization, Online Education, Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing, Adaptive Learning, Student Engagement, Ethical Considerations, Learning Outcomes, Educational Technology.

# IMAGE PROCESSING FOR REAL-TIME SURVEILLANCE ANALYTICS

Mrs. Roopa L.C

S Kirtana,Syed Rayaan,Amrit Raj & A Saqib <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The increasing reliance on surveillance technologies in various sectors has necessitated the development of advanced image processing techniques that facilitate real-time analytics and decision-making. This paper explores the application of image processing algorithms in enhancing surveillance systems, emphasizing their capacity to provide timely insights and improve situational awareness in diverse environments, including public safety, transportation, and retail. Traditional surveillance methods often suffer from manual monitoring and delayed responses, which can compromise safety and security. By integrating advanced image processing techniques, including computer vision and deep learning, surveillance systems can automatically analyze visual data, detect anomalies, and trigger alerts in real time. The study discusses fundamental concepts of image processing, such as feature extraction, object detection, and motion tracking, while highlighting modern algorithms like Convolutional Neural Networks (CNNs) and You Only Look Once (YOLO) that significantly enhance the accuracy and efficiency of surveillance analytics. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of these technologies in various settings, showcasing improvements in crime prevention, traffic management, and customer behavior analysis. Furthermore, the integration of Internet of Things (IoT) devices is explored, demonstrating how real-time data collection can augment the capabilities of surveillance systems.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Image Processing, Surveillance Analytics, Real-Time Monitoring, Object Detection, Deep Learning, Computer Vision, Internet of Things, Ethical Considerations, Public Safety, Security Technologies.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN CHARITY AND DONATION TRANSPARENCY**

Ms. Surekha

Shaik Vasima Habib, Syed Fardeen, Arapit Yadav & Pradeep N C

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has the potential to revolutionize the charitable sector by enhancing transparency and accountability in donation management. Traditional charity practices often face challenges related to trust, where donors are unsure whether their contributions are used as intended. Blockchain offers a decentralized ledger that records all transactions in a secure and immutable manner, ensuring that every donation can be traced from the donor to the end recipient. This paper explores how blockchain can be implemented in charity organizations to provide real-time visibility into the flow of funds, thereby increasing donor confidence. By using smart contracts, charitable organizations can automate the distribution of funds based on pre-defined conditions, ensuring that donations reach their intended purpose without delay or mismanagement. Case studies from various charitable initiatives that have successfully integrated blockchain technology highlight its impact on operational efficiency and donor engagement. Furthermore, the paper discusses the challenges of implementing blockchain in the charity sector, including the need for technical expertise, the variability of regulatory environments, and the necessity of fostering trust among stakeholders.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Charity, Donation Transparency, Smart Contracts, Decentralized Ledger, Donor Trust, Accountability, Nonprofit Organizations, Fund Management, Social Impact.
### **OPTIMIZING CLOUD RESOURCE ALLOCATION WITH AI**

Ms Jewel Debnath

Supritha R,Pooja K,Shashank S & Punit Ajit Burshi

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

As businesses increasingly rely on cloud computing to deliver services, optimizing resource allocation has become critical for enhancing performance, reducing costs, and improving user satisfaction. This paper explores the application of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in optimizing cloud resource allocation, focusing on how AI algorithms can analyze workload patterns, predict resource demand, and automate scaling processes. Traditional methods of resource management often struggle with static allocation models that fail to respond to fluctuating demands in real-time, leading to underutilization or overprovisioning of resources. By leveraging machine learning techniques, cloud service providers can dynamically adjust resource allocation based on predictive analytics, ensuring that resources are allocated efficiently and effectively. The study reviews various AI approaches, including reinforcement learning, neural networks, and predictive modeling, highlighting their respective strengths in resource management. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of AI in cloud environments, showcasing improvements in resource utilization, cost savings, and performance optimization. The paper also addresses challenges in implementing AI for cloud resource allocation, including data quality, algorithm complexity, and the need for continuous model training. Ethical considerations surrounding data privacy and the implications of automated decision-making in resource allocation are also examined.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cloud Computing, AI, Resource Allocation, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Performance Optimization, Cost Savings, Reinforcement Learning, Data Privacy, Automated Decision-Making.

### CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS IN SMART MANUFACTURING

Mrs Jeyanthi

Jithan S,Madhu Chandra K,Preethi Jasmine A & Keerthana S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Cyber-Physical Systems (CPS) represent a transformative approach in the realm of smart manufacturing, combining computational elements with physical processes to create highly efficient, adaptable, and interconnected production environments. This paper explores the role of CPS in revolutionizing manufacturing processes by enhancing automation, real-time monitoring, and data-driven decision-making. The integration of sensors, actuators, and advanced computing technologies allows for the seamless interaction between physical and digital systems, enabling manufacturers to optimize operations and respond swiftly to changing market demands. Key components of CPS in smart manufacturing include the Internet of Things (IoT), big data analytics, and artificial intelligence, which collectively facilitate the collection and analysis of vast amounts of data from production lines. The study highlights successful case studies that demonstrate how CPS implementation has led to improvements in production efficiency, reduced downtime, and enhanced product quality. However, the paper also addresses challenges in adopting CPS, including cybersecurity risks, interoperability issues among various systems, and the need for workforce training. Ethical considerations, particularly regarding data privacy and the impact of automation on employment, are discussed to provide a comprehensive view of CPS in smart manufacturing.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cyber-Physical Systems, Smart Manufacturing, Internet of Things, Automation, Data Analytics, Production Efficiency, Interconnected Systems, Cybersecurity, Workforce Training, Innovation.

## AI IN FINANCIAL MARKET PREDICTIONS AND ANALYSIS

#### Mrs Kulsum

Kashish Chauhan,Shah Fahad,Patil, Suraj Chandrakant & M P Sai Supreeth <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) has emerged as a powerful tool in financial market predictions and analysis, significantly transforming the way traders and investors approach decision-making. This paper explores various AI techniques, including machine learning, natural language processing, and neural networks, that enhance the accuracy of financial predictions and provide deeper insights into market trends. Traditional financial analysis often relies on historical data and human intuition, which can be limited by cognitive biases and the inability to process vast amounts of data quickly. In contrast, AI algorithms can analyze large datasets, including market indicators, news articles, and social media sentiment, to identify patterns and make predictions about future market movements. The study presents case studies that highlight successful applications of AI in trading strategies, risk management, and portfolio optimization. For instance, hedge funds and trading firms are increasingly using AI to develop algorithms that execute trades at optimal times, maximizing returns while minimizing risks. The paper also discusses challenges in implementing AI in financial markets, such as data quality, algorithmic transparency, and regulatory considerations. Additionally, ethical implications, including the potential for market manipulation and the risks associated with over-reliance on automated systems, are critically examined.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Financial Markets, Market Predictions, Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing, Trading Strategies, Risk Management, Algorithmic Trading, Ethical Considerations, Portfolio Optimization.

### PRIVACY CHALLENGES IN AI-POWERED SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS

Mrs Savitha Rai

Mohammed Sufyan Zakir Z,Lata Raju Naik,Nandan S S & V Suresh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The integration of Artificial Intelligence (AI) into surveillance systems has greatly enhanced their capabilities, allowing for real-time analysis and improved accuracy in monitoring public spaces. However, this advancement also raises significant privacy challenges that require careful consideration. This paper examines the implications of AI-powered surveillance on individual privacy rights, exploring how automated systems can lead to excessive monitoring and the potential for misuse of personal data. Traditional surveillance methods, often criticized for their lack of transparency and accountability, face increased scrutiny in the context of AI, where algorithms can track and analyze individuals' movements and behaviors without consent. The study discusses various AI techniques used in surveillance, including facial recognition, behavior analysis, and anomaly detection, highlighting their effectiveness and the associated risks. Case studies are presented that illustrate the deployment of AI surveillance systems in urban environments, schools, and workplaces, showcasing the benefits of enhanced security alongside the growing concerns about civil liberties and privacy infringement. The paper also addresses regulatory frameworks and ethical considerations surrounding the use of AI in surveillance, emphasizing the need for transparency, accountability, and public discourse on these technologies.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Surveillance Systems, Privacy Challenges, Facial Recognition, Data Protection, Ethical Considerations, Public Safety, Civil Liberties, Regulatory Frameworks, Accountability.

#### NEURAL NETWORKS IN NATURAL DISASTER PREDICTION

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Azman Ahmed,P Akshay Gowda,Shreelakshmi A U & Dayanand Takkodi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Neural networks have gained prominence as effective tools for predicting natural disasters, providing enhanced accuracy and timeliness in risk assessment and management. This paper explores the application of neural networks in various disaster prediction scenarios, including earthquakes, hurricanes, floods, and wildfires. Traditional methods of disaster forecasting often rely on historical data and simplistic models, which can overlook complex patterns and relationships inherent in environmental data. In contrast, neural networks, particularly deep learning models, are capable of processing large volumes of data and capturing non-linear relationships, making them suitable for predicting the occurrence and severity of natural disasters. The study examines several case studies demonstrating the successful implementation of neural networks in disaster prediction, showcasing their ability to analyze diverse datasets, such as meteorological data, satellite imagery, and geological records, to produce reliable forecasts. Additionally, the paper discusses the challenges of applying neural networks in disaster prediction, including data quality, model interpretability, and the need for continuous updates and training to account for changing environmental conditions. Ethical considerations related to the implications of false predictions and the societal impact of disaster management are also analysed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Neural Networks, Natural Disaster Prediction, Deep Learning, Risk Assessment, Earthquakes, Hurricanes, Floods, Machine Learning, Data Quality, Disaster Management.

### THE ROLE OF EDGE COMPUTING IN AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES

Ms ThejakhrienuoTseikha

Uday S,Gurram Konda Gnana Prasuna,Damasani Shrevanth Reddy & Rabiya Sultana <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Edge computing is emerging as a pivotal technology for the development and deployment of autonomous vehicles, enabling real-time data processing and decision-making at the source of data generation. This paper explores the critical role of edge computing in enhancing the performance and safety of autonomous vehicles by reducing latency and bandwidth usage associated with traditional cloud computing models. In autonomous driving, vehicles generate and collect vast amounts of data from sensors, cameras, and onboard systems that require immediate analysis for navigation, obstacle detection, and path planning. By leveraging edge computing, these data can be processed locally, allowingfor rapid responses to dynamic driving conditions without relying on constant connectivity to the cloud. The study highlights key use cases of edge computing in autonomous vehicles, including real-time traffic analysis, vehicle-to-everything (V2X) communication, and advanced driver-assistance systems (ADAS). Case studies from leading automotive manufacturers illustrate how edge computing enhances vehicle performance, safety, and user experience. However, challenges remain in ensuring robust security, data privacy, and interoperability among different vehicle systems and manufacturers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Edge Computing, Autonomous Vehicles, Real-Time Data Processing, Latency, Vehicle-to-Everything Communication, Advanced Driver-Assistance Systems, Safety, Data Privacy, Ethical Considerations, Innovation.

### **BLOCKCHAIN-BASED CROWDFUNDING FOR TRANSPARENCY**

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Krrish Kumar Pandey, Bishal Kumar Thakur, Aniket Vijay Mishra & Thepalle Sudharshan Kumar

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is poised to revolutionize the crowdfunding landscape by providing enhanced transparency and accountability in fundraising efforts. This paper examines the application of blockchain in crowdfunding platforms, focusing on how its decentralized nature can help build trust between project creators and investors. Traditional crowdfunding models often face challenges related to transparency, fraud, and misallocation of funds, leading to diminished trust among potential backers. By utilizing blockchain, crowdfunding campaigns can create a secure and immutable record of transactions, ensuring that funds are allocated according to the project's stated goals. Smart contracts can be employed to automate fund distribution based on predefined conditions, reducing the risk of mismanagement and ensuring accountability. The paper presents case studies of successful blockchain-based crowdfunding initiatives, illustrating how transparency has led to increased investor confidence and improved fundraising outcomes. Furthermore, the study discusses the challenges of implementing blockchain in crowdfunding, including regulatory compliance, technological barriers, and the need for user education. Ethical considerations surrounding data privacy and the implications of a public ledger on investor anonymity are also examined.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Crowdfunding, Transparency, Smart Contracts, Decentralized Finance, Fund Allocation, Investor Trust, Ethical Considerations, Regulatory Compliance, Fraud Prevention.

### AI-DRIVEN CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE IN ONLINE RETAIL

Dr.Vagdevi

Manoj Kumar M,Prajwal K R,Marwa Hassan & Anjali Kumari <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming the landscape of online retail by enhancing the customer experience through personalized interactions, predictive analytics, and automated services. This paper explores how AI technologies can be employed to understand consumer behavior, tailor marketing strategies, and streamline shopping experiences in e-commerce environments. Traditional online retail often relies on static models that do not account for individual preferences and behaviors, leading to suboptimal customer engagement. AI, through machine learning algorithms and data analytics, allows retailers to analyze vast amounts of data, providing insights into customer preferences, purchase patterns, and emerging trends. The study highlights various applications of AI in online retail, such as personalized product recommendations, chatbots for customer service, and dynamic pricing strategies. Case studies demonstrate how leading e-commerce platforms have successfully implemented AI to improve customer satisfaction, increase conversion rates, and foster customer loyalty. However, the paper also addresses challenges in adopting AI technologies, including data privacy concerns, algorithmic bias, and the need for effective integration with existing systems.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Customer Experience, Online Retail, Personalization, Predictive Analytics, E-commerce, Chatbots, Dynamic Pricing, Ethical Considerations, Consumer Behaviour.

### ENERGY-EFFICIENT DATA CENTERS WITH AI OPTIMIZATION

Dr.LalitaPurohit

Mohammed Rayan,Pranay Kumar,Arjitha Shreyavas & Yashwanth C <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

As the demand for data processing and storage continues to grow, the energy consumption of data centers has become a critical concern for both the environment and operational costs. This paper explores how Artificial Intelligence (AI) can optimize the energy efficiency of data centers, reducing their carbon footprint while maintaining high performance levels. Traditional data center management often relies on static configurations and manual interventions that can lead to inefficiencies and energy waste. By employing AI algorithms, data centers can analyze real-time operational data, predicting workloads and optimizing resource allocation dynamically. The study examines various AI techniques, including machine learning, predictive modeling, and reinforcement learning, that contribute to optimizing cooling systems, load balancing, and energy consumption. Case studies from leading technology companies demonstrate significant energy savings achieved through AIdriven optimization strategies, showcasing improvements in overall data center efficiency and reduced operational costs. The paper also discusses the challenges of implementing AI in data centers, including the need for robust data infrastructure, integration with existing systems, and the importance of continuous learning and adaptation of AI models. Ethical considerations surrounding data privacy, algorithmic transparency, and the potential implications of AI decision-making on workforce dynamics are addressed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Energy Efficiency, Data centers, Artificial Intelligence, Optimization, Machine Learning, Predictive Modelling, Resource Allocation, Sustainability, Operational Costs, Ethical Considerations.

### AI-POWERED CONTENT MODERATION IN SOCIAL MEDIA

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Sashankar Bhuyan,K Sreehari,Kushal M & Sandeep P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The rapid growth of social media platforms has led to an exponential increase in usergenerated content, posing significant challenges in content moderation. AI-powered content moderation offers innovative solutions to manage this vast volume of data while maintaining community standards and ensuring user safety. This paper explores the application of machine learning and natural language processing (NLP) techniques in automating content moderation processes. Traditional moderation methods often rely on human reviewers, which can be time-consuming and prone to biases. In contrast, AI systems can analyze text, images, and videos at scale, identifying inappropriate or harmful content in real time. The study discusses various AI algorithms employed for content moderation, including supervised learning models trained on labeled datasets and unsupervised learning techniques for anomaly detection. Case studies of major social media platforms that have implemented AI moderation systems highlight improvements in efficiency, response times, and user satisfaction. However, challenges remain, including the need for accurate training data, the potential for algorithmic bias, and the ethical implications of automated decision-making. The paper also addresses the importance of maintaining transparency and accountability in AI moderation systems, advocating for a balanced approach that combines automated tools with human oversight.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Content Moderation, Social Media, Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing, Automated Systems, User Safety, Algorithmic Bias, Ethical Implications, Human Oversight.

### QUANTUM KEY DISTRIBUTION FOR SECURE COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Ramavath Sridhar, Amaan Ahmed, Zainab Inamdar & Varsha V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Quantum Key Distribution (QKD) represents a groundbreaking approach to secure communications, utilizing the principles of quantum mechanics to ensure the confidentiality and integrity of transmitted information. This paper explores the fundamental concepts of QKD, including its mechanisms, protocols, and practical implementations. Unlike classical cryptographic methods, which rely on mathematical algorithms that can be broken with sufficient computational power, QKD leverages the unique properties of quantum bits (qubits) to create secure keys that are fundamentally protected against eavesdropping. The study discusses various QKD protocols, such as BB84 and E91, outlining their operational principles and security proofs. Case studies highlight successful implementations of QKD in real-world scenarios, including secure communication between financial institutions and government entities. The paper also examines the challenges associated with QKD, including the technical limitations of current quantum communication systems, the need for a robust infrastructure, and the scalability of QKD solutions for widespread adoption. Additionally, the ethical implications of QKD in terms of privacy, surveillance, and the potential impact on existing cryptographic standards are discussed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum Key Distribution, Secure Communications, Quantum Mechanics, Cryptography, BB84 Protocol, E91 Protocol, Eavesdropping, Infrastructure Challenges, Ethical Implications, Cybersecurity.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT SUPPLY CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE**

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

prashanthkumar s,adithya kumar,bipin pandey & manasa s <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has emerged as a transformative solution for enhancing transparency and traceability in agricultural supply chains. This paper explores how blockchain can address challenges related to inefficiency, fraud, and lack of visibility in agricultural practices. Traditional supply chain management often suffers from fragmented information, making it difficult to track the origin of products, verify quality standards, and ensure fair practices among stakeholders. By utilizing a decentralized ledger, blockchain provides an immutable record of transactions, enabling all parties in the supply chain to access real-time data about the movement of goods from farm to table. The study examines various use cases of blockchain in agriculture, such as tracking the provenance of organic products, verifying fair trade practices, and monitoring compliance with food safety regulations. Case studies from innovative agricultural initiatives demonstrate how blockchain implementation has led to improved consumer trust, enhanced product quality, and reduced food waste. However, challenges remain in terms of scalability, interoperability with existing systems, and the need for stakeholder collaboration. The paper also addresses the ethical considerations surrounding data privacy and the implications of increased surveillance in agricultural practices.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Management, Agriculture, Transparency, Traceability, Organic Products, Food Safety, Fair Trade, Stakeholder Collaboration, Ethical Considerations.

#### HUMAN AUGMENTATION IN VIRTUAL REALITY APPLICATIONS

Ms.Nayana M K

Ahana Ganapathi,Akash Dev S,Shreyas Madiwalar & Muneeb Ahamed Perviz <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Human augmentation through Virtual Reality (VR) applications offers innovative solutions for enhancing human capabilities and experiences across various domains, including healthcare, education, and entertainment. This paper explores the concept of human augmentation in VR, focusing on how immersive technologies can enhance physical and cognitive abilities, facilitate rehabilitation, and provide new learning experiences. VR environments can simulate real-world scenarios, allowing users to practice skills in a safe and controlled setting. The study highlights various applications of VR for human augmentation, such as training medical professionals through realistic simulations, enhancing learning experiences in educational settings, and improving physical rehabilitation outcomes for patients recovering from injuries. Case studies demonstrate successful implementations of VR technologies that have led to significant improvements in user performance and engagement. However, the paper also discusses challenges and ethical considerations associated with human augmentation in VR, including issues of accessibility, the potential for dependency on technology, and the impact on social interactions. The conclusion emphasizes the transformative potential of VR in augmenting human capabilities while advocating for responsible development and deployment of these technologies to ensure inclusive and beneficial outcomes for all users.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Human Augmentation, Virtual Reality, Immersive Technologies, Healthcare, Education, Rehabilitation, Training Simulations, User Engagement, Ethical Considerations, Accessibility.

### MACHINE LEARNING IN DRUG DISCOVERY AND DEVELOPMENT

Mr. BalaRakshit Raj

shaik fayaaz saheb,vikram m,hemashree p s & sanjay s <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Machine learning has emerged as a powerful tool in the field of drug discovery and development, offering innovative approaches to streamline the traditionally lengthy and costly process of bringing new drugs to market. This paper explores how machine learning algorithms can analyze vast datasets, identify potential drug candidates, and optimize drug formulations, ultimately enhancing the efficiency of pharmaceutical research. Traditional drug discovery methods often rely on trial-and-error approaches, which can result in high attrition rates and lengthy development timelines. In contrast, machine learning can leverage historical data, biological insights, and chemical properties to predict the efficacy and safety of potential compounds, significantly reducing the time and cost associated with drug development. The study examines various machine learning techniques applied in drug discovery, including supervised learning for predictive modeling, unsupervised learning for data clustering, and reinforcement learning for optimizing experimental designs. Case studies highlight successful applications of machine learning in identifying new therapeutic targets and improving drug candidate selection. However, challenges remain, such as data quality, model interpretability, and the need for interdisciplinary collaboration among researchers, data scientists, and clinicians.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Drug Discovery, Pharmaceutical Research, Predictive Modelling, Drug Development, Supervised Learning, Unsupervised Learning, Interdisciplinary Collaboration, Ethical Considerations, Data Privacy.

## AUGMENTED REALITY IN HEALTHCARE TRAINING AND SIMULATION

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Pradeep Singh N,Lokesh B,Gowni Ramesh & Mahesh Kumar S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Augmented Reality (AR) has emerged as a transformative technology in healthcare training and simulation, enhancing the educational experience for medical professionals and improving patient outcomes. This paper explores the application of AR in medical training, focusing on how immersive experiences can bridge the gap between theoretical knowledge and practical skills. Traditional training methods often rely on lectures and static simulations, which may not fully prepare healthcare providers for real-life clinical scenarios. AR technology allows for interactive, hands-on learning experiences that simulate complex medical procedures in a safe environment. The study examines various applications of AR in healthcare, including surgical training, anatomy visualization, and patient education. Case studies demonstrate how AR has been successfully integrated into medical curricula, leading to improved knowledge retention, skill acquisition, and confidence among trainees. However, the paper also addresses challenges in implementing AR technologies in healthcare settings, including cost, technological limitations, and the need for robust evaluation frameworks to assess effectiveness. Ethical considerations surrounding patient privacy and informed consent in AR simulations are also discussed

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented Reality, Healthcare Training, Medical Education, Surgical Simulation, Interactive Learning, Anatomy Visualization, Patient Education, Ethical Considerations, Knowledge Retention, Skill Acquisition.

# **BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY IN TRADE FINANCE**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Tejas K,Nikhil R,Kishore V & Sridhar Raj N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming trade finance by enhancing transparency, efficiency, and security in cross-border transactions. This paper explores the application of blockchain in trade finance, focusing on how it addresses challenges such as documentation errors, fraud, and the complexity of international trade processes. Traditional trade finance relies on a multitude of intermediaries, which can lead to delays, increased costs, and heightened risks of fraud. Blockchain's decentralized ledger provides a secure and immutable record of transactions, enabling all parties involved to access real-time information about the movement of goods and payment status. The study examines various use cases of blockchain in trade finance, including letter of credit transactions, supply chain financing, and trade documentation management. Case studies highlight successful implementations of blockchain solutions that have streamlined processes, reduced transaction times, and improved trust among stakeholders. However, the paper also addresses challenges in adopting blockchain for trade finance, including regulatory compliance, the need for standardization, and interoperability with existing systems. Ethical considerations regarding data privacy and the potential implications of increased transparency on competitive practices are discussed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Trade Finance, Transparency, Efficiency, Cross-Border Transactions, Supply Chain Financing, Letter of Credit, Regulatory Compliance, Data Privacy, Interoperability.

#### AI FOR DETECTING INSIDER THREATS IN CYBERSECURITY

Mrs. Sowmya

Umme Hafsa F,Roshan Kumar Pandey,Tusar Dewan Chakma & Nikitha J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Insider threats pose significant challenges to organizational cybersecurity, often resulting in severe financial and reputational damage. This paper explores the application of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in detecting and mitigating insider threats, focusing on how machine learning algorithms can analyze user behavior and identify anomalies indicative of malicious activities. Traditional cybersecurity measures primarily rely on perimeter defenses and reactive approaches, which may not effectively address the complexities of insider threats. AI-driven systems can continuously monitor user activities, applying behavioral analytics to establish baseline patterns and detect deviations that may signal potential threats. The study examines various AI techniques used in insider threat detection, including supervised and unsupervised learning, natural language processing for analyzing communication patterns, and anomaly detection algorithms. Case studies demonstrate the successful implementation of AI solutions in organizations, highlighting improvements in threat detection accuracy and response times. However, challenges remain, including data privacy concerns, the need for robust data collection practices, and the potential for false positives. The paper also addresses the ethical implications of monitoring employee behaviour and the importance of balancing security with individual privacy rights.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Insider Threats, Cybersecurity, Machine Learning, User Behaviour Analytics, Anomaly Detection, Natural Language Processing, Data Privacy, Ethical Implications, Threat Detection.

### IMPLEMENTING HOMOMORPHIC ENCRYPTION IN CLOUD COMPUTING

Ms. Chandini

Likith M,Sanjay R,Thomson Seram & B P Panisubramanyam <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Homomorphic encryption is an advanced cryptographic technique that enables computations to be performed on encrypted data without requiring decryption, ensuring data privacy and security in cloud computing environments. This paper explores the principles and applications of homomorphic encryption, focusing on its potential to address privacy concerns associated with outsourcing data storage and processing to cloud service providers. Traditional encryption methods require data to be decrypted for processing, exposing sensitive information to potential breaches. Homomorphic encryption allows organizations to perform operations on encrypted data, ensuring that sensitive information remains confidential even during processing. The study examines various homomorphic encryption schemes, including partially homomorphic encryption (PHE) and fully homomorphic encryption (FHE), outlining their operational mechanisms and security benefits. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of homomorphic encryption in cloud computing applications, highlighting the advantages of maintaining data privacy while leveraging cloud resources. However, challenges remain in terms of computational overhead, complexity, and the need for efficient implementation strategies.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Homomorphic Encryption, Cloud Computing, Data Privacy, Cryptography, Encrypted Computation, Security Benefits, Partially Homomorphic Encryption, Fully Homomorphic Encryption, Ethical Considerations, Implementation Challenges.

### DATA PRIVACY TECHNIQUES IN SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Yumnam Michael Meitei, Akash Kumar, Poorvi Saxena & Binita Das <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

As social media platforms continue to proliferate, data privacy has become a critical concern for users and regulators alike. This paper explores various data privacy techniques employed by social media platforms to protect user information while balancing the need for personalized services and targeted advertising. Traditional privacy measures often fall short in the face of sophisticated data collection and processing techniques used by these platforms. The study examines a range of data privacy strategies, including data anonymization, encryption, user consent management, and the implementation of privacy-by-design principles. Additionally, the paper discusses the role of regulatory frameworks, such as the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), in shaping privacy practices and user rights. Case studies highlight successful implementations of privacy-enhancing technologies by leading social media platforms, demonstrating improvements in user trust and compliance with regulatory standards. However, challenges remain, including the need for transparency in data handling practices, the potential for data breaches, and the ethical implications of surveillance and user profiling. The conclusion emphasizes the importance of adopting robust data privacy techniques in social media, advocating for continued innovation and collaboration among stakeholders to develop effective solutions that prioritize user privacy and rights.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data Privacy, Social Media, User Information Protection, Anonymization, Encryption, User Consent Management, Privacy-by-Design, Regulatory Frameworks, Ethical Implications, Surveillance.

### NATURAL LANGUAGE UNDERSTANDING FOR VIRTUAL ASSISTANTS

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Sujata Nath,Priyanshu Mishra,Niharika Sharma & Hemanth Reddy B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Natural Language Understanding (NLU) plays a pivotal role in enhancing the capabilities of virtual assistants by enabling them to comprehend and respond to user queries in a more human-like manner. This paper explores the principles and advancements in NLU technologies, focusing on their application in virtual assistants across various platforms. Traditional command-based systems have limited interactivity, often failing to understand context, sentiment, or nuances in user language. NLU, a subset of Natural Language Processing (NLP), aims to decode and interpret user input, allowing virtual assistants to grasp intent and provide relevant responses. The study examines various NLU techniques, including semantic parsing, entity recognition, and intent classification, illustrating how they contribute to creating more responsive and intelligent systems. Case studies of popular virtual assistants, such as Amazon's Alexa and Apple's Siri, highlight the effectiveness of NLU in enhancing user experiences and engagement. However, challenges remain, including the need for extensive training data, handling ambiguous language, and addressing issues related to bias in language models. The paper also discusses ethical considerations surrounding user privacy, data security, and the implications of deploying NLU technologies in sensitive applications.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Understanding, Virtual Assistants, Natural Language Processing, Semantic Parsing, Entity Recognition, Intent Classification, User Engagement, Ethical Considerations, Language Models, Data Security.

## **BLOCKCHAIN IN RENEWABLE ENERGY CERTIFICATION**

Ms. Surekha

V Madhushree, Vishal Suthar, Ayaan Shafi & Aditya <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is poised to revolutionize the renewable energy sector by enhancing transparency and trust in energy certification processes. This paper explores the application of blockchain for renewable energy certification, focusing on how it addresses challenges such as fraud, inefficiency, and lack of transparency in tracking renewable energy generation and consumption. Traditional certification methods often involve complex documentation processes and rely on multiple intermediaries, leading to delays and increased costs. By leveraging blockchain's decentralized and immutable ledger, stakeholders can create a transparent record of renewable energy production and trade. The study examines various blockchain applications in renewable energy, including the certification of solar, wind, and other renewable sources, and how smart contracts can automate compliance and verification processes. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of blockchain in energy markets, demonstrating improvements in accountability, reduced transaction times, and enhanced stakeholder confidence. However, challenges such as regulatory hurdles, technological limitations, and the need for standardization are discussed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Renewable Energy, Certification, Transparency, Smart Contracts, Energy Markets, Fraud Prevention, Accountability, Regulatory Challenges, Ethical Considerations.

#### DATA MINING IN BIOINFORMATICS FOR DISEASE PREDICTION

Ms Jewel Debnath

Praveenkumar E,Harish Indora P,Moulya J & P C Vaishnavi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Data mining techniques have emerged as essential tools in bioinformatics, significantly advancing the field of disease prediction and prevention. This paper explores the application of data mining methods to analyze biological data and extract meaningful patterns that can aid in predicting disease outcomes. Traditional approaches to disease prediction often rely on clinical data, which may not provide a comprehensive view of patient health. By leveraging large-scale genomic, proteomic, and clinical datasets, data mining can uncover hidden correlations and predictive markers associated with various diseases. The study examines various data mining techniques used in bioinformatics, including clustering, classification, and regression analysis, detailing their effectiveness in predicting disease such as cancer, diabetes, and cardiovascular disorders. Case studies highlight successful applications of data mining in identifying biomarkers and predicting disease susceptibility, leading to earlier interventions and personalized treatment strategies. However, challenges remain, including issues related to data quality, integration of diverse datasets, and the need for robust validation of predictive models. The paper also addresses ethical considerations, such as patient consent and privacy concerns in the use of sensitive health data.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data Mining, Bioinformatics, Disease Prediction, Genomic Data, Proteomic Data, Clustering, Classification, Predictive Markers, Ethical Considerations, Personalized Treatment.

#### ETHICAL IMPLICATIONS OF AUTONOMOUS WEAPONS SYSTEMS

Mrs Jeyanthi

Suprim Mondal,Deepshikha Karmakar,Raj Ki Shore Panda & Dinesh Kumar O <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The rise of autonomous weapons systems (AWS) has sparked intense debate surrounding their ethical implications and potential impact on warfare. This paper examines the ethical considerations associated with the development and deployment of AWS, focusing on issues of accountability, decision-making, and the moral implications of delegating life-and-death decisions to machines. Autonomous weapons, capable of selecting and engaging targets without human intervention, challenge traditional notions of warfare ethics, which emphasize human judgment and accountability. The study discusses the potential risks associated with AWS, including the possibility of malfunction, unintended consequences, and the escalation of conflicts through automated decision-making processes. Additionally, the paper explores the implications of AWS on international humanitarian law, including compliance with the principles of distinction and proportionality. Case studies of existing autonomous systems in military operations highlight the complexities of integrating technology into warfare and the potential for misuse. The paper advocates for a cautious approach to the development and deployment of AWS, emphasizing the importance of robust ethical frameworks and regulatory measures to govern their use.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Autonomous Weapons Systems, Ethical Implications, Warfare, Accountability, Decision-Making, International Humanitarian Law, Risks, Military Operations, Regulatory Measures, Humanitarian Values.

# **BLOCKCHAIN IN MEDICAL RECORD MANAGEMENT**

#### Mrs Kulsum

Faruk Abdhulla M,Ajith Kumar R,Kamana Poudel & Jaffar Shabaz Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming medical record management by enhancing security, interoperability, and patient control over personal health data. This paper explores the application of blockchain in managing electronic health records (EHRs), focusing on how its decentralized and immutable nature can address challenges related to data breaches, fragmentation, and lack of patient engagement. Traditional EHR systems often suffer from interoperability issues, leading to siloed information that hampers care coordination and patient outcomes. By utilizing blockchain, healthcare providers can create a secure and unified ledger of patient data that is accessible to authorized stakeholders while ensuring data integrity and privacy. The study examines various use cases of blockchain in medical record management, including consent management, secure sharing of health information, and tracking data provenance. Case studies highlight successful implementations of blockchain solutions in healthcare organizations, demonstrating improvements in patient trust, data security, and operational efficiency. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, scalability, and integration with existing systems are discussed. The paper also addresses ethical considerations related to data ownership, consent, and the implications of a decentralized health record system on patient autonomy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Medical Record Management, Electronic Health Records, Data Security, Interoperability, Patient Control, Consent Management, Health Information Sharing, Ethical Considerations, Patient Autonomy.

## **REAL-TIME DATA PROCESSING FOR SMART HOME AUTOMATION**

Mrs Savitha Rai

Abhinash S,Pooja B S,R Prem & Akash Khadka <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Real-time data processing is a critical component of smart home automation systems, enabling seamless integration of various devices and services to enhance user experience and efficiency. This paper explores the technologies and methodologies employed in real-time data processing for smart homes, focusing on how they facilitate instantaneous communication between devices and systems. Traditional home automation systems often rely on pre-set schedules and manual controls, limiting their responsiveness to user needs. By implementing real-time data processing techniques, smart home systems can dynamically adapt to changing conditions, user preferences, and environmental factors. The study examines various approaches to real-time data processing, including edge computing, data stream processing, and machine learning algorithms that enable predictive capabilities and automation. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of real-time processing in smart home applications, such as energy management, security monitoring, and personalized user experiences. However, challenges remain in terms of ensuring data privacy, managing the complexity of interconnected devices, and maintaining system reliability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Real-Time Data Processing, Smart Home Automation, Edge Computing, Data Stream Processing, Machine Learning, Energy Management, Security Monitoring, User Experience, Ethical Considerations, Surveillance.

### NEURAL NETWORK COMPRESSION FOR EDGE DEVICE EFFICIENCY

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Byre Gowda S A,S Kirtana,Syed Rayaan & Amrit Raj <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Neural network compression techniques are essential for improving the efficiency of deploying deep learning models on edge devices, which often have limited computational power and memory. This paper explores various methods of neural network compression, focusing on how they enable the effective execution of complex models in resource-constrained environments. Traditional deep learning models typically require significant computational resources, making them unsuitable for real-time applications on edge devices such as smartphones, IoT sensors, and embedded systems. By applying compression techniques such as pruning, quantization, and knowledge distillation, researchers can significantly reduce the model size and computational requirements while maintaining accuracy. The study examines the effectiveness of these techniques in various applications, including image recognition, natural language processing, and anomaly detection. Case studies demonstrate successful implementations of compressed neural networks on edge devices, highlighting improvements in processing speed and energy efficiency. However, challenges remain in balancing model performance with compression rates, as well as ensuring the generalization of compressed models to diverse real-world scenarios.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Neural Network Compression, EdgeDevices, Deep Learning, Model Efficiency, Pruning, Quantization, Knowledge Distillation, Image Recognition, Data Privacy, Ethical Considerations.

### PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS IN HEALTHCARE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Ms Thejakhrienuo Tseikha

Hemanth Reddy B, V Madhushree, Vishal Suthar & Ayaan Shafi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is transforming healthcare resource management by enabling organizations to forecast demand, optimize resource allocation, and enhance patient care delivery. This paper explores the application of predictive analytics in healthcare, focusing on its potential to improve operational efficiency and patient outcomes. Traditional resource management approaches often rely on historical data and reactive strategies, which may not adequately address fluctuations in patient volume and resource needs. By leveraging advanced analytics techniques, such as machine learning algorithms and statistical modelling, healthcare providers can anticipate trends, identify potential bottlenecks, and make informed decisions regarding resource allocation. The study examines various applications of predictive analytics in healthcare, including staffing optimization, inventory management, and patient flow analysis. Case studies highlight successful implementations of predictive analytics in hospitals and clinics, demonstrating improvements in patient care efficiency, cost reduction, and enhanced service delivery. However, challenges remain in terms of data quality, integration of disparate data sources, and ensuring the interpretability of predictive models.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Analytics, Healthcare, Resource Management, Operational Efficiency, Machine Learning, Patient Care, Staffing Optimization, Data Quality, Ethical Considerations, Decision-Making.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT CARBON CREDIT TRACKING**

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Aditya, Praveenkumar E, Harish Indora P & Moulya J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a promising solution for enhancing transparency and trust in carbon credit tracking, which is essential for addressing climate change and promoting sustainable practices. This paper explores the application of blockchain in the carbon credit market, focusing on how it can improve accountability, traceability, and efficiency in carbon credit transactions. Traditional carbon credit systems often face challenges related to fraud, double counting, and lack of transparency, hindering their effectiveness in reducing greenhouse gas emissions. By leveraging blockchain's decentralized and immutable ledger, stakeholders can create a transparent record of carbon credit generation, trading, and retirement, ensuring that claims are verifiable and trustworthy. The study examines various blockchain-based solutions for carbon credit tracking, including smart contracts that automate compliance and reporting processes. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of blockchain in carbon markets, demonstrating improvements in transparency, efficiency, and stakeholder engagement. However, challenges such as regulatory hurdles, technological limitations, and the need for standardization are discussed. The paper also addresses ethical considerations surrounding data privacy and the implications of increased transparency in carbon trading.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Carbon Credit Tracking, Transparency, Accountability, Smart Contracts, Climate Change, Sustainable Practices, Fraud Prevention, Regulatory Challenges, Ethical Considerations.

## AI FOR REAL-TIME VIDEO ANALYSIS IN SPORTS

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

P C Vaishnavi, Suprim Mondal, Deepshikha Karmakar & Raj Ki Shore Panda <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing the way sports organizations analyse video footage, providing insights that enhance performance, strategy, and fan engagement. This paper explores the application of AI for real-time video analysis in sports, focusing on how machine learning algorithms and computer vision techniques can be utilized to extract meaningful data from live broadcasts and recorded footage. Traditional video analysis methods often involve manual review, which can be time-consuming and subjective. By implementing AI-driven analysis, coaches and analysts can gain immediate access to performance metrics, tactical insights, and player behaviors, allowing for more informed decision-making. The study examines various AI technologies used in sports video analysis, including object detection, motion tracking, and pattern recognition. Case studies highlight successful applications of AI in professional sports, demonstrating improvements in player performance, injury prevention, and tactical planning. However, challenges remain in terms of data quality, integration with existing systems, and the need for real-time processing capabilities. The paper also discusses ethical considerations related to privacy and the implications of using AI for player surveillance and analysis. The conclusion emphasizes the transformative potential of AI in sports video analysis, advocating for continued research and development to optimize its applications while ensuring ethical standards are maintained.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Video Analysis, Sports, Machine Learning, Computer Vision, Performance Metrics, Tactical Insights, Object Detection, Ethical Considerations, Injury Prevention.

#### SECURE VOTING SYSTEMS WITH BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY

Dr. Vagdevi

Dinesh Kumar O, Faruk Abdhulla M, Ajith Kumar R & Kamana Poudel <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has the potential to enhance the security and integrity of voting systems, addressing concerns related to fraud, tampering, and voter privacy. This paper explores the application of blockchain in secure voting systems, focusing on how its decentralized and transparent nature can improve trust and confidence in electoral processes. Traditional voting systems often face challenges such as centralized control, vulnerability to cyberattacks, and lack of transparency, which can undermine public trust in democratic institutions. By leveraging blockchain's immutable ledger, stakeholders can create a secure and verifiable record of votes, ensuring that each vote is counted accurately and transparently. The study examines various blockchain-based voting solutions, including smart contracts that automate the voting process and enhance security through cryptographic techniques. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of blockchain in electoral systems, demonstrating improvements in voter engagement, accessibility, and trust in the democratic process. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, technical scalability, and ensuring voter privacy are discussed. The paper also addresses ethical considerations surrounding data protection and the implications of using blockchain for voting. The conclusion emphasizes the transformative potential of blockchain in secure voting systems, advocating for collaborative efforts among governments, technologists, and civil society to develop and implement effective solutions that uphold democratic values.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Secure Voting Systems, Electoral Integrity, Fraud Prevention, Decentralization, Smart Contracts, Voter Privacy, Trust, Regulatory Compliance, Ethical Considerations.

### EDGE AI IN ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SYSTEMS

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Jaffar Shabaz Khan, Abhinash S, Pooja B S & R Prem <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Edge AI represents a significant advancement in environmental monitoring systems, enabling real-time data processing and analysis closer to the source of data generation. This paper explores the application of Edge AI in environmental monitoring, focusing on its potential to enhance data accuracy, reduce latency, and improve decision-making for environmental management. Traditional environmental monitoring systems often rely on centralized data processing, which can introduce delays and hinder timely responses to environmental changes. By deploying AI algorithms on edge devices, such as sensors and IoT devices, organizations can analyze data in real time, enabling immediate responses to environmental threats such as pollution, deforestation, and climate change. The study examines various applications of Edge AI in environmental monitoring, including air and water quality assessment, wildlife tracking, and disaster management. Case studies illustrate successful implementations of Edge AI in various environmental contexts, demonstrating improvements in data collection efficiency, accuracy, and response times. However, challenges remain in terms of ensuring data security, managing the complexity of interconnected devices, and maintaining system reliability. The paper also addresses ethical considerations related to surveillance and data privacy in environmental monitoring.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Edge AI, Environmental Monitoring, Real-Time Data Processing, IoT Devices, Air Quality Assessment, Water Quality Assessment, Wildlife Tracking, Disaster Management, Ethical Considerations, Sustainable Practices.

## NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR SENTIMENT DETECTION

Mrs. Sarita Vittal

Akash Khadka, Byre Gowda S A, S Kirtana & Syed Rayaan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) has emerged as a pivotal technology for sentiment detection, enabling organizations to glean insights from vast amounts of textual data, such as social media posts, reviews, and customer feedback. This paper explores the techniques and methodologies employed in sentiment analysis, focusing on how NLP algorithms can effectively interpret and classify emotions expressed in text. Sentiment detection involves identifying subjective information within text, determining the polarity (positive, negative, or neutral) of sentiments, and understanding the underlying emotions conveyed by the language used. The study delves into various NLP approaches, including traditional machine learning methods like logistic regression and support vector machines, as well as modern deep learning techniques utilizing recurrent neural networks (RNNs) and transformers. Each method's strengths and limitations are examined, highlighting the importance of feature extraction, model training, and evaluation metrics in achieving accurate sentiment classification. Case studies illustrate successful applications of sentiment detection in diverse fields, such as brand monitoring, customer service, and political analysis, demonstrating how organizations can leverage these insights to inform strategic decisions. However, challenges persist in dealing with ambiguous language, sarcasm, and cultural differences that may affect sentiment interpretation.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Natural Language Processing, Sentiment Detection, Sentiment Analysis, Machine Learning, Deep Learning, Emotional Interpretation, Feature Extraction, Brand Monitoring, Ethical Considerations, Algorithmic Bias.

### AI FOR DISASTER PREDICTION AND RELIEF OPERATIONS

Ms. Nischitha V

Amrit Raj, A Saqib, Shaik Vasima Habib & Syed Fardeen <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is playing an increasingly vital role in disaster prediction and relief operations, significantly enhancing the ability to anticipate, prepare for, and respond to natural disasters. This paper explores the application of AI technologies in various aspects of disaster management, focusing on how predictive analytics, machine learning, and datadriven decision-making can improve disaster response strategies. Traditional methods of disaster prediction often rely on historical data and expert assessments, which can be limited in scope and timeliness. By harnessing AI algorithms, organizations can analyze vast datasets, including satellite imagery, weather patterns, and social media activity, to identify potential disaster risks and trigger timely alerts. The study examines several AI applications in disaster prediction, such as flood forecasting, earthquake detection, and wildfire monitoring, illustrating how these technologies enhance situational awareness and facilitate proactive responses. Additionally, AI's role in optimizing relief operations is discussed, highlighting applications in logistics, resource allocation, and real-time communication during disaster recovery efforts. Case studies showcase successful implementations of AI in disaster scenarios, demonstrating improvements in response times, resource management, and overall effectiveness of relief operations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Disaster Prediction, Relief Operations, Predictive Analytics, Machine Learning, Data-Driven Decision Making, Flood Forecasting, Earthquake Detection, Ethical Considerations, Disaster Resilience.

### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR SECURE ACADEMIC CREDENTIAL VERIFICATION**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Arapit Yadav, Pradeep N C, Supritha R & Pooja K <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a transformative solution for the secure verification of academic credentials, addressing long-standing issues related to fraud, inefficiency, and lack of trust in educational qualifications. This paper explores the application of blockchain in academic credential verification, focusing on how its decentralized and immutable nature can enhance the integrity of educational records. Traditional methods of credential verification often involve cumbersome processes, including lengthy background checks and reliance on third-party verification services, which can be time-consuming and prone to errors. By utilizing blockchain, educational institutions can create a secure and verifiable ledger of academic achievements that can be easily accessed by employers, students, and other stakeholders. The study examines various blockchain applications in credential verification, including the issuance of digital diplomas and transcripts, and how smart contracts can automate and streamline verification processes. Case studies highlight successful implementations of blockchain in educational institutions, demonstrating improvements in efficiency, transparency, and trust in the credentialing process. However, challenges such as regulatory compliance, technological integration, and the need for widespread adoption are discussed.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Academic Credential Verification, Secure Records, Fraud Prevention, Decentralization, Digital Diplomas, Smart Contracts, Transparency, Ethical Considerations, Educational Integrity.

### **CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR ANALYTICS IN E-COMMERCE**

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Kuna Teja, Karan Kumar N, Mohammed Uwaiz & Lokesh S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Consumer behaviour analytics in e-commerce delves into understanding customer preferences, motivations, and purchase patterns, enabling businesses to optimize their strategies for maximum engagement and sales. In today's digital marketplace, data collection tools, including tracking cookies, customer journey mapping, and purchasing trends, provide critical insights into consumer actions. Businesses use machine learning algorithms and data analytics to segment audiences, predict purchasing behaviour, and personalize recommendations, resulting in higher conversion rates and customer satisfaction. Consumer behaviour analysis also helps companies adapt to market shifts, launch relevant marketing campaigns, and create user-friendly shopping experiences. Challenges include data privacy concerns, adapting to dynamic consumer preferences, and analysing unstructured data. However, with advanced analytics, businesses can transform raw data into actionable insights that drive loyalty, increase sales, and shape long-term strategies in the competitive ecommerce landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Consumer Behaviour, E-Commerce, Data Analytics, Customer Segmentation, Personalization, Machine Learning, Consumer Insights, Customer Journey, Purchase Patterns, Digital Marketing.

#### **CROSS-CULTURAL TEAM BUILDING IN INTERNATIONAL FIRMS**

Dr. Puttaraj P

Sudarshan H P, Suresh S, Swaroop B & Amit Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Cross-cultural team building is essential for international firms seeking to harness the strengths of a diverse workforce. Global companies often bring together employees from varied cultural backgrounds, which can enhance creativity but also lead to challenges in communication and collaboration. Effective cross-cultural team building involves fostering cultural awareness, encouraging open communication, and building trust across diverse groups. Techniques include training programs on cultural sensitivity, team-building exercises that celebrate cultural diversity, and inclusive management practices that acknowledge and respect cultural differences. Technology facilitates cross-border communication but requires careful handling of language barriers and cultural nuances. Successful cross-cultural team building not only improves employee morale and reduces conflict but also enhances innovation and aligns the team towards common organizational goals, making it an invaluable asset for international firms.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Cultural Team Building, International Firms, Cultural Awareness, Communication, Diversity, Collaboration, Global Workforce, Team Building, Innovation, Cultural Sensitivity.
#### STRATEGIES FOR MANAGING INNOVATION IN THE WORKPLACE

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Rani Kiran Kisku, Roshan, Neha Taj & Punith Kumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Managing innovation in the workplace requires a strategic approach to foster creativity, implement new ideas, and maintain competitive advantage. Key strategies include cultivating a culture that encourages experimentation, rewarding creative contributions, and offering platforms for employees to share ideas. Innovation management also involves structured processes, such as stage-gate models, which evaluate ideas at various stages to ensure alignment with organizational goals. Leadership plays a vital role in supporting innovation, providing resources, and breaking down bureaucratic barriers that hinder new ideas. By employing agile methodologies, companies can adapt quickly to changing markets and refine innovative solutions continuously. Furthermore, leveraging cross-functional teams and incorporating feedback loops helps sustain a dynamic and forward-thinking workplace. Effective innovation management results in sustainable growth, improved operational efficiency, and a culture that embraces change.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Innovation Management, Workplace Innovation, Creativity, Culture of Experimentation, Stage-Gate Models, Agile Methodologies, Cross-Functional Teams, Feedback Loops, Operational Efficiency, Sustainable Growth.

## DIGITAL COMPETENCY FOR BUSINESS LEADERS

Dr. Sharada Somayaj

Prem Kumar K, Adarsh Tamang, Waseeq Ur Rahman & Aishwarya P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Digital competency has become essential for business leaders to navigate the challenges of a rapidly evolving technological landscape. Digital literacy goes beyond basic technology skills, encompassing knowledge of data analytics, cybersecurity, AI, and digital transformation strategies. Leaders with digital competency can make informed decisions on technology investments, manage risks associated with digital platforms, and foster a techsavvy culture within the organization. Key skills include understanding emerging technologies, interpreting data insights, and ensuring digital integration aligns with business objectives. Developing digital competency among leaders enables businesses to innovate, streamline operations, and respond proactively to market shifts. As digital trends continue to shape industries, leaders who embrace digital skills position their organizations for long-term success in the digital economy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Competency, Business Leaders, Digital Transformation, Data Analytics, Cybersecurity, Digital Literacy, Technology Skills, Emerging Technologies, Innovation, Digital Economy.

#### **BIG DATA IN CONSUMER PREFERENCE ANALYSIS**

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Faisal Pasha, Shubash Dey, Mostafa Ahmed Barbhuiya & Sonu Yadav <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Big data plays a transformative role in understanding consumer preferences, allowing companies to gather and analyse vast amounts of information on consumer habits, desires, and trends. Through data mining, machine learning, and predictive analytics, businesses can identify patterns, anticipate consumer needs, and tailor their products and marketing strategies accordingly. Big data enables segmentation based on behaviours, demographics, and psychographics, enhancing personalization efforts. However, handling large datasets comes with challenges, such as data privacy, ethical considerations, and technical limitations. Companies that effectively use big data analytics can optimize the customer experience, increase engagement, and achieve a competitive edge by predicting market trends and adapting to evolving consumer expectations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Big Data, Consumer Preference, Data Analytics, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Consumer Segmentation, Personalization, Data Privacy, Market Trends, Customer Experience.

### THE ROLE OF EMOTIONAL BRANDING IN CUSTOMER LOYALTY

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Afwaan Baig, Dinesh R, Likhitha S & Abdul Wahab Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Emotional branding taps into consumers' feelings, creating a deep connection between a brand and its audience, which fosters long-term loyalty. Unlike functional branding, which emphasizes a product's practical benefits, emotional branding focuses on building brand experiences that resonate emotionally with consumers. Successful emotional branding strategies include storytelling, aligning with social causes, and fostering community. Emotions like trust, nostalgia, and pride strengthen customer relationships, making them more likely to choose the brand repeatedly. Challenges arise in maintaining authenticity and avoiding perceptions of manipulation. By fostering an emotional bond, companies create brand advocates who not only remain loyal but also contribute to positive word-of-mouth and a strong brand reputation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Branding, Customer Loyalty, Brand Experience, Storytelling, Consumer Connection, Authenticity, Brand Advocates, Customer Relationships, Trust, Brand Reputation.

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN COMPETITIVE MARKET ANALYSIS

Dr. Shivakumar

Mohammed Saqib, V Akash Karthik, V Poovarasu & Usman Bin Sayeed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

AI has revolutionized competitive market analysis by enabling real-time data processing, sentiment analysis, and predictive insights that give companies an edge. AIdriven tools analyse data from multiple sources, including social media, sales data, and competitor activities, to identify market trends, consumer sentiments, and potential threats. Natural Language Processing (NLP) and machine learning algorithms allow companies to gain insights into consumer preferences, track competitor strategies, and identify growth opportunities. Moreover, AI supports scenario analysis, which helps businesses prepare for market changes. However, ethical considerations, data quality, and technological barriers can affect AI implementation. By integrating AI into market analysis, companies can make datadriven decisions, refine strategies, and remain agile in a competitive landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Competitive Market Analysis, Data Processing, Sentiment Analysis, Predictive Insights, Natural Language Processing, Market Trends, Scenario Analysis, Data-Driven Decisions, Agility.

### MANAGING BRAND REPUTATION IN A DIGITAL ERA

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Nandini M, Hemalatha S, Abran Pasha & Rohit Jain <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

In today's digital era, brand reputation is shaped by online interactions, social media, and consumer reviews, making it crucial for companies to adopt proactive reputation management strategies. A positive brand reputation fosters trust and loyalty, while a negative reputation can impact sales and customer relationships. Strategies for reputation management include active social media monitoring, transparent communication, and swift response to consumer feedback. Brands must also focus on ethical practices, corporate social responsibility, and consistent messaging to build credibility. Challenges include handling fake news, managing crises, and adapting to fast-paced digital trends. By prioritizing digital reputation management, companies can build a strong, resilient brand that withstands scrutiny and enhances customer loyalty.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Brand Reputation, Digital Era, Social Media, Reputation Management, Trust, Loyalty, Crisis Management, Corporate Social Responsibility, Credibility, Customer Loyalty.

#### CORPORATE CULTURE TRANSFORMATION FOR REMOTE WORK

Dr. Rajesh R

Harsh Vardhan Singh, Mohamed Harshaq K P, Manjunath G R & Mohammed Sayeed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The shift to remote work has necessitated a significant transformation in corporate culture. Traditional workplace cultures, often characterized by in-person interactions and rigid hierarchies, must evolve to support a more flexible, digital-first approach. Effective corporate culture transformation involves redefining values, practices, and communication methods to ensure employee engagement, collaboration, and productivity in a remote environment. Leaders play a crucial role in modelling desired behaviours, fostering an inclusive atmosphere, and maintaining transparency through regular updates and feedback mechanisms. Emphasizing trust, accountability, and autonomy allows employees to thrive outside the conventional office setting. Additionally, implementing digital tools and platforms for collaboration helps bridge the gap between remote teams, enabling seamless communication and workflow. Challenges, such as isolation, work-life balance, and maintaining company identity, must be addressed through well-structured initiatives like virtual team-building activities and regular check-ins. As organizations adapt to remote work, a strong corporate culture will be pivotal in sustaining employee morale, driving innovation, and achieving long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Culture, Remote Work, Transformation, Employee Engagement, Communication, Leadership, Digital Tools, Inclusion, Work-Life Balance, Team Building.

## AI FOR SUPPLY CHAIN OPTIMIZATION

Mr. Rajmohan S

M D Madan Kumar, Darshan Yadav U, Rushda Konain & Nandini P G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming supply chain management by providing tools for optimization, efficiency, and agility. AI-powered algorithms analyse vast amounts of data, enabling businesses to forecast demand accurately, manage inventory levels, and optimize logistics. Predictive analytics, a core component of AI, allows companies to anticipate market trends, reducing waste and ensuring that products are available when and where they are needed. AI also enhances supplier relationship management through automated evaluations, risk assessments, and performance tracking. Robotics and automation streamline warehouse operations, while machine learning models improve route planning and transportation efficiency. However, challenges such as data integration, technology adoption, and cybersecurity risks must be addressed. By leveraging AI for supply chain optimization, companies can increase responsiveness, reduce costs, and improve customer satisfaction, ultimately driving competitive advantage in a rapidly evolving market landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Supply Chain Optimization, Predictive Analytics, Inventory Management, Logistics, Automation, Data Integration, Robotics, Efficiency, Customer Satisfaction.

#### CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND ETHICAL BUSINESS PRACTICES

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Srikanth S, Nasrudeen T, Harish Kumar B & Abhishek <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Corporate governance and ethical business practices are foundational elements that guide organizations toward sustainable growth and stakeholder trust. Good governance involves the structures, processes, and practices that determine how a company is directed and controlled, ensuring accountability, fairness, and transparency. Ethical business practices extend these principles by embedding integrity and responsibility into corporate culture. Companies with strong governance frameworks are better equipped to navigate risks, manage crises, and comply with regulatory requirements, fostering long-term stability. Moreover, stakeholder engagement, including investors, employees, and customers, is critical in shaping corporate policies and practices. Ethical considerations, such as corporate social responsibility (CSR) and sustainability, play an increasingly vital role in brand reputation and consumer loyalty. Organizations must implement robust governance mechanisms, such as independent boards and regular audits, to uphold ethical standards. As businesses face scrutiny from various stakeholders, a commitment to ethical governance not only mitigates risks but also enhances overall performance and societal impact.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Governance, Ethical Practices, Accountability, Transparency, Stakeholder Engagement, Corporate Social Responsibility, Sustainability, Risk Management, Brand Reputation, Performance.

## FINANCIAL INCLUSION THROUGH DIGITAL BANKING

Mr. Rajesh G

Abhishek M R, Aishwarya G Ganapa, Akash C & Akkamahadevi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Financial inclusion has gained momentum with the advent of digital banking, providing underserved populations access to essential financial services. Digital banking platforms leverage technology to offer cost-effective, user-friendly solutions that address barriers faced by traditional banking systems, such as geographical distance and high fees. Mobile banking apps, online loan applications, and digital wallets empower individuals and small businesses to participate in the formal economy. Additionally, innovative technologies like blockchain and artificial intelligence enhance trust and security in transactions. Governments and financial institutions are increasingly recognizing the role of digital banking in achieving inclusive economic growth. However, challenges such as digital literacy, cybersecurity, and regulatory compliance remain prevalent. To foster financial inclusion, stakeholders must collaborate to develop tailored financial products, promote digital literacy initiatives, and enhance regulatory frameworks that support innovation while safeguarding consumers. By prioritizing financial inclusion through digital banking, societies can drive economic development and reduce inequalities.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Inclusion, Digital Banking, Technology, Mobile Banking, Economic Growth, Blockchain, Artificial Intelligence, Digital Literacy, Regulatory Compliance, Consumer Protection.

## CYBERSECURITY IN BUSINESS DATA PROTECTION

Mr. Sudarshan V

Ananda H N, Anil Kumar N, Anupriya N & Anusha B P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

As businesses increasingly rely on digital platforms, cybersecurity has become paramount in protecting sensitive data from breaches and cyberattacks. Effective cybersecurity strategies encompass a combination of technological measures, employee training, and comprehensive policies. Businesses must implement multi-layered security protocols, including firewalls, encryption, and intrusion detection systems, to safeguard data at rest and in transit. Employee awareness and training programs are crucial, as human error remains a significant vulnerability in data protection. Organizations must also establish incident response plans to address potential breaches promptly and effectively. Compliance with regulations, such as GDPR and CCPA, further emphasizes the importance of data protection and accountability. As cyber threats continue to evolve, businesses must stay ahead by investing in advanced technologies, adopting a proactive security posture, and fostering a culture of security awareness. By prioritizing cybersecurity, companies can protect their assets, maintain customer trust, and ensure business continuity.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cybersecurity, Data Protection, Breaches, Cyberattacks, Security Protocols, Encryption, Employee Training, Incident Response, Compliance, Business Continuity.

### AGILE MARKETING IN DYNAMIC MARKET CONDITIONS

Mr. Ramanath K N

Arbaz Khan A, Archana D, Bhanupriya T & Bharathi S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Agile marketing is a strategic approach that enables organizations to respond swiftly and effectively to changing market conditions. In today's fast-paced environment, consumer preferences and technological advancements evolve rapidly, requiring marketers to adopt flexible methodologies. Agile marketing emphasizes iterative planning, crossfunctional collaboration, and data-driven decision-making, allowing teams to test and optimize campaigns in real-time. Key principles include customer-centricity, rapid experimentation, and continuous feedback loops. By leveraging analytics and performance metrics, marketers can adapt strategies based on real-time insights, enhancing relevance and engagement. However, implementing agile marketing requires cultural shifts within organizations, as teams must embrace collaboration and adaptability. Despite challenges, such as resistance to change and resource constraints, agile marketing fosters innovation, improves efficiency, and drives business growth in dynamic market landscapes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Marketing, Dynamic Market Conditions, Flexibility, Consumer Preferences, Cross-Functional Collaboration, Data-Driven, Iterative Planning, Experimentation, Performance Metrics, Innovation.

### **CROSS-FUNCTIONAL COLLABORATION IN LARGE ENTERPRISES**

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Chandan S H, Chandana K, Chandana M & Deekshith B B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Cross-functional collaboration is crucial for large enterprises seeking to innovate and maintain competitive advantages in complex market environments. By bringing together diverse teams from various departments, organizations can harness a wide range of perspectives and expertise to address challenges and achieve common goals. Effective collaboration promotes knowledge sharing, enhances creativity, and accelerates problemsolving, ultimately leading to improved decision-making and operational efficiency. However, silos often hinder cross-functional collaboration, creating communication barriers and impeding information flow. Strategies to foster collaboration include establishing clear objectives, promoting a culture of trust and openness, and implementing collaborative tools and technologies. Additionally, leadership plays a pivotal role in encouraging collaboration through supportive policies and practices. By prioritizing cross-functional collaboration, large enterprises can drive innovation, enhance responsiveness, and adapt to changing market conditions more effectively.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Functional Collaboration, Large Enterprises, Innovation, Teamwork, Knowledge Sharing, Operational Efficiency, Communication Barriers, Leadership, Trust, Responsiveness.

# DATA-DRIVEN PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT IN RETAIL

Mr. Chethan V K

Deepika T, Dinesh Suresh Revankar, Divya K & Eleka <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Data-driven product development is transforming the retail landscape by allowing companies to tailor their offerings to consumer preferences and market trends. By leveraging data analytics, retailers can gain insights into customer behaviour, preferences, and purchasing patterns, informing the entire product development cycle—from ideation to launch. This approach enhances the ability to identify gaps in the market, optimize inventory levels, and improve product features based on real-time feedback. Advanced analytics, including predictive modelling and machine learning, enable retailers to anticipate demand and customize their products accordingly. However, the success of data-driven product development relies on the integration of data across various systems, fostering a culture of collaboration, and ensuring data privacy and security. By embracing data-driven strategies, retailers can enhance product innovation, improve customer satisfaction, and achieve sustainable competitive advantages in an increasingly dynamic marketplace.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven Development, Retail, Product Development, Analytics, Customer Preferences, Predictive Modelling, Market Trends, Inventory Optimization, Collaboration, Competitive Advantage.

#### SUSTAINABLE BRAND DEVELOPMENT FOR FUTURE MARKETS

Ms. Namrata K

Gowtham N A, Gurudevi Hiremath, Harshitha P & Hema R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable brand development is becoming increasingly vital as consumers grow more environmentally conscious and demand corporate responsibility. Future markets will favour brands that integrate sustainability into their core values and practices. Sustainable brand development involves creating a brand identity that aligns with ecological integrity, social equity, and economic viability. Companies can achieve this by adopting practices such as eco-friendly sourcing, reducing waste, and ensuring fair labour practices throughout their supply chains. Additionally, brands can leverage storytelling and transparency to communicate their sustainability efforts effectively, building trust and loyalty among consumers. Engaging with stakeholders, including employees, customers, and community members, is crucial to fostering a sense of shared purpose. Utilizing metrics and analytics helps companies measure their sustainability impact and make informed decisions. Ultimately, sustainable brand development is not just a competitive advantage; it is essential for long-term business viability and aligning with the values of the next generation of consumers.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Brand Development, Environmental Responsibility, Brand Identity, Eco-Friendly Sourcing, Stakeholder Engagement, Transparency, Metrics, Business Viability, Consumer Trust, Social Equity.

### HUMAN RESOURCE ANALYTICS IN TALENT ACQUISITION

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Inchara C P, Jaweriya Sultana, Karthik N & Kavana S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Human Resource Analytics (HRA) plays a transformative role in talent acquisition, enabling organizations to make data-driven decisions that enhance their recruitment processes. By analysing historical data, companies can identify patterns and trends in hiring that inform future recruitment strategies. HRA tools help organizations optimize job descriptions, source candidates effectively, and assess the impact of various recruitment channels. Additionally, predictive analytics can forecast candidate success by evaluating their fit within the company culture and job requirements, thus reducing turnover rates. By utilizing analytics, HR professionals can also enhance diversity and inclusion initiatives by tracking hiring metrics and implementing targeted outreach programs. The integration of HRA into talent acquisition not only streamlines the recruitment process but also ensures that organizations attract and retain the best talent in a competitive job market.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Human Resource Analytics, Talent Acquisition, Data-Driven Decisions, Recruitment Strategies, Predictive Analytics, Candidate Success, Diversity, Inclusion, Recruitment Channels, Turnover Rates.

## CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE DESIGN IN ONLINE PLATFORMS

Ms. Divya Jairam

Kavitha M, Kavya P, Keerthy N V & Kiran Kumar B N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Customer experience design is crucial for online platforms seeking to enhance user satisfaction and drive engagement. A well-designed customer experience considers every touchpoint, from initial interaction to post-purchase support. By employing user-cantered design principles, businesses can create intuitive interfaces that cater to the needs and preferences of their target audience. Understanding user behaviour through analytics helps identify pain points and areas for improvement, leading to more effective design solutions. Incorporating feedback mechanisms, such as surveys and user testing, allows companies to refine their offerings continuously. Moreover, personalization enhances the customer experience by delivering tailored content and recommendations based on individual user profiles. In an increasingly competitive online landscape, focusing on customer experience design is vital for fostering loyalty, increasing conversion rates, and driving long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Experience Design, Online Platforms, User-Cantered Design, User Behaviour, Analytics, Personalization, Feedback Mechanisms, Pain Points, Conversion Rates, Loyalty.

# MARKETING AUTOMATION FOR SMALL BUSINESSES

Mrs. Abida Emama

Krutik Pattar, Lokesh S, Mahesh N & Mahesh P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Marketing automation offers small businesses the opportunity to enhance their marketing efforts while optimizing resource allocation. By automating repetitive tasks such as email marketing, social media posting, and lead generation, small businesses can focus on strategy and customer engagement. Marketing automation tools enable businesses to segment their audience, personalize communications, and track campaign performance in real-time, leading to improved conversion rates. Additionally, automation helps in nurturing leads through targeted content delivery, thereby guiding potential customers through the sales funnel more effectively. For small businesses, the key to successful marketing automation lies in choosing the right tools that fit their specific needs and budget. However, challenges such as integration with existing systems and ensuring data privacy must be addressed. By embracing marketing automation, small businesses can scale their efforts, improve efficiency, and achieve measurable results.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Marketing Automation, Small Businesses, Email Marketing, Lead Generation, Campaign Performance, Audience Segmentation, Personalization, Sales Funnel, Data Privacy, Efficiency.

### THE ROLE OF SOCIAL MEDIA IN CRISIS MANAGEMENT

Ms. Kavya Nagesh

Mahesh Y K, Mamatha T B, Manukumar D N & Mohammed Saqib <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

In today's digital age, social media plays a pivotal role in crisis management for organizations. The speed at which information spreads on social platforms can significantly influence public perception and brand reputation during a crisis. Effective crisis communication involves monitoring social media channels to identify emerging issues and responding promptly to mitigate negative sentiment. Organizations must develop a robust social media strategy that outlines protocols for crisis response, including designated spokespersons and predefined messaging. Transparency and authenticity are crucial in rebuilding trust with stakeholders. Additionally, leveraging social media analytics can provide insights into public sentiment and help refine communication strategies. As crises unfold, organizations that utilize social media effectively can navigate challenges more successfully and emerge with a strengthened reputation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Social Media, Crisis Management, Digital Age, Public Perception, Brand Reputation, Crisis Communication, Monitoring, Transparency, Authenticity, Social Media Analytics.

## AI AND MACHINE LEARNING IN BUSINESS ANALYTICS

Ms.Monisha. D

Mohan Kumar R J, Mohan R, Nagendra N & Nandini V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) and machine learning are revolutionizing business analytics by providing organizations with advanced tools to analyse data and derive actionable insights. These technologies enhance the ability to process vast amounts of information quickly and identify patterns that may not be visible through traditional analysis methods. By employing predictive analytics, businesses can forecast trends, customer behaviour, and market changes, enabling them to make informed strategic decisions. Machine learning algorithms can also optimize operational efficiencies by automating repetitive tasks and improving accuracy in data interpretation. However, successful implementation of AI and machine learning requires a solid data strategy, including data quality management and integration across various systems. As businesses increasingly adopt these technologies, they gain a competitive edge through enhanced decision-making and improved operational performance.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Machine Learning, Business Analytics, Predictive Analytics, Data Processing, Patterns, Strategic Decisions, Operational Efficiency, Data Quality, Competitive Edge.

### TALENT RETENTION STRATEGIES IN COMPETITIVE MARKETS

Ms. Sharvari B N

Niranjan Naik, Nisarga K P, Nithin Kumar V & Nithya D S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

In competitive job markets, talent retention has become a critical focus for organizations seeking to maintain a skilled workforce. Effective talent retention strategies involve creating an engaging workplace culture, offering competitive compensation, and providing opportunities for professional development. Organizations must prioritize employee well-being and work-life balance to foster job satisfaction and loyalty. Regular feedback mechanisms, such as employee surveys and one-on-one check-ins, help identify concerns and areas for improvement. Additionally, recognizing and rewarding employee contributions fosters a sense of belonging and commitment to the organization. By adopting a proactive approach to talent retention, businesses can reduce turnover costs, enhance team morale, and create a stable, motivated workforce capable of driving long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Talent Retention, Competitive Markets, Workplace Culture, Compensation, Professional Development, Employee Well-Being, Job Satisfaction, Feedback Mechanisms, Employee Recognition, Turnover Costs.

#### PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS IN FINANCIAL DECISION-MAKING

Mr. Sunil B M

Pavan B N, Pavithra S, Pradeep Gowli M R & Praveen Nagaraj Karadi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Predictive analytics is transforming financial decision-making by providing organizations with data-driven insights that enhance forecasting accuracy and risk assessment. By analysing historical data and identifying trends, predictive models enable businesses to anticipate future financial performance, optimize budgeting, and make informed investment decisions. In risk management, predictive analytics helps identify potential financial pitfalls and assess their impact, allowing organizations to implement proactive measures. The integration of machine learning algorithms further enhances the ability to process complex datasets and refine predictions over time. However, organizations must ensure data quality and compliance with regulatory standards when implementing predictive analytics. By leveraging these insights, businesses can navigate uncertainties, allocate resources effectively, and achieve sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Predictive Analytics, Financial Decision-Making, Forecasting Accuracy, Risk Assessment, Historical Data, Investment Decisions, Machine Learning, Data Quality, Regulatory Compliance, Sustainable Growth.

### CUSTOMER FEEDBACK ANALYSIS IN PRODUCT INNOVATION

Mr. Vijayakanth

Priyanka K, Priyanka N, Punith Kumar N & Punitha Pooja Shri M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Customer feedback analysis is a vital component of product innovation, providing organizations with insights that drive design and development processes. By systematically collecting and analysing feedback from various channels, including surveys, social media, and direct customer interactions, companies can identify trends and preferences that inform product enhancements. Implementing sentiment analysis tools can help organizations gauge customer opinions and prioritize features based on user needs. Additionally, integrating customer feedback into the product lifecycle allows for continuous improvement and adaptation to market demands. Collaborating with customers through cocreation initiatives fosters a sense of ownership and loyalty, ultimately leading to more successful product launches. As organizations prioritize customer feedback analysis, they can drive innovation and ensure their products align with consumer expectations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Feedback Analysis, Product Innovation, Design Process, Surveys, Sentiment Analysis, Trends, Preferences, Product Lifecycle, Co-Creation, Consumer Expectations.

### E-COMMERCE BUSINESS MODELS FOR NICHE MARKETS

Mr. B S Vasuki

Rahul K, Rahul V, Rajanikanth N & Rakshitha G J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

E-commerce business models tailored for niche markets have gained significant traction in recent years, driven by the rise of digital technology and changing consumer preferences. Unlike traditional broad-market approaches, niche e-commerce focuses on specific segments, allowing businesses to cater to unique needs and interests. By leveraging specialized product offerings, brands can establish themselves as industry leaders in their respective niches. This strategic focus enables them to cultivate loyal customer bases, enhance customer experiences, and optimize marketing efforts through targeted campaigns. Successful niche e-commerce businesses utilize data analytics to understand consumer behaviour, refine product assortments, and adjust pricing strategies. Furthermore, community engagement and strong branding are essential for building trust and credibility within niche markets. As e-commerce continues to evolve, businesses that embrace niche strategies will find opportunities for growth and differentiation in an increasingly competitive landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

E-Commerce, Business Models, Niche Markets, Consumer Preferences, Targeted Campaigns, Customer Loyalty, Data Analytics, Product Assortments, Branding, Market Differentiation.

### STRATEGIC PLANNING FOR DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Mr. Praveen B

Ranjana V, Ranveer Chindalay, Sahana B & Sandeep S G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Strategic planning for digital transformation is critical for organizations seeking to remain competitive in the rapidly evolving digital landscape. Digital transformation involves integrating digital technology into all areas of business, fundamentally changing how organizations operate and deliver value to customers. A well-crafted strategic plan outlines clear objectives, identifies key technologies, and defines the necessary resources to achieve transformation goals. It should also consider the organizational culture and employee readiness, as these factors are pivotal in ensuring successful adoption of digital initiatives. Furthermore, ongoing assessment and adaptation are essential, as digital landscapes continually shift. By fostering a culture of innovation and agility, organizations can leverage digital transformation to enhance customer experiences, improve operational efficiencies, and drive sustainable growth in an increasingly interconnected world.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic Planning, Digital Transformation, Competitive Advantage, Technology Integration, Organizational Culture, Employee Readiness, Innovation, Customer Experience, Operational Efficiency, Sustainable Growth.

### PERSONALIZATION IN DIGITAL MARKETING CAMPAIGNS

Ms. Sushma R

Sanjana, Sarvesh M, Satish Reddy H K & Shaila M N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Personalization in digital marketing campaigns has become a crucial strategy for engaging consumers and enhancing their overall experience. By leveraging data analytics, businesses can tailor their marketing efforts to meet individual customer preferences, behaviours, and needs. This targeted approach enables brands to deliver relevant content, offers, and recommendations, increasing the likelihood of conversion and customer loyalty. Effective personalization requires a robust data strategy, including data collection, analysis, and segmentation. Moreover, advanced technologies such as artificial intelligence and machine learning play a vital role in automating and optimizing personalized campaigns. However, brands must balance personalization with privacy concerns, ensuring transparent data practices that build trust with consumers. As competition intensifies, personalization will continue to be a key differentiator, allowing businesses to forge deeper connections with their audience and drive long-term success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Personalization, Digital Marketing, Consumer Engagement, Data Analytics, Targeted Marketing, Customer Preferences, Artificial Intelligence, Privacy Concerns, Conversion Rates, Brand Loyalty.

## THE GIG ECONOMY AND FUTURE EMPLOYMENT MODELS

Mrs. Shilpa Pradeep

Shilpa N P, Shivukumar Shankrappa Hullur,Shravan R S & Smitha B P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The gig economy represents a fundamental shift in traditional employment models, characterized by short-term contracts and freelance work rather than permanent jobs. This evolving landscape is driven by technological advancements, changing workforce expectations, and the desire for flexibility among workers. Gig economy platforms facilitate connections between businesses and independent contractors, enabling a more agile labour market. While this model offers opportunities for workers to diversify their income and work on varied projects, it also presents challenges, including job insecurity and lack of benefits. Future employment models will likely require a balance between gig work and traditional employment, emphasizing the need for policies that protect workers' rights and ensure fair compensation. As organizations adapt to this new reality, understanding the dynamics of the gig economy will be crucial for attracting and retaining talent, fostering innovation, and navigating regulatory frameworks.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Gig Economy, Employment Models, Freelance Work, Job Insecurity, Workforce Flexibility, Labor Market, Independent Contractors, Workers' Rights, Fair Compensation, Policy Development.

### FINANCIAL PLANNING IN UNSTABLE ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENTS

Mr. Vijaya Kumar B

Suchithra T S, Surya S, Swapna R & Swathi Mukesh <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Financial planning in unstable economic environments is essential for businesses seeking to navigate uncertainty and maintain stability. Economic fluctuations, whether due to market volatility, geopolitical tensions, or public health crises, can significantly impact organizational finances. To effectively manage financial risk, companies must adopt a proactive approach that includes scenario planning, robust cash flow management, and diversification of revenue streams. Developing contingency plans and maintaining liquidity can help organizations respond swiftly to unforeseen challenges. Furthermore, investing in technology and data analytics enhances forecasting accuracy, enabling more informed decision-making. Businesses must also focus on building strong relationships with stakeholders, including investors and suppliers, to foster resilience. By prioritizing financial planning amid instability, organizations can safeguard their assets, ensure sustainability, and position themselves for recovery and growth when conditions improve.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Planning, Economic Instability, Risk Management, Market Volatility, Scenario Planning, Cash Flow Management, Revenue Diversification, Contingency Plans, Stakeholder Relationships, Recovery Strategies.

### SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Swetha Kumari, Tashwini H M, Umme Salma & Vaishnavi M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Social responsibility in corporate governance has emerged as a vital component of sustainable business practices, reflecting the growing expectation for organizations to contribute positively to society. Corporate governance encompasses the structures and processes by which companies are directed and controlled, and integrating social responsibility into this framework enhances transparency, accountability, and ethical behaviour. Organizations that prioritize social responsibility demonstrate a commitment to environmental sustainability, ethical labour practices, and community engagement. Furthermore, such companies are more likely to attract socially conscious investors and consumers, driving brand loyalty and enhancing reputation. Effective corporate governance frameworks include stakeholder engagement, risk management related to social issues, and adherence to relevant regulations. As the demand for corporate accountability increases, organizations that embrace social responsibility in their governance practices will be better positioned to succeed in the long term.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Social Responsibility, Corporate Governance, Sustainable Business Practices, Ethical Behaviour, Transparency, Accountability, Stakeholder Engagement, Risk Management, Brand Loyalty, Corporate Accountability.

### **BUILDING A DATA-DRIVEN CULTURE IN ORGANIZATIONS**

Dr. Puttaraj P

Kuna Teja, Karan Kumar N, Mohammed Uwaiz & Lokesh S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Building a data-driven culture within organizations is essential for leveraging the power of data to drive decision-making and enhance performance. A data-driven culture promotes the use of data at all levels of the organization, empowering employees to make informed decisions based on empirical evidence rather than intuition alone. This cultural shift requires strong leadership commitment, investment in data analytics tools, and training programs to develop employees' data literacy skills. Additionally, organizations must establish clear data governance policies to ensure data quality, accessibility, and security. Encouraging collaboration and knowledge sharing across departments fosters a holistic understanding of data insights and encourages innovative thinking. As organizations increasingly rely on data to navigate complex business environments, cultivating a datadriven culture will be crucial for achieving operational excellence and competitive advantage.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven Culture, Decision-Making, Organizational Performance, Leadership Commitment, Data Analytics, Data Literacy, Data Governance, Collaboration, Innovation, Competitive Advantage.

### LEADERSHIP STYLES FOR MANAGING ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Sudarshan H P, Suresh S, Swaroop B & Amit Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Effective leadership is critical for successfully managing organizational change, as it can significantly influence employee engagement and adaptation during transitions. Various leadership styles, such as transformational, transactional, and servant leadership, offer distinct approaches to guiding organizations through change. Transformational leaders inspire and motivate employees by creating a compelling vision and fostering a culture of collaboration and innovation. In contrast, transactional leaders focus on clear structures and rewards for achieving specific objectives, which can be effective in environments requiring stability. Servant leadership emphasizes the well-being of employees, promoting a sense of community and trust that can enhance buy-in during change initiatives. Understanding the unique context and needs of the organization is vital in selecting the most appropriate leadership style. As organizations navigate constant change, effective leadership will be essential for maintaining morale, driving engagement, and ensuring a successful transition.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Leadership Styles, Organizational Change, Employee Engagement, Transformational Leadership, Transactional Leadership, Servant Leadership, Collaboration, Innovation, Change Initiatives, Morale.

### DATA ANALYTICS IN EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Rani Kiran Kisku, Roshan, Neha Taj & Punith Kumar G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Data analytics has transformed employee performance evaluation by enabling organizations to make more objective and informed assessments of employee contributions. Traditional performance evaluation methods often rely on subjective judgments, which can lead to bias and inconsistencies. By integrating data analytics into performance management systems, companies can analyse key performance indicators (KPIs), track progress over time, and identify patterns that inform talent development strategies. Predictive analytics can also be utilized to forecast future performance and identify potential high performers. Furthermore, leveraging employee feedback and self-assessments enhances the evaluation process by fostering open communication and continuous improvement. However, organizations must balance data-driven insights with the human element of performance evaluation, ensuring that employees feel valued and understood. As the workforce evolves, data analytics will play a critical role in fostering a culture of accountability and continuous improvement.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Data Analytics, Employee Performance Evaluation, Objective Assessments, Key Performance Indicators, Predictive Analytics, Talent Development, Employee Feedback, Continuous Improvement, Performance Management, Accountability.

## THE ROLE OF AI IN CONSUMER MARKET RESEARCH

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Prem Kumar K, Adarsh Tamang, Waseeq Ur Rahman & Aishwarya P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) has revolutionized consumer market research by enabling businesses to gain deeper insights into customer behaviours, preferences, and trends. Traditional market research methods often involve lengthy processes and significant resource investments, making it challenging to keep pace with rapidly changing consumer dynamics. AI technologies, including machine learning, natural language processing, and predictive analytics, streamline data collection and analysis, allowing organizations to extract valuable insights from vast datasets quickly. By leveraging AI, companies can conduct sentiment analysis on social media, identify emerging trends, and segment their audiences more effectively. Furthermore, AI-driven tools enable real-time monitoring of consumer feedback, providing organizations with the agility to adapt their marketing strategies accordingly. As consumer expectations continue to evolve, integrating AI into market research will be crucial for businesses seeking to enhance customer experiences, refine product offerings, and maintain a competitive edge in the marketplace.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Consumer Market Research, Insights, Customer Behaviour, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Sentiment Analysis, Audience Segmentation, Real-Time Monitoring, Competitive Edge.

#### STRATEGIC BRAND POSITIONING IN COMPETITIVE MARKETS

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Faisal Pasha, Shubash Dey, Mostafa Ahmed Barbhuiya & Sonu Yadav <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Strategic brand positioning is essential for organizations aiming to distinguish themselves in increasingly competitive markets. It involves identifying the unique value proposition that a brand offers and effectively communicating that message to target audiences. Successful brand positioning requires a deep understanding of market dynamics, customer needs, and competitive landscapes. Organizations must analyse their competitors, identify gaps in the market, and tailor their branding strategies accordingly. This process includes defining brand attributes, crafting compelling messaging, and choosing the right marketing channels to reach target audiences. Additionally, businesses should monitor brand perception and adapt their positioning strategies over time based on consumer feedback and market trends. By implementing a robust brand positioning strategy, companies can enhance customer loyalty, improve brand recognition, and drive sustainable growth in competitive environments.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Brand Positioning, Competitive Markets, Value Proposition, Market Dynamics, Customer Needs, Competitor Analysis, Branding Strategies, Messaging, Brand Perception, Sustainable Growth.

#### SUPPLY CHAIN RISK MANAGEMENT IN GLOBALIZED BUSINESS

Dr. Shivakumar

Afwaan Baig, Dinesh R, Likhitha S & Abdul Wahab Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Supply chain risk management has become a critical function in globalized business operations, particularly in an era characterized by geopolitical uncertainties, economic fluctuations, and environmental challenges. Organizations must proactively identify, assess, and mitigate risks that could disrupt their supply chains. This involves developing a comprehensive understanding of the supply chain ecosystem, including suppliers, logistics providers, and regulatory frameworks. Companies can utilize advanced analytics and risk assessment tools to quantify risks and implement strategies to reduce their potential impact. Diversification of suppliers, establishing contingency plans, and fostering strong relationships with key stakeholders are essential components of an effective supply chain risk management strategy. Furthermore, organizations should continuously monitor and adapt their risk management practices to reflect changes in the global business landscape. By prioritizing supply chain resilience, companies can safeguard their operations and maintain a competitive advantage in today's interconnected world.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Supply Chain Risk Management, Globalized Business, Risk Assessment, Disruption, Ecosystem, Advanced Analytics, Supplier Diversification, Contingency Plans, Stakeholder Relationships, Resilience.

### INNOVATION MANAGEMENT IN PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Mohammed Saqib, V Akash Karthik, V Poovarasu & Usman Bin Sayeed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Innovation management plays a pivotal role in product development, guiding organizations in creating new and improved offerings that meet evolving consumer demands. A structured innovation management process encompasses idea generation, evaluation, and implementation, ensuring that creative concepts are effectively transformed into marketable products. Organizations must foster a culture of innovation that encourages collaboration, experimentation, and knowledge sharing among teams. Employing methodologies such as Design Thinking and Agile can enhance the innovation process by promoting iterative development and rapid prototyping. Furthermore, engaging customers and stakeholders in the innovation process provides valuable insights that inform product design and functionality. As market competition intensifies, organizations that prioritize innovation management will be better equipped to respond to market changes, enhance customer satisfaction, and drive sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Innovation Management, Product Development, Idea Generation, Evaluation, Implementation, Creativity, Collaboration, Design Thinking, Agile Methodologies, Customer Engagement.
### SUSTAINABLE INVESTMENTS AND GREEN BUSINESS PRACTICES

Dr. Rajesh R

Nandini M, Hemalatha S, Abran Pasha & Rohit Jain <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Sustainable investments and green business practices have gained significant traction as organizations recognize the importance of aligning financial performance with environmental stewardship. Sustainable investing focuses on directing capital toward businesses and projects that prioritize environmental, social, and governance (ESG) factors. By adopting green business practices, organizations can reduce their carbon footprint, enhance resource efficiency, and promote ethical sourcing. Additionally, consumers increasingly favour brands that demonstrate a commitment to sustainability, prompting companies to integrate green initiatives into their core business strategies. This shift not only mitigates environmental risks but also opens new opportunities for innovation and market differentiation. Governments and regulatory bodies are also encouraging sustainable investments through incentives and policy frameworks, further propelling the trend. As businesses navigate the transition toward sustainability, those that embrace sustainable investments and practices will position themselves as leaders in a rapidly evolving marketplace.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Investments, Green Business Practices, Environmental Stewardship, ESG Factors, Carbon Footprint, Resource Efficiency, Ethical Sourcing, Consumer Preferences, Innovation, Regulatory Frameworks.

### AI IN CUSTOMER INSIGHTS AND BEHAVIOURAL ANALYTICS

Mr. Rajmohan S

Harsh Vardhan Singh, Mohamed Harshaq K P, Manjunath G R & Mohammed Sayeed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming the landscape of customer insights and behavioural analytics, providing organizations with the tools to understand and predict consumer behaviour more accurately. By harnessing vast amounts of data from multiple sources, AI algorithms can identify patterns and trends that inform marketing strategies and product development. Machine learning models enable businesses to segment customers based on their preferences, purchase history, and interactions, allowing for targeted marketing and personalized experiences. Moreover, AI-driven sentiment analysis tools help organizations gauge customer satisfaction and brand perception by analysing feedback from various channels, including social media and reviews. As businesses increasingly rely on data to drive decision-making, integrating AI into customer insights and behavioural analytics will be essential for optimizing marketing efforts, enhancing customer experiences, and fostering long-term loyalty.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Customer Insights, Behavioural Analytics, Consumer Behaviour, Data Patterns, Machine Learning, Customer Segmentation, Targeted Marketing, Sentiment Analysis, Brand Perception.

### THE IMPACT OF GLOBALIZATION ON SMALL BUSINESSES

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

M D Madan Kumar, Darshan Yadav U, Rushda Konain & Nandini P G <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Globalization has profoundly influenced small businesses by expanding their market reach while simultaneously increasing competition. As barriers to trade diminish, small enterprises can now access international markets that were previously unattainable. This expanded access allows for greater sales opportunities and revenue generation. However, globalization also introduces challenges such as heightened competition from larger corporations and foreign entities, which can exert downward pressure on prices. Small businesses must adapt to these changing dynamics by leveraging unique selling propositions and focusing on niche markets where they can differentiate themselves. Additionally, technology plays a crucial role in enabling small businesses to compete globally; e-commerce platforms and digital marketing strategies allow them to reach consumers worldwide effectively. Despite the challenges, globalization presents opportunities for collaboration, innovation, and knowledge sharing, enabling small businesses to thrive in a connected economy. For sustainability, small enterprises should adopt agile business models that embrace flexibility, allowing them to respond swiftly to global market changes.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Globalization, Small Businesses, Market Reach, Competition, Niche Markets, Technology, E-commerce, Digital Marketing, Innovation, Agile Business Models.

### DIGITAL MARKETING METRICS FOR PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

Mr. Rajesh G

Srikanth S, Nasrudeen T, Harish Kumar B & Abhishek <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

In an increasingly digital landscape, effective measurement of marketing performance is essential for optimizing strategies and achieving business goals. Digital marketing metrics provide businesses with critical insights into the effectiveness of their campaigns, allowing for data-driven decision-making. Key performance indicators (KPIs) such as website traffic, conversion rates, click-through rates (CTR), and return on investment (ROI) offer quantifiable measures of success. Additionally, social media engagement metrics, including likes, shares, and comments, help gauge audience sentiment and brand awareness. By employing analytics tools, marketers can track these metrics in real-time, enabling them to adjust tactics promptly to maximize impact. A comprehensive digital marketing strategy should incorporate both quantitative metrics and qualitative insights to provide a holistic view of performance. This integration allows businesses to understand consumer behaviour better and fine-tune their marketing approaches, ultimately leading to enhanced customer experiences and increased revenue. As the digital landscape continues to evolve, mastering digital marketing metrics will remain paramount for organizations seeking sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Marketing Metrics, Performance Measurement, Key Performance Indicators, Analytics Tools, Conversion Rates, Social Media Engagement, Audience Sentiment, Brand Awareness, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Sustainable Growth.

### TALENT MANAGEMENT FOR REMOTE WORK ENVIRONMENTS

Mr. Sudarshan V

Abhishek M R, Aishwarya G Ganapa, Akash C & Akkamahadevi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

The shift to remote work environments has necessitated a revaluation of talent management strategies to ensure employee engagement, productivity, and retention. Organizations must adapt their approaches to recruitment, onboarding, training, and performance evaluation to accommodate the unique challenges of remote work. Effective talent management in this context involves leveraging technology to facilitate communication and collaboration among remote teams. Virtual onboarding programs, continuous learning opportunities, and performance management systems should be implemented to support employees in a remote setting. Furthermore, fostering a strong organizational culture is essential for building connections and ensuring alignment with company values. Regular check-ins, feedback mechanisms, and employee recognition initiatives can enhance engagement and morale. Additionally, offering flexible work arrangements and prioritizing employee well-being can contribute to a positive remote work experience. By proactively addressing the nuances of remote talent management, organizations can cultivate a motivated and high-performing workforce capable of driving business success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Talent Management, Remote Work, Employee Engagement, Productivity, Recruitment, Onboarding, Performance Evaluation, Technology, Organizational Culture, Employee Well-Being.

### ETHICAL ISSUES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN BUSINESS

Mr. Ramanath K N

Ananda H N, Anil Kumar N, Anupriya N & Anusha B P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

The integration of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in business operations presents a host of ethical issues that organizations must navigate to ensure responsible use of technology. Concerns surrounding bias in AI algorithms, data privacy, and accountability in decisionmaking processes have emerged as significant challenges. Bias can occur when AI systems are trained on skewed datasets, leading to discriminatory outcomes that affect marginalized groups. Additionally, the collection and usage of personal data raise questions about privacy and consent, as organizations must ensure that their AI applications comply with regulations such as GDPR. Transparency in AI decision-making is another critical ethical consideration, as businesses must be able to explain the rationale behind automated decisions to maintain consumer trust. Organizations should adopt ethical frameworks that promote fairness, accountability, and transparency in their AI initiatives. By addressing these ethical issues, businesses can leverage AI technologies responsibly while fostering public trust and ensuring compliance with regulatory standards.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Ethical Issues, Artificial Intelligence, Business Operations, Bias, Data Privacy, Accountability, Transparency, Discrimination, Regulatory Compliance, Public Trust.

### **BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLANNING FOR CRISIS SITUATIONS**

Mrs. Deepashree B R

Arbaz Khan A, Archana D, Bhanupriya T & Bharathi S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Business continuity planning (BCP) is essential for organizations to prepare for and respond to crisis situations effectively. In an era marked by unprecedented challenges such as natural disasters, pandemics, and cybersecurity threats, having a comprehensive BCP is crucial for minimizing disruptions to operations. A robust BCP involves identifying potential risks, assessing their impact on business functions, and developing strategies to ensure essential operations can continue during crises. Key components of a successful BCP include risk assessment, communication plans, resource allocation, and recovery strategies. Organizations must also conduct regular testing and updates to their BCP to reflect changes in the business environment and operational dynamics. Engaging employees in the planning process and fostering a culture of preparedness can enhance resilience and ensure a swift response when crises occur. By prioritizing business continuity, organizations can safeguard their assets, maintain customer trust, and emerge stronger from challenging situations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Business Continuity Planning, Crisis Situations, Risk Assessment, Communication Plans, Resource Allocation, Recovery Strategies, Testing, Employee Engagement, Resilience, Operational Disruptions.

### CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR BRAND VALUE

Mr. Chethan V K

Chandan S H, Chandana K, Chandana M & Deekshith B B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has emerged as a vital component of modern business strategy, significantly influencing brand value and consumer perception. CSR initiatives demonstrate a company's commitment to ethical practices, social equity, and environmental sustainability, enhancing its reputation and credibility. By integrating CSR into their core business strategies, organizations can differentiate themselves in competitive markets, attract socially-conscious consumers, and foster customer loyalty. Effective CSR initiatives include community engagement, sustainable sourcing, and transparent supply chain practices. Moreover, businesses that actively communicate their CSR efforts can build stronger emotional connections with consumers, leading to increased brand advocacy and trust. As consumers increasingly prioritize ethical considerations in their purchasing decisions, organizations must recognize the value of CSR not only as a moral obligation but also as a strategic imperative that contributes to long-term brand equity.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Social Responsibility, Brand Value, Ethical Practices, Social Equity, Environmental Sustainability, Reputation, Consumer Perception, Community Engagement, Brand Advocacy, Trust.

### **REAL-TIME ANALYTICS IN RETAIL AND COMMERCE**

Ms. Namrata K

Deepika T, Dinesh Suresh Revankar, Divya K & Eleka <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Real-time analytics is transforming the retail and commerce landscape by providing businesses with immediate insights into consumer behaviour, inventory management, and operational efficiency. With the proliferation of data generated from various sources—such as point-of-sale systems, e-commerce platforms, and social media retailers can leverage real-time analytics to make informed decisions and respond swiftly to market dynamics. This capability allows businesses to optimize pricing strategies, personalize customer experiences, and streamline supply chain operations. Furthermore, real-time analytics facilitates proactive inventory management, helping retailers to prevent stockouts and reduce excess inventory costs. By harnessing these insights, organizations can enhance customer engagement, improve sales performance, and maintain a competitive edge in a rapidly evolving marketplace. As technology continues to advance, the ability to leverage real-time analytics will be essential for retailers aiming to drive growth and foster customer loyalty.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Real-Time Analytics, Retail, Commerce, Consumer Behaviour, Inventory Management, Operational Efficiency, Data Insights, Pricing Strategies, Customer Experience, Competitive Edge.

### EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT STRATEGIES IN VIRTUAL TEAMS

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Gowtham N A, Gurudevi Hiremath, Harshitha P & Hema R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

In the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, many organizations transitioned to remote work, revealing both challenges and opportunities in maintaining employee engagement within virtual teams. Employee engagement in a remote setting is critical, as it directly influences productivity, morale, and retention rates. Effective strategies for enhancing engagement include fostering open communication, utilizing collaborative tools, and creating a culture of trust. Regular check-ins and feedback loops can help managers gauge employee sentiment and address concerns proactively. Additionally, virtual team-building activities and recognition programs are vital in strengthening interpersonal relationships among team members. Organizations must prioritize mental health and work-life balance by offering flexible schedules and resources for employees to manage stress. Ultimately, successful engagement strategies require a tailored approach that considers the diverse needs of team members, ensuring that all voices are heard and valued, which can lead to a more cohesive and motivated workforce.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Employee engagement, virtual teams, remote work, communication strategies, team-building, flexible schedules, mental health, productivity, organizational culture, feedback mechanisms.

### FINTECH SOLUTIONS FOR FINANCIAL ACCESSIBILITY

Ms. Divya Jairam

Inchara C P, Jaweriya Sultana, Karthik N & Kavana S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Financial technology, or fintech, is revolutionizing the way individuals access financial services, particularly for underbanked populations. Fintech solutions, such as mobile banking apps, peer-to-peer lending platforms, and digital wallets, are designed to improve financial accessibility and inclusivity. By leveraging technology, these platforms can reduce barriers to entry, enabling users to manage their finances more effectively and efficiently. Moreover, fintech companies often utilize data analytics and machine learning to tailor services to individual needs, enhancing user experience and engagement. For example, automated budgeting tools can assist users in tracking their spending and savings goals. Additionally, innovations like blockchain technology are improving transparency and reducing fraud, further instilling trust in financial systems. To maximize the impact of fintech on financial accessibility, collaboration between fintech companies, traditional financial institutions, and regulatory bodies is essential. This collaboration can foster an ecosystem that promotes innovation while ensuring consumer protection and compliance with financial regulations.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Fintech, financial accessibility, mobile banking, peer-to-peer lending, digital wallets, data analytics, user experience, blockchain, transparency, consumer protection.

### **AI-DRIVEN PERSONALIZATION IN E-COMMERCE**

Mrs. Abida Emama

Kavitha M, Kavya P, Keerthy N V & Kiran Kumar B N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming e-commerce by enabling businesses to deliver highly personalized shopping experiences to consumers. AI algorithms analyse vast amounts of data, including browsing behaviour, purchase history, and customer demographics, to create tailored recommendations and marketing strategies. This level of personalization enhances customer satisfaction and loyalty by making shopping more relevant and engaging. For instance, AI-powered recommendation engines can suggest products based on a user's past purchases or similar customer behaviours, significantly increasing conversion rates. Additionally, chatbots and virtual assistants, driven by natural language processing, provide personalized customer service, addressing inquiries and facilitating transactions in real time. Moreover, AI can optimize pricing strategies by analysing market trends and competitor pricing, allowing businesses to offer competitive prices that attract customers. However, implementing AI-driven personalization requires careful consideration of data privacy and ethical implications, ensuring that customer data is handled responsibly and transparently. As e-commerce continues to evolve, AI-driven personalization will play a crucial role in shaping consumer expectations and driving business success.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, personalization, e-commerce, recommendation engines, customer satisfaction, data analysis, chatbots, pricing strategies, data privacy, ethical considerations.

### SELF-SUPERVISED LEARNING IN IMAGE RECOGNITION

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Shaik Fayaaz Saheb, Vikram M, Hemashree P S & Sanjay S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Self-supervised learning (SSL) is a transformative approach in the field of image recognition, enabling models to learn from vast amounts of unlabelled data, thereby reducing the reliance on costly and labour-intensive labelled datasets. Traditional supervised learning requires extensive labelled data to train algorithms effectively, often making it challenging to obtain sufficient quality datasets. SSL addresses this issue by allowing models to learn useful representations from unlabelled data, unlocking new possibilities in various applications.In self-supervised learning, algorithms are trained on pretext tasks that create supervisory signals from the data itself. These tasks may include predicting the missing parts of an image, determining the order of shuffled image patches, or even contrasting different image representations. Through these tasks, models learn to extract meaningful features and patterns, which can then be leveraged for downstream tasks such as object detection, segmentation, and classification. This methodology not only improves model performance but also enhances generalization to unseen data. The advantages of self-supervised learning extend beyond just reducing the need for labelled data. It facilitates the development of more robust and adaptable image recognition systems that can better handle variability in realworld scenarios. For instance, models trained using SSL techniques have demonstrated improved performance on tasks where labelled data is scarce or expensive to obtain.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Self-supervised learning, image recognition, unlabelled data, feature extraction, pretext tasks, object detection, segmentation, machine learning, generalization, AI applications.

### ETHICS AND PRIVACY IN DIGITAL TWIN TECHNOLOGIES

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Harshavardhan A, Najeeb Pasha N, Lisha Chowdary&Mateen Pasha <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Digital twin technologies are gaining traction across various industries, offering innovative solutions for modelling and simulating real-world systems. A digital twin is a virtual representation of a physical entity, enabling real-time monitoring, analysis, and optimization of its operations. While the potential benefits of digital twins are substantial, they also raise significant ethical and privacy concerns that must be carefully considered. One of the primary ethical challenges associated with digital twins is the collection and use of data. Digital twins rely on vast amounts of data from their physical counterparts, often involving personal or sensitive information. Ensuring that this data is collected, stored, and used responsibly is critical to maintaining trust among users and stakeholders. Organizations must implement stringent data governance practices to ensure compliance with privacy regulations and ethical standards. Privacy concerns are further compounded by the potential for misuse of digital twin data. For instance, if unauthorized access to a digital twin occurs, it could lead to privacy violations or even manipulation of the physical system it represents. Therefore, robust security measures must be established to protect both the data and the integrity of the digital twin.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital twin technologies, ethics, privacy, data governance, data security, automation, predictive analytics, responsible innovation, stakeholder engagement, societal impact.

### AI AND MACHINE LEARNING IN FRAUD DETECTION

Dr.Vagdevi

Pradeep Singh Nlokesh B,Gowni Ramesh & Mahesh Kumar S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) and machine learning (ML) are transforming the landscape of fraud detection by offering advanced tools to identify, prevent, and mitigate fraudulent activities across various sectors, including finance, insurance, and e-commerce. Traditional fraud detection methods often rely on predefined rules and human expertise, which can be insufficient in the face of rapidly evolving fraudulent techniques. AI and ML, however, provide a more dynamic and adaptive approach to tackling fraud.Machine learning algorithms can analyse vast amounts of transaction data in real time, identifying patterns and anomalies that may indicate fraudulent behaviour. By leveraging historical data, these algorithms can learn from past incidents and improve their detection capabilities over time. For example, supervised learning techniques can be employed to classify transactions as legitimate or fraudulent based on labeled training data, while unsupervised learning can identify unusual patterns in unlabelled datasets, flagging potentially suspicious activities.One significant advantage of AI and ML in fraud detection is their ability to operate with minimal human intervention. Automated systems can continuously monitor transactions, providing alerts and insights that enable organizations to respond swiftly to potential threats. This realtime capability not only enhances security but also improves customer experience by reducing false positives, which can lead to legitimate transactions being unnecessarily flagged or declined.

### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, machine learning, fraud detection, transaction monitoring, anomaly detection, supervised learning, unsupervised learning, automation, data privacy, security enhancement.

### SECURE CLOUD STORAGE SOLUTIONS WITH BLOCKCHAIN

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Tejas K ,Nikhil R,Kishore V & Majumder Suvodip Pradip <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Secure cloud storage solutions are critical in today's digital landscape, where data breaches and cyberattacks are increasingly common. Blockchain technology offers a promising approach to enhance the security and integrity of cloud storage systems, addressing the inherent vulnerabilities of centralized data storage models. By leveraging decentralized ledger technology, organizations can create secure and transparent environments for storing sensitive data.Blockchain's decentralized nature eliminates the single point of failure associated with traditional cloud storage systems. Data is encrypted and distributed across a network of nodes, ensuring that unauthorized access is significantly reduced. Each transaction related to data storage is recorded on the blockchain, creating an immutable history that enhances accountability and traceability. This level of transparency is particularly beneficial for industries that require stringent data compliance and audit trails, such as finance, healthcare, and government. Moreover, smart contracts can automate various processes within cloud storage systems, such as access control and data sharing. These selfexecuting contracts ensure that only authorized users can access specific data, further enhancing security. Additionally, blockchain enables users to maintain control over their data, granting permissions to other parties while preserving privacy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cloud storage, blockchain, data security, decentralized ledger, encryption, smart contracts, data integrity, audit trails, access control, scalability.

### **3D PRINTING AND AI IN CUSTOM PROSTHETICS**

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Sridhar Raj N,Umme Hafsa F,Roshan Kumar Pandey & Tusar Dewan Chakma <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

The integration of 3D printing and artificial intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing the field of custom prosthetics, enabling the creation of highly personalized and functional devices that enhance the quality of life for amputees and individuals with limb differences. Traditional prosthetic manufacturing processes often involve lengthy and costly procedures that result in generic solutions that may not meet the specific needs of individual users. However, the combination of 3D printing technology and AI algorithms offers a new paradigm for designing and producing prosthetics that are tailored to each user's unique anatomy and preferences.3D printing allows for the rapid prototyping and production of prosthetic limbs using lightweight and durable materials. This technology enables healthcare providers to create custom-fitted devices that precisely match the user's residual limb, improving comfort and functionality. Additionally, 3D printing reduces the time and cost associated with prosthetic manufacturing, making advanced solutions more accessible to a broader range of patients.In conclusion, the integration of 3D printing and AI in custom prosthetics represents a significant advancement in the field, offering personalized, efficient, and innovative solutions that empower individuals with limb differences to lead more fulfilling lives.

### **KEYWORDS:**

3D printing, artificial intelligence, custom prosthetics, personalized medicine, rapid prototyping, lightweight materials, design optimization, user interaction, regulatory challenges, clinical validation.

### International Conference on Applied Computing, Finance and Business Strategy (ICACFBS 2023)



# SANGALORE COLLEGE

### **AFFILIATED TO BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI**

# www.citycollege.ac.in



# ABOUT AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

AMC - City Group of Institutions was founded with a vision to develop quality educational institutions by Dr K R Paramahamsa, a prominent educationist and an eminent entrepreneur with over 35 years of experience.

Today, the group institutions are spread across 5 campuses in Bengaluru imparting quality education to thousands of students through its Schools, PU Colleges, Engineering Colleges, Commerce and Management Colleges, Hotel Management College, Faculty of Science and Computer Applications and Research Centres.

The group is committed to offering programs that promotes theoretical, analytical and logical growth of a student through selected combinations of general education and skill specific value added programs across verticals to achieve outstanding academic output.

### ABOUT CITY COLLEGE - JAYANAGAR

City College is affiliated to Bangalore University and is centrally located in Jayanagar, Bangalore. The College has expanded over the last two decades with sophisticated infrastructure, experienced faculty and strategic tie-ups as part of the Institution's commitment to provide quality education in the areas of Science, Computer Applications, Commerce & Management studies.

Moving forward, City College aims to achieve par excellence standards in new age education, re-invent and re-define teaching practices, fast adopt changing technology and teaching methodologies to make our students smart, confident and responsible individuals.

With clarity, commitment and continuous innovation, we strive not only to become a sought after education destination but also an excellent life coaching hub.

### VISION

To develop educational institutions par excellence to deliver quality education in an excellent academic environment.

> Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman, AMC-City Group

### ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Ph.D. from California University, USA D.Litt from Tumkur University MBA from Loyola College LLB from Bangalore University Post Graduate Diploma in Epigraphy Post Graduate Diploma in Labour Laws Management from IITC, Mumbai

### **POSITIONS HELD**

Fmr. Member of Academic Council and Senate of Bangalore University Fmr. Member of High Power Committee on Higher education, Govt of Karnataka Fmr. Member of Ecology and Environment Dept of Forest, Govt. of Karnataka Member, Bangalore Management Association Member, All India Management Association

Beyond his visionary leadership and inspiring accomplishments, over the years, Dr K R Paramahamsa has generously supported numerous meritorious and economically backward students through scholarship programs and valuable assistance.

### MISSION

To become the sought-after destination for value based education to students and to make them confident professionals, competent leaders and responsible individuals with a distinct ability to match global standards.

## SCHOOLS - PRE PRIMARY - X STD.

Brooklyn National Public School, RPC, Vijayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Jayanagar Brooklyn National Public School, Kanakapura Road AMC School, Bannerghatta Road AMC Cambridge Public School, HSR Sector-1

### AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Computer Application Bachelor of Hotel Management Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Science in Bio Technology Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Application Master of Science in Bio Technology Master of Science in Micro Biology Master of Science in Bio Chemistry

## **CITY ENGINEERING COLLEGE**

Computer Science & Engineering Electronics & Communication Engg. Mechanical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Science & Engineering

BBA BCA BHM B. Com B. Sc. MBA MCA M. Sc. M. Sc. M. Sc.





Dr K R Paramahamsa Chairman



Mrs. K. Geetha Paramahamsa Vice Chairperson









## AMC - CITY GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

# **PRE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES**

AMC PU College, Bannerghatta Raod CITY PU College, Jayanagar Brooklyn PU College, Kanakapura Road Brooklyn PU College, HSR Sector-1 Brooklyn PU College, RPC, Vijayanagar

## AMC COLLEGE BANNERGHATTA ROAD

Computer Science And Civil Engineering Electronics & Commu Electrical & Electronic Information Science Mechanical Mechatronics Al/Machine Learning Aeronautical Engineer

Machine Design Computer Science Digital Electronics & Communication VLSI Design & Embedded Systems **Computer Networks Engineering** Power System

Master of Business Administration Master of Computer Applications Ph.D

### TRUSTEES-PARAMAHAMSA FOUNDATION TRUST



Ms. Monica Kalluri Vice President



Mr. Rahul Kalluri **Executive Vice President** 





| d Engineering | BE  |
|---------------|-----|
|               | BE  |
| inication     | BE  |
| CS            | BE  |
| & Engineering | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
|               | BE  |
| ring          | BE  |
|               | М.Т |
|               | М.Т |

<sup>-</sup>ech Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech M.Tech

MBA MCA





### International Conference on

### Applied Computing, Finance and Business Strategy (ICACFBS 2023)

Supported by

### INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH REVIEW IN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT (IJRREM)

Proceedings

(Abstracts of Papers)

### EXPLORING QUANTUM CRYPTOGRAPHY FOR ENHANCED DATA SECURITY

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Harshavardhan A, Najeeb Pasha N, Lisha Chowdary & Mateen Pasha <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications CITY College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Quantum cryptography represents a groundbreaking approach to data security, fundamentally changing how information is protected from unauthorized access. Traditional cryptographic methods rely on mathematical complexity to ensure data security, but as computational power increases, especially with the advent of quantum computers, these methods may become vulnerable to attacks. Quantum cryptography, specifically through Quantum Key Distribution (QKD), leverages the principles of quantum mechanics-such as superposition and entanglement ogenerate encryption keys that are theoretically impossible to intercept without detection. This security measure is based on the Heisenberg Uncertainty Principle, which states that measuring a quantum state disturbs it, thus making any eavesdropping attempts noticeable. Early research applications have shown the potential of QKD in highly secure communication channels, particularly for sectors that handle sensitive data, like finance, defense and healthcare. Although promising, quantum cryptography still faces practical challenges, including the high cost of implementation, limitations in transmission distances, and the necessity of highly specialized infrastructure. Ongoing advancements in quantum communication protocols, fiber optic technology, and satellite QKD systems are gradually addressing these issues. In summary, quantum cryptography offers an enhanced layer of security that is resilient to potential future threats posed by quantum computing.

### **Keywords:**

Quantum cryptography, Quantum Key Distribution (QKD), data security, encryption, quantum mechanics, eavesdropping, Heisenberg Uncertainty Principle.

#### AI IN AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

Dr.Vagdevi

Harshith M, Richard Leon Feller, Nikita Kumari & Sneha Ahmed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is at the forefront of enabling autonomous vehicles, promising transformative impacts on mobility, urban planning, and the environment. Autonomous driving relies heavily on AI technologies such as machine learning, computer vision, and sensor fusion, which allow vehicles to interpret and navigate their surroundings, make split-second decisions, and interact safely with other road users. Key opportunities for AI-driven autonomous vehicles include reducing traffic congestion, lowering accident rates, and enhancing fuel efficiency. However, several challenges need to be addressed before large-scale deployment can be realized. One primary obstacle is ensuring the safety and reliability of these systems in diverse real-world conditions. Adverse weather, complex traffic patterns, and unpredictable pedestrian behavior are significant factors that can impact AI's decision-making capabilities. Ethical and legal considerations also come into play; for instance, how should an autonomous vehicle respond in scenarios where harm is unavoidable? Additionally, the data privacy implications of collecting and analyzing vast amounts of driving data are concerns that must be managed to foster public trust. Furthermore, regulatory frameworks and infrastructure updates will be essential for the successful integration of autonomous vehicles into society. Despite these challenges, AI's role in autonomous vehicles is poised to revolutionize transportation, making it safer, more efficient, and more accessible in the long term.

#### **Keywords:**

AI, autonomous vehicles, machine learning, computer vision, sensor fusion, transportation, public trust.

### AUGMENTED REALITY IN RETAIL: TRANSFORMING THE SHOPPING EXPERIENCE

Dr.LalitaPurohit

Parth M Naidu, V Preetham Yadav, B Ranjitha & C Mohammad Fardeen <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Augmented Reality (AR) is revolutionizing the retail sector by offering an interactive, immersive shopping experience that blends physical and digital realms. AR technology allows customers to visualize products in their own environment through smartphone cameras or AR-enabled devices, offering a "try-before-you-buy" experience. For instance, furniture retailers enable customers to see how a piece of furniture would look in their homes, while beauty brands let users virtually try on makeup. This capability not only enhances customer satisfaction by increasing purchase confidence but also reduces return rates—a costly issue for retailers. In physical stores, AR can guide customers through stores, displaying relevant product information, personalized promotions, and real-time reviews. However, integrating AR into retail presents challenges, including the need for high-quality 3D content, managing data privacy, and ensuring compatibility across devices. Additionally, the cost of implementing AR technology and potential data security issues in handling sensitive customer data are ongoing concerns. As more retailers adopt AR, it is expected to enhance customer engagement, foster brand loyalty, and drive sales growth. The use of AR in retail is setting a new standard for consumer experience, blending convenience, personalization, and entertainment in ways that traditional retail cannot.

### **Keywords:**

Augmented Reality, retail, customer engagement, immersive experience, product visualization, personalized shopping.

### SOLUTIONS FOR SUPPLY CHAIN TRANSPARENCY

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Chinni Lahari, Gopal Parit, Zaiba Begum & Tejeshwini S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming supply chain management by introducing a transparent, immutable, and decentralized system for tracking goods and transactions. Traditionally, supply chains involve multiple parties and complex processes, often resulting in inefficiencies, fraud, and a lack of transparency. Blockchain provides a shared ledger accessible to all stakeholders, recording every transaction along the supply chain with timestamped, secure entries that cannot be altered. This capability is particularly valuable in industries where product origin and authenticity are paramount, such as pharmaceuticals, agriculture, and luxury goods. By ensuring traceability, blockchain helps combat counterfeit products and ensures ethical sourcing practices. However, implementing blockchain in supply chains is not without challenges. Issues such as high costs, scalability, energy consumption, and interoperability between different blockchain systems can hinder adoption. Regulatory considerations also play a significant role, especially as countries develop varying standards for blockchain use in supply chains. Despite these challenges, blockchain has demonstrated potential in reducing fraud, increasing efficiency, and enhancing accountability across supply chains. As organizations continue to refine blockchain technology and address these obstacles, it is poised to become a critical tool for achieving transparency, efficiency, and trust in global supply chains.

### **Keywords:**

Blockchain, supply chain transparency, traceability, decentralized ledger, product authenticity, efficiency.

### NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR SENTIMENT ANALYSIS IN SOCIAL MEDIA

Ms. Nischitha V

Muskan, Rakshitha G, Nawaz Baig & Yash P Kothari <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) has become a powerful tool for sentiment analysis on social media platforms, enabling the extraction of insights from vast amounts of user-generated content. Sentiment analysis leverages NLP to assess and classify opinions, emotions, and trends expressed by users in posts, comments, and reviews. This capability is especially valuable for businesses seeking to understand customer feedback, track brand perception, and anticipate market trends. Using techniques like tokenization, part-of-speech tagging, and machine learning algorithms, NLP systems can interpret the emotional tone of posts even in the presence of slang, sarcasm, and cultural nuances, which often complicate traditional text analysis. Beyond business applications, NLP in sentiment analysis has significant potential for societal insights, enabling policymakers to gauge public sentiment on critical issues in real time. However, challenges remain, particularly in handling linguistic diversity and context-specific nuances that can affect accuracy. Additionally, ethical concerns such as privacy and potential biases in sentiment analysis algorithms are crucial to address to maintain user trust. As NLP techniques continue to evolve, sentiment analysis on social media is becoming an indispensable tool for real-time analytics, providing actionable insights across sectors.

### Keywords:

Natural Language Processing, sentiment analysis, social media, user-generated content, brand perception, machine learning

### EDGE COMPUTING FOR IOT: DECENTRALIZED DATA PROCESSING

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Mohammed Abir, Mohammed Tajamul, Prajwal V & Aditya Singh Bhadoriya <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Edge computing is redefining the Internet of Things (IoT) landscape by shifting data processing from centralized cloud servers to local nodes or devices on the network's edge. This decentralized approach allows for real-time data analysis and decision-making, which is essential for applications like autonomous driving, smart healthcare, and industrial automation. Unlike traditional cloud computing, where data must be sent to remote servers for processing, edge computing minimizes latency by enabling data to be processed locally, enhancing the responsiveness and reliability of IoT systems. This is particularly advantageous for applications that require immediate actions, such as in autonomous vehicles or real-time healthcare monitoring. In addition, edge computing reduces bandwidth costs and alleviates privacy concerns by limiting the amount of sensitive data sent to centralized servers. However, deploying edge computing comes with its own set of challenges, including limited storage and computational capacity at the edge nodes, security vulnerabilities, and the need for infrastructure scalability. Integrating AI at the edge is another emerging trend, enabling more sophisticated analytics closer to the data source. As IoT ecosystems expand, edge computing is expected to play a crucial role in supporting responsive, efficient, and secure data processing, making it a cornerstone of the future digital infrastructure.

### **Keywords:**

Edge computing, IoT, decentralized processing, real-time analysis, latency reduction, data privacy, AI at the edge.

### PRIVACY-PRESERVING MACHINE LEARNING TECHNIQUES

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Md Amin, Syed Zaid, S Nithya & Arpan M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications

City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

In the age of big data and artificial intelligence (AI), privacy concerns surrounding data usage have become paramount. Privacy-preserving machine learning (PPML) techniques aim to safeguard sensitive data while still enabling effective machine learning (ML) applications. These techniques include federated learning, differential privacy, homomorphic encryption, and secure multiparty computation, which collectively mitigate privacy risks by either decentralizing data processing or adding noise to datasets. Federated learning allows models to be trained locally on edge devices, maintaining privacy by keeping data in place. Differential privacy introduces noise into data before processing, ensuring individual privacy without compromising utility. Homomorphic encryption enables computations on encrypted data, supporting secure data processing without direct access to sensitive information. Secure multiparty computation enables joint analysis of data distributed across different locations without sharing raw data. The rapid development and application of PPML techniques are essential for privacy in sectors such as healthcare, finance, and government. Balancing accuracy with privacy, PPML techniques enhance public trust in AI and ML while meeting regulatory requirements for data protection.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Privacy-preserving machine learning, federated learning, differential privacy, homomorphic encryption, secure multiparty computation, data security, privacy in AI, data anonymization, privacy-preserving AI, privacy compliance.

### AI-POWERED PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE IN INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS

Ms.Nayana M K

Suhail R, Amrutesh M L, Zohra Fathima & Lalitha A <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Predictive maintenance, driven by AI, is transforming industrial applications by enabling early detection of equipment failures, optimizing maintenance schedules, and reducing downtime. AI-powered predictive maintenance uses machine learning algorithms to analyze sensor data, historical maintenance logs, and operational parameters, identifying patterns and anomalies that precede failures. Techniques such as anomaly detection, time-series analysis, and deep learning models allow for highly accurate predictions, improving asset reliability and operational efficiency. By anticipating issues before they cause disruptions, industries can significantly reduce maintenance costs, extend equipment life, and ensure worker safety. Case studies in sectors like manufacturing, energy, and transportation demonstrate that predictive maintenance enhances decision-making by enabling data-driven insights, minimizing unplanned outages, and maximizing resource utilization. The future of predictive maintenance lies in integrating real-time monitoring systems with AI models, further automating the decision-making process and creating a resilient industrial landscape.

### **Keywords:**

Predictive maintenance, AI in industry, machine learning in maintenance, anomaly detection, asset reliability, industrial automation, predictive analytics, time-series analysis, operational efficiency, equipment monitoring.

### DIGITAL TWINS IN SMART CITIES FOR EFFICIENT RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Mr. BalaRakshit Raj

S Salman Ahmed, Dinesh, Syed Tariq Pasha & Shaik Abdul Rehman <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Digital twins, virtual replicas of physical systems, are playing a pivotal role in smart city development by enabling efficient resource management, reducing environmental impact, and enhancing citizen well-being. Through real-time data and IoT integration, digital twins provide a comprehensive view of urban infrastructure, such as energy grids, transportation systems, and waste management. By simulating and predicting the behaviour of physical systems, digital twins help city planners optimize resource allocation, identify inefficiencies, and improve emergency response. Furthermore, advanced data analytics and machine learning applied to digital twins facilitate predictive insights, allowing cities to anticipate demand fluctuations and adapt services accordingly. Case studies from smart cities demonstrate the tangible benefits of digital twins in creating sustainable, resilient urban environments. The expansion of 5G and edge computing technologies is expected to enhance the scope and accuracy of digital twins, paving the way for a new era of urban innovation.

### **Keywords:**

Digital twins, smart cities, resource management, IoT, urban infrastructure, predictive analytics, sustainability, real-time data, urban planning, 5G.

### **ROBOTIC PROCESS AUTOMATION (RPA) FOR BUSINESS OPTIMIZATION**

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Fardeen Khan, Mohammed Zaid Khan, Praveen Kumar D & Bi Bi Kubra <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Robotic Process Automation (RPA) is revolutionizing business operations by automating repetitive tasks, reducing human error, and enhancing operational efficiency. RPA technology leverages software robots or "bots" to perform tasks across various applications, such as data entry, invoice processing, and customer service. By streamlining routine workflows, RPA frees employees to focus on strategic initiatives, boosting productivity and customer satisfaction. Industries like finance, healthcare, and logistics are realizing substantial cost savings and process efficiency gains through RPA adoption. RPA platforms incorporate AI capabilities, such as natural language processing (NLP) and machine learning, enabling bots to handle unstructured data and adapt to complex processes. As RPA technology continues to advance, its integration with AI and analytics will enhance decision-making capabilities, making RPA a key component in digital transformation strategies for organizations seeking a competitive edge.

### Keywords:

Robotic process automation, RPA, business optimization, workflow automation, software robots, process efficiency, digital transformation, cost savings, AI in RPA, intelligent automation.

### CYBERSECURITY FRAMEWORKS FOR QUANTUM COMPUTING THREATS

Mrs. Anusha. U

Preethi Kumari, Kiran R, Sri Hari Raj & Anika Rashmi Malagaiah <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Quantum computing presents a significant challenge to traditional cybersecurity frameworks, as its computational power can potentially break widely used encryption algorithms, jeopardizing data security. As the quantum era approaches, cybersecurity frameworks are evolving to address these emerging threats. Quantum-safe cryptography, which includes lattice-based, hash-based, and code-based cryptographic techniques, is at the forefront of efforts to secure data against quantum attacks. Additionally, post-quantum cryptography standards are being developed to ensure secure communications even in a quantum-capable world. Organizations are exploring hybrid approaches that combine traditional and quantum-resistant algorithms to gradually transition towards post-quantum security. This research also emphasizes the importance of quantum key distribution (QKD) and secure multiparty computation for robust quantum-safe security architectures. Ensuring cybersecurity in the quantum era requires collaboration between researchers, industry, and governments to standardize and adopt quantum-safe protocols before quantum computers become mainstream.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum computing threats, cybersecurity, quantum-safe cryptography, post-quantum security, encryption, quantum key distribution, data security, cryptographic algorithms, secure communications, quantum-resistant protocols.

### THE ROLE OF COMPUTER VISION IN MEDICAL IMAGING

Mrs. Sowmya

Farhan Sayeed, Waikhom Gunson Singh, Shabaz Khan & Purushotham Gowda S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Computer vision, a branch of artificial intelligence, is transforming medical imaging by improving diagnostic accuracy, streamlining workflows, and enabling early detection of diseases. Algorithms trained on vast datasets of medical images can identify patterns and anomalies that may be undetectable by human eyes. Techniques like convolutional neural networks (CNNs) and deep learning are particularly effective in processing complex imaging modalities, such as MRI, CT scans, and X-rays. Applications of computer vision in healthcare include cancer detection, cardiac imaging, and the analysis of neurological conditions. Computer vision enhances precision, reducing diagnostic errors and enabling personalized treatment plans. The integration of AI-powered medical imaging systems into clinical practice improves patient outcomes by allowing for timely interventions. Despite challenges in data privacy and the need for regulatory standards, the role of computer vision in medical imaging continues to expand, promising a future of more accurate and accessible diagnostics.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Computer vision, medical imaging, AI in healthcare, diagnostic accuracy, deep learning, convolutional neural networks, disease detection, healthcare technology, image analysis, personalized treatment.

### **BLOCKCHAIN IN HEALTHCARE: A SOLUTION FOR SECURE DATA SHARING**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Zahid Khan S, Manya G, N Y Sandeep & K Pavani <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is reshaping healthcare data sharing by providing a secure, transparent, and decentralized framework for managing patient information. This distributed ledger technology ensures data integrity, protecting sensitive medical information from unauthorized access and potential cyberattacks. Blockchain enables secure and efficient sharing of electronic health records (EHRs), facilitating collaboration among healthcare providers, insurers, and researchers without compromising patient privacy. Smart contracts within blockchain networks automate compliance with regulations, enhancing operational efficiency. Use cases in healthcare illustrate blockchain's potential to improve interoperability, streamline administrative processes, and enhance data accessibility for patients. The implementation of blockchain in healthcare faces challenges such as scalability, regulatory acceptance, and integration with legacy systems, but its potential to revolutionize secure data sharing is immense.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain in healthcare, secure data sharing, electronic health records, data integrity, patient privacy, distributed ledger, smart contracts, healthcare interoperability, cyber security, healthcare technology.

### INTELLIGENT ASSISTANTS: CONVERSATIONAL AI AND CUSTOMER SERVICE

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Saniya Najam, Jeevan M, Madhuvan K S & Jayanth M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Intelligent assistants, powered by conversational AI, are transforming customer service by providing instant, personalized support. Utilizing natural language processing (NLP), machine learning, and voice recognition, these assistants can understand and respond to user queries in real-time, improving customer engagement and satisfaction. Chatbots, virtual agents, and voice-activated assistants are popular implementations across industries, handling tasks like answering FAQs, booking appointments, and providing recommendations. Advanced AI models enable these assistants to learn from interactions, becoming more effective and empathetic over time. Intelligent assistants enhance business efficiency by reducing response times, freeing human agents for complex inquiries, and enabling 24/7 support. However, challenges in language comprehension and privacy concerns must be addressed for widespread adoption.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Intelligent assistants, conversational AI, customer service, natural language processing, chatbots, virtual agents, machine learning, real-time support, customer engagement, voice recognition.

### ADAPTIVE LEARNING SYSTEMS USING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Ms. Surekha

Bindu Shree, Naveen M, Meezan Pasha & Tarun Reddy B S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Adaptive learning systems, driven by artificial intelligence, personalize educational experiences by tailoring content to individual learning needs. These systems analyse student data, such as progress, performance, and preferences, to dynamically adjust the curriculum. AI-based adaptive learning leverages machine learning algorithms to identify knowledge gaps, predict learning outcomes, and recommend targeted resources. By creating a personalized path, adaptive learning systems promote better engagement, knowledge retention, and academic performance. These systems are widely used in online education, corporate training, and K-12 classrooms. Future trends in adaptive learning features, making education more accessible and effective. Addressing challenges such as data privacy and teacher roles in AI-enhanced classrooms is crucial for achieving the full potential of adaptive learning technologies.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Adaptive learning, AI in education, personalized learning, machine learning, student engagement, educational technology, knowledge retention, online education, curriculum adjustment, learning analytics.
## DEEPFAKE DETECTION USING MACHINE LEARNING

Ms Jewel Debnath

Muvendra, Risha G, Keerthana V & Lakshmi R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications

City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Deepfake technology uses artificial intelligence to create realistic, manipulated content, posing significant risks for privacy, security, and misinformation. Detecting deepfakes is crucial to maintaining information integrity, especially as these synthetic media become increasingly sophisticated. Machine learning-based detection methods analyse patterns and inconsistencies in images, videos, and audio to identify deepfakes. Techniques such as convolutional neural networks (CNNs), recurrent neural networks (RNNs), and GAN-based detectors are commonly used for this purpose. Deepfake detection systems assess pixel-level inconsistencies, unnatural facial movements, and audio mismatches, distinguishing authentic from manipulated content. Emerging solutions incorporate multimodal detection, combining visual and auditory cues for more accurate identification. As deepfake algorithms evolve, detection methods must adapt to keep pace, emphasizing the need for continuous research and development. Applications range from social media monitoring to digital forensics, providing essential tools for combating fake news, identity theft, and cybercrime.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Deepfake detection, machine learning, convolutional neural networks, synthetic media, GAN-based detectors, digital forensics, misinformation, audio-visual analysis, AI in cybersecurity, pixel-level inconsistencies.

## **BLOCKCHAIN IN FINANCE: DECENTRALIZED BANKING SOLUTIONS**

Mrs Jeyanthi

Nekheel Kumar gupta, Hemanth M C, Abhishek Ruban J & Hemanth Kumar B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming the financial industry by enabling decentralized banking solutions that eliminate intermediaries, reduce transaction costs, and increase transparency. Through distributed ledger technology (DLT), blockchain facilitates peer-to-peer transactions, providing secure and efficient financial services without the need for traditional banks. Decentralized finance (DeFi) platforms, built on blockchain, offer various services such as lending, borrowing, and asset trading, democratizing access to financial services. Smart contracts, a key feature of blockchain, automate and enforce financial agreements without intermediaries, increasing operational efficiency. Blockchain also enhances data privacy and reduces fraud by ensuring that all transactions are secure and immutable. Despite regulatory and scalability challenges, the adoption of blockchain in finance is accelerating, with applications ranging from cross-border payments to digital identity verification. This shift towards decentralized banking is redefining the traditional financial landscape, paving the way for a more inclusive, transparent, and efficient financial ecosystem.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain in finance, decentralized banking, DeFi, peer-to-peer transactions, distributed ledger technology, smart contracts, financial inclusion, data privacy, cross-border payments, digital identity verification.

## INTERNET OF THINGS (IOT) AND DATA SECURITY CHALLENGES

#### Mrs Kulsum

Shahid Khan, Sunidhi P, Thulasi & Arpith P G

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

The Internet of Things (IoT) connects billions of devices, enabling seamless data exchange and automation across industries. However, IoT also introduces significant data security challenges, as the vast network of connected devices increases the potential attack surface for cyber threats. IoT devices often lack robust security measures, making them vulnerable to attacks such as data breaches, device hijacking, and Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS). Security challenges include securing data in transit, managing device authentication, and protecting user privacy. Machine learning-based anomaly detection and blockchain-based IoT security solutions are emerging as critical tools for identifying and mitigating security threats. Despite advancements in IoT security, issues related to regulatory compliance, resourceconstrained device capabilities, and scalability persist. Ensuring secure IoT deployments requires a multi-layered approach, integrating network security protocols, encryption, and real-time monitoring to protect against evolving threats.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

IoT security, data security challenges, device authentication, cyber threats, anomaly detection, DDoS attacks, blockchain in IoT, privacy in IoT, encryption, network security.

## AI IN GAME DEVELOPMENT: ENHANCING PLAYER EXPERIENCE

Mrs Savitha Rai

Adith P G, Saud A, Manoj Kumar & Pawaneshwar M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is revolutionizing game development by enhancing the player experience through dynamic storytelling, personalized content, and intelligent in-game behaviours. AI-driven techniques, such as procedural content generation, adaptive difficulty adjustment, and realistic non-player characters (NPCs), make games more immersive and engaging. Machine learning models analyse player behaviour to tailor gameplay elements, creating personalized experiences that adapt to individual playstyles. Reinforcement learning enables NPCs to learn and evolve based on interactions, providing players with more realistic and challenging opponents. AI also contributes to visual enhancements, such as real-time rendering and environment creation, improving graphical quality and realism. By integrating AI into game design, developers can create interactive worlds that respond to player choices, making games more responsive and emotionally resonant. However, ethical considerations, such as data privacy and fair game mechanics, are essential for responsible AI usage in gaming.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI in game development, player experience, procedural content generation, adaptive difficulty, non-player characters, reinforcement learning, personalized gameplay, interactive storytelling, real-time rendering, ethical AI in gaming.

#### THE FUTURE OF NEURAL NETWORKS IN REAL-TIME TRANSLATION

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Monica G, Mohammed Zaki, Junaid Pasha & Roshan Baig <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Neural networks have revolutionized real-time language translation by enabling highly accurate, context-aware translation capabilities. These systems rely on advanced architectures such as recurrent neural networks (RNNs), transformers, and attention mechanisms, which allow for nuanced understanding and translation of languages in real time. Neural machine translation (NMT) uses vast datasets to train models that can accurately interpret idioms, grammar, and cultural nuances, making translations more natural and fluent. With further advancements in deep learning, real-time translation is expanding to more languages and dialects, bridging communication gaps globally. Applications of real-time neural translation extend beyond personal communication to industries such as customer service, healthcare, and international business. Challenges in low-resource languages and regional dialects remain, necessitating continuous improvement in training datasets and model architectures. The future of neural networks in real-time translation is poised to make global communication more accessible, enhancing cross-cultural interactions and collaborations.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Neural networks, real-time translation, neural machine translation, recurrent neural networks, transformers, attention mechanisms, language translation, cross-cultural communication, deep learning, multilingual support.

#### **BIG DATA ANALYTICS IN E-COMMERCE FOR PERSONALIZED SHOPPING**

Ms ThejakhrienuoTseikha

Sai Dinesh, Nishith Yadav M, Manoj Kumar P & Kalaiselvi Ravi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Big data analytics is transforming e-commerce by enabling personalized shopping experiences, enhancing customer satisfaction, and driving sales. Through data collection from customer interactions, purchases, and online behaviour, e-commerce platforms leverage big data to gain insights into consumer preferences and trends. Techniques such as collaborative filtering, predictive analytics, and machine learning models are used to recommend products, optimize pricing strategies, and create targeted marketing campaigns. Big data also aids in inventory management and fraud detection, ensuring efficient operations and customer trust. Personalization in e-commerce extends to dynamic website content, customized offers, and personalized email marketing, improving customer engagement and loyalty. Despite the benefits, challenges in data privacy, security, and compliance with regulations like GDPR remain critical. The future of big data in e-commerce will focus on balancing personalized experiences with ethical data practices, ultimately creating a secure and customer-centric shopping environment.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Big data analytics, e-commerce personalization, consumer insights, machine learning in retail, collaborative filtering, predictive analytics, dynamic content, customer loyalty, data privacy, ethical data practices.

# DIGITAL FORENSICS AND AI: NEW METHODS FOR CYBERCRIME DETECTION

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Ananth Kumar Dubey D, Kishorkumar, Gokul K & Bhuvan P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is advancing digital forensics by providing novel methods for cybercrime detection, accelerating evidence analysis, and identifying complex attack patterns. AI-driven techniques, including machine learning, natural language processing, and anomaly detection, enable rapid identification of cyber threats and forensic artifacts in large datasets. Digital forensics tools utilizing AI can autonomously sort through vast digital evidence, highlighting suspicious activities, reconstructing incident timelines, and predicting attacker behavior. Neural networks and clustering algorithms assist in malware detection, network traffic analysis, and device authentication, making forensic investigations more efficient. Case studies in cybersecurity illustrate the success of AI-enhanced forensics in combating phishing, fraud, and data breaches. As AI-driven forensics continues to evolve, balancing automation with expert oversight remains essential to ensure the integrity of investigations and court-admissible evidence. The integration of AI in digital forensics is reshaping the response to cybercrime, promoting quicker threat mitigation and improved resilience against digital threats.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Digital forensics, AI in cybercrime detection, machine learning, anomaly detection, cybersecurity, malware detection, network traffic analysis, forensic investigation, data analysis, cyber threat mitigation.

#### HUMAN-ROBOT INTERACTION FOR PERSONAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Yuvaraj Prajapathi, Keerthi R, Manoj S & Yashas B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Human-robot interaction (HRI) in personal assistance applications is transforming caregiving, home automation, and rehabilitation support. Advanced robotics and AI capabilities enable robots to perform tasks autonomously, respond to human cues, and adapt to individual needs. Natural language processing (NLP), computer vision, and machine learning enhance robot understanding and responsiveness, allowing for seamless communication and intuitive interaction. HRI applications include assistance for the elderly, individuals with disabilities, and everyday household tasks, where robots support users with mobility, reminders, and emotional engagement. The design of user-friendly interfaces and adaptive learning models ensures that robots can provide personalized and empathetic support, promoting user trust and satisfaction. While HRI technology holds great promise, ethical considerations regarding privacy, autonomy, and long-term social impact remain essential. As HRI evolves, personal assistance robots are poised to enhance quality of life, providing invaluable support in home and healthcare settings.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Human-robot interaction, personal assistance robots, natural language processing, computer vision, adaptive learning, caregiving robots, user-friendly robotics, disability support, empathetic AI, home automation.

## **BLOCKCHAIN IN VOTING SYSTEMS FOR TRANSPARENT ELECTIONS**

Dr.Vagdevi

Misha Simra, Likhitha G L, Fahad Ahmed & Bhavani N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a promising solution for transparent, secure, and tamper-resistant voting systems. By leveraging decentralized ledger technology, blockchainbased voting platforms provide a transparent and immutable record of votes, preventing fraud and ensuring election integrity. Each vote is encrypted and stored in a distributed ledger, making it nearly impossible to alter without detection. Additionally, blockchain enables voter anonymity while maintaining accountability, allowing voters to verify their votes without compromising privacy. Smart contracts automate various processes in the voting system, reducing human intervention and enhancing efficiency. Case studies in pilot programs reveal the potential of blockchain to improve voter turnout and confidence by offering a secure voting process that reduces errors and manipulation. Despite challenges in scalability, regulatory acceptance, and digital literacy, blockchain in voting systems is poised to redefine election security, fostering a more trustworthy democratic process.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain voting systems, election transparency, decentralized ledger technology, voter security, tamper-resistant voting, smart contracts, voter anonymity, election integrity, blockchain elections, secure voting.

## EDGE AI FOR AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS AND REAL-TIME DECISIONS

Dr.LalitaPurohit

Fiza Mehek, Sharmila A, Apurva B & Harshitha S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Edge AI brings artificial intelligence to the edge of networks, enabling autonomous systems to make real-time decisions with minimal latency. By processing data locally on edge devices rather than relying on centralized cloud servers, Edge AI reduces response time, enhances privacy, and lowers bandwidth requirements. Autonomous systems like self-driving cars, drones, and industrial robots leverage Edge AI for critical functions such as obstacle detection, navigation, and predictive maintenance. Machine learning models optimized for edge computing allow these systems to perform tasks such as image recognition, object detection, and anomaly detection without relying on constant internet connectivity. Edge AI empowers real-time decision-making in situations where delays are unacceptable, making it indispensable for applications in healthcare, manufacturing, and smart cities. Challenges include optimizing AI models for low-power devices and ensuring data security on the edge, but advancements in hardware and software continue to push Edge AI towards broader adoption.

#### **KEYWORDS**:

Edge AI, real-time decision-making, autonomous systems, self-driving cars, low-latency AI, local data processing, predictive maintenance, image recognition, smart cities, low-power AI.

#### UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES (UAVS) FOR AGRICULTURAL MONITORING

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Chittu Yadav N V, Mahammadjuber Bepari, Manoj S & Abdul Subhan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs), or drones, are revolutionizing agricultural monitoring by providing farmers with real-time insights into crop health, soil conditions, and resource management. UAVs equipped with sensors, cameras, and advanced imaging technologies such as multispectral and hyperspectral sensors can capture data on crop health, water distribution, and pest infestation from above. This data enables farmers to make precise, data-driven decisions regarding irrigation, fertilization, and pest control, optimizing yields and reducing resource wastage. Machine learning algorithms process UAV-captured data to detect patterns and predict future agricultural trends, supporting sustainable farming practices. By automating crop monitoring, UAVs reduce labor costs, increase efficiency, and improve productivity. Despite challenges in regulatory compliance, weather dependency, and operational training, UAV technology in agriculture offers a transformative approach to modern farming, enhancing productivity and sustainability.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

UAVs in agriculture, agricultural monitoring, crop health assessment, multispectral imaging, sustainable farming, precision agriculture, pest control, data-driven farming, resource management, aerial surveillance.

## **BIOMETRIC SECURITY IN CLOUD COMPUTING ENVIRONMENTS**

Ms. Nischitha V

G Sudan Kumar, Manasa D C, Mohammed Ameen Khan & Saisamarth Krushna Badvel <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Biometric security is becoming essential in cloud computing environments to enhance data protection and prevent unauthorized access. Biometrics such as fingerprints, facial recognition, voice identification, and iris scans provide an additional layer of security by verifying user identity based on unique physiological or behavioural traits. In cloud environments, biometric data is processed using AI-based systems, which analyse features for high-accuracy authentication, reducing the risk of cyber threats like identity theft and phishing. Biometric encryption and multi-factor authentication (MFA) are further strengthening cloud security, particularly in sectors with high privacy demands like healthcare, finance, and government. However, privacy concerns regarding biometric data storage, data breaches, and ethical considerations require stringent regulations and secure encryption methods. As cloud adoption rises, biometric security will play a critical role in safeguarding sensitive information and maintaining user trust in cloud services.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Biometric security, cloud computing, user authentication, identity verification, data protection, facial recognition, multi-factor authentication, AI in biometrics, privacy concerns, biometric encryption.

## **GENERATIVE ADVERSARIAL NETWORKS (GANS) IN ART CREATION**

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Ashritha, Syed Zaid Ahmed Shah, Jenushri H O & Rakshita <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Generative Adversarial Networks (GANs) are redefining art creation by enabling AI to generate original and imaginative artworks that mimic various artistic styles. GANs consist of two neural networks—the generator and the discriminator—that work in tandem to produce realistic images. By training on large datasets of artwork, GANs can create paintings, illustrations, and even sculptures in a wide range of styles, from abstract to hyper-realistic. Artists and designers are collaborating with GANs to explore new creative possibilities, blending AI's capabilities with human vision. GANs are also opening doors for democratized art creation, allowing individuals without traditional artistic skills to generate high-quality artwork. Ethical considerations include copyright concerns and the authenticity of AI-generated art. GANs in art creation represent a fusion of technology and creativity, pushing the boundaries of what constitutes art in the digital age.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

GANs, art creation, AI in art, neural networks, creative AI, abstract art, AI-generated images, digital art, artistic collaboration, copyright in AI art.

## HYBRID CLOUD ARCHITECTURES FOR DATA-INTENSIVE APPLICATIONS

Mr. Chetan Kumar H S

Shwetha S K, Mithun S, Mohammed Anas & Sagar A R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Hybrid cloud architecture combines on-premises, private cloud, and public cloud resources to support data-intensive applications, providing flexibility, scalability, and cost-efficiency. This architecture allows organizations to manage sensitive data on private servers while leveraging the public cloud's processing power for large-scale data analytics, AI, and machine learning. Hybrid cloud solutions optimize data storage and compute resources, making them ideal for applications in healthcare, finance, and research that require both performance and security. Load balancing and data orchestration tools enable seamless data flow between cloud environments, enhancing operational efficiency and reducing latency. Challenges include integration complexity, data security, and regulatory compliance, but advances in hybrid cloud management tools are simplifying deployment. The adoption of hybrid cloud models is on the rise as businesses strive to meet the demands of data-driven applications in a secure and flexible environment.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Hybrid cloud architecture, data-intensive applications, private cloud, public cloud, data security, scalability, cloud management, data orchestration, cost-efficiency, regulatory compliance.

## AUGMENTED REALITY FOR REMOTE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Ms.Nayana M K

Sakshi M Takar, Harish Kumar B, Lohith Gowda B S & Habeeb Ahmed <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Augmented Reality (AR) is revolutionizing remote technical assistance by allowing experts to provide real-time guidance to technicians, enhancing efficiency and reducing operational downtime. AR overlays digital instructions, annotations, and 3D models onto a user's view, enabling them to visualize repairs, maintenance procedures, or assembly instructions directly in their physical environment. AR-based remote assistance applications utilize wearable devices, such as AR glasses, and mobile devices, allowing hands-free operation and interactive troubleshooting. This technology is particularly beneficial in industries like manufacturing, automotive, and aerospace, where complex machinery and high-stakes operations demand precise guidance. Despite challenges in connectivity, device compatibility, and high initial costs, AR is increasingly adopted for training, remote support, and workflow optimization. As AR technology advances, it promises to reshape technical support, making expert assistance more accessible and minimizing the need for on-site interventions.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented reality, AR glasses, 3D models

## MACHINE LEARNING FOR CLIMATE CHANGE PREDICTIONS

Mr. BalaRakshit Raj

Keerthi Prasad M, Soumya Ramachandra Moger, S Sada Ahamed Kottor & Santhosh M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Machine learning is an invaluable tool in climate science, providing powerful methods to analyse and model complex climate systems and predict climate change patterns. Leveraging extensive datasets, including historical climate records, satellite images, and environmental measurements, machine learning models can detect patterns, assess climate drivers, and predict future trends in temperature, precipitation, and extreme weather events. Techniques such as deep learning, neural networks, and ensemble models enable the integration of diverse data sources, enhancing the accuracy of climate projections. Machine learning also supports the identification of localized climate impacts, helping to predict and mitigate the effects on ecosystems, agriculture, and urban areas. As climate change accelerates, machine learning's ability to model potential outcomes provides crucial insights for policymakers and stakeholders, promoting informed decision-making and sustainable practices. Despite data challenges and model complexity, the use of machine learning in climate prediction marks a critical advancement in understanding and addressing the effects of global climate change.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine learning, climate change prediction, environmental data analysis, neural networks, deep learning, climate modelling, satellite data, extreme weather forecasting, climate impact analysis, sustainability.

## QUANTUM MACHINE LEARNING FOR COMPLEX DATA PROBLEMS

Mrs. Bhavya Kala

Shanmugan G, Junaid Khan, Akshay Rai & Pavan K R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Quantum Machine Learning (QML) merges quantum computing and machine learning to tackle complex data problems that are challenging for classical systems. Quantum computing's unique capabilities, such as superposition and entanglement, enable QML algorithms to process high-dimensional data and optimize computations at unprecedented speeds. Applications include quantum-enhanced neural networks, support vector machines, and clustering algorithms that are essential in fields such as genomics, materials science, finance, and natural language processing. QML has the potential to revolutionize complex data analysis by enabling faster pattern recognition and improving the accuracy of models. Despite current limitations in quantum hardware, advancements in hybrid quantum-classical models and quantum algorithms are laying the groundwork for scalable QML solutions. The integration of QML in data science holds promise for solving computationally intensive problems, potentially leading to breakthroughs in machine learning efficiency and precision.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Quantum machine learning, quantum computing, high-dimensional data, quantum algorithms, hybrid quantum-classical models, complex data analysis, pattern recognition, quantum-enhanced neural networks, computational efficiency, data-intensive applications.

## **BLOCKCHAIN-BASED DIGITAL IDENTITY VERIFICATION SYSTEMS**

Mrs. Anusha. U

Preethu S, Kumar Shivam, Somu Karthik & Shashank K <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a secure and decentralized approach to digital identity verification, addressing challenges related to data security, privacy, and identity fraud. By using cryptographic protocols and decentralized ledger technology, blockchain-based identity verification systems ensure that personal information is stored securely and transparently. Each user is assigned a unique digital identifier stored on the blockchain, enabling verification without centralized control. Smart contracts further enhance security by automating verification processes, ensuring only authorized access to sensitive information. Applications in banking, healthcare, and e-commerce benefit from blockchain-based identity verification by providing reliable user authentication, reducing fraud, and streamlining compliance with regulatory requirements. The technology also supports self-sovereign identities, allowing individuals control over their data. Challenges include regulatory acceptance, interoperability, and scalability, but blockchain continues to hold promise as a transformative solution for secure and user-centric identity verification in the digital age.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, digital identity verification, data security, decentralized ledger, smart contracts, self-sovereign identity, user authentication, identity fraud prevention, regulatory compliance, cryptographic protocols.

## AI-DRIVEN HEALTH MONITORING IN WEARABLE DEVICES

Mrs. Sowmya

Deekshith C Y, Sandhya Pandey, Munna Yadav & Tejashwini S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

AI-driven health monitoring in wearable devices is transforming personal health management by enabling continuous tracking of physiological parameters and delivering real-time health insights. Wearable devices equipped with sensors can monitor metrics such as heart rate, blood pressure, oxygen levels, and activity patterns. AI algorithms process this data to detect anomalies, predict health risks, and offer personalized recommendations. Machine learning models identify early warning signs for conditions like heart disease, diabetes, and sleep disorders, empowering users to take proactive measures. Wearable health devices with AI capabilities are also being integrated into healthcare systems, allowing physicians to remotely monitor patients and make data-driven decisions. Privacy, data security, and device accuracy are critical concerns as AI-driven wearables gain popularity. By advancing preventative healthcare and promoting user engagement in health tracking, AI-powered wearables have the potential to enhance health outcomes and reduce healthcare costs.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI-driven health monitoring, wearable devices, physiological tracking, real-time health insights, machine learning, predictive health analytics, remote patient monitoring, preventive healthcare, health data security, wearable health technology.

## **5G AND IOT INTEGRATION FOR SMART CITY INFRASTRUCTURE**

Mrs. Shwetha. S N

Manoj Bist, Lakshmi Sagar, Dileep V & Varsha D R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The integration of 5G and the Internet of Things (IoT) is fundamental to the development of smart city infrastructure, enabling real-time communication, enhanced data transfer rates, and improved service delivery across urban environments. With 5G's high-speed connectivity and low latency, IoT devices can collect and transmit vast amounts of data efficiently, supporting applications such as traffic management, energy optimization, and public safety. Smart sensors, autonomous vehicles, and smart grids rely on this integration to provide responsive and adaptive urban services. AI algorithms process IoT data in real time, helping city managers make data-driven decisions that enhance sustainability, reduce congestion, and improve resource management. Challenges in security, data privacy, and network reliability must be addressed to ensure safe and efficient smart city operations. By enabling seamless connectivity and dynamic service optimization, 5G and IoT integration in smart cities is poised to improve urban living standards and support sustainable development goals.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

5G, IoT integration, smart city infrastructure, real-time communication, high-speed connectivity, traffic management, energy optimization, public safety, urban sustainability, data-driven urban services.

## COMPUTER VISION IN AUTONOMOUS DRONES FOR DISASTER RELIEF

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Syed Taheer, Sai Sagar B M, Abdul Khasaf & Uday Kumar K M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Computer vision technology in autonomous drones is revolutionizing disaster relief efforts by providing real-time situational awareness, search-and-rescue capabilities, and damage assessment. Equipped with high-resolution cameras and sensors, autonomous drones analyze visual data through machine learning algorithms to identify survivors, assess structural damage, and navigate challenging environments. Drones can cover large areas quickly and transmit detailed images to relief teams, enhancing the speed and accuracy of decision-making in disaster zones. Computer vision techniques, including object detection, image segmentation, and pattern recognition, allow drones to perform tasks such as identifying blocked roads, detecting fires, and locating individuals in need of help. Case studies from recent disasters demonstrate how autonomous drones with computer vision have improved response efficiency and helped prioritize resources. While challenges such as privacy, battery limitations, and weather dependency remain, computer vision in autonomous drones continues to offer significant advantages in disaster management and humanitarian aid.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Computer vision, autonomous drones, disaster relief, real-time situational awareness, search and rescue, damage assessment, image analysis, object detection, humanitarian aid, disaster response.

# NATURAL LANGUAGE GENERATION FOR CONTENT CREATION AUTOMATION

Ms. Surekha

Rakesh D, Salman Ahmed, Abrar Khan & Megha Shree V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Natural Language Generation (NLG) is advancing content creation automation by enabling AI systems to generate human-like text, reducing workload and enhancing productivity in industries such as journalism, marketing, and customer support. NLG algorithms process structured data to generate coherent, contextually relevant, and stylistically appropriate content. This technology is utilized to produce news summaries, personalized marketing copy, and dynamic responses in chatbots. Machine learning models, including transformers and recurrent neural networks, underpin modern NLG systems, making them capable of understanding and mimicking nuanced language patterns. NLG also offers opportunities for multilingual content generation, supporting businesses in reaching a global audience. Ethical concerns around the authenticity and potential bias of generated content remain, but advancements in model interpretability and content quality continue to make NLG a valuable tool for automated content creation.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Natural language generation, content creation automation, AI in content, machine learning, transformers, contextual text generation, chatbot responses, marketing automation, multilingual content, text synthesis.

## HIGH-PERFORMANCE COMPUTING IN GENOMIC RESEARCH

Ms Jewel Debnath

Anisha, Bhargavi P R, Dina Subba & Nisha G B <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

High-performance computing (HPC) is transforming genomic research by enabling the rapid processing and analysis of large-scale genetic data. With advancements in DNA sequencing, HPC systems can now handle the immense data involved in identifying genetic variations, analyzing gene expression, and mapping complex genomes. HPC supports computational tasks such as genome-wide association studies (GWAS), molecular modeling, and bioinformatics analyses essential for understanding diseases, drug development, and personalized medicine. By parallelizing data processing, HPC reduces computation time significantly, allowing researchers to draw insights from complex datasets more efficiently. Cloud-based HPC solutions and specialized algorithms are making these resources more accessible, further accelerating genomic research. While challenges include data storage, privacy, and high costs, HPC remains a cornerstone of genomic advancements, facilitating breakthroughs in medical science and genomics.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

High-performance computing, genomic research, DNA sequencing, data analysis, bioinformatics, genome-wide association studies, molecular modelling, parallel processing, personalized medicine, computational genomics.

## AUTOMATING FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS WITH AI ALGORITHMS

Mrs Jeyanthi

Manjunatha B N, Sai Hemanth Singh J, K Nagesh & S Y Revanth <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI algorithms are streamlining financial risk analysis by offering predictive insights, enhancing accuracy, and enabling real-time decision-making. Machine learning models, including decision trees, neural networks, and natural language processing (NLP), analyze historical data, market trends, and behavioral indicators to identify potential risks. AI-driven tools can evaluate creditworthiness, assess market volatility, and monitor fraudulent activities, enabling financial institutions to manage risk more proactively. Automation in risk analysis reduces human error, improves response time, and lowers operational costs. Despite regulatory concerns and challenges in interpretability, AI in financial risk analysis continues to evolve, offering a robust framework for identifying and mitigating financial risks. This advancement supports informed decision-making and compliance, fostering stability within the financial sector.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI in finance, financial risk analysis, predictive modelling, machine learning, creditworthiness assessment, market volatility, fraud detection, decision-making automation, risk management, financial stability.

## FEDERATED LEARNING FOR PRIVACY-ENHANCED AI TRAINING

#### Mrs Kulsum

Madeeha Parveen, Khushi Vishwakarma, Zahara Kausar & Prajwal P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Federated learning (FL) is an innovative approach to AI training that emphasizes privacy by enabling decentralized model training without centralized data storage. In FL, data remains on individual devices, and only model updates are shared with a central server, preserving user privacy. This technique is particularly valuable for applications in healthcare, finance, and mobile devices, where data sensitivity is paramount. By using techniques such as differential privacy and secure aggregation, federated learning protects data during transmission and ensures compliance with privacy regulations. The model is trained collaboratively across multiple devices, benefiting from diverse data sources while minimizing the risk of data breaches. Challenges include communication efficiency, device variability, and model accuracy, but federated learning is gaining traction as a viable solution for privacy-enhanced AI, facilitating ethical data use and regulatory adherence.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Federated learning, privacy-enhanced AI, decentralized model training, data privacy, differential privacy, secure aggregation, healthcare applications, compliance, ethical AI, data security.

## **BLOCKCHAIN FOR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PROTECTION**

Mrs Savitha Rai

R Rakshitha Nayak, Kishor Kumar R, Chandan Kumar R & Srikanth K R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology offers a secure and transparent method for intellectual property (IP) protection by establishing an immutable record of ownership, creation, and licensing. By using decentralized ledgers, blockchain-based IP systems can verify and timestamp content creation, ensuring that ownership rights are upheld and infringement claims are easier to address. Smart contracts enable automatic licensing and royalty distribution, ensuring creators are compensated fairly. Blockchain's traceability supports IP management in fields such as art, music, and scientific research. While challenges like regulatory uncertainty, cost, and interoperability remain, blockchain is a promising solution for enhancing transparency and reducing IP theft, fostering a more secure ecosystem for creators and innovators.

#### **KEYWOTRDS:**

Blockchain, intellectual property protection, decentralized ledgers, IP rights, smart contracts, royalty distribution, copyright verification, digital ownership, IP management, creative industries.

## **OPTIMIZING RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS USING AI**

Mrs Vijayanirmala

Sanjay R, Nakshith P, Y Arathi & Surya S Reddy <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI is revolutionizing the renewable energy sector by optimizing power generation, storage, and distribution, contributing to sustainable energy management. Machine learning algorithms analyse weather patterns, energy demand, and equipment performance to optimize the efficiency of solar, wind, and hydroelectric systems. Predictive maintenance powered by AI reduces downtime and operational costs by identifying potential equipment failures before they occur. Additionally, AI supports grid stability by forecasting energy supply and demand, integrating renewable sources with traditional power grids. Challenges include data integration, regulatory compliance, and technology costs, but AI's role in renewable energy systems is pivotal for maximizing output, reducing emissions, and supporting the transition to sustainable energy.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI in renewable energy, power generation optimization, predictive maintenance, energy management, machine learning, grid stability, sustainable energy, wind energy, solar energy, energy forecasting.

## FACIAL RECOGNITION ETHICS IN PUBLIC SPACES

Ms ThejakhrienuoTseikha

Abhishek S, Z Nihar Abbas, P Purusothaman & Rakshith S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

The use of facial recognition in public spaces raises significant ethical concerns regarding privacy, consent, and potential biases. As facial recognition technology becomes more pervasive, debates focus on its impact on personal freedom, surveillance, and the risk of discrimination. Concerns over accuracy and racial bias in facial recognition systems prompt discussions on fairness and accountability, particularly in law enforcement and public surveillance. Regulations are being proposed to limit misuse, while technical advancements in fairness and transparency aim to mitigate bias. Striking a balance between security and individual privacy rights is essential as society navigates the ethical implications of facial recognition in public spaces.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Facial recognition, ethics, public surveillance, privacy, consent, racial bias, law enforcement, accountability, fairness in AI, surveillance regulation.

## NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING IN LEGAL DOCUMENT AUTOMATION

Mr. Prasanna Kumar

Tushar P.Naik, Gagan Gowda S, Keerthana G & Mohammed Ruman <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Natural Language Processing (NLP) is streamlining the automation of legal document processing by enabling efficient data extraction, categorization, and summarization. NLP models analyze legal language, identify relevant clauses, and classify documents, reducing manual effort and minimizing errors. Applications of NLP in legal automation include contract analysis, case law research, and compliance review, where AI systems assist lawyers in drafting and reviewing documents. Machine learning-based NLP improves the accessibility and consistency of legal information, supporting legal professionals in making data-driven decisions. Challenges include maintaining accuracy in complex legal language and ensuring compliance with ethical standards. By enhancing productivity and reducing costs, NLP in legal automation is transforming traditional workflows within the legal industry.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Natural language processing, legal automation, document processing, contract analysis, legal NLP, AI in law, data extraction, compliance review, legal research, document summarization.

## **BLOCKCHAIN IN REAL ESTATE: SECURE PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS**

Dr. A N Nanda kumar

Premkumar Bannikall, Prajwal B T, Madhura S & Tarun Sai Tej P R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming the real estate industry by offering a secure, transparent, and efficient approach to property transactions. Decentralized ledgers in blockchain record property ownership, transaction history, and title details, reducing fraud and increasing trust among buyers, sellers, and agents. Smart contracts facilitate automated payments and transfers, streamlining processes, minimizing paperwork, and reducing transaction costs. Blockchain supports fractional ownership and peer-to-peer transactions, making real estate more accessible. Regulatory challenges, digital literacy, and interoperability issues must be addressed, but blockchain continues to demonstrate promise as a transformative tool for secure and efficient property transactions.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, real estate, property transactions, decentralized ledger, title verification, smart contracts, peer-to-peer transactions, property ownership, transaction security, fractional ownership.

## **REAL-TIME TRAFFIC ANALYSIS USING EDGE COMPUTING**

Dr.Vagdevi

Geetha G, Rahul M, Mohamad Sufiyan G & Dhanya Subbayya Shetty <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Real-time traffic analysis using edge computing represents a significant shift in how cities can manage transportation systems and improve urban mobility. The traditional model for traffic management relies on centralized data processing, often leading to delays and inefficiencies. Edge computing addresses these limitations by decentralizing data processing to the edge of the network, closer to the source of data generationsuch as traffic cameras, sensors, and vehicles. This model minimizes latency, allowing for real-time analysis and immediate responses to traffic conditions.By deploying edge devices, cities can monitor traffic flow, detect congestion, and identify incidents more efficiently. These devices collect vast amounts of data in real-time, which can be processed using advanced machine learning algorithms to analyse traffic patterns and predict congestion before it occurs. For example, edge computing can facilitate dynamic traffic signal adjustments, rerouting of vehicles, and enhanced public transportation schedules, all aimed at optimizing traffic flow and reducing delays.Additionally, the integration of Internet of Things (IoT) devices with edge computing creates a comprehensive traffic management ecosystem.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Real-time traffic analysis, edge computing, smart cities, IoT, traffic management, machine learning, congestion detection, urban mobility, data privacy, infrastructure development.

## AUGMENTED REALITY IN EDUCATION FOR IMMERSIVE LEARNING

Dr.LalitaPurohit

Bhoomika H R, Balakrishna S, Rohit Kumar & K Rafiudeen <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Augmented reality (AR) is reshaping educational experiences by providing immersive and interactive learning opportunities that engage students on multiple levels. Unlike traditional educational tools, AR overlays digital informationsuch as 3D models, animations, and simulationsonto the physical world, allowing learners to interact with educational content in a more dynamic and engaging manner. This technology caters to diverse learning styles, promoting deeper understanding and retention of information. In various subjects, including science, mathematics, and history, AR can simplify complex concepts by visualizing them in a tangible way. For example, in a biology class, students can explore the human body in 3D, examining organs and systems from various angles. In mathematics, geometric concepts can be visualized through interactive 3D models, helping students grasp abstract concepts more concretely. Furthermore, AR fosters collaborative learning environments, enabling students to work together on projects and enhancing teamwork skills.Research has shown that AR can lead to improved educational outcomes, as students exhibit higher motivation and engagement levels when learning with interactive tools. Teachers can also leverage AR to create customized experiences that align with curriculum goals, providing a tailored educational experience that meets individual student needs.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Augmented reality, immersive learning, education technology, interactive content, student engagement, collaborativeprojects, tailored education, curriculum development, privacy concerns, technology integration.

#### **BIOMETRIC-BASED SECURITY FOR ONLINE TRANSACTIONS**

Mrs. SaritaVittal

Subhadip Adhikari, Pavan H R, Ayesha Taj & Abhinaya S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Biometric-based security is revolutionizing the way online transactions are conducted, offering a more secure and user-friendly alternative to traditional authentication methods such as passwords and PINs. This technology leverages unique biological traits-such as fingerprints, facial recognition, iris scans, and voice patterns-to authenticate users, significantly reducing the risks associated with identity theft and fraud in the digital realm. The increasing prevalence of cyber threats necessitates robust security measures to protect sensitive information during online transactions. Biometric authentication systems provide a higher level of security by ensuring that only authorized individuals can access personal data. For instance, fingerprint scanners and facial recognition technologies are now commonly integrated into smartphones and other devices, enabling users to complete transactions with a simple touch or glance. The convenience of biometric authentication cannot be overstated. Users no longer need to remember complex passwords or worry about forgetting them, as biometric traits are inherently linked to the individual. Moreover, these systems can be combined with multi-factor authentication (MFA) strategies to enhance security further. For example, a user may be required to provide a fingerprint along with a one-time password sent to their mobile device, creating multiple layers of security.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Biometric security, online transactions, identity verification, authentication methods, fingerprint recognition, facial recognition, voice authentication, multi-factor authentication, data privacy, cybersecurity.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN-BASED LAND REGISTRATION FOR TRANSPARENCY**

Ms. Nischitha V

M Shyam, L Jyotika, Faisal Aslam & Charan P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is emerging as a revolutionary solution for land registration, offering unprecedented transparency, security, and efficiency in managing property ownership records. Traditional land registration systems often suffer from inefficiencies, corruption, and disputes over ownership due to centralized databases that are vulnerable to manipulation. By employing a decentralized, immutable ledger, blockchain transforms how land transactions are recorded and verified, ensuring that ownership histories are transparent and tamperproof.In a blockchain-based land registration system, every transaction related to a property such as sales, transfers, and encumbrances is recorded on a public ledger accessible to all stakeholders, including government authorities, landowners, and potential buyers. This transparency reduces the potential for fraud and disputes, as every change in ownership is documented and verifiable. Smart contracts can further streamline the registration process by automating workflows and ensuring compliance with legal requirements, thereby reducing the need for intermediaries and expediting transactions. Additionally, blockchain enhances data security through cryptographic techniques that protect sensitive information. Individuals can maintain ownership of their data while granting access to authorized parties, fostering trust in the system. The implementation of blockchain technology can significantly improve the efficiency of real estate markets, attract investment, and promote economic development.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, land registration, property rights, transparency, decentralized ledger, smart contracts, fraud prevention, transaction history, real estate, regulatory compliance.

## DATA ANONYMIZATION TECHNIQUES IN MACHINE LEARNING

Mr. Dhananjaiah B L

Khwaja Osman Ghani, Shreyas, Mohammed Parvaiz Ullah Khan & Dushyanth V Naik <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Computer Science & Computer Applications City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

Data anonymization techniques are crucial for maintaining privacy and security in machine learning applications, especially in an era where data-driven decision-making is paramount. With the increasing reliance on large datasets for training algorithms, protecting sensitive information while ensuring data utility has become a pressing concern. Anonymization methods, such as k-anonymity, l-diversity, t-closeness, and differential privacy, aim to obfuscate personally identifiable information (PII) while still allowing valuable insights to be gleaned from the data.K-anonymity is a popular method that ensures each individual in a dataset cannot be distinguished from at least k other individuals. This technique protects against re-identification but does not address the distribution of sensitive attributes. Ldiversity enhances k-anonymity by ensuring that sensitive attributes within a group are diverse, thus reducing the risk of identifying individuals based on sensitive information. Tcloseness further refines these techniques by ensuring that the distribution of sensitive values in the anonymized data closely resembles the original distribution. Differential privacy, one of the most robust and sophisticated anonymization techniques, adds controlled noise to the data, ensuring that the output of algorithms does not significantly change with the addition or removal of a single data point. This method protects individual privacy while allowing for the extraction of meaningful insights from the data.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data anonymization, machine learning, privacy protection, k-anonymity, l-diversity, tcloseness, differential privacy, data utility, PII, GDPR compliance.

## AGILE LEADERSHIP IN THE AGE OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Anisha, Saniya G, Javeriya Banu & Pooja S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

## ABSTRACT

In the age of digital transformation, agile leadership has emerged as a vital approach to navigating the dynamic and often disruptive changes businesses face today. Digital transformation requires leaders to be adaptable, responsive, and collaborative, fostering environments that support innovation and change. Agile leadership is characterized by flexibility, iterative processes, and a focus on rapid feedback, all of which enable teams to respond to emerging challenges and opportunities with speed and precision. By incorporating agile methodologies, leaders can encourage cross-functional collaboration, reduce organizational silos, and create a culture that prioritizes learning and adaptability over rigid adherence to pre-established plans. Agile leaders foster a growth mindset and enable teams to experiment, learn from failures, and continuously improve. This leadership style is particularly crucial in the context of digital transformation, where new technologies such as AI, machine learning, and data analytics are reshaping traditional business models. However, transitioning to agile leadership requires overcoming resistance to change, redefining roles, and often re-aligning corporate objectives to support a more decentralized decision-making structure. By adopting agile leadership, organizations can stay competitive, attract top talent, and cultivate innovation, making it an essential strategy for long-term success in the digital age.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Leadership, Digital Transformation, Adaptability, Innovation, Cross-Functional Collaboration, Growth Mindset, Organizational Change, Digital Age, Technology Adoption, Competitive Advantage.
# DATA-DRIVEN DECISION MAKING IN MODERN BUSINESS

Dr.Puttaraj P

Chitra L, Chitra L, Vidya Sree K & Sowmya V S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Data-driven decision-making (DDDM) is transforming modern business by enabling organizations to leverage data as a foundational asset for informed strategic and operational decisions. With advancements in big data, analytics, and data visualization tools, businesses now have unprecedented access to insights derived from customer behaviour, market trends, and internal operations. DDDM encourages evidence-based management, reducing reliance on intuition or outdated practices. By integrating data into decision-making processes, companies can enhance productivity, optimize resource allocation, and increase their competitive edge. For instance, businesses can use predictive analytics to anticipate consumer demands, adjust inventory levels, or launch marketing campaigns that resonate with target audiences. However, implementing DDDM requires a cultural shift, investment in technology, and upskilling employees to effectively interpret and act on data insights. Challenges also arise from data quality, privacy concerns, and the risk of analysis paralysis. Despite these hurdles, DDDM continues to drive performance improvements and enable businesses to remain agile in a rapidly evolving marketplace, solidifying its role as a cornerstone of modern business strategy.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Data-Driven Decision Making, Big Data, Analytics, Evidence-Based Management, Productivity, Predictive Analytics, Resource Optimization, Competitive Advantage, Data Quality, Strategic Decisions.

# DIGITAL MARKETING TRENDS AND CUSTOMER ENGAGEMENT STRATEGIES

# Dr.ButchiBabuMuvva

N S Komala, Soumya Laxman Rao Kulkarni, Justin P Ebenezer & Kavya N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital marketing continues to evolve with the rapid advancement of technology, giving rise to innovative trends and customer engagement strategies that redefine the way brands interact with consumers. Key trends shaping the digital marketing landscape include personalization, influencer marketing, video content, and the use of artificial intelligence for predictive analytics and chatbots. Personalization, in particular, has become essential for brands aiming to deliver relevant, timely content tailored to individual preferences, enhancing customer satisfaction and loyalty. Influencer marketing leverages the reach and credibility of individuals with substantial social media followings, fostering authentic connections with target audiences. Additionally, video content and live streaming have proven to be powerful engagement tools, providing immersive experiences that resonate with users on social platforms. AI-driven chatbots and predictive analytics help brands anticipate customer needs, enabling proactive engagement and improved service. While these trends offer opportunities to enhance customer engagement, they also present challenges, including maintaining consumer privacy, ensuring content authenticity, and adapting to rapid technological changes.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Marketing, Customer Engagement, Personalization, Influencer Marketing, Video Content, AI, Predictive Analytics, Chatbots, Consumer Behaviour, Brand Loyalty.

# Sustainable Business Models for the Circular Economy

Dr.SharadaSomayaji

Jeevitha M, Ajay Reddy S, Gunashree M & Venkatesh S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The circular economy represents a shift from the traditional linear economy of "take, make, dispose" to a model that emphasizes sustainability and resource efficiency. In a circular economy, products and materials are designed for reuse, repair, recycling, and remanufacturing, minimizing waste and environmental impact. Sustainable business models for the circular economy prioritize closed-loop systems, which keep materials within the supply chain and reduce dependency on virgin resources. These models include product-as-a-service (PaaS), where consumers pay for the utility of a product rather than ownership, and remanufacturing, which refurbishes used products for resale. Implementing circular economy principles requires businesses to adopt innovative design approaches, rethink supply chains, and invest in technology that supports material tracking and recovery. Challenges such as shifting consumer behaviours, regulatory compliance, and initial investment costs must be addressed to ensure the success of these models. By embracing sustainable business practices, companies can reduce their carbon footprint, foster brand loyalty, and contribute to a more resilient economy that benefits both people and the planet.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Circular Economy, Sustainable Business Models, Resource Efficiency, Closed-Loop Systems, Product-as-a-Service, Remanufacturing, Supply Chain, Carbon Footprint, Brand Loyalty, Environmental Impact.

# **AI in Business Forecasting and Predictive Analytics**

Dr.Bhuvaneswari R

Jeevitha V B, Sunil T V, Bhavani K & Rangaswamy P <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Artificial Intelligence (AI) has become a powerful tool in business forecasting and predictive analytics, enabling organizations to make more accurate and timely decisions. Through machine learning algorithms and advanced data analytics, AI can analyse historical data and identify patterns that would be challenging for human analysts to detect. Predictive analytics, driven by AI, empowers businesses to anticipate market trends, customer behaviour, and financial outcomes, allowing them to plan strategically and mitigate risks. For example, AI can help retailers predict inventory needs based on seasonality, or assist financial institutions in assessing loan risk. In addition to improving accuracy, AI-powered forecasting tools increase efficiency, reduce costs, and provide real-time insights. However, effective implementation of AI in forecasting requires high-quality data, appropriate model selection, and ongoing monitoring to ensure the models adapt to changing market conditions. As AI technology continues to advance, its applications in business forecasting and predictive analytics will become even more integral to achieving sustainable growth and competitive advantage.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Business Forecasting, Predictive Analytics, Machine Learning, Data Analysis, Market Trends, Customer Behaviour, Risk Mitigation, Real-Time Insights, Competitive Advantage.

# EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND LEADERSHIP EFFECTIVENESS

Dr.Masiyamoorthy P

Pragathi D, Pallavi B N, Abhishek V & K Lakshmi <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Emotional intelligence (EI) is widely recognized as a critical factor in leadership effectiveness, influencing how leaders perceive, understand, and manage emotions within themselves and others. High EI enables leaders to build strong relationships, communicate effectively, and foster a positive work environment, all of which contribute to organizational success. Leaders with high emotional intelligence exhibit empathy, self-awareness, and adaptability, which are essential for managing stress, resolving conflicts, and inspiring team members. Research indicates that EI can improve team morale, enhance collaboration, and increase employee retention by creating a culture of trust and respect. Leaders who prioritize emotional intelligence are better equipped to handle the complexities of modern business, including managing diverse teams and responding to rapidly changing market demands. Developing EI in leadership involves self-reflection, continuous learning, and feedback, which can be facilitated through coaching and training programs. As businesses recognize the value of EI, it is becoming an integral component of leadership development strategies, helping leaders drive innovation and maintain a competitive edge.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Intelligence, Leadership Effectiveness, Empathy, Self-Awareness, Communication, Team Morale, Conflict Resolution, Adaptability, Trust, Employee Retention.

# ETHICAL CONSUMERISM AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Dr.Shivakumar

Manjula M, Varun R, Prashma Prakash & Shamanth C M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Ethical consumerism and corporate social responsibility (CSR) are increasingly important as consumers demand transparency and accountability from the brands they support. Ethical consumerism reflects consumers' preference for products and services that align with their values, such as environmental sustainability, fair labour practices, and cruelty-free production. Companies responding to this trend often adopt CSR initiatives that promote ethical sourcing, reduce environmental impact, and contribute to social causes. CSR not only enhances brand image but also fosters customer loyalty by demonstrating a commitment to societal well-being. However, implementing CSR strategies requires companies to navigate challenges such as balancing profit with ethical goals, ensuring supply chain transparency, and addressing potential accusations of "greenwashing." By embracing ethical practices, companies can build trust with consumers, differentiate themselves in the market, and contribute to sustainable development. As awareness of social and environmental issues grows, ethical consumerism and CSR will continue to play a pivotal role in shaping the future of business.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Ethical Consumerism, Corporate Social Responsibility, Transparency, Environmental Sustainability, Fair Labor Practices, Brand Loyalty, Supply Chain, Greenwashing, Trust, Sustainable Development.

# **BIG DATA ANALYTICS FOR MARKET SEGMENTATION**

Dr.Dhanalakshmi

Hifzu Huma, Swathi T S, Chethan Kumar B S & Priyanka B M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Big data analytics has revolutionized market segmentation, enabling businesses to identify and target distinct customer groups with precision and relevance. By leveraging vast amounts of data from diverse sources such as social media, purchase history, and online behaviour, big data analytics allows companies to go beyond traditional demographic segmentation to uncover nuanced insights into customer preferences, motivations, and purchasing behaviours. This data-driven approach to market segmentation supports personalized marketing strategies, optimizing customer engagement and enhancing conversion rates. Advanced analytics techniques, including machine learning and predictive modelling, further refine segmentation by identifying emerging trends and evolving customer needs in real time. However, challenges such as data privacy, analysis complexity, and ensuring data accuracy must be addressed to maximize the effectiveness of big data analytics in segmentation. As businesses aim to create personalized experiences that resonate with their target audience, big data analytics will continue to be a crucial tool for gaining a competitive edge in an increasingly data-driven marketplace.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Big Data Analytics, Market Segmentation, Customer Preferences, Personalized Marketing, Machine Learning, Predictive Modelling, Data Privacy, Customer Engagement, Competitive Edge, Real-Time Insights.

# LEVERAGING BLOCKCHAIN FOR SUPPLY CHAIN TRANSPARENCY

Dr. Rajesh R

Lokesh B, Kalyan Kumar C S, Pooja S N & Mohammed Ashraf Ali Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology is transforming supply chain transparency by providing a secure, decentralized, and immutable ledger that records every step of a product's journey. Unlike traditional supply chains that often struggle with visibility and accountability, blockchain enables real-time tracking of goods, ensuring traceability from source to consumer. Each stakeholder in the supply chain, including suppliers, manufacturers, distributors, and retailers, can access the same data on the blockchain, which enhances trust and collaboration. The integration of smart contracts allows for automated and verifiable compliance checks at each stage, reducing manual intervention and minimizing the potential for fraud. Blockchain's capacity to authenticate product origin is especially beneficial for industries that prioritize sustainability and ethical sourcing, such as agriculture, pharmaceuticals, and fashion. However, implementing blockchain in supply chains poses challenges, including high costs, integration with existing systems, and data privacy concerns. Despite these obstacles, the benefits of blockchain-such as reduced risk of counterfeit products, improved regulatory compliance, and enhanced customer trust-are driving adoption across global supply chains, marking a shift towards more transparent and efficient supply chain operations.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Supply Chain Transparency, Traceability, Decentralization, Smart Contracts, Ethical Sourcing, Real-Time Tracking, Customer Trust, Regulatory Compliance, Product Authentication.

# **CROSS-CULTURAL MANAGEMENT IN GLOBAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS**

Mr. Rajmohan S

Lokesh B, Kalyan Kumar C S, Pooja S N & Mohammed Ashraf Ali Khan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies city College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cross-cultural management is essential in today's globalized business environment, where companies often operate across borders with a diverse workforce. Effective crosscultural management requires an understanding of cultural differences in communication, decision-making, leadership styles, and conflict resolution. Managers who are culturally aware can build more cohesive teams, facilitate smoother negotiations, and foster innovation by embracing diverse perspectives. A primary challenge in cross-cultural management is overcoming language barriers and avoiding cultural misunderstandings that can disrupt business operations. Training in cultural intelligence and communication skills is crucial for managers and employees alike, as it helps them navigate complex social dynamics and build trust across cultures. Additionally, adapting organizational practices to respect local customs while maintaining global standards is key to fostering a culturally inclusive environment. Companies that prioritize cross-cultural management can improve employee engagement, strengthen international partnerships, and enhance their competitive edge. As globalization continues, cross-cultural management will remain integral to achieving sustainable success in international markets.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Cultural Management, Global Business, Cultural Intelligence, Diversity, Communication, Conflict Resolution, Cultural Awareness, Employee Engagement, Globalization, Competitive Edge.

61

# **CLOUD-BASED BUSINESS SOLUTIONS FOR SMES**

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

Annapurna P, C Shwetha, Manoj J & Lokesh K S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cloud-based business solutions offer small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) an accessible and cost-effective way to leverage advanced technologies previously available only to larger corporations. By moving data and applications to the cloud, SMEs gain flexibility, scalability, and access to tools that improve efficiency, such as customer relationship management (CRM) systems, enterprise resource planning (ERP) software, and data analytics. Cloud solutions also enable real-time collaboration across locations, which is increasingly valuable in today's remote and hybrid work environments. Security concerns are often cited as a barrier to cloud adoption, but advancements in cloud security technologies, including encryption and multi-factor authentication, help mitigate these risks. Another advantage is that cloud providers offer regular software updates, ensuring SMEs always have access to the latest technology without high maintenance costs. Additionally, the cloud allows SMEs to collect and analyse data to drive strategic decisions and improve customer experiences. As SMEs embrace digital transformation, cloud-based solutions will play a crucial role in helping them compete in a rapidly evolving marketplace.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Cloud-Based Solutions, SMEs, Digital Transformation, Scalability, Cost-Effectiveness, CRM, ERP, Data Analytics, Remote Collaboration, Cloud Security.

# **GREEN MARKETING STRATEGIES FOR ECO-FRIENDLY BRANDS**

Mr. Rajesh G

Dilip G, Mahadevaprabhu M, Srinivas S & Latishkumar Annappa Achari <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Green marketing has become a critical strategy for brands aiming to appeal to environmentally conscious consumers. By promoting sustainable practices and products, ecofriendly brands can differentiate themselves in a competitive market and build long-term loyalty with customers who prioritize sustainability. Key components of green marketing include transparent communication of environmental impact, the use of eco-friendly packaging, and a commitment to ethical sourcing. Social media plays an important role in green marketing, as it allows brands to share their sustainability initiatives and engage directly with eco-conscious audiences. However, green marketing must be carefully managed to avoid accusations of "greenwashing," where brands are seen as exaggerating or falsely claiming environmental benefits. To build credibility, companies should adopt certifications like Fair Trade, Organic, or Carbon Neutral, which provide third-party validation of their sustainability efforts. By integrating sustainability into their brand values and product life cycles, companies can not only attract environmentally conscious consumers but also contribute to global efforts to mitigate climate change and reduce environmental impact.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Green Marketing, Eco-Friendly Brands, Sustainability, Environmental Impact, Ethical Sourcing, Greenwashing, Consumer Loyalty, Certifications, Climate Change, Brand Differentiation.

# ENHANCING CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE WITH AI-POWERED CHATBOTS

Mr. Sudarshan V

Utkarsh Srivastav, Yashaswini H A, Mohammed Muntazeem & Nisarga V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI-powered chatbots are transforming customer experience by providing instant, personalized support across a range of industries. These chatbots use natural language processing (NLP) and machine learning to understand and respond to customer inquiries, offering 24/7 assistance that improves customer satisfaction and loyalty. Chatbots can handle repetitive queries, such as FAQs and account inquiries, freeing up human agents to focus on complex issues and reducing operational costs. Advanced AI chatbots can analyse customer interactions to predict preferences and personalize recommendations, creating a more tailored experience. However, for effective implementation, companies must ensure chatbots are user-friendly and capable of understanding diverse accents, languages, and contexts. Data privacy is also a key consideration, as chatbots often handle sensitive customer information. When deployed strategically, AI-powered chatbots can enhance customer engagement, streamline support processes, and provide valuable insights into customer behaviour, ultimately driving business growth and customer loyalty.

# **KEYWORDS:**

AI-Powered Chatbots, Customer Experience, Natural Language Processing, Machine Learning, 24/7 Support, Personalization, Operational Efficiency, Customer Engagement, Data Privacy, Business Growth.

# **REMOTE WORK MODELS: CHALLENGES AND BENEFITS**

Mr. Ramanath K N

Nagesh R, Chethan B R, Srikanth S & Rakshitha G S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The shift to remote work has reshaped the modern workplace, presenting both challenges and benefits for organizations and employees. Remote work models offer flexibility, increased autonomy, and reduced commuting time, all of which can improve work-life balance and boost productivity. For employers, remote work can reduce overhead costs, as there is less need for office space. However, remote work also poses challenges such as maintaining team cohesion, managing productivity, and ensuring data security. Communication becomes critical, as remote teams often rely on digital collaboration tools to stay connected and work effectively. Managers must adopt new leadership approaches that focus on outcomes rather than hours worked, which requires clear goal-setting and trust in employees. Additionally, mental health support is essential, as remote work can lead to feelings of isolation and burnout. As remote work continues to evolve, companies are exploring hybrid models that combine in-office and remote work to balance the benefits and challenges. With proper strategies, remote work can enhance organizational flexibility, attract top talent, and contribute to a more sustainable work culture.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Remote Work, Flexibility, Productivity, Work-Life Balance, Digital Collaboration, Data Security, Hybrid Work Models, Mental Health, Employee Autonomy, Organizational Flexibility.

# FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGIES AND THE FUTURE OF BANKING

Mrs. Deepashree B R

#### JYOTHI R, HEMANTHRAJ S, TEJAS N S & SUSHMITHA S

<sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Financial technology, or fintech, is revolutionizing the banking industry by offering innovative solutions that enhance convenience, accessibility, and efficiency. Technologies like mobile banking, peer-to-peer payments, blockchain, and artificial intelligence are reshaping traditional banking models and giving rise to new financial services that are more user-friendly and inclusive. Fintech companies use AI-driven data analysis to offer personalized financial advice and predict customer needs, making banking more responsive. Blockchain, a decentralized and secure ledger technology, is transforming payments and remittances, reducing transaction costs, and enabling real-time cross-border payments. Despite these advancements, the rise of fintech presents regulatory challenges as authorities work to protect consumers and ensure stability without stifling innovation. Cybersecurity is another concern, as digital platforms become more susceptible to fraud and hacking. As banks and fintech companies collaborate, the future of banking is expected to be a hybrid of traditional financial services and digital innovation, offering customers seamless, secure, and highly personalized experiences.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Technology, Banking, Fintech, Mobile Banking, Peer-to-Peer Payments, Blockchain, Artificial Intelligence, Cybersecurity, Regulation, Personalized Financial Services.

# CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Mr. Chethan V K

Yashwanth Gowda K T, K Murali Reddy, Yaseen B & Vaishnavi Vinayak Shirur <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Corporate governance encompasses the practices and structures that guide a company's operations, ensuring accountability, transparency, and ethical conduct. In today's environment, effective governance is increasingly tied to stakeholder engagement, as companies seek to address the expectations of shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, and communities. Strong corporate governance frameworks establish clear roles for the board of directors, management, and stakeholders, allowing companies to make informed decisions that balance financial goals with social responsibilities. Engaging stakeholders requires active communication channels and transparency, which foster trust and align corporate actions with the values of stakeholders. Methods of engagement include public reporting, stakeholder consultations, and participation in decision-making processes. Digital technologies, such as social media and virtual meeting platforms, have become valuable tools for facilitating these interactions, offering real-time feedback and engagement. As companies integrate environmental, social, and governance (ESG) considerations into their governance frameworks, they enhance their reputation and resilience, positioning themselves as responsible corporate citizens. However, challenges remain, including balancing conflicting interests and managing the costs associated with stakeholder engagement initiatives

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Governance, Stakeholder Engagement, Transparency, Accountability, ESG, Corporate Social Responsibility, Board of Directors, Ethical Conduct, Digital Communication, Reputation.

# THE ROLE OF E-COMMERCE IN MODERN RETAIL

Ms. Namrata K

Chethan H, Nithin Kumar N, Akash Kumar C B & Misba Begum <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

E-commerce has fundamentally transformed the retail landscape, providing consumers with convenience, variety, and competitive pricing. With the rapid growth of online shopping, retailers must adapt to evolving customer expectations and technological advancements. E-commerce platforms enable businesses to reach global audiences, reducing dependency on physical stores and enabling 24/7 accessibility. Digital payment systems, personalized marketing, and AI-driven recommendation engines enhance customer experience by providing tailored interactions and streamlined purchasing processes. Furthermore, data analytics allows retailers to understand consumer behaviour, optimize inventory, and create targeted marketing strategies. The COVID-19 pandemic accelerated the shift to e-commerce, with many traditional retailers expanding their online presence. However, e-commerce also presents challenges, such as logistical complexities, cybersecurity risks, and the need for efficient last-mile delivery solutions. The integration of omnichannel retail strategies, which combine in-store and online experiences, is becoming essential to meet diverse customer needs. As e-commerce continues to grow, it will play an increasingly significant role in shaping the future of retail, demanding agility and innovation from retailers to stay competitive.

### **KEYWORDS:**

E-Commerce, Retail, Consumer Behaviour, Digital Payment Systems, Personalized Marketing, AI, Data Analytics, Omnichannel Retail, COVID-19, Logistics.

# DIGITAL INNOVATION IN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Suprabha M P, H S Harsha Vardhan, Harshith Kumar M & Harshitha Dimple J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital innovation is reshaping the financial services industry, driven by advances in technology and a shift towards customer-centric solutions. The rise of financial technology (fintech) has enabled banks, insurance companies, and investment firms to offer more accessible and personalized services. Key digital innovations include mobile banking, digital wallets, blockchain, artificial intelligence, and robot-advisors. Mobile banking and digital wallets have made financial transactions more convenient and accessible, while AI algorithms allow financial institutions to analyse customer data for personalized services. Blockchain technology is transforming payments, providing secure, transparent, and fast transactions that reduce the reliance on intermediaries. Robo-advisors provide automated, algorithm-driven financial advice, making investment options accessible to a broader audience. These innovations are enhancing customer engagement and improving operational efficiency, but they also raise concerns around data privacy, cybersecurity, and regulatory compliance. Financial institutions must adapt to these challenges by implementing robust security measures and transparent practices. Digital innovation is not only improving customer experience but also enabling financial services providers to operate more sustainably, as paperless transactions and automated processes reduce resource consumption. As technology continues to evolve, digital innovation will remain a critical driver of growth and transformation in financial services.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Innovation, Financial Services, Fintech, Mobile Banking, Blockchain, AI, Robo-Advisors, Customer Engagement, Cybersecurity, Regulatory Compliance.

# **EMPLOYEE WELL-BEING PROGRAMS AND PRODUCTIVITY**

Ms. Divya Jairam

Prerana E, Yashwanth V, Rajasekaran R 7 M Ramkumar <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Employee well-being programs have become a core component of modern human resources strategies, emphasizing the holistic health of employees as a pathway to enhanced productivity and engagement. These programs include physical health initiatives, mental health support, flexible working arrangements, and financial wellness resources, all designed to address the diverse needs of a workforce. Research shows that organizations that prioritize employee well-being experience lower turnover rates, reduced absenteeism, and increased job satisfaction, which ultimately contributes to higher productivity levels. The COVID-19 pandemic further highlighted the importance of well-being programs, as employees faced unprecedented stress and isolation. Companies responded by expanding access to mental health resources and remote work support. Effective well-being programs require management buy-in, a culture of openness, and ongoing assessment to ensure they meet employee needs. Technology plays a significant role, with digital platforms providing access to wellness resources and tracking engagement. However, challenges include balancing the costs of implementing these programs with measurable returns on investment.

### **KEYWORDS:**

Employee Well-being, Productivity, Human Resources, Mental Health, Remote Work, Work-Life Balance, Job Satisfaction, COVID-19, Workforce Retention, Workplace Culture.

# STRATEGIC HR PLANNING IN A POST-PANDEMIC WORLD

Mrs. Abida Emama

Geetha R, Thashwini N, Rajini R & Sumathi N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The COVID-19 pandemic has reshaped strategic HR planning, pushing companies to prioritize flexibility, resilience, and employee support. In the post-pandemic world, HR departments face the challenge of managing remote work, addressing mental health, and fostering a culture of adaptability. Strategic HR planning now requires an emphasis on digital transformation, as companies adopt remote work technologies and collaboration tools to support hybrid work models. Employee engagement and well-being have become top priorities, with companies implementing mental health programs and flexible schedules to support work-life balance. Talent acquisition strategies are also evolving, with an increased focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) as organizations aim to build more resilient and inclusive workforces. Furthermore, the pandemic has underscored the need for upskilling and reskilling initiatives to equip employees with skills relevant to a rapidly changing market. HR departments must balance these new responsibilities with traditional functions such as compliance, performance management, and compensation. The future of strategic HR planning will likely involve continuous adaptation to new workplace trends, enabling organizations to thrive in a post-pandemic world by fostering a supportive and agile work environment.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Strategic HR Planning, Post-Pandemic, Remote Work, Employee Engagement, Digital Transformation, Mental Health, Diversity and Inclusion, Workforce Resilience, Upskilling, Work-Life Balance.

# AI IN RISK MANAGEMENT AND FRAUD DETECTION

Ms. Kavya Nagesh

Mamatha Devi, Soundarya B, Syeda Arshiya Luthfan & Santhosh Kumar R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

AI is transforming risk management and fraud detection across various industries, providing powerful tools for identifying and mitigating threats in real-time. Traditional risk management approaches often rely on manual processes and predefined rules, which can limit responsiveness to emerging risks. By leveraging machine learning, predictive analytics, and natural language processing, AI-driven risk management systems can assess large data volumes, detect anomalies, and uncover hidden patterns that signal potential fraud or security breaches. In financial services, for example, AI models can analyse transactional data, flag suspicious activity, and identify fraudulent patterns across networks. Predictive algorithms enable organizations to assess the likelihood of risk events, from credit defaults to cybersecurity threats, allowing for proactive measures. Furthermore, AI-driven systems can adapt to evolving risks, as they continuously learn from new data. Challenges associated with AI in risk management include ensuring transparency and mitigating biases in algorithms, as well as adhering to regulatory requirements on data privacy. Despite these challenges, the implementation of AI in risk management not only enhances security but also contributes to operational efficiency by automating manual processes and reducing response times. AI will continue to redefine risk management strategies, allowing organizations to remain resilient in an increasingly complex threat landscape.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI, Risk Management, Fraud Detection, Machine Learning, Predictive Analytics, Cybersecurity, Financial Services, Data Privacy, Operational Efficiency, Anomaly Detection.

# **CUSTOMER-CENTRIC INNOVATION IN SERVICE INDUSTRIES**

Ms.Monisha. D

Deekshith U, Tejas K L, Sheethal M L & Bibi Hajira <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Customer-centric innovation focuses on designing services, processes, and experiences around the needs and expectations of customers. In service industries such as retail, hospitality, and banking, this approach has become a strategic priority, enabling organizations to differentiate themselves and foster loyalty. Customer-centricity involves gathering insights from customer feedback, behaviour analytics, and social listening to identify pain points and areas for improvement. Service industries increasingly use technologies like AI, big data, and customer relationship management (CRM) systems to capture real-time insights, personalize experiences, and create seamless interactions. For instance, in the hospitality industry, hotels are using mobile apps for personalized bookings and AI-driven chatbots to provide instant assistance. This focus on customer experience is also evident in banking, where self-service options and predictive analytics enhance service delivery. Despite the benefits, challenges such as data privacy, balancing personalization with ethical considerations, and managing the cost of technological investments must be addressed. Customer-centric innovation ultimately fosters stronger relationships by aligning service delivery with customer expectations, making it a critical component of modern business strategy in service industries.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Customer-Centric Innovation, Service Industries, Customer Experience, Personalization, AI, Big Data, CRM, Customer Feedback, Data Privacy, Service Delivery.

### **BUSINESS PROCESS AUTOMATION FOR OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY**

Ms. Sharvari B N

Madhulinga, Navajeevan Kumar Edupuganti, Deepa S & Madhushree M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Business Process Automation (BPA) leverages technology to streamline and optimize business operations, reducing manual efforts, enhancing accuracy, and improving overall efficiency. BPA tools utilize technologies like robotic process automation (RPA), AI, and machine learning to automate repetitive tasks, such as data entry, invoicing, and customer support. This transformation allows employees to focus on higher-value tasks, fostering a more productive work environment. In finance, BPA solutions are used for transaction processing and compliance checks, while in supply chain management, automation aids in demand forecasting and inventory management. By enhancing accuracy, BPA reduces error rates and operational costs, contributing to faster decision-making and increased profitability. However, implementing BPA comes with challenges, including high initial costs, potential disruptions to existing workflows, and the need for employee upskilling. Security and data privacy concerns must also be managed, as automated processes can be vulnerable to cyber threats. When executed effectively, BPA delivers long-term benefits, making it a crucial element of operational efficiency and competitive advantage in today's fast-paced business environment.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Business Process Automation, Operational Efficiency, Robotic Process Automation, AI, Machine Learning, Workflow Optimization, Cost Reduction, Productivity, Cybersecurity, Employee Upskilling.

# VIRTUAL TEAM MANAGEMENT: BEST PRACTICES

Mr. Sunil B M

Celsia R, Pavan Kumar H, Karan N 7 Sheshadri S S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Managing virtual teams has become a critical skill for organizations in today's globalized and remote work landscape. Effective virtual team management requires clear communication, goal setting, and the use of collaborative technologies to overcome the challenges of distance and time zones. Key best practices include establishing structured communication protocols, fostering team trust through regular check-ins, and ensuring inclusivity across different locations. Project management tools, video conferencing platforms, and instant messaging apps facilitate real-time collaboration, while cloud-based document sharing enables seamless workflow integration. Leaders play a crucial role in motivating virtual teams, setting clear expectations, and fostering a supportive environment. Virtual teams may face challenges related to cultural differences, isolation, and balancing work-life boundaries, which leaders can address through team-building activities and flexible scheduling. Training managers in virtual leadership skills and adopting a results-oriented approach rather than a location-based one enhances productivity and job satisfaction. As remote work continues to expand, mastering virtual team management will be essential for organizational success.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Virtual Team Management, Remote Work, Communication, Collaboration Tools, Project Management, Team Trust, Inclusivity, Cloud-Based Sharing, Virtual Leadership, Work-Life Balance.

# SOCIAL MEDIA INFLUENCERS IN BRAND BUILDING

Mr. Vijayakanth

Kavya M K, Usha M, Pranav Rajagouda Patil 7 Vedakeerthi K S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Social media influencers have become powerful assets in brand-building strategies, as they help brands reach and engage with target audiences in authentic and relatable ways. Influencers create personalized content that showcases products or services, building trust among their followers and driving consumer interest. Brands collaborate with influencers across platforms like Instagram, YouTube, and TikTok, choosing influencers based on follower demographics, engagement rates, and content style to align with their brand identity. This influencer-driven marketing approach provides brands with enhanced visibility and credibility, especially among younger audiences who favour social media over traditional advertising. However, working with influencers poses challenges, such as managing campaign costs, ensuring alignment with brand values, and addressing potential controversies or authenticity concerns. Metrics like engagement rates, conversions, and social media insights are essential for measuring influencer campaign effectiveness. As brands continue to prioritize digital marketing, influencer collaborations will remain integral to establishing a strong online presence and fostering brand loyalty.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Social Media Influencers, Brand Building, Digital Marketing, Content Creation, Instagram, YouTube, TikTok, Engagement, Consumer Trust, Brand Loyalty.

# THE IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON GLOBAL SUPPLY CHAINS

Mr. B S Vasuki

Shaveer, Shashank S, H L Ashushena 7 Chandana K V <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The COVID-19 pandemic disrupted global supply chains, exposing vulnerabilities in just-in-time manufacturing, dependency on specific geographies, and lack of flexibility in logistics systems. Lockdowns, border closures, and health regulations delayed manufacturing, limited product availability, and affected transportation networks. Businesses faced challenges in sourcing materials, managing inventory, and meeting fluctuating demand. The crisis accelerated the adoption of digital technologies, such as artificial intelligence, blockchain, and predictive analytics, to enhance supply chain visibility and resilience. Companies are now re-evaluating sourcing strategies to diversify suppliers and localize production where feasible. The pandemic also highlighted the need for agile supply chains that can adapt to changing conditions, such as sudden shifts in consumer demand. Additionally, the importance of contingency planning and supplier partnerships for risk mitigation has become evident. As businesses recover and rebuild, supply chain resilience, transparency, and digital transformation are becoming priorities to ensure stability against future disruptions.

# **KEYWORDS:**

COVID-19, Global Supply Chains, Disruption, Just-in-Time Manufacturing, Logistics, Sourcing, Digital Transformation, AI, Blockchain, Resilience.

# DATA PRIVACY AND SECURITY IN E-BUSINESS

Mr. Praveen B

Roopesh S, A Sonika, Veeramahesh M & Naveen M S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Data privacy and security are critical concerns in e-business as companies handle increasing volumes of sensitive customer data in online transactions. Ensuring data security involves protecting information from unauthorized access, breaches, and cyber-attacks, while privacy focuses on how businesses collect, store, and use personal data responsibly. Compliance with regulations like the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA) has become essential for e-businesses, as these laws require companies to implement transparent data practices and provide users with control over their personal information. Cybersecurity technologies such as encryption, multifactor authentication, and intrusion detection systems help safeguard data. Additionally, companies are adopting privacy-enhancing technologies and policies to build customer trust, as data privacy concerns grow among consumers. Challenges include managing the cost of security infrastructure, addressing the complexity of compliance, and staying ahead of evolving cyber threats. With data privacy and security becoming increasingly integral to customer relationships and brand reputation, businesses must prioritize robust data protection strategies in their e-commerce operations.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Data Privacy, Data Security, E-Business, GDPR, CCPA, Cybersecurity, Encryption, Customer Trust, Privacy Regulations, Compliance.

# CORPORATE BRANDING AND CUSTOMER LOYALTY

Ms. Sushma R

Prathap S B, Hemanth B S, Rithik P & Rakshith T R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Corporate branding plays a vital role in building and maintaining customer loyalty, as it creates a consistent brand identity that resonates with consumers on emotional, cultural, and experiential levels. A strong corporate brand establishes trust, sets customer expectations, and differentiates a company from competitors. Brand loyalty is achieved when consumers repeatedly choose the same brand over alternatives, often because of the positive associations they have formed. Elements like logo design, messaging consistency, and brand values contribute to this identity, creating a cohesive experience across all touchpoints. In today's digital age, corporate branding requires careful attention to online reputation, customer feedback on social media, and transparency in operations, as consumers increasingly value authenticity and ethical practices. Companies that succeed in building loyal customer bases often invest in understanding their target audience deeply, using tools like customer relationship management (CRM) and data analytics to tailor experiences to consumer needs. Brand loyalty can lead to customer advocacy, where loyal customers promote the brand within their own networks, creating a cycle of organic growth. However, the challenge remains for brands to adapt to evolving consumer expectations and market shifts without losing their core identity.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Corporate Branding, Customer Loyalty, Brand Identity, CRM, Consumer Trust, Digital Reputation, Authenticity, Brand Advocacy, Brand Values, Market Differentiation.

# AGILE PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR STARTUPS

Mrs. Shilpa Pradeep

Abinaya Elango, Sharanya J, Dileep Dharma Madival & Manoj Raj R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Agile project management has become a popular methodology for startups aiming to develop products quickly, efficiently, and responsively. Unlike traditional project management, which follows a linear approach, agile emphasizes iterative progress, collaboration, and adaptability to change. Startups, often facing limited resources and dynamic markets, benefit from agile methods because they allow for quick pivots, continuous testing, and feedback-driven improvements. Core practices within agile include defining user stories, setting sprint goals, and conducting regular stand-up meetings. Amile's flexibility helps startups respond to customer feedback in real-time, improving product quality and customer satisfaction. Agile also fosters a collaborative work environment, as team members work closely and adapt their roles based on project needs. While the benefits of agile are evident, startups may face challenges in fully implementing agile principles, including managing team communication and ensuring alignment with long-term objectives. By promoting a culture of collaboration, transparency, and iterative improvement, agile project management enables startups to innovate and deliver products that align closely with market needs, fostering a sustainable growth trajectory.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Agile Project Management, Startups, Iterative Progress, Collaboration, User Stories, Customer Feedback, Product Development, Flexibility, Innovation, Team Communication.

# **Transformational Leadership in Changing Business Environments**

Mr. Vijaya Kumar B

Shylaja P, Kiran V, Lohith & Nandinayini Siva Sankara <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Transformational leadership is essential for navigating today's rapidly changing business environments, where adaptability and vision are critical. Transformational leaders inspire, motivate, and engage employees by fostering a culture of innovation and continuous learning. Unlike transactional leaders who focus on task completion and adherence to rules, transformational leaders encourage team members to think creatively and align their personal goals with the organization's mission. Key characteristics of transformational leadership include strong communication, emotional intelligence, and the ability to inspire a shared vision. These leaders empower employees by delegating authority, promoting autonomy, and providing mentorship. Transformational leadership proves effective in fostering resilience and commitment, particularly during times of organizational change, such as mergers, digital transformations, or shifts in market conditions. While the approach requires significant effort, including aligning personal behaviours with the organizational vision, it offers numerous benefits, including higher employee morale, increased productivity, and stronger loyalty. In a changing environment, transformational leaders act as role models, fostering a workplace culture that is not only adaptive but also future-oriented.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Transformational Leadership, Adaptability, Employee Engagement, Innovation, Continuous Learning, Emotional Intelligence, Visionary, Resilience, Organizational Change, Workplace Culture.

# THE FUTURE OF RETAIL IN AN OMNICHANNEL WORLD

Dr. B. S. Sujith

Manoj S, Hema M, Arjun Ram S K & Pavan Kumar S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The retail industry is undergoing a transformation driven by omnichannel strategies, which integrate online and offline channels to create a seamless customer experience. In an omnichannel world, consumers can interact with a brand across various touchpoints, including brick-and-mortar stores, e-commerce platforms, social media, and mobile apps, with consistent and personalized experiences throughout. Omnichannel retailing provides customers with convenience, flexibility, and access to product information and reviews, enabling informed purchasing decisions. Retailers benefit by gaining a holistic view of customer behaviour, allowing for data-driven marketing and inventory management. Technologies such as AI, augmented reality (AR), and big data analytics enhance personalization in omnichannel retail, providing recommendations and experiences tailored to individual preferences. However, creating an effective omnichannel strategy poses challenges, including integrating systems, managing logistics, and ensuring data security. As consumers increasingly value convenience and flexibility, the future of retail will be defined by the ability of businesses to adapt their operations to meet customer demands in an omnichannel environment, ultimately driving brand loyalty and growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Omnichannel Retail, Customer Experience, Personalization, E-commerce, Brick-and-Mortar, Flexibility, AI, Augmented Reality, Big Data Analytics, Brand Loyalty.

# DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION IN LOGISTICS AND TRANSPORTATION

Dr. Puttaraj P

Siddesh Patel G, Suhas K, Manoj Kumar K H & K V Varun <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Digital transformation is reshaping the logistics and transportation industries, enhancing efficiency, visibility, and customer service. Technologies such as AI, the Internet of Things (IoT), and blockchain are driving automation in operations, optimizing routes, and ensuring transparency throughout the supply chain. AI-powered analytics enable logistics companies to make data-driven decisions, predicting demand and optimizing inventory management. IoT sensors on vehicles and shipments allow for real-time tracking, improving efficiency and security. Blockchain, with its decentralized and immutable ledger, offers transparency and trust by ensuring that data cannot be tampered with. These innovations are particularly useful in last-mile delivery, where timely service and customer satisfaction are paramount. Despite the benefits, digital transformation in logistics faces challenges such as high implementation costs, the need for employee upskilling, and managing cybersecurity risks. Ultimately, as companies continue to adopt digital technologies, the logistics and transportation sectors will achieve enhanced efficiency, responsiveness, and reliability, positioning them for long-term success in a competitive marketplace.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Digital Transformation, Logistics, Transportation, AI, IoT, Blockchain, Real-Time Tracking, Supply Chain Visibility, Last-Mile Delivery, Cybersecurity.

# CUSTOMER DATA PLATFORMS FOR PERSONALIZED MARKETING

Dr. Butchi Babu Muvva

Vinod Kumar R, Mohammed Adnan Shariff, Mohammed Adnan Shariff & Yogesh M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Customer Data Platforms (CDPs) have become critical for companies seeking to offer personalized marketing experiences in a data-rich environment. CDPs aggregate customer data from multiple sources, including websites, mobile apps, and social media, to provide a 360-degree view of individual customers. By leveraging this comprehensive data, marketers can segment audiences and tailor campaigns to specific customer preferences, improving engagement and conversion rates. CDPs differ from traditional databases as they are designed to unify and activate data across all marketing channels in real-time, enabling companies to deliver seamless and consistent experiences. Key benefits of CDPs include improved customer insights, greater marketing agility, and enhanced return on investment (ROI). However, managing and securing customer data remains a concern, as CDPs must comply with regulations like GDPR and CCPA. As consumers increasingly expect personalized experiences, CDPs will play a pivotal role in empowering brands to deliver relevant, timely marketing while respecting data privacy.

# **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Data Platform, Personalized Marketing, Data Aggregation, Customer Segmentation, Marketing Campaigns, Customer Insights, GDPR, CCPA, ROI, Data Privacy.

# **CROSS-BORDER E-COMMERCE AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE**

Dr. Sharada Somayaji

Kishore R, Abhishek M, M Latha & Narayanaswamy <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies city College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Cross-border e-commerce is transforming international trade by enabling businesses to reach global consumers through digital channels. As consumers increasingly shop online, businesses of all sizes have the opportunity to expand internationally with relative ease. Cross-border e-commerce platforms facilitate global transactions, offering solutions for currency exchange, language translation, and localized marketing. However, businesses entering international markets face challenges such as navigating customs regulations, managing currency fluctuations, and adapting to local consumer preferences. Logistics and shipping remain crucial for cross-border e-commerce success, with companies leveraging third-party logistics providers to ensure timely deliveries. Additionally, securing data privacy and adhering to varying international e-commerce regulations are essential for building trust with global customers. Payment options, such as digital wallets and regionspecific methods, also influence purchasing decisions. As cross-border e-commerce grows, it is reshaping global trade dynamics, encouraging businesses to adopt strategies that accommodate cultural and regulatory differences while providing a consistent customer experience across borders.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Cross-Border E-Commerce, International Trade, Global Expansion, Logistics, Customs Regulations, Currency Exchange, Local Consumer Preferences, Data Privacy, Digital Wallets, Global Trade Dynamics.

# EMOTIONAL BRANDING FOR MILLENNIAL CONSUMERS

Dr. Bhuvaneswari R

Lavanya N P, Sree Shakthi M, Ambika N C & L Anu <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Emotional branding has become a powerful strategy for businesses targeting millennial consumers, a demographic known for valuing authenticity, social responsibility, and meaningful connections. Unlike traditional branding, which emphasizes product features and quality, emotional branding aims to build an emotional bond between consumers and brands. For millennials, who are often sceptical of overt advertising, brands must establish trust and foster emotional connections that resonate on a deeper level. Companies achieve this by tapping into universal human emotions such as happiness, nostalgia, and empathy, often through storytelling that aligns with millennial values, like inclusivity, sustainability, and social justice. Social media platforms have amplified the importance of emotional branding, as millennials engage in communities and share brand experiences that reflect their personal identities. To create effective emotional branding, companies often use authentic content, consistent messaging, and influencer collaborations that promote brand values without overtly selling products. Success in emotional branding not only enhances customer loyalty but also transforms millennial consumers into brand advocates, who promote the brand within their networks.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Emotional Branding, Millennials, Brand Loyalty, Authenticity, Social Responsibility, Storytelling, Social Media, Influencer Marketing, Brand Advocacy, Customer Connection.

# ETHICAL SUPPLY CHAINS AND SUSTAINABLE SOURCING

Dr. Masiyamoorthy P

Geetha R, Umme Musfera, Hanumesh M & Kusuma C M <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

The rise in consumer awareness of environmental and social issues has led companies to focus on ethical supply chains and sustainable sourcing. Ethical supply chains consider the environmental and social impacts at every stage of production, from raw material extraction to finished products reaching consumers. Companies committed to sustainable sourcing seek to reduce their carbon footprint, use renewable materials, and ensure fair labour practices, responding to consumer demand for transparency and accountability. For many companies, ethical supply chain management is not only a moral imperative but also a competitive advantage, as consumers are increasingly willing to support brands with sustainable practices. However, building an ethical supply chain presents challenges, including higher costs, complex regulations, and the need to monitor suppliers rigorously. Partnerships with suppliers, adoption of third-party certifications, and leveraging technology like blockchain for traceability are common strategies to ensure ethical practices. By focusing on sustainability, companies mitigate reputational risks, align with regulatory standards, and contribute positively to social and environmental goals, positioning themselves as leaders in corporate responsibility.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Ethical Supply Chains, Sustainable Sourcing, Environmental Impact, Social Responsibility, Transparency, Consumer Awareness, Fair Labor Practices, Traceability, Corporate Responsibility, Regulatory Compliance.

# MACHINE LEARNING IN FINANCIAL MARKET ANALYSIS

Dr. Shivakumar

Lohith S, Pavithra K R, Brunda C & Bhanu Priya S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning (ML) has transformed financial market analysis by enabling predictions based on vast amounts of real-time data and complex patterns beyond human interpretation. In an industry where data-driven decisions are critical, machine learning techniques—such as supervised learning, unsupervised learning, and reinforcement learning—enhance predictive analytics, automated trading, and risk management. By analysing market trends, investor sentiment, and economic indicators, machine learning models help investors identify trading opportunities and minimize risks. Natural language processing (NLP), a branch of ML, further assists by processing news and social media to gauge market sentiment, enabling quicker responses to market shifts. However, the adoption of machine learning in finance faces challenges, such as the need for vast datasets, computational power, and highly skilled professionals. Regulatory scrutiny is another significant factor, as ML models can occasionally exhibit biases or inaccuracies, posing risks to financial stability. Despite these challenges, machine learning's potential to improve decision-making accuracy makes it indispensable in the modern financial landscape, empowering firms to achieve competitive advantage through data-driven insights.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Machine Learning, Financial Market Analysis, Predictive Analytics, Automated Trading, Risk Management, Investor Sentiment, NLP, Market Trends, Data-Driven Decision-Making, Financial Stability.
#### WOMEN IN LEADERSHIP: BREAKING THE GLASS CEILING

Dr. Dhanalakshmi

Indumathi B, Megha A, Rojalin Behera & Shashi Kumara K J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Women in leadership positions continue to face challenges despite progress in gender equality, particularly in industries traditionally dominated by men. Breaking the "glass ceiling" requires overcoming systemic barriers like gender biases, limited mentorship opportunities, and work-life balance issues. Research shows that companies with diverse leadership teams outperform those without, as varied perspectives drive innovation and resilience. Initiatives such as diversity training, mentorship programs, and transparent promotion criteria are effective in promoting gender equity. Additionally, women leaders often demonstrate high emotional intelligence, collaborative decision-making, and adaptability—traits increasingly valued in modern organizational cultures. However, achieving gender parity in leadership roles demands structural change, including supportive workplace policies and cultural shifts. By fostering inclusive environments, companies not only benefit from diverse insights but also build stronger, more empathetic organizations. As more women ascend to leadership positions, they serve as role models for the next generation, reinforcing the importance of diversity in sustainable business success.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Women in Leadership, Gender Equality, Glass Ceiling, Mentorship, Emotional Intelligence, Organizational Diversity, Workplace Inclusion, Structural Change, Gender Parity, Role Models.

#### CUSTOMER RETENTION STRATEGIES FOR DIGITAL-FIRST BUSINESSES

Dr. Rajesh R

Likhith T U, Sathish D N, Nikhil M V & Rakshita Channalli <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

In an era where digital-first businesses are rapidly growing, customer retention has become a key metric of success. Unlike traditional business models, digital-first companies rely on online platforms and apps to connect with consumers, making it essential to foster loyalty in a highly competitive landscape. Retention strategies for these businesses often include personalized customer experiences, reward programs, and regular engagement through email marketing and social media. By leveraging data analytics, digital-first businesses can segment their customer base, anticipate needs, and provide tailored offerings. Additionally, customer feedback is invaluable; digital platforms allow businesses to quickly gather insights and make improvements based on consumer preferences. However, digitalfirst companies face unique retention challenges, such as intense competition and the constant threat of technological disruption. Brands that prioritize transparency, exceptional service, and consistency across digital touchpoints are more likely to succeed in retaining customers and encouraging repeat purchases, thus fostering long-term customer loyalty and sustainable growth.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Customer Retention, Digital-First Businesses, Loyalty, Personalization, Data Analytics, Customer Feedback, Brand Transparency, Customer Experience, Competition, Technological Disruption.

#### FINANCIAL RESILIENCE IN ECONOMIC DOWNTURNS

Mr. Rajmohan S

Gayathri R, Prapulla C, Chandana V & Narasimharaja N <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Financial resilience is crucial for businesses navigating economic downturns, enabling them to survive and recover from financial disruptions. Companies with resilient financial structures—characterized by diversified revenue streams, strong cash reserves, and efficient cost management—are better positioned to handle economic challenges. Strategies for enhancing financial resilience include strengthening cash flow, implementing risk management practices, and maintaining operational agility. For instance, businesses might consider diversifying suppliers or reducing fixed costs to mitigate risk. During downturns, financial resilience can also mean leveraging alternative financing options and restructuring debt to improve liquidity. Additionally, the ability to adapt to market changes, including shifts in consumer demand or regulatory changes, is essential for sustaining operations. While building resilience requires upfront investment, companies that prioritize it are likely to experience greater stability and competitive advantage in volatile markets, safeguarding longterm profitability and stakeholder confidence.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Resilience, Economic Downturns, Cash Flow Management, Revenue Diversification, Risk Management, Operational Agility, Cost Efficiency, Alternative Financing, Market Adaptation, Stakeholder Confidence.

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN CUSTOMER SERVICE OPTIMIZATION

Mrs. Roopashree T.V

A Santhosha, Sahana M, Navya Shree M & Rakesh S Gowda <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Artificial intelligence (AI) is transforming customer service by automating routine tasks, enhancing personalization, and providing customers with faster and more accurate responses. AI-powered chatbots and virtual assistants handle common inquiries and transactions, allowing human agents to focus on more complex issues. Through machine learning, AI systems learn from interactions to improve response accuracy, making customer service increasingly efficient and effective over time. Personalized recommendations are another aspect of AI in customer service, as data from past interactions helps tailor suggestions to individual preferences. However, implementing AI in customer service presents challenges, such as managing data privacy and ensuring technology does not detract from the human touch that customers value. Companies must strike a balance between automation and personalized support to optimize customer experience. When effectively integrated, AI can significantly enhance customer satisfaction, reduce operational costs, and create a competitive advantage by delivering high-quality, responsive service.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Artificial Intelligence, Customer Service, Automation, Chatbots, Machine Learning, Personalization, Data Privacy, Customer Satisfaction, Operational Efficiency, Human Interaction.

#### **BUSINESS ANALYTICS FOR STRATEGIC DECISION MAKING**

Mr. Rajesh G

A Santhosha, Sahana M, Navya Shree M & Rakesh S Gowda <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Business analytics has become a vital tool for companies looking to make datadriven decisions that align with strategic objectives. By analysing large datasets from various sources, businesses gain insights into customer behaviour, market trends, and operational efficiency. Techniques such as predictive analytics, data visualization, and statistical modelling enable managers to forecast future outcomes and identify opportunities for growth. In strategic decision-making, business analytics helps align resources with objectives, optimize marketing strategies, and improve product offerings. However, companies must address challenges such as data integration, data security, and the need for skilled analysts to interpret complex data. By fostering a culture that values analytics, companies are better equipped to make informed decisions, minimize risks, and sustain competitive advantage. As data continues to shape business landscapes, those that invest in advanced analytics capabilities will be well-positioned to capitalize on emerging trends and adapt swiftly to changes.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Business Analytics, Strategic Decision Making, Predictive Analytics, Data Visualization, Market Trends, Data Security, Resource Optimization, Growth Opportunities, Data-Driven Culture, Competitive Advantage.

#### **RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES IN UNCERTAIN MARKETS**

Mr. Sudarshan V

Bhavana P, Prathapa N, Madhu C V & N Darshan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

In times of economic uncertainty, risk management becomes vital for businesses to maintain stability, anticipate changes, and protect assets. Strategies for effective risk management in uncertain markets include diversified investments, robust cash reserves, scenario analysis, and continuous monitoring of external risks such as regulatory shifts, market volatility, and global economic changes. Businesses can leverage tools like stress testing and predictive analytics to identify vulnerabilities and assess potential impact. Digital transformation has enabled enhanced data collection and risk modelling, allowing companies to make agile decisions based on real-time insights. Another key strategy is fostering a culture of risk awareness and adaptability, where decision-makers are trained to respond to unpredictable scenarios proactively. These strategies ensure companies are not only resilient in times of crisis but also prepared to seize emerging opportunities. Through comprehensive risk management, businesses safeguard their financial health and operational continuity, enabling them to thrive even in turbulent markets.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Risk Management, Uncertain Markets, Economic Stability, Scenario Analysis, Predictive Analytics, Crisis Preparedness, Financial Resilience, Market Volatility, Risk Culture, Adaptability.

#### SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND COMMUNITY IMPACT

Mr. Ramanath K N

S Shankramma, Adharv Sreekumaran Nair, Shivshankar & Arpitha J <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Social entrepreneurship is the practice of addressing societal issues through innovative, business-driven solutions. Entrepreneurs in this field prioritize social impact alongside financial returns, focusing on sustainability, community development, and inclusive economic growth. Social enterprises often work in sectors such as education, healthcare, environmental sustainability, and economic empowerment, leveraging profits to reinvest in their social missions. The community impact of social entrepreneurship includes job creation, improved public welfare, and the promotion of responsible business practices. By aligning with the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), social enterprises contribute to global efforts for a fairer, healthier, and more sustainable world. Success in social entrepreneurship requires a deep understanding of local communities' needs, scalable business models, and transparent impact measurement. As more consumers and investors prioritize ethical business, social entrepreneurship plays an increasingly prominent role in achieving social change and reshaping business norms.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Social Entrepreneurship, Community Impact, Sustainable Development, Economic Growth, Ethical Business, Social Innovation, Job Creation, Inclusive Economy, Social Change, Impact Measurement.

#### AI-POWERED HR RECRUITMENT AND TALENT MANAGEMENT

Mrs. Deepashree B R

C M Varun Kumar, Mallesha P, Vijay Kumar B S & Darshan <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

AI is revolutionizing HR recruitment and talent management by enabling datadriven decision-making, improving efficiency, and reducing human biases in hiring. AIpowered systems streamline recruitment processes by automating resume screening, candidate assessment, and initial outreach, allowing HR teams to focus on strategic decisionmaking and relationship-building. Predictive analytics aids in identifying high-potential candidates and matching them with roles based on skills, experience, and cultural fit. Furthermore. AI enhances talent management through personalized training recommendations, performance analysis, and predictive workforce planning, helping companies develop their teams more effectively. While AI in HR offers significant advantages, it also presents challenges related to data privacy, bias elimination, and the need for ethical guidelines. As organizations integrate AI into HR practices, they must balance automation with human judgment to create a fair, efficient, and inclusive recruitment process that aligns with company values.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

AI in HR, Recruitment, Talent Management, Predictive Analytics, Data-Driven Decisions, Bias Reduction, Workforce Planning, Ethical AI, Candidate Assessment, HR Efficiency.

#### SUSTAINABLE FINANCE AND GREEN INVESTMENT TRENDS

Mr. Chethan V K

Vani A V, Soundarya M, Chinnambika R & Ganesh Shetty R <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Sustainable finance and green investments have gained significant momentum as global awareness of climate change and social responsibility grows. Sustainable finance includes financial activities that incorporate environmental, social, and governance (ESG) considerations, while green investments specifically focus on environmentally beneficial projects. These trends are driven by increasing pressure from governments, regulatory bodies, and consumers to prioritize sustainability. Green bonds, impact investing, and ESG funds are among the popular vehicles for sustainable finance, allowing investors to contribute to positive social and environmental outcomes while earning returns. While sustainable finance is a promising area, it faces challenges like the lack of standardized metrics, greenwashing concerns, and balancing profit with purpose. By prioritizing sustainable finance, investors contribute to a transition toward a low-carbon economy and promote responsible corporate practices, aligning their portfolios with long-term societal goals.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Sustainable Finance, Green Investment, ESG, Impact Investing, Green Bonds, Climate Change, Low-Carbon Economy, Corporate Responsibility, Greenwashing, Regulatory Compliance.

#### CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IN EMERGING MARKETS

Ms. Namrata K

Lanchana M R, Jayanth Yadunarayan S N, Pradeep K & Raju S <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

### ABSTRACT

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in emerging markets has become a critical component of business strategy as companies recognize their role in supporting societal development and environmental preservation. In these markets, CSR often involves addressing poverty, education, healthcare, and environmental sustainability, aligning with national development goals. Companies operating in emerging markets face unique challenges, such as limited resources, cultural differences, and inadequate infrastructure, which require a tailored approach to CSR. CSR initiatives enhance corporate reputation, build community trust, and foster a loyal customer base by demonstrating commitment to local issues. Effective CSR strategies in emerging markets include local partnerships, employee volunteer programs, and sustainable supply chain management. By investing in CSR, companies not only contribute to social development but also position themselves as leaders in responsible business practices, helping drive economic and social progress in developing regions.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

CSR, Emerging Markets, Social Responsibility, Economic Development, Community Engagement, Sustainable Business, Cultural Adaptation, Corporate Reputation, Local Partnerships, Social Impact.

#### **BLOCKCHAIN FOR TRANSPARENT BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS**

Mrs. Deepthi Ashok

Radhika B R, Shodhan M Katke, Shilpa R & Harshitha K <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Blockchain technology has emerged as a revolutionary tool for enhancing transparency in business transactions by providing an immutable, decentralized ledger. This technology facilitates secure, transparent, and verifiable transactions that eliminate intermediaries, reduce fraud, and increase trust among stakeholders. For businesses, blockchain can streamline processes across various applications, including supply chain management, financial transactions, and data sharing. Transparency in business transactions fosters accountability and trust, which is especially valuable in industries that rely on data integrity, such as finance, healthcare, and logistics. While blockchain promises transformative benefits, challenges remain, including scalability, regulatory compliance, and integration with existing systems. As more companies adopt blockchain, it has the potential to redefine standards of transparency and efficiency in business, positioning blockchain as a cornerstone of digital trust.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Blockchain, Transparency, Business Transactions, Decentralized Ledger, Trust, Supply Chain Management, Fraud Prevention, Accountability, Data Integrity, Digital Trust.

#### FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IN CRISIS SITUATIONS

Ms. Divya Jairam

Nisarga L, Owais Ul Haqh, Shreya P N & J Tejaswini <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Effective financial management is critical for organizations facing crisis situations, such as economic recessions, natural disasters, or pandemics. In times of crisis, businesses need to adopt a strategic approach to cash flow management, expense control, and resource allocation to sustain operations and minimize losses. Key strategies include prioritizing essential expenditures, securing lines of credit, and enhancing liquidity by managing receivables and payables. Businesses often turn to scenario planning and financial forecasting to prepare for various crisis outcomes, enabling informed decisions that protect financial stability. Additionally, digital tools such as real-time data analytics assist in tracking performance metrics and adjusting strategies dynamically. A well-prepared financial management plan not only aids in surviving a crisis but also positions the company for recovery and growth once stability is restored.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Financial Management, Crisis Situations, Cash Flow, Expense Control, Liquidity, Scenario Planning, Financial Stability, Real-Time Analytics, Resource Allocation, Recovery.

#### THE ROLE OF DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION IN MODERN WORKPLACES

Mrs. Abida Emama

Shashikala M J, Aliyatasleem, Mamtha J & Spoorthi H <sup>1</sup>Professor &<sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies City College, Bengaluru

#### ABSTRACT

Diversity and inclusion (D&I) have become central to the modern workplace, as companies recognize the value of diverse perspectives in driving innovation, creativity, and performance. D&I initiatives encompass various dimensions, including gender, race, ethnicity, age, disability, and sexual orientation, aiming to create an environment where all employees feel valued and can thrive. Research consistently shows that diverse teams perform better, make more effective decisions, and are more adaptable to change. To cultivate a genuinely inclusive workplace, companies implement policies such as unbiased recruitment practices, employee resource groups, and mentorship programs. Challenges to D&I include overcoming implicit biases, managing resistance to change, and fostering a culture that celebrates diversity. Companies committed to D&I not only enhance employee satisfaction and retention but also strengthen their brand reputation, attract a broader talent pool, and achieve a competitive edge.

#### **KEYWORDS:**

Diversity, Inclusion, Workplace Culture, Unbiased Recruitment, Employee Resource Groups, Mentorship, Innovation, Brand Reputation, Implicit Bias, Competitive Advantage.

### A DYNAMIC POLICY-BASED SECURITY-AS-A-SERVICE INFRASTRUCTURE FOR CLOUD

## Dr. Vagdevi

Shadab Sharieff, Felix. S, Shrujan Naik & Ashrith B S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies A1B2C3 College, Bengaluru

Implementing and managing information security is extremely challenging in a cloud Organizations before selecting a cloud hosting provider would critically environment. examine several factors, among which security is the one of the most crucial one. Cloud hosting providers have the obligation to support several Quality of Service (QoS) and Service Level Agreement (SLA) parameters such as strong security, zero-tolerance downtime and intrusion detection & prevention mechanisms. Cloud hosting provider may not have the required resources and mechanisms to update the security infrastructure regularly. If compromised, the hosted applications would be prone to attacks and vulnerabilities resulting in application downtime, loss of data and theft resulting in loss of trust with customers. Interestingly, there could be many security providers operating in the cloud environment willing to offer strong and varied security services for a nominal fee to other hosting A collaborative approach among various security providers is the need of the providers. hour. The outcome of this collaborative approach is the design and implementation of a policy-based Security as a Service (Sc-aaS) system that would have the capability of dynamically inquiring and provisioning security services for the cloud hosing provider in a transparent manner as per the requirements sought by the hosted application.

*Keywords:* Software-as-a-Service (SaaS); One Time Password (OTP); Multi-factor Authentication; Strong Authentication; Cloud Security Provider (CSP); Cloud Hosting Provider; Security Policy, XML, WS-Security, WS-Policy, MapReduce, Secure Token Service (STS), WS-Agreement, XACML

### AUTOMATED DETECTION OF CYBER SECURITY ATTACK

Dr. Lalita Purohit

Somanna K. T, Syed Wasim Uddin, Umesh Raj M & Bhagai Raaj. V <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies A1B2C3 College, Bengaluru

Internet services and applications have become an inextricable part of daily life, enabling communication and the management of personal information from anywhere. To accommodate this increase in application and data complexity, web services have moved to a multi-tiered design wherein the web server runs the application front-end logic and data are outsourced to a database or file server. This is the main reason for the attackers try to attack the data base. The Cyber security attacks can be detected by using double guard. Double Guard differs from other type of approach that correlates alerts from independent IDSs. The cyber security uses Container-based and session-separated web server architecture enhances the security performances and also provides the isolation between the information flows that are separated in each container session. Virtualization is used to isolate objects and enhance security performance. Lightweight containers can have considerable performance advantages over full virtualization.

#### AN ACCOMPLISHMENT OF SECURITY BY USING BLACK HOLE PASSWORD ENTRY TECHNIQUE

Mrs. Roopa L.C

Divya Dharshini. J, Mohan Raj G, Deekshith Gowda T.S & Pavan Kumar V M

<sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies

#### A1B2C3 College, Bengaluru

Shoulder-surfing using direct observation techniques, such as looking over someone's shoulder, to get passwords, PINs and other sensitive personal information – is a problem that has been difficult to overcome. When a user enters information using a keyboard, mouse, touch screen or any traditional input device, a alicious observer may be able to acquire the user's password credentials. We present Blackhole, a system that itigates the issues of shoulder surfing via a novel approach to user input. With user enters sensitive input (password, PIN, etc.) by filling up four boxes from the randomly selected six password blocks with the missing letters that fills the original password. In this technique, the user has to enter different letter combinations from his original password each time he/she logs in, making eavesdropping by a malicious observer largely impractical. We are developing more sophisticated methods to enhance our project in all possible ways.

# EXTRACTING DATA HIDING IN ENCRYPTED IMAGE USING SEPERABLE-REVERSIBLE APPROACH

Ms Jewel Debnath

M. Arham Raziq, Geethanjali. G, Bilal Ahmed. S & Shashank. B. S <sup>1</sup>Professor & <sup>2</sup>Students of Department of Commerce & Management Studies A1B2C3 College, Bengaluru

The process of hiding a secret message within an ordinary message or image and extraction of it as its destination is called steganography. The encryption and decryption mechanisms are done to improve the security of information but the hackers can break the security by analyzing the secret message. In this paper we proposed a new scheme as the separable reversible data hiding scheme in encrypted image. A content owner encrypts the original uncompressed image using an encryption key and a data-hider can embed additional data into the encrypted image containing additional data. Once the image is encrypted and sent the receiver can decrypt the image using encryption key. The decrypted image is similar to the original image. With the aid of a spatial correlation the embedded data can be extracted by using the data-hiding key, the original data and the image is recovered back.

Index Terms-Image Encryption, Data Hiding, Image Recovery, and Reversible Data Hiding.

# IMAGE HIDING TECHNIQUE BASED ON SIMILARITY MEASURE FOR NETWORKS WITH HIGH SECURITY RISK

# R. Poornima Lakshmi, V. Saravanan Department of Computer Science and Engineering P.S.V College of Engineering & Technology, Krishnagiri. India poorni.laks@gmail.com,v\_saravanan18@yahoo.co.in

As we know that, the process of hiding information behind any one of the multimedia elements is called steganography. It is used in many areas where the security risk is very high. The normal encryption and decryption mechanisms will improve the security but anyone can break the security by analyzing the secret information. Where in steganography the hacker may not know whether the information is hidden or not. Thus steganography is better than encryption in many situations. In the past lot of steganography algorithms have been proposed. But still those algorithms are not providing perfect solutions. In this paper we proposed a new way of steganography. The idea behind our proposed method is, the cover image will be altered based upon the secret image. The secret image will be split into number of blocks and these blocks will be shuffled intellectually and then it will be merged with the cover image to generate the Segno image. Our proposed method, originally designed for dealing with color images, but also be extended to for grayscale images. Experimental results show that our proposed method improves the security and makes the information hacking hard. Index Terms – Computer art, covert communication, greedy search, information hiding, secret-fragment-visible mosaic image.

# PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF 3D UNDERWATER SENSOR NETWORKS <sup>1</sup>D.Damodharan, PG-Scholar, <sup>2</sup>Dr.P.SivaKumar, Professor, S.K.P Engineering College, Thiruvannamalai

Recent improvements in wireless communications and acoustic technology have enabled the use of sensor networks in underwater environments. Three dimensional underwater sensor networks is an emerging field which requires research in the field of channel access and routing. Applications like oceanographic data collection, pollution monitoring, offshore exploration, disaster prevention, assisted navigation, and tactical surveillance applications use underwater sensor networks. Some applications such as disaster prevention require minimum delay in data gathering. Also care must be taken to make sure that the energy expenditure of an underwater sensor node is minimal because replenishment of a sensor node is not costeffective. Simulation results have demonstrated that information-directed routing is a significant improvement over a previously reported greedy algorithm, as measured by sensing quality such as localization and tracking accuracy and communication quality such as success rate in routing around sensor holes.

Keywords—Acoustic sensor networks, Ad hoc network, AODV routing, target localization.

#### IMPLEMENTING ALTERNATE CHANNEL ENCODING TECHNIQUE IN STEGANOGRAPHY

## R.Kavi priya,M.E., Dept of Computer Science,

### Jayam College of Engineering&Technology,

Today's large demand of internet applications requires data to be transmitted in a secure manner. Data transmission in public communication system is not secure because of interception and improper manipulation by eavesdropper. So the attractive solution for this problem is Steganography, which is the art and science of writing hidden messages in such a way that no one, apart from the sender and intend recipient, suspects the existence of the message, a form of security through obscurity. Audio steganography is the scheme of hiding the existence of secret information by concealing it into another medium such as audio file. In digital steganography, electronic communication may include steganographic coding inside of a transport layer, such as a document file, image file, program or protocol. Media files are ideal for steganographic transmission because of their large size. In this Steganographic method, an audio file with ".WAV" extension has been selected as host file .It is assumed that the least significant bit of that file should be modified without degrading the sound quality. Here an audio file(.wav) is sampled and then an appropriate bit of each alternate channel is altered to embed the textual information. And also the perceptual quality of the audio signal was not to be degraded because of using the least significant bit. It has been already proved that modification of the least significant bit creates a minimal change in the audio file format .So while embedding text into an audio file LSB modification creates an imperceptible change in the host audio file..

*Keywords:* Steganography, Human Auditory System (HAS), Cover object, Covert data, Stego-object, Embed, Extraction.

# DOUBLEGUARD: DEFENDING AGAINST WEB APPLICATION ATTACKS USING VIRTUALIZATION

# Rajesh. P, P.G Scholar , CSE, Dr.Senthil Ph.D, Professor,CSE S.K.P Engineering College Thiruvanamalai.

#### ktpraajesh@gmail.com

In this paper, we present a system used to detect attacks in multitier web services. Doubleguard, an IDS system models the network behavior sessions across the front end web server and the backend database. Our approach can create normality models of isolated user sessions that include both the web front-end (HTTP) and back-end (File or SQL) network transactions. To achieve this, we employ a lightweight virtualization technique to assign each user's web session to a dedicated container, an isolated virtual computing environment. Thus, Double Guard can build a causal mapping profile by taking both the web server and DB traffic into account. We have implemented our DoubleGuard container architecture using OpenVZ , and performance testing shows that it has reasonable performance overhead and is practical for most web applications.

Index Terms—Anomaly detection, virtualization, multitier web application.

## **NETWORK SECURITY**

# R. Parthiban, V. Sathish, PG Students (parthivikky@gmail.com, sathish.kum157@gmail.com) Department of MCA, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur

Measures adopted to prevent the unauthorized use; misuse, modifications, or denial of use of knowledge, facts, data, or capabilities in the network is called Network security. Security is defined as freedom from danger, safety; freedom from fear or anxiety. Security continues to be an issue for organizations. This presentation describes about the network on wireless technologies and the need of securing it. It explains various techniques (attacks) that are adopted by the hackers to destroy the network. It throws light over the most efficient techniques used to secure the network from unauthorized persons. The main problem related to network security evaluation criteria is the lack of a network understanding. Communications and emissions security were sufficient when Teletype sent messages. Networking and web technologies have evolved which made a wonderful and mass change in the computer field. The information on the web became accessible to anyone who had access to the web. This gave rise to the need for network security. Wireless technologies; enable one or more devices to communicate without physical connections without requiring network or peripheral cabling. Wireless technologies use radio frequency transmissions as the means for transmitting data.

# NETWORK ACTIVITY CLASSIFICATION SCHEMA IN IDS AND LOG AUDIT FOR CLOUD COMPUTING

### G.SATHYA<sup>#</sup>

# <sup>#</sup>M.E(CSE) Department, SKP Engineering college Tiruvannamalai ,Tamilnadu

Cloud Computing is a new type of service which provides large scale computing resource to each customer. Cloud Computing systems can be easily threatened by various cyber attacks, because most of Cloud Computing systems provide services to so many people who are not proven to be trustworthy. Therefore, a Cloud Computing system needs to contain some Intrusion Detection Systems(IDSs) for protecting each Virtual Machine(VM) against threats. In this case, there exists a trade- off between the security level of the IDS and the system performance. If the IDS provide stronger security service using more rules or patterns, then it needs much more computing resources in proportion to the strength of security. So the amount of resources allocating for customers decreases. Another problem in Cloud Computing is that, huge amount of logs makes system administrators hard to analyses them. To solve the problem, we use Multi-level **IDS**foreffectiveresource andlogmanagement in the networks. This proposedmethodprovideshow we decrease the rule-setsize of IDS and manages users' logs. Ourmethod alsosupportsclassifyingthelogsby anomaly level.soit makessystem administratortoanalyze logsofthemost suspectedusers . Sowe proposethemethodthat bindsusers to differentsecurity group in accordance with degree of anomaly and also provides high speedofdetectingattacks in cloud. In this paper, we propose a method that enables Cloud Computing system to achieve both effectiveness of using the system resource and strength of the security service without trade-off between them.

# AIRPORT: REASONING ABOUT TIME-DEPENDENT PARKING LOT OCCUPANCY

## D. Aruna ME (CSE), SKP Engineering College, Thiruvannamalai.

Cloud computing technique is gaining more and more popularity recently. It can be applied to the vehicle applications to ensure real time performance as well as to improve accuracy and comfort degree for drivers. Some innovative and real time vehicle cloud services are introduced to show the wide potential applications of vehicles and some discussion about research challenges, context classification is also provided. Instead of purchasing all kinds of sensors and devices on each vehicle, individual drivers will subscribe to the cloud-provided infrastructure, platform and applications as services on-demand. On the other hand, vehicles and road-side infrastructure with idle the sophisticated on-board devices for long periods of time can be recruited to form a computing cloud, i.e. Vehicular Cloud Computing (VCC). A vehicular cloud can be formed on the fly by dynamically integrating resources and collecting information. Vehicles can access the cloud and obtain, at the right time and the right place, all the needed resources and applications the need or want.